
 

  
 
 

 

Board of Directors Meeting 

April 16, 2024  
Following the Foundation Board Meeting 

3561 N Stagecoach Road, Longmont 
Hybrid/Virtual: Zoom 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

I. OPENING OF MEETING 
a. Call to Order 
b. Roll Call 
c. Pledge of Allegiance 
d. Approval of Agenda 

II. PUBLIC/MEMBER PARTICIPATION 
3-minute time limit. Comments are for any item, on the agenda or not, unless they are set for a public hearing.  

III. CONSENT AGENDA 
a. March 19, 2024 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 

IV. REPORTS 
a. Local 3214 Report 
b. Chief’s Report 

V. NEW BUSINESS 
a. City of Dacono Presentation 
b. March District Financials 
c. Master and Strategic Plan Consultant - ECSI 

VI. OLD BUSINESS 
a. Construction Project Updates  

VII. BOARD MEMBER ITEMS 
a. Upcoming Board Items 

VIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Section. 24-6-402(4)(b) C.R.S. for purposes of consulting with our attorney on the 



issue of current employee litigation. 

Section 24-6-402(4)(f) C.R.S. for purposes of consulting with our attorney on a 
personnel matter regarding the Fire Chief’s Employment Agreement. 

Section. 24-6-402(4)(b) C.R.S. for purposes of consulting with our attorney on the 
issue of succession plan for the Fire Chief position. 

IX. ADJOURNMENT

ATTACHMENTS 
March 19, 2024 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 
Local 3214 Report 
Chief’s Report 
Community Outreach Calendars – April and May 
March District Financials 
ESCI Master and Strategic Plan Proposal 
Wimber Project Update 
Elder Agreement 
Infusion Agreement 
Upcoming Board Items 
Appreciation Letter 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89471831096?pwd=MitMSE02UWxXRDBLcEVpVFZIaEIyUT09 

Meeting ID: 894 7183 1096 
Passcode: 953977 

Dial by your location 
719 359 4580  

Meeting ID: 894 7183 1096 
Passcode: 953977 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89471831096?pwd=MitMSE02UWxXRDBLcEVpVFZIaEIyUT09


Page 1 of 11 
  March 19,2024, BOD Regular Meeting Minutes  

 

 
 
 
 

 

Board of Directors Regular Meeting 
March 19, 2024, 

Directly Following the Pension Board Meeting  
Hybrid/Virtual: Zoom 

 
Meeting Minutes 

 
I. OPENING OF MEETING 

a. Call to Order 
The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Mountain View Fire Protection District was 
held on March 19, 2024, as an In-Person/Virtual Zoom meeting, and was called to order by 
Director McConnell at 6:04 p.m. 

b. Roll Call 
The following Board members attended the meeting:   
President McConnell, Director DeVenny, Director Whitlow, and Director Lathrop. 

Director Whitlow moved to excuse Director Venrick.  The motion was seconded by Director 
Lathrop and carried unanimously. Director Venrick attended while the meeting was in process.  

Other persons present were Fire Chief David Beebe, Deputy Chief Sterling Folden, Director of 
Administrative Services Pamela Owens, Director of Finance Tonya Olson, Public Information 
Officer Rick Tillery, Battalion Chief Sean Flagg, and Legal Counsel John Chmil. 

c. Pledge of Allegiance 

d. Approval of Agenda 
Director Lathrop moved to approve the agenda as written.  The motion was seconded by 
Director DeVenny and carried unanimously. 

II. PUBLIC/MEMBER PARTICIPATION 
None 



Page 2 of 11 
  March 19,2024, BOD Regular Meeting Minutes  

 

III. CONSENT AGENDA 
Director Whitlow moved to approve the consent agenda, including the Special Meeting Minutes 
from the January 24, 2024, meeting and the Regular Meeting Minutes from the February 20, 2024, 
meeting.  The motion was seconded by Director DeVenny and was carried unanimously. 

IV. REPORTS 
a. Local 3214 Report 

Local 3214’s report was included in the packet. No questions or comments were made. 

b. Chief’s Report 
Chief Beebe’s report was included in the packet and no questions or comments were made. 

V. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Convergent Impact Presentation 

Eric Savickas from Convergent Impact gave a presentation on his work with the District.  He is a 
leadership coach who has been working with members of administration and line staff. His goal 
is to increase leadership capacity through understanding sound principles of leadership through 
empowering people to have their teams take initiative and use their expertise to do great 
things.  

b. February 2024 District Financials  
Director of Finance Tonya Olson reviewed the financials for February 2024.  Director Whitlow 
moved to approve the February 2024 Financials.  The motion was seconded by Director Lathrop 
and carried unanimously. 

c. Frontline Presentation  
Deputy Chief Folden gave a presentation on the organizational review from the Frontline 
assessments.  Frontline is the company the District partnered with to conduct annual physicals. 
After discussion, Director Venrick asked if Frontline does a mid-year follow-up to see how the 
numbers are trending.  Action: Deputy Chief Folden will reach out to Frontline about a mid-year 
follow-up. 

d. Ratify the donation of an ambulance to Boulder Valley Schools  
District staff had the opportunity to donate an out-of-service ambulance to Boulder Valley 
School District. Due to the timing of the donation, a poll of the board members was taken. This 
decision requires ratification at the next board meeting, and that is the requested action now.  
Motion: Director Whitlow moved to ratify the ambulance donation to Boulder Valley Schools.  
The motion was seconded by Director Lathrop and carried unanimously. 

e. Consideration of donation: Radio Equipment 
Chief Beebe updated the Board that the District has a cache of portable and mobile radios that 
are out of service life and no longer capable of being programmed in the counties we serve. 
They do have useful life left in them for Boulder County so we would like to donate them . 
Motion: Director DeVenny moved to approve the donation of the radio equipment to Boulder 
County.  It was seconded by Director Lathrop and carried unanimously. 



Page 3 of 11 
  March 19,2024, BOD Regular Meeting Minutes  

 

f. Consideration for approval for the Human Resources position RFP 
Chief Beebe updated  the Board on the Districts ongoing HR Audit. Chief Beebe reported that in 
an update from CPS HR that a Chief Human Resource Officer will be needed.  Chief Beebe 
explained that he would like to get someone on board before the CBA Negotiations, even if the 
person is just observing, he thinks it will be beneficial in the long run.  Therefore, he is seeking 
approval for an RFP (Request for Proposal) from CPS HR to begin a search and hiring of this 
individual. Motion: Director Whitlow moved to approve the RFP for CPS HR to begin the search 
for a Chief Human Resources Officer.  It was seconded by Director Lathrop and carried 
unanimously. 

VI. OLD BUSINESS 
a. Public Hearing for Westview Acres Exclusion 

Director Lathrop moved to open the Public Hearing for the Westview Acres Exclusion at 6:58 
pm. It was seconded by Director DeVenny and carried unanimously.  Director of Administration 
Pam Owens reviewed the paperwork in the Board packet.  Director Whitlow moved to close the 
Public Hearing for the Westview Acres Exclusion at 7:00 pm. It was seconded by Director 
DeVenny.  Motion: Director DeVenny moved to approve the Westview Acres Exclusion.  It was 
seconded by Director Lathrop and carried unanimously.  

b. Construction Projects Updated 
Deputy Chief Webb congratulated the Board on the purchase of the new administrative offices. 
For that building, the District needs to hire a general contractor for the renovations.  The District 
sent out proposals and decided on Elder Construction.  After discussion, Motion: Director 
Whitlow moved to approve Elder Construction as the General Contractor for the Monarch Park 
Place Building.  It was seconded by Director Devenny and carried unanimously. 

Dan Tran from Wember gave a brief presentation on the selection process for hiring a general 
contractor for Meadow Sweet Station (West Erie Station). He explained the process was a lot 
like the process for the administration building.  He and his group selected Fransen Pittman.  
After discussion, Motion: Director Lathrop moved to approve Fransen Pittman as the General 
Contractor for the Meadow Sweet Station.  It was seconded by Director Whitlow and carried 
unanimously. 

Chief Beebe also updated the Board that he received 5 proposals from consultants for the 
Strategic/Master Plan.  Staff is currently in the process of narrowing that down to 3 to interview.  
Chief Beebe asked the Board if they would like any input and Director McConnell will meet with 
Chief Beebe about this.  

VII. BOARD MEMBER ITEMS  
a. Upcoming Board Items 

Ms. Owens reviewed the upcoming board items document in the Board packet. The June Special 
meeting date has not been assigned but Pam will keep in on the upcoming items.  The July 
Special meeting will be on the 25th, and the Promotion/Swearing-In Ceremony will have a virtual 



Page 4 of 11 
  March 19,2024, BOD Regular Meeting Minutes  

 

option. She has 9 rooms reserved for the SDA Conference in September and asked the Board to 
let her know if they wanted to attend. 

Director Venrick asked for a discussion on the number of bedrooms being put in the new stations.  
Director Lathrop agreed and asked that we keep in mind the growth the District will see in the next 20 
years and be mindful of that when designing these buildings. 

Director McConnell visited the Fleet Maintenance Facility and thanked the crew out there for showing 
her around.  EMS Lt Neil Sheets also showed her the medical setup over there. She rode along one day 
with Deputy Chief Folden and visited Station 2, Station 5, Station 9, and Station 10.  I got to meet with 
the crews and have some great discussions. She also thanked Engineer Kyle Lyman for taking her out in 
the Tatra.  She also asked the Board to look at the board packet and previous packets and see what 
information adds value and maybe information doesn’t.  She added that the packets are very big so if 
anyone has suggestions, please get them to Pam. Director McConnell had PIO Rick Tillery present the 
2023 Annual Report. 

Director DeVenny attended First Friday in Superior, and it happened to be the day after the ambulance 
donation to Boulder Valley.  She said that people were impressed that we were involved.  She also did a 
ride-along at Station 1. 

Director McConnell acknowledged the new Board setup and explained for the Executive Session, they 
would be moving into the old conference room. 

VIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Director Whitlow moved to enter Executive Session pursuant to Sec. 24-6-402(4)(b), C.R.S., for 
purposes of consulting with our attorney on the issue of current employee litigation; pursuant to 
Sec. 24-6-402(4)(f), C.R.S., for purposes of discussing a personnel matter regarding the Fire Chief’s 
Employment Agreement; and pursuant to Sec. 24-6-402(4)(b), C.R.S., for purposes of consulting with 
our attorney on the issue of succession plan for the Fire Chief position. It was seconded by Director 
Devenny and carried unanimously. 

Entered into the first session for employee litigation from 7:43 to 8:53; 

Moved to the second session on Fire Chief Agreement from 8:53 to 9:42; 

No third session was needed. 

Executive Session ended at 9:42 pm 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business to come before the meeting, Director Whitlow moved to adjourn 
the meeting at 9:43 p.m. It was seconded by Director DeVenny and carried unanimously.  

The preceding minutes are approved by the Mountain View Fire Protection District Board of 
Directors and constitute the official minutes of the meeting held on the date stated above. 



Page 5 of 11 
  March 19,2024, BOD Regular Meeting Minutes  

 

____________________________________________ 
President, Laura McConnell   Date 
 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Board Secretary, Cole Lathrop   Date 

  



Page 6 of 11 
  March 19,2024, BOD Regular Meeting Minutes  

 

Action Items 
 

January 16, 2024 
None 
 
February 20, 2024 

Action: Chief Beebe will check in to see if anyone can be a Mountain View representative at the 
Colorado Division of Fire Prevention meeting regarding their strategic plan review on March 11, 2024. – 
Chief Beebe attended the strategic plan review meeting on the 11th. 

March 19, 2024 

Action: Deputy Chief Folden will reach out to Frontline about a mid-year follow-up. 

 

  



Page 7 of 11 
  March 19,2024, BOD Regular Meeting Minutes  

 

Motions 
 

January 16, 2024 

Motion:  Director DeVenny moved to approve the District to submit the application for the Peace 
Officers Grant. The motion was seconded by Director Whitlow and carried unanimously. 

Motion: Director Lathrop moved to approve the 2024 Audit Engagement letter from Hayne & Company. 
The motion was seconded by Director DeVenny and carried unanimously. 

Motion: Director Whitlow moved to set the Public Hearing for the Mendoza Minor Exclusion for the 
February 20th meeting. The motion was seconded by Director Venrick and carried unanimously. 

Motion: Director Whitlow moved to approve the Tri Pointe Homes Exclusion. It was seconded by 
Director DeVenny and carried unanimously. 

Motion: Director Venrick moved to approve the Third Amendment of the Fire Chie’s Employment 
Agreement.  It was seconded by Director Whitlow and carried unanimously.  

Motion: Director Lathrop moved to approve Resolution 2024-1 Authorization for Monarch Place 
Transaction. It was seconded by Director Venrick and carried unanimously. 

February 20, 2023 

Motion: Director Whitlow moved to approve the Letter of Understanding with the Center of Public 
Safety Excellence.  The motion was seconded by Director DeVenny and carried unanimously. 

Motion: Director Venrick moved to approve the Mendoza Exclusion.  The motion was seconded by 
Director Lathrop and carried unanimously.  

Motion: Director Lathrop moved to approve the new Wember contract.  The motion was seconded by 
Director Venrick and carried unanimously. 
 
Motion: Director Whitlow moved to approve the Infusion Architects. The motion was seconded by 
Director Venrick and carried unanimously. 
 
Motion: Director Whitlow moved to reject the current settlement offer and proceed as discussed in 
Executive Session.  The motion was seconded by Director Venrick and carried unanimously. 



Page 8 of 11 
  March 19,2024, BOD Regular Meeting Minutes  

 

March 19, 2024 

Motion: Director Whitlow moved to ratify the ambulance donation to Boulder Valley Schools.  The 
motion was seconded by Director Lathrop and carried unanimously. 

Motion: Director DeVenny moved to approve the donation of the radio equipment to Boulder 
County.  It was seconded by Director Lathrop and carried unanimously. 

Motion: Director Whitlow moved to approve the RFP for CPS HR to begin the search for a Chief 
Human Resources Officer.  It was seconded by Director Lathrop and carried unanimously. 

Motion: Director DeVenny moved to approve the Westview Acres Exclusion.  It was seconded by 
Director Lathrop and carried unanimously.  

Motion: Director Whitlow moved to approve Elder Construction as the General Contractor for the 
Monarch Park Place Building.  It was seconded by Director Devenny and carried unanimously. 

 Motion: Director Lathrop moved to approve Fransen Pittman as the General Contractor for the 
Meadow Sweet Station.  It was seconded by Director Whitlow and carried unanimously. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Page 9 of 11 
  March 19,2024, BOD Regular Meeting Minutes  

 

Glossary 
 

A 
ADA – Americans with Disabilities Act 

AFG – Assistance to Firefighters Grant 

Alpha Side – Front side of a structure 

B 

BCSO – Boulder County Sheriff’s Office 

Bravo Side – Left side of a structure 

BVFC – Boulder Valley Fire Consortium 

BVSD – Boulder Valley School District 

C 
CBA – Collective Bargaining Agreement 

CDOT – Colorado Department of Transportation 

Charlie Side – Back side of a structure 

CO – Certificate of Occupancy 

CORA – Colorado Open Records Act 

CWPP – Community Wildfire Protection Plan 

D 
Delta Side – Right side of a structure 

DiSC Assessments - DiSC is an acronym that stands for the four main personality profiles described in 
the DiSC model: (D)ominance, (i)nfluence, (S)teadiness, and (C)onscientiousness. 

DOLA – Department of Local Affairs 

E 
EMS – Emergency Medical Service 

F 
FMLA – Family Medical Leave Act 

FPPA – Fire and Police Pension Association 

G 
GC – General Contractor 



Page 10 of 11 
  March 19,2024, BOD Regular Meeting Minutes  

 

H 

I 
ISO – Insurance Rating Office 

J 

K 

L 

M 
MAFIT – Multi-Agency Fire Investigation Team 

MDT – Mobile Data Terminal 

MVFR – Mountain View Fire Rescue 

MVFPD – Mountain View Fire Protection District 

N 
NIST – National Institute of Standards and Technology 

O 
OSMP – Open Space and Mountain Parks 

P 
PERA – Public Employee’s Retirement Association 

PIO – Public Information Officer 

Q 

R 
RFP – Request for Proposal 

RHS -  Retiree Healthcare Savings 

S 
SDA - Special District Association 

SSO - Single Sign On 

SWAT - Special Weapons and Tactics 

T 

TCO – Temporary Certificate of Occupancy 



Page 11 of 11 
  March 19,2024, BOD Regular Meeting Minutes  

 

U 

V 

W 

WC – Workers Compensation 

X 

Y 

Z  

 



 Subject: Report of IAFF L3214 
 From: Mountain View Professional Firefighters IAFF L3214 
 To: Mountain View Fire Protection District Board of Directors 
 Date: April 5th, 2024 

 Dear Directors, 
 Since returning from the IAFF  the L3214 Executive Board has been diligently working 

 on building relationships with our district's elected officials. We hope to build strong relationships 
 that will continue to greatly benefit the citizens of MVFPD. 

 In late March IAFF L3214 President Ben Carter was named to be the chair of a joint 
 Colorado State Fire Chiefs (CSFC) and Colorado Professional Fire Fighters (CPFF) 
 subcommittee on Apparatus, Facilities, PPE and Equipment. The goals of this joint committee 
 are to establish guidelines for all departments statewide. These guidelines will help keep 
 firefighters healthier and safer in Colorado. 

 In March, Chief Folden presented A briefing on the results of the Frontline assessments. 
 The Frontline medical evaluations of our members have yielded positive outcomes, and we 
 extend our gratitude to the BOD and administration for implementing this program. Our 
 Executive Board has received feedback from members regarding the benefits of these 
 Physicals, particularly in detecting medical issues early to prevent long-term health problems. 

 In addition, many members have expressed their discomfort in answering certain 
 questions due to concerns about confidentiality and fear of negative repercussions from upper 
 management or battalion chiefs. 

 The Union continues to suggest engaging an outside company for organizational 
 assessments allowing for the customization of surveys to our agency's structure.  In addition, we 
 would like the board to include organizational health discussions in the upcoming master 
 planning process. 

 The Union passionately believes changes in scope of the bargaining resolution can help 
 correct many of the findings cited in the report by allowing us to negotiate solutions into our 
 contract. We continue to hope that the district’s bargaining resolution can be changed and/or 
 replaced to allow more in depth discussions on issues that matter greatly to our members. 
 Collaborative efforts will remove barriers that stifle contract negotiations. Thus, we will create a 
 positive impact on the citizens we serve and our members who risk their lives every day. 

 We look forward to continued discussion with the board on these concerns. 

 Respectfully Submitted, 

 IAFF L3214 - Executive Board 



 

 

To: MVFPD Board of Directors 
From: Dave Beebe 
Date: February 1, 2024 
 
 
Re: April Chief’s Report 
 
 
Directors, 
 
Please accept this report on activities, progress, and concerns that have occurred or are ongoing. 

• The district received 5 proposals from consultants to develop the new Strategic and Master 
plan. The proposals are being reviewed and 2-3 of the consultants will be invited to an 
interview. We hope to have a consultant selected before the April meeting. 

 
• CPS HR has started the process to recruit and hire a Chief Human Resource Officer (CHRO). This 

process could take as long as 4 months.  
 

• CPS HR has concluded the HR assessment. They will present it to the board at the April meeting. 

Administrative Services 
• The District currently has six employees on modified duty.  

• Human Resources has been working on the details for the promotional process along with 
members from the line.  

• Human Resources is exploring hiring practices that will help to capture candidates as they 
graduate.  

• The Retiree Health Reimbursement Arrangement benefit is now available to employees.  

Finance 
• The fieldwork was completed for the audit on March 7th. The audit team had further requests in 

the weeks following. Some steps took longer and were more complicated from trying to extract 
the information from new software. 

• The single audit for the EMS Supplemental reimbursement was done in conjunction with the 
regular audit this year. 

• The Retiree Health Savings plan went live on March 15th and the first deposits have been made 
to the employee’s accounts. 



• The Accounting Specialist attended a group review of new hire onboarding. The purpose of the 
after-action review was to find areas for improvement as a group and foster better 
communication between departments. 

• The Finance Director was part of the discussion with Assured Partners, the benefits broker firm, 
about renewals and possible costing scenarios. 

• Software update:  

o The sandbox and production environment has been completed in Sage Intacct. Staff 
completed six online training modules that gave a general understanding of the new 
software and began working in the sandbox environment. 

o Weekly status meetings began with the Project Manager assigned to MVFR’s 
implementation. We are on track to meet the project milestones thus far. 

o Live training sessions with staff from JMT Consulting began at the end of March and 
went well.  Several more sessions are planned in April. 

Operations 
• House fire in Dacono. The fire was contained to the manufactured home of origin, and no 

injuries were reported. The home did have significant damage. Assistance from 
Frederick/Firestone FD. Crews did an excellent job of extinguishing the fire.  

• Assisted the City of Lafayette with a house fire in an olde town. No injuries were reported, 
although the home suffered major damage.  

• Working through two agreements for auto aid. One is with the City of Boulder, and the other is 
with Frederick/Firestone. More to come as the details come together.  

EMS: 
• 3 new ambulances were licensed in Boulder County today. They still need to be licensed in 

Weld, and then they can be placed in service. The rest of our fleet will be inspected next week. 

Training: 
• Early Season Extrication Training (March 27-29, B-Shift postponed due to weather) success with 

an incredible number of wrecked vehicles provided by Northside Towing. 

• Our recruits are doing well at the Front Range Fire Academy and representing Mountain View 
well; additionally, we’ve had the opportunity to involve several folks from the Line with 
academy instructional assistance. 

• 2024 National Registry Renewals wrapped up with 56 people successfully renewed. 

• The last days of the Erie acquired structure are extending into April, with training focus on 
horizontal and vertical ventilation. 

Wildland: 
• Both Fire Operations Specialists have been hired. 



• Annual wildland fire training begins in the coming month. 

Life Safety  
• 71 Plans reviewed in March. 
• Several special event plans are coming in for the summer. 
• Mead. 

o Elevation 25 Warehouse to see new tenant- Leaning Tree, formerly in Gunbarrel. 

o Agfinity to complete the new car wash in June. 

o Car Wash to open in April off Hwy 66 and I-25. 

o New Modular trailer/classroom at Mead Elementary School- This makes 5-wheeled 
classrooms. 

• Erie. 
o Erie City Hall building expansion is underway. 

o 111th and Arapahoe, an apartment complex with 230 units to start in March 2024. 

o New commercial building project proposed for I-25 West frontage road South of Erie 
Parkway.  

o Construction of a Valvoline Oil change facility at 9 Mile. 

o Residential sprinkler plans are coming in at a steady pace. 

• Superior. 
o Tenant Finish at 2245 Main Street, Krak Boba, was submitted. 

o The balance of 2245 Main Street, mixed-use commercial, and apartments, certificate of 
occupancy is expected this week or next.  All life safety features have passed inspection. 

o 401 Center Drive Mexican restaurant is in the permit phase. 

o Town planning is working to make sure all the downtown roads have proper parking 
signage to meet our needs. 

Fire Investigations:  
o Dacono Modular Home Fire–March 27, Under Investigation. 

o Fire in Erie within the park area, Hwy 7 and Bonanza- Erie Police investigating. 

Community Outreach: 
• Hiring Anna Christanson (current part-time outreach assistant) as our new full-time Education 

Specialist. She will start her full-time position on April 15th. 

• Interviewing for more part-time outreach assistants in the coming weeks to get them hired and 
onboarded before summer events 

• We have sent out Save the Dates for Kid's Academy. Registration for Mountain View Fire family 
members will open the last week of April. We will open registration to the community the first 
full week of May. 

• Meeting with School Departments to expand training for their health staff as well as students in 
basic first aid and Narcan (opioid reversal) administration 

• Had a very successful Easter Egg Hunt with the Erie Optimist Club  



 
Information Technology Division: 

• New admin building: cleaned up network closets, worked with Comcast to enable Internet, and 
worked on ordering network hardware. 

• Implemented the “Defender for Office 365” add-on, which extends our protection against 
phishing and malware in email, the Teams app, and SharePoint. 

• Working with HR and Training departments to improve our checklist for the hiring process, 
onboarding, and pre/post-academy training plan for new hires. 

• Cleaned up network closets/cabling at Stations 5, 10, and 2 and installed new switches to 
standardize with the rest of the stations. 

 
Fleet/Facilities Section: 
Facilities: 

• Wember will prepare a document monthly outlining the status of all the projects they are 
managing for us.   

• Station 8. 
o The town has said that, as long as the property owners agree to the layout of the 

ditch/culvert, they have no objection to us proceeding.  Wember and Fransen Pittman 
are moving to get that done. 

• Monarch Park Place building. 
o Infusion Architecture, their consultants, Elder Construction, and some of their 

subcontractors toured the building on Friday the 22nd to get a more detailed view of the 
project space. 

o Infusion conducted a furniture inventory and assessment with the staff on March 25th.  
We examined which furniture would move to the new building and which would not.   

o We had a kickoff meeting between the Wember, Infusion Architecture, Elder 
Construction and some of their subcontractors, and the district on March 26th.   

o Infusion will meet with team leads about their detailed wants and needs for the building 
space and layout over the next couple of weeks. 

• Station 14 – West Mead 
o The town is re-drafting the project agreement document.  This document would outline 

which parties are expected to pay for each component of the full project.   

• Station 15 – Meadow Sweet 
o Meeting with the Station Design Committee on April 2, 2024, to discuss the building's 

interior layout and the exterior forms.   

o Oz filed the initial site plan documentation with the town at the beginning of April. 

• Station 4 
o Wember is preparing for the initial tenant finish permit with Boulder County. 

• Station 5 
o We submitted the permit application to Superior.   

o We have a meeting with Fransen Pittman on scope and costs on April 2.   



• Station 10 
o Wember is preparing a task order to manage the project. 

• Marshall Mesa Cistern 
o Wember is preparing a task order to manage the project. 

Fleet: 
• 2270/Bat 205 – is ready to be placed in service. 

• The Braun ambulances are being inspected on 4/1 and should be ready to be placed in service 
shortly after the inspection. 

• The new Type-VI rigs are at Station 9, getting equipped for service, and will go into service over 
the next few weeks. 

• 2257/HM 207 – No Update. 

• No production updates from Braun. 

• The mid-point inspection for the new 2201/201 went well. Per Rosenbauer, we should take 
delivery of the truck by mid-to-late May. 

• We have not received updates from Rosenbauer on the other trucks we ordered. 

Communications 
• Coordinated with Station 5 to provide a firefighter to speak to Fox 31 regarding fire danger 

o https://kdvr.com/news/local/high-fire-danger-expected-across-nearly-half-of-colorado-
sunday/ 

• Represented MVFR at the Boulder County CWPP Information Community Meeting at Boulder 
Rural Fire Rescue 

• Received the 2023 Annual Report and have started distribution 

• Participated in the Aims Community College Recruitment Fair at their Public Safety Institute 

• Completed and submitted Strategic Communications Plan and SOG to Chief Beebe for review 

• Assisted Lafayette Fire with PIO duties (photo/video) on an Auto-Aid structure fire 

• Assisted Platteville Gilcrest with PIO duties (photo/video) on a large grassland fire due to their 
PIO being out of district 

• Spoke with reporter Brad Brooks from Reuters for his preparing for disaster story 

o https://kfgo.com/2024/03/09/prepping-for-disaster-diversifies-as-more-americans-lose-
trust/ 

 
Respectfully,  

Dave Beebe 
Fire Chief 



A P R I L /  2 0 2 4

4

11

18

25

2

8

1

15

22

29

7

31

14

21

28

5

12

19

26

3

9

2

16

23

30

6

13

20

27

4

10

3

17

24

1

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

6p-8p Monthly 
Outreach Assistant 
Meeting

6:00p-8:00p
Board of Directors
Monthly Meeting

9a-11a Car Seat Checks
Station 6
5:00p-10:00pm
CO Mammoth
First Responder
Dodgeball Tournament

11:00 AM
Senior BP Checks
Erie & Mead
Community Outreach Safety
Talk during Erie BP

9a-4p CPR Training
Left Hand Water District

9a-4p CPR Training
Left Hand Water District
6:30p-8:30p Guide Dog 
Training - Station 5

9a-4p  Car Seat Safety
Conference Denver
9a-4p CPR Training
Left Hand Water District

9a-4p CPR Training
Left Hand Water District 5p-10p CO Avalanche

First Responder Night

10a-12n Arbor Day 
Festival - Superior

1p-3p
Stepping On Class
UCHealth Longs Peak

First Day of Full Time
for Community 
Outreach
Education Specialist
Anna Christianson

9:00 am Erie Town 
Fair Essential 
Personnel
1:00 pm Big Dig
Committee Meeting

6:30 pm
Erie Optimist Club
Meeting - Review of 
Easter Egg Hunt

6:30 pm Carbon Valley
Awards Ceremony



2

9

16

23

30

6

29

13

20

27

5

28

12

19

26

3

10

17

24

31

7

30

14

21

28

4

11

18

25

1

8

1

15

22

29

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

M A Y /  2 0 2 4

Fire and Life Safety
Educator I Class

Fire and Life Safety
Educator I Class

Fire and Life Safety
Educator I Class

11:00 AM
Senior BP Checks
Erie & Mead

9a-11a Car Seat Checks
Station 6

6p-8p Monthly 
Outreach Assistant 
Meeting

8a-4p Hands Only
CPR Niwot High

8a-4p Hands Only
CPR Niwot High

CRR Leadership
Conference - AZ

CRR Leadership
Conference - AZ

CRR Leadership
Conference - AZ Erie Town Fair

6:00p-8:00p
Board of Directors
Monthly Meeting

4:30p Touch a Truck
Meadowlark School



Total Original Current Period YTD
Budget Actual Actual

Functional Amount
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 55,131,401 66,221,605 57,889,789 (2,758,388) -5%

REVENUES
Property Taxes 53,297,048 3,331,750 15,590,794 37,706,254 71%
Local TIF Reimbursements 1,690,000 763 159,630 1,530,370 91%
Specific Ownership Tax 1,927,230 175,964 550,589 1,376,641 71%
Fees for Service 18,000 1,500 4,500 13,500 75%
EMS Transports 2,600,000 148,765 395,171 2,204,829 85%
Fire Prevention Fees 100,000 16,332 94,468 5,532 6%
Maintenance Shop Fees 350,000 40,707 83,018 266,982 76%
Investment Earnings 1,000,000 254,936 708,912 291,088 29%
Wildland 102,000 0 0 102,000 100%
Grant Awards 0 0 0 0 0%

Total REVENUES 61,084,278 3,970,716 17,587,082 (43,497,196) -71%

OTHER REVENUE SOURCES
Miscellaneous Revenues 171,000 250 19,810 151,190 88%
Oil & Gas Royalties 0 1,165 3,523 (3,523) 0%
Sale of Assets 0 49,986 49,986 (49,986) 0% FS3-1 
Rebates and Discounts 0 0 300 (300) 0%

Total OTHER REVENUE SOURCES 171,000 51,402 73,619 (97,381) -57%

EXPENDITURES
Salaries & Wages 22,460,451 2,347,701 5,346,939 17,113,512 76%
Overtime 2,320,652 270,915 482,924 1,837,728 79%
Benefits 8,727,928 753,924 1,878,556 6,849,372 78%
General Operating Supplies 1,453,748 50,845 228,011 1,225,737 84%
Small Equipment/Tools 775,708 33,968 76,293 699,416 90%
Non-Capital Tech Expense 488,860 25,909 81,370 407,490 83%
Non-Capital Fleet Expense 324,500 13,050 28,920 295,580 91%
General Purchased Services 1,649,327 103,661 493,147 1,156,181 70%
Contract Services 710,177 45,061 157,948 552,229 78%
Training 480,043 10,833 26,967 453,076 94%
Repairs & Maint/Equip 406,426 321 41,700 364,726 90%
Repairs & Maint/Building 592,548 15,385 63,895 528,653 89%
Utilities 571,144 33,992 105,663 465,481 81%
Capital Outlay 60,000 60,000 100%

Total EXPENDITURES 41,021,513 3,705,565 9,012,332 32,009,180 78%

EXCESS/(DEFICENCY) REVENUES
AFTER EXPENDITURES 20,233,766 316,553 8,648,369 (11,585,397) -57%

Changes in Fund Balances (17,000,000) 0 0 (17,000,000) 100%
Restricted for TABOR (1,230,645)

ENDING FUND BALANCE 57,134,522 66,538,158 66,538,158 (9,403,636) -16%
2,965,259 66,538,158 66,538,158

0 0
FS3-1 - Ritchie Auction Proceeds - from sale of old trucks and apparatus.

JANUARY FOOTNOTES: 
FS1-1 - Exclusion fee, reimbursment by Hazmat Authority

Total Remaining
Budget

Mountain View Fire Rescue
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

GENERAL FUND
For the 3 Month(s) Ending March 31, 2024

(in Whole Numbers)



Total Original Current Period YTD
Budget Actual Actual

5205 - Operating supplies & expense 41,100 894 3,122 37,978 92%
5209 - Food/Catering 6,200 1,283 4,917 79%
5227 - Misc. Fees 10,000 1 1 9,999 100%
5235 - Membership/subscriptions 7,535 3,188 5,437 2,099 28% FS3-2 
5240 - Postage/UPS,Fed X 3,001 225 2,776 93%
5244 - Janitorial Supplies 3,900 3,900 100%
5245 - Uniform/allowance 9,452 759 949 8,503 90%
5288 - Travel costs/per diems 29,350 1,519 27,831 95%
5300 - General Purchased Services 1,700 1 1,699 100%
5305 - Board Member Attendance Compensati 12,000 12,000 100%
5306 - Board expenses 200 200 100%
5307 - Board member training/travel 7,250 7,250 100%
5310 - Printing legal notices 13,500 17 99 13,401 99%
5320 - Legal fees 140,000 10,703 26,397 113,603 81%
5330 - Elections 1 1 100%
5342 - Contract labor services 103,000 103,000 100%
5346 - R & M equipment 4,100 4,100 100%
5347 - Repairs & maintenance, vehicles 30,000 30,000 100%
5348 - Repairs & maintanence, building 30,000 30,000 100%
5355 - Training seminars 18,100 2,422 15,678 87%
5365 - Exams and Certifications 2,000 2,000 100%
5390 - Tax collection fee(Purch Svcs) 825,958 50,017 233,968 591,990 72%
5395 - Contingency reserve 17,737 17,737 100%
5410 - District liability insurance 287,000 29,796 78,766 208,234 73%
5525 - Non-Capital Equip <$5K 2,000 2,000 100%
ADMINISTRATION 1,605,084 95,374 354,187 1,250,896 78%

FS3-2 - Account 5235 - One time Colorado State Fire Chiefs membership dues. 

Total Remaining
Budget

Mountain View Fire Rescue
Budget Summary by Department

ADMINISTRATION
For the 3 Month(s) Ending March 31, 2024

(in Whole Numbers)



Total Original Current Period YTD
Budget Actual Actual

5205 - Operating supplies & expense 8,500 8,500 100%
5209 - Food/Catering 4,000 4,000 100%
5223 - Promotional & Marketing 13,000 44 12,956 100%
5235 - Membership/subscriptions 2,000 190 1,810 91%
5237 - Public education supplies 1,000 1,000 100%
5240 - Postage/UPS,Fed X 500 500 100%
5245 - Uniform/allowance 350 70 280 80%
5260 - Misc supplies & expense 1,150 1,150 100%
5288 - Travel costs/per diems 3,000 3,000 100%
5355 - Training seminars 4,000 4,000 100%
COMMUNICATIONS 37,500 0 304 37,196 99%

Total Remaining
Budget

Mountain View Fire Rescue
Budget Summary by Department

COMMUNICATIONS
For the 3 Month(s) Ending March 31, 2024

(in Whole Numbers)



Total Original Current Period YTD
Budget Actual Actual

5211 - Tech-Hardware & Accessories 70,000 7,837 62,163 89%
5212 - Tech-Software & Applications 342,625 23,510 68,809 273,816 80%
5240 - Postage/UPS,Fed X 10 (10) 0%
5245 - Uniform/allowance 700 700 100%
5288 - Travel costs/per diems 5,000 855 4,145 83%
5311 - Tech Expense-Maintenance & Sup 30,000 2,399 4,680 25,320 84%
5355 - Training seminars 10,200 1,938 8,262 81%
5375 - Telecom, cell phones 60,000 3,497 7,014 52,986 88%
5377 - Utilities, Telephone & cable 13,000 842 2,374 10,626 82%
5381 - Utilities, Data Services 200,000 11,268 37,609 162,391 81%
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICE 731,525 41,515 131,126 600,399 82%

Total Remaining
Budget

Mountain View Fire Rescue
Budget Summary by Department

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICE
For the 3 Month(s) Ending March 31, 2024

(in Whole Numbers)



Total Original Current Period YTD
Budget Actual Actual

5205 - Operating supplies & expense 200 75 125 63%
5209 - Food/Catering 3,000 1,702 1,298 43%
5220 - Awards & Celebrations 25,000 2,062 22,938 92%
5235 - Membership/subscriptions 9,630 1,402 8,228 85%
5240 - Postage/UPS,Fed X 500 500 100%
5245 - Uniform/allowance 700 700 100%
5263 - Training library 367 (367) 0%
5267 - Mileage 300 300 100%
5288 - Travel costs/per diems 6,300 6,300 100%
5300 - General Purchased Services 6,000 6,000 100%
5322 - Employee Testing 12,500 1,833 10,411 2,089 17%
5324 - Recruiting/Hiring services 3,000 18,988 18,988 (15,988) -533% FS3-3
5339 - Employee Incentives/Celebrations 5,000 5,000 100%
5342 - Contract labor services 10,890 10,890 (10,890) 0% FS3-4 
5355 - Training seminars 16,000 16,000 100%
5365 - Exams and Certifications 1,800 1,800 100%
5366 - Tuition Reimbursement 45,000 1,537 8,575 36,425 81%
5520 - Protective gear/equip 40,000 40,000 100%
HUMAN RESOURCES 174,930 33,248 54,473 120,457 69%

FS3-3 - Account 5324 - Oral Interviews conducted by CPS HR Consulting.
FS3-4 - Account 5342 - HR Department Assessment contractor. 

FEBRUARY FOOTNOTES:
FS2-1 - Account 5322 - Health and background check pre-employment screening.

JANUARY FOOTNOTES:
FS1-2 - Account 5205 - Purchase of minifridge for motherhood accomodation.
FS1-3 - Account 5209 - Lunch for assessment of new hires. 

FS1-5 - Account 5263 - Books for hiring process. 
FS1-6 - Account 5322 - Davis and Associates testing for new hires. 

Total Remaining
Budget

FS1-4 - Account 5235 - Annual membership to Nation Testing Network (NTN) and Society for Human Resource Dual 
Membership and Professional Membership. 

Mountain View Fire Rescue
Budget Summary by Department

HUMAN RESOURCES
For the 3 Month(s) Ending March 31, 2024

(in Whole Numbers)



Total Original Current Period YTD
Budget Actual Actual

5209 - Food/Catering 600 600 100%
5225 - Bank charges 3,900 56 3,844 99%
5227 - Misc. Fees 600 2 80 520 87%
5235 - Membership/subscriptions 200 200 100%
5245 - Uniform/allowance 1,050 1,050 100%
5288 - Travel costs/per diems 2,690 2,690 100%
5315 - Audit & accounting 31,000 31,000 100%
5342 - Contract labor services 133,500 9,380 19,074 114,426 86%
5355 - Training seminars 8,600 8,600 100%
FINANCIAL SERVICES 182,140 9,382 19,210 162,930 89%

JANUARY FOOTNOTES:
FS1-7 - Account 5227 - Xerox Financial Services. 

Total Remaining
Budget

Mountain View Fire Rescue
Budget Summary by Department

FINANCIAL SERVICES
For the 3 Month(s) Ending March 31, 2024

(in Whole Numbers)



Total Original Current Period YTD
Budget Actual Actual

5205 - Operating supplies & expense 124,600 207 13,562 111,038 89%
5209 - Food/Catering 23,500 48 23,452 100%
5235 - Membership/subscriptions 7,700 100 7,600 99%
5240 - Postage/UPS,Fed X 1,100 1,100 100%
5244 - Janitorial Supplies 51,800 40 4,930 46,870 90%
5245 - Uniform/allowance 110,900 3,828 24,280 86,620 78%
5255 - Small Equipment 19,900 102 19,798 99%
5256 - Saw supplies/accessories 2,600 2,600 100%
5259 - Station Allowance 300 300 100%
5261 - FF Equipment 13,000 4,343 8,657 67%
5263 - Training library 7,800 7,800 100%
5269 - SCBA Supplies/parts 35,250 28,536 6,714 19%
5270 - Hose/nozzle supplies 26,765 22,263 22,263 4,502 17% FS3-5 
5271 - EMS Disposables 210,000 10,697 42,766 167,234 80%
5272 - EMS Durables 31,000 31,000 100%
5288 - Travel costs/per diems 62,000 62,000 100%
5300 - General Purchased Services 52,200 2,341 6,093 46,107 88%
5318 - Honor Guard 14,400 14,400 100%
5332 - Repairs/Maintenance, Saws 10,900 10,900 100%
5333 - Repairs/Maint, Extinguishers 5,725 5,725 100%
5335 - Repairs & Maint, Hose/nozzles 4,500 4,500 100%
5336 - Repairs/Maint-FF Equip 6,000 6,000 100%
5342 - Contract labor services 72,676 12,112 24,224 48,452 67%
5346 - R & M equipment 88,641 52 350 88,291 100%
5348 - Repairs & maintanence, building 8,680 25 8,655 100%
5355 - Training seminars 190,148 747 747 189,401 100%
5360 - Authority Fee 108,759 108,786 (27) 0%
5362 - SCBA Repair/Maint/Testing 52,200 3,773 48,427 93%
5363 - Protective Clothing Repairs 11,800 11,800 100%
5365 - Exams and Certifications 17,223 5,090 12,133 70%
5367 - Mileage Reimbursement 40 86 (86) 0%
5372 - Landscaping Maintenance 3,460 3,460 100%
5380 - EMS Purchased Services 33,300 1,050 32,250 97%
5515 - Hose Equipment <$5K 4,500 4,500 100%
5520 - Protective gear/equip 389,902 11,026 15,192 374,710 96%
5525 - Non-Capital Equip <$5K 31,700 44 2,783 28,917 91%
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS 1,834,929 63,396 309,128 1,525,802 83%

FS3-5 - Account 5270 - Large purchase of hoses ordered last year. 

FEBRUARY FOOTNOTES:
FS2-2 - Account 5365 - Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS) recertifications. 

JANUARY FOOTNOTES:
FS1-8- Account 5261 - Purchase of high output battery pack and waterproof poly tarps cover. 
FS1-9 - Account 5269 - Purchase of SCBA masks and regulators for new hires. 

Total Remaining
Budget

FS1-10 - Account 5360 - One time authority fee to Boulder County Hazardous Materials Response Authority; will be netted 
with the total remaining budget 

Mountain View Fire Rescue
Budget Summary by Department

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS
For the 3 Month(s) Ending March 31, 2024

(in Whole Numbers)



Total Original Current Period YTD
Budget Actual Actual

5205 - Operating supplies & expense 2,500 442 2,058 82%
5209 - Food/Catering 8,000 884 7,116 89%
5220 - Awards & Celebrations 1,000 51 949 95%
5235 - Membership/subscriptions 4,660 2,284 2,377 51% FS3-6 
5237 - Public education supplies 59,150 1,810 4,929 54,221 92%
5238 - Fire investigation supplies 4,400 4,400 100%
5240 - Postage/UPS,Fed X 100 100 100%
5245 - Uniform/allowance 7,610 280 275 7,335 96%
5288 - Travel costs/per diems 11,700 1,603 10,097 86%
5342 - Contract labor services 6,700 6,700 100%
5355 - Training seminars 9,655 1,113 8,542 88%
5365 - Exams and Certifications 8,900 475 8,425 95%
5525 - Non-Capital Equip <$5K 7,900 7,900 100%
LIFE SAFETY 132,275 2,090 12,056 120,219 91%

FS3-6 - Account 5235 - National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) National Fire Protection Code annual fee for access. 

Total Remaining
Budget

Mountain View Fire Rescue
Budget Summary by Department

LIFE SAFETY
For the 3 Month(s) Ending March 31, 2024

(in Whole Numbers)



Total Original Current Period YTD
Budget Actual Actual

5205 - Operating supplies & expense 24,500 60 24,440 100%
5209 - Food/Catering 300 40 260 87%
5235 - Membership/subscriptions 100 100 100%
5240 - Postage/UPS,Fed X 500 500 100%
5346 - R & M equipment 51,000 8,122 42,878 84%
5359 - Dispatching service 86,001 75,387 10,614 12%
RADIOS & DISPATCH 162,401 0 83,608 78,793 49%

JANUARY FOOTNOTES:
FS1-11 - Account 5346 - Purchase of radios. 
FS1-12 - Account 5359 - 2024 annual fee for dispatch services/wireless maintenance. 

Total Remaining
Budget

Mountain View Fire Rescue
Budget Summary by Department

RADIOS & DISPATCH
For the 3 Month(s) Ending March 31, 2024

(in Whole Numbers)



Total Original Current Period YTD
Budget Actual Actual

5205 - Operating supplies & expense 15,000 1,899 2,127 12,873 86%
5209 - Food/Catering 5,000 1,351 3,649 73%
5211 - Tech-Hardware & Accessories 1,500 1,500 100%
5212 - Tech-Software & Applications 1,500 24 1,476 98%
5235 - Membership/subscriptions 25,000 15,800 9,200 37%
5245 - Uniform/allowance 1,500 40 305 1,195 80%
5261 - FF Equipment 5,000 5,000 100%
5263 - Training library 2,000 159 1,841 92%
5288 - Travel costs/per diems 7,500 2,625 4,875 65% FS3-7 
5300 - General Purchased Services 1,500 1,500 100%
5322 - Employee Testing 5,000 5,000 100%
5346 - R & M equipment 2,000 1,160 840 42%
5355 - Training seminars 93,000 8,549 13,033 79,967 86%
5356 - Seminar/Academy Expenses 12,500 12,500 100%
5365 - Exams and Certifications 25,000 60 2,651 22,349 89%
5525 - Non-Capital Equip <$5K 5,000 434 4,566 91%
5550 - Training equipment 10,000 10,000 100%
TRAINING 218,000 10,548 39,669 178,331 82%

FS3-7 - Account 5288 - Travel expense for two trainings. 

FEBRUARY FOOTNOTES:
FS2-3 - Account 5235 - Annual Fire Department Training Network and Boulder County Regional Training Center Memberships. 

JANUARY FOOTNOTES:
FS1-13 - Account 5346 - Purchase Headrush Tech. Auto-belay recertification.

Total Remaining
Budget

Mountain View Fire Rescue
Budget Summary by Department

TRAINING
For the 3 Month(s) Ending March 31, 2024

(in Whole Numbers)



Total Original Current Period YTD
Budget Actual Actual

5205 - Operating supplies & expense 239,400 13,147 49,880 189,520 79%
5208 - Ambulance Expenses 1,650 1,375 275 17%
5209 - Food/Catering 1,500 1,500 100%
5212 - Tech-Software & Applications 23,000 23,000 100%
5227 - Misc. Fees 3,000 109 781 2,219 74%
5234 - Outside Svc-Supplies/Materials 0 9,727 17,898 (17,898) 0%
5235 - Membership/subscriptions 800 50 750 94%
5240 - Postage/UPS,Fed X 5,000 5,000 100%
5244 - Janitorial Supplies 6,300 673 1,346 4,954 79%
5245 - Uniform/allowance 10,140 331 689 9,451 93%
5265 - Fuel 230,000 13,026 27,473 202,527 88%
5266 - Tires 94,500 24 1,447 93,053 98%
5288 - Travel costs/per diems 32,900 6,114 26,786 81%
5311 - Tech Expense-Maintenance & Sup 11,235 11,235 100%
5342 - Contract labor services 10,000 10,000 100%
5347 - Repairs & maintenance, vehicles 132,300 145 27,324 104,976 79%
5355 - Training seminars 17,540 (1,388) 18,928 108%
5364 - Annual Equip Testing 8,510 8,510 100%
5525 - Non-Capital Equip <$5K 12,400 635 635 11,765 95%
FLEET OPERATION 840,175 37,816 133,623 706,552 84%

JANUARY FOOTNOTES:
FS1-14 - Account 5208 - One time ambulance license fees, no further expense for the year.
FS1-15 - Account 5234 - Supplies/parts purchased for billable work only; offset by revenue collected.
FS1-16 - Account 5288 - FDIC Conference travel and Waterous training for B.Ross and C.Gransee.

Total Remaining
Budget

Mountain View Fire Rescue
Budget Summary by Department

FLEET OPERATION
For the 3 Month(s) Ending March 31, 2024

(in Whole Numbers)



Total Original Current Period YTD
Budget Actual Actual

5205 - Operating supplies & expense 29,000 1,001 27,999 97%
5209 - Food/Catering 5,000 5,000 100%
5211 - Tech-Hardware & Accessories 9,000 20 8,980 100%
5245 - Uniform/allowance 10,800 1,765 1,765 9,035 84%
5256 - Saw supplies/accessories 10,000 7 9,993 100%
5261 - FF Equipment 44,291 284 44,007 99%
5288 - Travel costs/per diems 20,000 20,000 100%
5342 - Contract labor services 5,000 5,000 100%
5346 - R & M equipment 6,000 6,000 100%
5355 - Training seminars 35,000 35,000 100%
5378 - Utilities, trash 3,000 3,000 100%
5520 - Protective gear/equip 45,000 225 44,775 99%
WILDLAND/RESCUE SERVICES 222,091 1,765 3,301 218,790 99%

Total Remaining
Budget

Mountain View Fire Rescue
Budget Summary by Department
WILDLAND/RESCUE SERVICES

For the 3 Month(s) Ending March 31, 2024
(in Whole Numbers)



Total Original Current Period YTD
Budget Actual Actual

5205 - Operating supplies & expense 74,750 1,371 9,493 65,257 87%
5245 - Uniform/allowance 1,000 78 78 922 92%
5300 - General Purchased Services 5,000 5,000 100%
5342 - Contract labor services 73,500 239 239 73,261 100%
5344 - Janitorial Services 38,330 2,011 4,022 34,308 90%
5348 - Repairs & maintanence, building 175,110 4,196 22,711 152,399 87%
5349 - Repairs & maint. appliances 4,550 124 971 3,579 79%
5355 - Training seminars 1,500 1,500 100%
5361 - Alarm system service fees 27,930 4,405 23,525 84%
5370 - HVAC/Mechanical Repairs 252,023 7,145 27,818 224,205 89%
5372 - Landscaping Maintenance 57,015 2,033 4,913 52,102 91%
5376 - Utilities, electric & gas 213,144 13,243 43,902 169,242 79%
5378 - Utilities, trash 33,000 2,642 6,682 26,318 80%
5379 - Utilities, water & sewer 49,000 2,501 8,082 40,918 84%
5511 - Capital outlay, furniture & fixtures 50,000 50,000 100%
5525 - Non-Capital Equip <$5K 48,000 1,490 46,510 97%
STATIONS AND GROUNDS 1,103,852 35,583 134,807 969,045 88%

JANUARY FOOTNOTES:
FS1-17 - Account 5349 - Stove repair at st.2 and other appliances maintenance st.9

Total Remaining
Budget

Mountain View Fire Rescue
Budget Summary by Department

STATIONS AND GROUNDS
For the 3 Month(s) Ending March 31, 2024

(in Whole Numbers)



Total Original Current Period YTD
Budget Actual Actual

5205 - Operating supplies & expense 1,000 1,000 100%
5209 - Food/Catering 2,280 2,280 100%
5300 - General Purchased Services 5,500 440 880 4,620 84%
5304 - Fitness Memberships 2,500 129 204 2,296 92%
5342 - Contract labor services 48,800 1,738 1,738 47,063 96%
5350 - Wellness check/Annual Physical 167,000 25,600 141,400 85%
5353 - Health Screening-RTW 10,000 10,000 100%
5355 - Training seminars 9,000 9,000 100%
5525 - Non-Capital Equip <$5K 1,500 1,500 100%
WELLNESS PROGRAM 247,580 2,307 28,422 219,159 89%

JANUARY FOOTNOTES:
FS1-18 - Account 5350 - Front Line Mobile Health, PLLC covered by the AFG award.

Total Remaining
Budget

Mountain View Fire Rescue
Budget Summary by Department

WELLNESS PROGRAM
For the 3 Month(s) Ending March 31, 2024

(in Whole Numbers)



Total Original Current Period YTD
Budget Actual Actual

Functional Amount
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 18,937,545 18,144,767 18,928,072 (9,473) 0%

REVENUES
4441 - INTEREST ON DEPOSITS 0 90,015 297,998 297,998 0%
4557 - Energy Impact Grant 0 0 123,622 123,622 0%
Total REVENUES 0 90,015 421,620 421,620 0%

EXPENDITURES

90000-Capital Projects Contingency 137,221 137,221 100%
100-ADMINISTRATION 137,221 137,221 100%

91000-Station Capital Improvements 50,000 50,000 100%
99010-Tech-Software Implementation 68,000 44,451 23,549 35%
105-INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVI 118,000 44,451 73,549 62%

90007-SCBA Replacement 1,007,086 1,007,086 100%
90008-EMS Pram Replacement 621,507 621,507 100%
90010-Extrication Equip Replacement 159,535 159,535 100%
90027-EMS Monitor Replacment 302,331 302,331 100%
90028-EMS Equip Replacement 55,000 55,000 100%
90030-FF Equip Replacement 47,000 47,000 100%
90034-Rescue Task Force - PPE 5,686 5,686 100%
99027-EMS Stair Chair 18,500 18,500 100%
99041-Extrication Equipment 180,000 192,132 (12,132) -7%
200-EMERGENCY OPERATIONS 2,396,645 192,132 2,204,513 92%

90006-Communications Tower 17,932 17,932 0 0%
90009-Radio Replacement Plan 375,104 3,856 3,856 371,248 99%
400-RADIOS & DISPATCH 393,036 3,856 21,788 371,248 94%

90029-Capital Training Equip 140,000 63,625 63,625 76,375 55% FS3-8
500-TRAINING 140,000 63,625 63,625 76,375 55%

90014-Engine Replacement Program 11,400,135 12,727 348,769 11,051,366 97%
90016-Aerial Replacement 3,450,000 3,450,000 100%
90018-Wildland Utility Replacement 611,991 32,946 579,045 95%
90020-Fleet Replacement Program 1,736,509 151,939 1,584,570 91%
90021-Ambulance Replacement 1,400,000 7,383 1,392,617 99%
99021-Ambulance 0 0 0%
99035-Hazmat Apparatus/Equip 46,090 13,349 32,741 71%
600-FLEET OPERATION 18,644,725 12,727 554,387 18,090,338 97%

90011-Admin Bldg Improvements 5,048,000 0 36 5,047,964 100%
90013-Maintenance Facility 53,000 53,000 100%
90039-Maintenance/Fleet Bldg & Equip 23,153 23,153 100%
91000-Station Capital Improvements 168,000 168,000 100%
91008-Station 8 Capital Improvements 39,000 39,000 100%
91009-Station 9 Capital Improvements 37,500 37,500 100%
91010-Station 10 Capital Improvement 200,000 200,000 100%
91012-Station 12 Capital Improvement 6,500 6,500 100%
99022-Construction Repairs 601 (601) 0%
99040-New Station Build 8,317,875 4,501 49,368 8,268,507 99%
99043-Capital Appliances/Fixed Equip 8,000 5,870 5,870 2,130 27% FS3-9
99047-Marshall Mesa Cistern 250,000 250,000 100%
99050-Monarch Park Project 7,500,000 7,072,992 7,346,223 153,777 2% FS3-10
800-STATIONS AND GROUNDS 21,651,028 7,083,363 7,402,098 14,248,930 66%

Total Remaining
Budget

Mountain View Fire Rescue
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND
For the 3 Month(s) Ending March 31, 2024

(in Whole Numbers)



90032-Wellness Program Equip 33,279 9,022 9,022 24,257 73%
950-WELLNESS PROGRAM 33,279 9,022 9,022 24,257 73%

Total EXPENDITURES 43,513,934 7,172,593 8,287,503 35,226,431 81%

EXCESS/(DEFICENCY) REVENUES
AFTER EXPENDITURES (43,513,934) (7,082,578) (7,865,883) 35,648,051 -82%

Changes in Fund Balances 17,000,000 0 0 (17,000,000) -100%

ENDING FUND BALANCE (7,576,389) 11,062,189 11,062,189 18,638,578 -246%
(26,513,934) 11,062,189 11,062,189

FS3-8 - Program 90029, Dept. 500 - Deposit towards Taylor's Training Props.
FS3-9 - Program 99043, Dept. 800 - Purchase of Bunker Gear Dryer.
FS3-10 - Program 99050, Dept. 800 - Moved budget from reserves for property closing, per Board approval.

FEBRUARY FOOTNOTES: 0 0 0
FS2-4 - Program 99010, Dept. 105 - JMT Implementation Costs for financial application

JANUARY FOOTNOTES:
FS1-19 - Program 99041, Dept. 200 - Purchase of 3 sets of Holmatro extrication tools
FS1-20 - Program 90006, Dept. 400 - Annual payment for Niwot Tower per agreement.
FS1-21 - Program 99050, Dept. 800 - Earnest money for Monarch Park contract.



Beginning Current Current
Period Balance Change Year

Assets
Cash in Bank 721,417 119,055 840,472
Cash with County Treasurer 12,096,687 (8,641,990) 3,454,697
Cash invested in COLOTRUST 47,366,598 9,753,889 57,120,487
Accounts Receivable 113,033 (22,635) 90,398
Accrued Property Taxes 42,256,866 (3,342,744) 38,914,121
Prepaid Expenses 1,573,057 (699,346) 873,712
Due From Other Funds 4,759,150 102,109 4,861,259

Total Assets 108,886,807 (2,731,662) 106,155,145

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 201,938 285,662 487,600
Due To Other Funds 206,156 0 206,156
Deferred Revenues 42,257,109 (3,342,744) 38,914,364

Total Liabilities 42,665,203 (3,057,083) 39,608,120

Fund Balances
Restricted 1,224,843 0 1,224,843
Assigned (10,995,500) 0 (10,995,500)
Unassigned 45,845,928 0 45,845,928
Current Earnings 30,146,333 325,420 30,471,753

Total Fund Balances 66,221,605 325,420 66,547,025

Liabilities and Fund Balance 108,886,807 (2,731,662) 106,155,145

0 0 0

Mountain View Fire Rescue
Statement of Financial Position

GENERAL FUND
As at March 31, 2024
(in Whole Numbers)



Beginning Current Current
Period Balance Change Year

Assets
Cash in Bank 21,804 19 21,822
Cash invested in COLOTRUST 22,634,615 (6,970,773) 15,663,842
Due From Other Funds (373,705) (102,109) (475,814)

Total Assets 22,282,713 (7,072,863) 15,209,850

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 2,057 9,715 11,772
Due To Other Funds 4,135,889 0 4,135,889

Total Liabilities 4,137,946 9,715 4,147,661

Fund Balances
Assigned 2,897,708 0 2,897,708
Unassigned 20,214,453 0 20,214,453
Current Earnings (4,967,394) (7,082,578) (12,049,972)

Total Fund Balances 18,144,767 (7,082,578) 11,062,189

Liabilities and Fund Balance 22,282,713 (7,072,863) 15,209,850

0 0 0

Mountain View Fire Rescue
Statement of Financial Position

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND
As at March 31, 2024
(in Whole Numbers)



Beginning Current Current
Period Balance Change Year

Assets
Cash with County Treasurer 205,471 (144,146) 61,326
Cash invested in COLOTRUST 18,831 206,395 225,226
Accrued Property Taxes 454,436 (60,248) 394,188
Due From Other Funds 7,029 7,029

Total Assets 685,768 2,002 687,770

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 0 0 0
Due To Other Funds 26,194 0 26,194
Deferred Revenues 454,436 (60,248) 394,188

Total Liabilities 480,631 (60,248) 420,383

Fund Balances
Assigned 17,442 0 17,442
Unassigned 40,954 0 40,954
Current Earnings 146,741 62,249 208,991

Total Fund Balances 205,137 62,249 267,387

Liabilities and Fund Balance 685,768 2,002 687,770

0 0 0

Mountain View Fire Rescue
Statement of Financial Position

DEBT SERVICE FUND
As at March 31, 2024
(in Whole Numbers)



www.esci.us
info@esci.us
1-800-757-3724

PROJECT
PROPOSAL
Prepared by:

4795 Meadow Wood Lane Suite 110 Chantilly, Virginia 20151

EMERGENCY SERVICES
CONSULTING INTERNATIONAL



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MASTER PLAN & STRATEGIC WORK PLAN 
MOUNTAIN VIEW FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
Longmont, Colorado 
 
 
  



COVER LETTER 

Emergency Services Consulting International (ESCI) is pleased to submit our proposal for 
the Master Plan with a Strategic Work Plan for the Mountain View Fire Protection District. 
ESCI is well-positioned to assist you with this critical project. ESCI has worked with many 
communities across the country; our project team has significant experience in the 
development and delivery of Cultural Studies, Expansion Studies, Community Risk 
Assessments, Standards of Cover, Strategic Plans, Agency Evaluations, Master Plans, 
Staffing and Organizational Studies, Fire Station Assessments, and similar planning 
studies and reports. This proposal is valid for 120 days from submission.

Established in 1976, ESCI specializes in high-quality, professional consulting services to 
public safety and emergency management organizations throughout the United States and 
Canada. Considered the nation’s leader in public safety consulting, the ESCI team brings 
first-hand experience and subject matter experts in emergency planning, mitigation, 
response, and recovery, with active involvement in highly visible and responsible 
leadership positions. ESCI operates on the principles of honesty, integrity, and service. You 
can count on us to understand your issues, challenges, and responsibilities and to provide 
proven, community-driven solutions and best practices designed to meet your specific 
needs on time and within budget. 

We thank you for the opportunity to present this proposal, and we look forward to working 
with you on this critical project. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at joe.powers@esci.us. 

Sincerely, 

Joe Powers, Managing Director 
Emergency Services Consulting International  
esci.us | 503.570.7778 | Joe.Powers@esci.us 

Since 2008, ESCI has been the consulting firm of the  
International Association of Fire Chiefs. 

mailto:Joe.Powers@esci.us


ESCI OVERVIEW 

We accomplish this by providing the 
highest value of consulting services 

and educational programs.

“

The mission of ESCI is to provide 
expertise and guidance that 
enhances community safety.

“

Since 1976, ESCI’s strength has been its commitment to customer satisfaction, 

innovation, and quality services. We are a vision-driven organization that is 

growing and changing to meet the dynamic challenges and opportunities for 

public safety services worldwide. ESCI approaches its mission in a manner 

that results in scalable, sustainable, and defensible solutions for all types and 

sizes of public safety organizations.

Our formula is simple. We utilize the best and brightest consultants, professionals, strategic partners, 

and subject matter experts. These amazing men and women provide validated and proven analysis of 

current and future conditions, compare findings against industry best practices and community 

standards and provide innovative, sustainable, and customized solutions for the future.

We take the time to develop meaningful relationships with our clients and partners, provide recognition 

of the essential and vital work of public safety agencies, and demonstrate unwavering respect for the 

men and women providing public safety services worldwide.

ESCI is thinking differently about public safety consulting to help change the world, one community at a 

time. I encourage you to read through this prospectus and learn all we offer. We’d love to work with you 

and your community.



THE ESCI ADVANTAGE
ESCI’s advantage begins with our technical expertise and capability, extends to our experienced and 

highly qualified staff, and concludes with a product that will enable your organization to meet the 

challenges of emergency services into the future. 

ESCI’s team has first-hand experience in the process of analyzing emergency service providers and 

recommending an array of opportunities that are economically, culturally, and operationally feasible. 

Each team member is a specialist in fire, rescue, law enforcement, EMS, or related fields. The team will 

work collaboratively to create the best possible strategies and options for your organization. 

The ESCI Advantage includes:

A clear understanding and appreciation of the complexity of the local and regional environment. 

Over 40 years of public safety consulting experience; the successful completion of hundreds of 
consulting engagements. 

The ability to deliver a high-quality product on time, and with organizational support and 
endorsement. 

Knowledge of contemporary issues associated with the delivery of emergency services. 

Experience with a variety of jurisdictions including municipalities, counties, and state governments. 

A highly skilled and knowledgeable team of professionals with skill-sets necessary to meet your 

needs.



ESCI AT A GLANCE

RELATIONSHIPS. RECOGNITION. RESPECT

As the consulting firm of the International Association of Fire Chiefs, Emergency Services Consulting 

International has reliably met the needs of emergency services agencies for over nearly fifty years. With 

our international presence, ESCI has the ability to draw upon a international network of resources to assist 

with fire, EMS, law enforcement and homeland security agencies to plan and adapt to future needs.

RECRUITMENT,
TESTING &

PROMOTION

PUBLIC SAFETY
AGENCY MANAGMENT

& ASSESSMENT

RISK ASSESSMENT
& RESOURCE
DEPLOYMENT

RECRUITMENT,
TESTING &

PROMOTION

PLANNING
SERVICES

COMMUNITY SAFETY



ESCI ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 



Proposal Submission Date 
February 25, 2024 

 

MASTER PLAN & STRATEGIC WORK PLAN 
MOUNTAIN VIEW FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

 

Emergency Services Consulting International (ESCI) understands that the Mountain View Fire 
Protection District (MVFPD) is seeking a qualified partner to assist with developing a Master 
Plan and Strategic Work Plan study consistent with the Center for Public Safety Excellence 
guidelines. With ESCI’s experience working with agencies across the U.S. and Canada, we 
bring a broadly knowledgeable perspective to help guide the organization into the future. 
Data evaluation and analysis will be based on nationally recognized guidelines and criteria, 
including recognized National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) standards, Insurance 
Services Office (ISO) schedules, any federal and state mandates relative to the fire 
department, and generally accepted best practices within the fire department. 

 

  

Phase I: Project Initiation 
Task 1-A: Project Initiation & Development of Work Plan  
ESCI will develop a project work plan based on the scope of work and converse with the 
Mountain View Fire Protection District (MVFPD) project team to gain a comprehensive 
understanding of the organization’s background, goals, and expectations for the project. This 
work plan will be developed, identifying: 

• Primary tasks to be performed 

• Person(s) responsible for each task 

• Timetable for each task to be completed 

• Method of evaluating results 

• Resources to be utilized 

• Possible obstacles or problem areas associated with the accomplishment of each task 

This process will establish working relationships, make logistical arrangements, determine 
lines of communication, and finalize contractual arrangements. Other agenda items will 
include data collection, an interview plan, a tentative schedule, interim milestones, meetings, 
deliverables, and pertinent reports, and background material transfer.  

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING 

SCOPE OF WORK 



Proposal Submission Date 
February 25, 2024 

 

Task 1-B: Acquisition & Review of Background Information  
ESCI will request pertinent information and data from the MVFPD project manager. This data 
will be used extensively in the analysis and development of the master plan. The documents 
and information relevant to this project will include, but not be limited to, the following:  

• Past or current agency studies, research, or reports and local service agreements 

• Local census and demographic data 

• Financial data (past five years’ actual revenue and expense plus current adopted fiscal 
year in line-item detail), including debt information, financial audits (five previous years), 
long-range financial plans, and projections 

• Administrative policies and procedures 

• Standard Operating Guidelines (SOGs) and service delivery practices 

• Current service delivery objectives and targets  

• Facility and apparatus inventories 

• Local collective bargaining agreement as appropriate 

• Automatic and mutual aid agreements 

• Records management data, including National Fire Incident Reporting System (NFIRS) 
incident data (at least the most recent five years) 

• Computer-Aided Dispatch (CAD) incident records (at least the most recent five years) 

• Local Geographic Information Systems (GIS) data, where available 

 

Task 1-C: Site Visit & Stakeholder Input 
The ESCI project team will conduct interviews with and gather information from key personnel, 
including:  

• Elected or appointed officials 

• Chief officers, managers, and other key staff 

• External fire and EMS agencies within the region 

• EMS medical director  

• Employee groups as applicable 

• Others as they may contribute to the project 

Working with the MVFPD project manager, the ESCI project team will interview key 
stakeholders who can contribute to this study. At a minimum, project team members will 
interview appropriate community officials, fire department officials, labor organization 



Proposal Submission Date 
February 25, 2024 

 

representatives, and others that the project team deems necessary. This may be done 
through in-person interviews or surveys.  The site visit will include a two-hour community 
feedback session and a one-day in-person modified SWOT exercise. 

Phase II: Evaluation of Current Conditions 
Task 2A – General Summary of the Community & Constituents Served 
ESCI will conduct the following activities: 

• Service area general population and demographics 

• History, formation, and general description of the fire agency 

• Governance and lines of authority 

• Organizational design 

• Operating budget, funding, fees, taxation, and financial resources 

• Description of the current service delivery infrastructure 

Task 2B – Analysis & Summary of the Services Provided by the Department 
ESCI will use full-time data analytics and GIS staff will conduct the following activities: 

• Review and evaluation of calls for service demographics from a historical and live traffic 
perspective. 

• Review and evaluate operational staffing levels and distribution of resources. 

• Review the Mountain View Fire Protection District performance goals, objectives, and 
measures 

Task 2C – Analysis & Summary of Current District Resources 
ESCI will conduct the following activities: 

• Evaluation of district fleet condition and maintenance practices 

• Evaluation of district facilities and maintenance practices. 

• Evaluation of district procurement practices 

Task 2D - Community Expectations 
As part of this task’s activities, ESCI will facilitate an in-person, two-hour community 
stakeholder event to solicit feedback.  Additionally, ESCI can create a community survey to 
solicit additional feedback.  ESCI will conduct the following activities: 

• Evaluation of current stakeholder satisfaction 

• Evaluation of stakeholder expectation of future service delivery and scope 



Proposal Submission Date 
February 25, 2024 

 

Task 2E – Comprehensive SWOT Analysis 
ESCI will facilitate a one-day, in-person session to define organizational strengths, 
weaknesses, opportunities, and threats. The session will be complemented by a whole-
organization member survey developed and analyzed by ESCI’s staff with backgrounds in 
Industrial/Organizational Psychology.  While in-person, ESCI will employ a modified SWOT 
exercise that is highly engaging, collaborative, and designed to avoid groupthink. ESCI will 
focus on the following elements: 

• Particular attention given to threats to current and future revenue streams 

• Particular attention is given to employee recruitment and retention. 

Task 2F– Technology & Data Management 
ESCI will conduct the following activities: 

• Evaluation of district software programs 

• IT hardware condition, procurement, and replacement 

• Evaluation of radio communications and dispatching. 

Task 2G– Management & Administrative Support Capacity 
ESCI will conduct the following activities: 

• Evaluation of management structure 

• Evaluation of administrative workload and resources 

Task 2H – Communications 
ESCI will conduct the following activities: 

• Evaluation of processes used for internal communication. 

• Evaluation of processes used to communicate with external stakeholders. 

• Crisis communications 

  



Proposal Submission Date 
February 25, 2024 

 

III: Future System Demand Projections 
The project moves forward with assessing the future community conditions, service demand, 
and fire protection risks that the MVFPD can be expected to serve. ESCI will analyze growth 
projections and interpret their impact on emergency service planning and delivery. 

Task 3-A: Population Growth Projections  
An interpretation of available census and community development data will be provided, 
indicating:  

• Population history 

• Census-based population growth projections and demographic changes anticipated 

• Community planning-based population growth projections  

Task 3-B: Service & Staffing Demand Projections  
Population growth projections, along with historical and forecast incident rates, will be 
utilized to develop projections for future service demand. 

 

Phase IV: Recommended Enhancements 
The project concludes with strategies intended to place the MVFPD in a position to serve its 
future demand and risk successfully. Recommendations for enhancements to the service 
delivery system will be provided, identifying the best long-range strategies for service 
delivery and the impact of initiating such a strategy.  

Task 4-A: Short-, Mid-, and Long-Term Strategies  
Recommendations for improving service delivery and system efficiency through short- (within 
one year) and mid-term (1-3 years) as well as longer-term (3-5 or more years) strategies will 
be provided in areas such as: 

• Agency management and organization 

• Service delivery methods 

• Any relocation of existing facilities 

• General locations of future necessary fire stations 

• Selection and deployment of apparatus by type 

• Staffing and deployment of operations personnel 

• Deployment of special units or resources  

• Training programs 



Proposal Submission Date 
February 25, 2024 

 

• Prevention programs 

• Enhanced cooperative service agreements with other communities or agencies 

• System funding and cost recovery 

• Others as appropriate and necessary 

Task 4-B: Cost Projections  
ESCI will provide general projections of the cost of recommended long-term strategies, 
specifically related to: 

• Facility changes or additions 

• Staff changes or additions 

• Primary apparatus changes or additions 

Cost projections will be provided for both capital expenditures and ongoing operational 
costs. Operational costs will be provided as one-year projections of additional or reduced 
expenditures resulting from the full implementation of the strategy. Additional findings and 
recommendations will be made, where appropriate, regarding:  

• Options for long-term funding strategies 

• Options for cost avoidance 

• Options for cost recovery 

 

Phase V: Development, Review, & Delivery of Master Plan  
Task 5-A: Development & Review of Draft Project Report  
ESCI will develop and produce an electronic version of the draft written report for review by 
the MVFPD team and other client representatives as appropriate. Client feedback is a critical 
part of this project, and adequate opportunity will be provided for review and discussion of 
the draft report prior to finalization. The report will include:   

• Detailed narrative analysis of each report component structured in easy-to-read sections 
and accompanied by explanatory support to encourage understanding by both staff and 
civilian readers 

• Clearly designated recommendations highlighted for easy reference and cataloged as 
necessary in a report appendix 

• This section will include district growth projections, staffing needs, and revenue and 
cost projections. 

• Supportive charts, graphs, and diagrams, where appropriate 



Proposal Submission Date 
February 25, 2024 

 

• Supportive maps, utilizing GIS analysis as necessary 

• Appendices, exhibits, and attachments, as necessary 

 

Task 5-B: Delivery of Final Project Report  
ESCI will complete any necessary revisions of the draft and produce the final version of the 
written report in PDF file format.  

Task 5-C: Development & Delivery of the Strategic Work Plan 
Based on the outcomes of the master plan and in-person facilitation activities, ESCI will 
provide a strategic work plan covering the next three to five years detailing the actions to be 
completed to ensure the successful implementation of the master plan. 

 

Master Plan Project Completion Timelines 
ESCI offers the following project timeline, which is subject to change based on the mutual 
agreement between the Mountain View Fire Protection District and ESCI. The timeline will not 
begin until ESCI has been provided with all the information and data necessary for the 
successful completion of the project. ESCI estimates a timeline of 180 days from the 
completion of fieldwork. 

Project Phase 
-1 

Month 
Month 

1 
Month 

2 
Month 

3 
Month 

4 
Month 

5 
Month 

6 
Onboarding: Data & Document 
Collection 

       

Phase I: Project Initiation and Site Visit        

Phase II: Evaluation of Current 
Conditions  

       

Phase III: Future System Demand 
Projections 

       

Phase IV: Recommended Enhancements        

Phase V: Development, Review, & 
Delivery of Project Report 

       

 

  



REFERENCE PROJECTS 

El Cajon (CA) - Heartland Fire District - Fire Chief Bent - 
Koch bkoch@heartlandfire.org

Oshkosh (WI) Fire Department - Fire Chief Mike Stanley - 
mstanley@ci.oshkosh.wi.us

Hanover Co (VA) Fire-EMS - Asst. Chief David Johnston - 
dcjohnston@hanovercounty.gov



JOE POWERS

INTRODUCTION

EDUCATION

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

MPA, CFO, EFO
ESCI Managing Director

Joe Powers is a 29-year fire service veteran with a master’s in 
public administration and a bachelor's in health sciences. Both 
locally and internationally, Joe works with fire departments to 
improve operational response, reduce organizational workload, 
and tie data to strategic decision-making. He worked for 20 years 
in Henrico County (VA) as a shift commander, strategic planner, 
accreditation manager, and innovator. Mr. Powers became the first 
Deputy Chief of Community Risk Reduction at the Charlottesville 
(VA) Fire Department, a position he built from the ground up. In 
Charlottesville, Joe believed the industry’s value was in response 
and building more resilient communities through risk assessment, 
partnerships, and matching resources to needs. By tying social 
service, community health, and mental health resources together, 
Powers and his teams matched resources to the community to 
decrease the workload in emergency response.

Today, Joe is the Managing Director for the International 
Association of Fire Chief’s Emergency Services Consulting 
International consulting firm. Since early 2022, Joe and the ESCI 
team have been thinking differently to change the world one 
community at a time.

Additionally, Mr. Powers worked closely with the Center for Public 
Safety Excellence, the International Association of Fire Chiefs as a 
board member for the Fire & Life Safety Section, the Vision 20/20 
Project as a steering committee member, and frequently speaks at 
conferences on topics like community risk reduction, strategic 
planning, and fire service data. Joe lives outside of Richmond, 
Virginia, with his wife and two boys.

Richmond, Virginia

Master’s Degree | Public Administration
Arkansas State University

Bachelor’s Degree | Health Sciences
James Madison University

Executive Fire Officer
National Fire Academy

Past Deputy Fire Chief

Community Risk Reduction Board Member

IAFC Fire & Life Safety Section Advisory
Council

Vision 20/20 Project Advisory Council

American Assoc. of Insurance City Fire
Official 

Fire Marshal Public Information Officer

Fire Accreditation Peer Assessor

Fire Credentialing Peer Reviewer



 
                                                                Page 1 of 3 

 
 
 
 

Project Update Report 
 
Project Name: Mountain View Fire Rescue 
Wember Inc. Project Number: 2023.38 
Issue Date: April 5, 2024 
Submitted by: Dan Tran / Michele Gutierrez / Selena Twilley  
 
 
The purpose of this update is to provide a monthly report on the status of Mountain View Fire Projects being coordinated 
through the on-call contract with Wember. This report is to serve as a summary of pertinent information related to the 
projects at this point: 
 
Summary 
 
This past month, design meetings kicked-off for Meadow Sweet Station #15 in Erie. Mountain View Fire closed on the 
37,000 sf office building at Monarch Park Place and initiated design and CM@R contracts for the renovations of what will 
be the new administration office, with quartermaster space and EMS storage. A pre-application package was submitted to 
the Town of Mead for the masterplan site where the new Mead Fire Station #14 is anticipated. Programming for Station #5 
bathroom remodel was provided to Wember and design was initiated.  
 
MVFE - Meadow Sweet Station #15 – Erie, CO   
 
The design team has presented (4) exterior elevation concepts and floor plans to the station design committee (SDC). 
SDC will provide comments and narrow down options for the design team. After the feedback, the team will conclude the 
concept design phase. A planning application has been submitted to the Town of Erie, and we are waiting to hear back on 
a pre-submittal date. 
Awarded Design Contract – $1,039,209 
Awarded GC (Pre-Construction) Fee - $22,500 
 

Contracts and Vendors 
• Architect: Oz Architecture 
• GC: Fransen Pittman 
• Geotech: Kumar 

Milestones 
• Oz agreement has been executed. 
• GC has been awarded to Fransen Pittman – contract is in progress 

Challenges 
• The team has identified potential long lead items such as the electrical gear and a back-up generator, which 

the team is strategically tracking for possible early-procurement 
 
Contingency Use 

• None 
 

 
MVFA - Monarch Park Place – Admin Bldg 
 
Multiple inspections were completed during the due diligence phase of the purchase contract.  MVF closed on the 
purchase of the property on March 18, 2024. The design contract was awarded to Infusion Architects and a CM@R was 
awarded to Elder Construction on March 19, 2024.  A kick-off meeting was held on March 26, 2024. Contracts were 
submitted for signatures. 
Awarded Design - $180,000 
Awarded GC (Pre-Construction) Fee - $15,000 

 
Contracts and Vendors 

• Architect: Infusion Architecture 
• GC: Elder Construction 

 
 

 

 

7350 E Progress Pl #100 
Greenwood Village, CO 80111 

303-378-4130 

www.wemberinc.com/blog 
facebook.com/Wemberinc 
wemberinc.com 



 
                                                                Page 2 of 3 

Milestones 
• Both Design and CM@R were awarded – contracts are in progress. 
• Programming has begun. 
• SDs are anticipated by May 3. 
• The budget and schedule are being updated by the team and will be available at the next Board meeting. 

 
Challenges 

• The team thinks the schedule may need more time for permitting and construction.  
• Long-lead items such as RTUs and electrical cabinets have been identified and are being considered for 

early-release packaging. 
• The team has been made aware that the electrical for the building does not meet code. A disconnect switch 

and CT cabinet will be required to obtain building occupancy. 
• The skylight will need to be replaced. 
• Public restrooms will need ADA entrance upgrades. 
• Existing RTUs may become more costly to maintain over time due to new code requirements on 

refrigerants. 
• EV charging stations, solar panels, and a backup generator may affect the size of the transformer, gear, and 

disconnect equipment.  These will be considered during design and may become alternates. 
 

Contingency Use   
• None 

 
MVFMM – Mead Masterplan 
 
The latest masterplan design was submitted to the Town of Mead, proposing the new fire station on the northern lot, 
adjacent to County Rd 7, to minimize the amount of infrastructure required for the site development. This is the first step in 
moving towards a pre-development agreement with the town for the land.  Two meetings have been held with the design 
teams for both the fire and library districts, including the town’s Director of Community Development. A draft of the Pre-
Development Agreement (predecessor to the IGA) is expected in late April and a meeting has been scheduled to review 
the Pre-Development Agreement, along with the town and attorneys present, on May 1. 
 

Contracts and Vendors 
• Civil: Strategic Site Design 
• Architect: Oz Architects 
• Geotech: Kumar 
 

Milestones 
• May 1 – meeting with all partners to discuss the Pre-Development agreement. 

o Decision gate for MVF and HPLD on whether to continue with this partnership with the Town of 
Mead 

 
Challenges 

• Getting to an agreement that is acceptable to all 3 parties.  MVF’s realtor continues to look for potential 
alternate properties in the event that an IGA is not executed. 
 

Contingency Use  
• None 
 

 
MVFM – Mead Fire Station #14 
 
These meetings have been put on hold until decisions are made on the Mead Masterplan. 
  

Contracts and Vendors 
• Architect: Oz Architects 
• GC: Not yet selected 
 

Milestones 
• NA 

 
Challenges 

• NA 
 



 
                                                                Page 3 of 3 

Contingency Use  
• NA 

 
 
MVF-Sta 4 Remodel 
 
This remodel is to accommodate staffing the engine and medic units, rather than the jump rig staffing.  Scope 
development was discussed with Infusion and Fransen-Pittman. A site tour will be scheduled with the design team to 
review the scope.  A preliminary schedule will be drafted in April. 

Contracts and Vendors 
• Architect: Infusion Architects 
• GC: Fransen-Pittman 
 

Milestones 
• NA 

 
Challenges 

• NA 
 

Contingency Use  
• NA 

 
 
MVF-Sta 5 Remodel 
 
We are building a BC living space for the south battalion.  A design drawing was completed and submitted to the Town of 
Superior building department.  Initial pricing and a schedule were provided for review and comment and is being revised. 
 
The work is anticipated to begin in mid-April and be completed in mid-late May, pending approval of the building 
department. 
 

Contracts and Vendors 
• Architect: Infusion Architects 
• GC: Fransen-Pittman 
 

Milestones 
• Building permit approval 
• April 15th, begin demolition 

 
Challenges 

• NA 
 

Contingency Use  
• NA 

 
 
MVF- Marshall-Mesa Cistern 
This is to replace the damaged cistern at the Marshall Mesa Trailhead with a new 20,000 gallon one as part of the 
trailhead redesign.  A program has been provided.  Work had not started at the time of this report. 
 
 
MVF-Sta 10 Septic System 
We are purchasing a neighboring piece of property so that a leach field can be installed for the station.  A program has 
been provided.  Work had not started at the time of this report. 
 
 
 
 
 



������������	
��
�

����
�
������������������������������ ����! ��������"��#��$%�&���'��������#�
"��#��$%���()*+,+(-*+(./010(23(4/56+7-(10(-*+(820-(23(-*+(92,:(;<=0(/(>++()1-*(/(?=/,/7-++@(
A/B16=6(;,1C+

DEFGH

I

JKJLMNOPQRSTLJUVVLWLXYUZ[L\N]̂_̀abTLcLUZZUdLXYYVdLXYYZdLeSfLXYUZ[LJggL_̀abThL_RhR_iRf[LjkbRLJQR_̀OeSLKShT̀TPTRLNlLJ_Ob̀TROThdmLjJQR_̀OeSLKShT̀TPTRLNlLJ_Ob̀TROThdmL
jJKJdmLTbRLJKJLnNaNdLeSfLjJKJL\NST_eOTLMNOPQRSThmLe_RLT_efRQe_ohLNlLkbRLJQR_̀OeSLKShT̀TPTRLNlLJ_Ob̀TROTh[Lkb̀hLfNOPQRSTLpehL]_NfPORfLeTLUXqUXqrULskLNSL
YrtYutXYXrLPSfR_Lv_fR_LwN[XUUrrVYrXZLpb̀ObLRx]̀_RhLNSLYrtXytXYXrdL̀hLSNTLlN_L_RhegRdL̀hLg̀ORShRfLlN_LNSRzT̀QRLPhRLNSĝdLeSfLQêLNSĝL{RLPhRfL̀SLeOON_feSORLp̀TbL
TbRLJKJL\NST_eOTLMNOPQRSTh|LkR_QhLNlL}R_ìOR[LkNL_R]N_TLON]̂_̀abTLìNgeT̀NShdLRzQègLfNÒSlN~èeONST_eOTh[ONQ[
�������G���L �UVXZ�yuUur�

�

���D�D�������������D�����

kbRLePTbN_LNlLTb̀hLfNOPQRSTLbehL

effRfL̀SlN_QeT̀NSLSRRfRfLlN_L̀ThL

ONQ]gRT̀NS[LkbRLePTbN_LQêLeghNL

beiRL_RìhRfLTbRLTRxTLNlLTbRLN_̀àSegL

JKJLhTeSfe_fLlN_Q[LJSL��������������

�������������� ��TbeTLSNTRhLeffRfL

S̀lN_QeT̀NSLehLpRggLehL_Rìh̀NShLTNLTbRL

hTeSfe_fLlN_QLTRxTL̀hLeiège{gRLl_NQL

TbRLePTbN_LeSfLhbNPgfL{RL_RìRpRf[LJL

iR_T̀OegLg̀SRL̀SLTbRLgRlTLQe_àSLNlLTb̀hL

fNOPQRSTL̀Sf̀OeTRhLpbR_RLTbRLePTbN_L

behLeffRfLSRORhhe_̂L̀SlN_QeT̀NSL

eSfLpbR_RLTbRLePTbN_LbehLeffRfLTNLN_L

fRgRTRfLl_NQLTbRLN_̀àSegLJKJLTRxT[

kb̀hLfNOPQRSTLbehL̀Q]N_TeSTLgRaegL

ONShR¡PRSORh[L\NShPgTeT̀NSLp̀TbLeSL

eTTN_SR̂L̀hLRSONP_eaRfLp̀TbL_Rh]ROTL

TNL̀ThLONQ]gRT̀NSLN_LQNf̀l̀OeT̀NS[

JKJLMNOPQRSTLJXYU¢WXYUydL

£RSR_egL\NSf̀T̀NShLNlLTbRL\NST_eOTL

lN_L\NShT_POT̀NSdL̀hLefN]TRfL̀SLTb̀hL

fNOPQRSTL{̂L_RlR_RSOR[LMNLSNTLPhRL

p̀TbLNTbR_LaRSR_egLONSf̀T̀NShLPSgRhhL

Tb̀hLfNOPQRSTL̀hLQNf̀l̀Rf[

	¤¥¦¦§¦̈©ª«¬®ª¬̄ª°±ª²³®ª́²³ª¬µª°±ª¶·̧¹ºª¹»ª²³®ªµ®¬̧ª¼½¼¾
¿ÀÁÂÃÄÅÆÇÈÂÉÁÆÉÊËÌÍÂÆËÎÈÂÏÄÁÌÐÈÂËÁÆÂÎÍËÅÑÒ

Ó¦©Ô¦¦̈ª²³®ªÕÖ»®̧×
¿ØËÏÍÈÂÙÍÚËÙÂÇÌËÌÛÇÈÂËÆÆÅÍÇÇÈÂËÁÆÂÄÌÐÍÅÂÉÁÜÄÅÏËÌÉÄÁÒ

Ý¬Þ¹ªß®®à®ªªá¹̧®ªâ³¹®±ª
ã°ä»²¬¹»ªå¹®Öªá¹̧®ªæ®̄çä®
èéêëªìªí²¬î®ç°¬ç³ªæ°¬
ï°»î«°»²ðªâÕª́½é½¾

¬»ª²³®ªâ°»̄²̧äç²¹°»ªã¬»¬î®̧×
¿ØËÏÍÈÂÙÍÚËÙÂÇÌËÌÛÇÈÂËÆÆÅÍÇÇÈÂËÁÆÂÄÌÐÍÅÂÉÁÜÄÅÏËÌÉÄÁÒ

ªñº®̧ªâ°»̄²̧äç²¹°»ªªò¬²̧¹çóªñº®̧ª
ªôè́½ªõ̧®®»¬º®ªæ°¬ª
ªö¹»̄°̧ðªâÕª́½éé½ª
ª÷×ªøùô½úªôôéûô½ë½ªñ×ª·¬²̧¹çóü®º®̧ç°»̄²̧äç²¹°»¹»çýç°«ª

±°̧ª²³®ª±°ºº°Ö¹»îªò̧°þ®ç²×
¿ØËÏÍÈÂÙÄÊËÌÉÄÁÈÂËÁÆÂÆÍÌËÉÙÍÆÂÆÍÇÊÅÉÿÌÉÄÁÒ

¶«¹»¹̄²̧¬²¹°»ªßä¹º¹»îªæ®»°Þ¬²¹°»
êè¼́ªã°»¬̧ç³ªò¬̧óªòº¬ç®ðªï°»î«°»²ðªâÕý
÷³¹̄ª·̧°þ®ç²ª¹̄ª±°̧ª²³®ª̧®»°Þ¬²¹°»ª°±ª²³®ª¹»²®̧¹°̧ª°±ª²³®ª²Ö°û̄²°̧µªèôð¼½½ª̄±ªàä¹º¹»îª¬²ª
ã°»¬̧ç³ªò¬̧óªòº¬ç®ýª÷³®ªàä¹º¹»îªÖ¹ººªà®ªǟ®ª±°̧ª«®®²¹»îª¬»ª²̧¬¹»¹»îª̄·¬ç®ðª̄²°̧¬î®ª±°̧ª
±¹̧®ª¬»ªñãíª®�ä¹·«®»²ðª¬̄ªÖ®ººª¬̄ª¬«¹»¹̄²̧¬²¹Þ®ª°±±¹ç®̄ýª

÷³®ª¶̧ç³¹²®ç²×
¿ØËÏÍÈÂÙÍÚËÙÂÇÌËÌÛÇÈÂËÆÆÅÍÇÇÈÂËÁÆÂÄÌÐÍÅÂÉÁÜÄÅÏËÌÉÄÁÒ

ª�»±ǟ¹°»ª¶̧ç³¹²®ç²̄ðªïïâ
¾¾́ôª�¹î³º¬»ªã®¬°ȪªòóÖµª�ßðª¼»ªáº°°̧
ö¹»̄°̧ðªâÕª́½éé½
÷®º®·³°»®×ªøùô½úªôôéû¼ù¼é

÷³®ªÕÖ»®̧ª¬»ªâ°»̄²̧äç²¹°»ªã¬»¬î®̧ª¬î̧®®ª¬̄ª±°ºº°Ȫý



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

F

GHIJKLMNLHOGPQJKR

S PTPGPHJLPTNMOUHGPMT

V WKTKOHJLXOMYPRPMTR

Z QMTRGO[QGPMTLUHTHWKO\RLOKRXMTRPIPJPGPKR

] M̂ TKO\RLOKRXMTRPIPJPGPKR

_ QMUXKTRHGPMTLHT̀LXHaUKTGRLNMOLXOKQMTRGO[QGPMTLXbHRKLRKOYPQKR

c QMUXKTRHGPMTLNMOLQMTRGO[QGPMTLXbHRKLRKOYPQKR

d QMRGLMNLGbKL̂MOeLNMOLQMTRGO[QGPMTLXbHRK

f P̀RQM[TGRgLOKIHGKRgLHT̀LOKN[T̀R

h R[IQMTGOHQGRLHT̀LMGbKOLHWOKKUKTGR

Si HQQM[TGPTWLOKQMÒR

SS XHaUKTGRLNMOLQMTRGO[QGPMTLXbHRKLRKOYPQKR

SV P̀RX[GKLOKRMJ[GPMT

SZ GKOUPTHGPMTLMOLR[RXKTRPMT

S] UPRQKJJHTKM[RLXOMYPRPMTR

S_ RQMXKLMNLGbKLHWOKKUKTG

KjbPIPGLHLLLW[HOHTGKK̀LUHjPU[ULXOPQKLHUKT̀UKTGLklmLnoLopoqrlosLrtmuLMvuowLxttwmyxz{
KjbPIPGLILLLPTR[OHTQKLHT̀LIMT̀R
KjbPIPGLQLLHPHLHViSLWouowxzLQmus|l|mu}L
KjbPIPGL̀LLI|zzxnzoLOxloLRq~osrzo
KjbPIPGLKLLXwm�oqlLRtoq|�|qLXwm�wx�LxusLRqmto
KjbPIPGLNLLRq~osrzoL

HOGPQJKLSLLLPTPGPHJLPTNMOUHGPMT
�LS�S����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���� ¡¢£¤ ¥¦¡§ ¥̈ ¦¤¥© ©¡£¦¥�̈ª ¥̈©¡�¦ ¦¤¡ ¥̈«��§¢¦¥�̈ �� ¢ ©¦¢¦¡§¡̈¦ ©¬£¤ ¢© ̈�¦ ¢®®̄¥£¢°̄¡ �� ¬̈±̈�²̈ ¢¦ ¦¥§¡ �« 
¡³¡£¬¦¥�̈ ́µ

�LS�S�S�����¶·���̧��¹���������������º��»���¼�������������������������½����¾
�¿̈©¡�¦ ¦¤¡ À²̈¡�Á© ®��Â�¢§ª ¥Ã¡̈¦¥«Ä Ã�£¬§¡̈¦¢¦¥�̈ ¦¤¢¦ ¡©¦¢°̄¥©¤¡© ¦¤¡ À²̈¡�Á© ®��Â�¢§ª �� ©¦¢¦¡ ¦¤¡ §¢̈ ¡̈� ¥̈ 
²¤¥£¤ ¦¤¡ ®��Â�¢§ ²¥̄̄ °¡ Ã¡Å¡̄�®¡Ã́µ

Æ��������ÇÈ������Ç�¶·����º��������

�LS�S�VL����º��»���̧��¹�É���������������������¾
�¿Ã¡̈¦¥«Ä �� Ã¡©£�¥°¡ ®¡�¦¥̈¡̈¦ ¥̈«��§¢¦¥�̈ ¢°�¬¦ ¦¤¡ Ê��Ë¡£¦Á© ®¤Ä©¥£¢̄ £¤¢�¢£¦¡�¥©¦¥£©ª ©¬£¤ ¢© ©¥Ì¡Í ̄�£¢¦¥�̈Í 
Ã¥§¡̈©¥�̈©Í Â¡�¦¡£¤̈¥£¢̄ �¡®��¦©Í ©¥¦¡ °�¬̈Ã¢�¥¡©Í ¦�®�Â�¢®¤¥£ ©¬�Å¡Ä©Í ¦�¢««¥£ ¢̈Ã ¬¦¥̄¥¦Ä ©¦¬Ã¥¡©Í ¢Å¢¥̄¢°¥̄¥¦Ä �« 
®¬°̄¥£ ¢̈Ã ®�¥Å¢¦¡ ¬¦¥̄¥¦¥¡© ¢̈Ã ©¡�Å¥£¡©Í ̄¡Â¢̄ Ã¡©£�¥®¦¥�̈ �« ¦¤¡ ©¥¦¡ª ¡¦£́µ

��



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

F

GHIJIJKHLMNOPQRNSTUOVWXYNZO[\SOZMNO]ŴŜRZNNXO_^̀abWbOcSadNeÔUOXN[aRNXOaROfSZadgNOhi
jklmnopqrsmsturtvpwroxryvmzvwrtruovqrosq{r|lqtypmzv}~

�NNOcS\�NdZOXNUdSa�Za\RÔV\�NOO

GHIJIJ�HLMNOPQRNSTUÔRZada�̂ZNXOXNUaYRÔRXOd\RUZSWdZa\RObagNUZ\RNOX̂ZNUi

JI �NUaYRO�M̂UNObagNUZ\RNOX̂ZNUeOa[ÔR�i

�\RdN�ZO�NUaYROO�NVO����O�Of�SagO����

�NUaYROf�SagO����O�O�Wg�O����O

J� �\RUZSWdZa\ROd\bbNRdNbNRZOX̂ZNi

fWYWUZO����OOOOOOOOO
JK �WVUẐRZâgO�\b�gNZa\ROX̂ZNO\SOX̂ZNUi

�NdNbVNSO����O

J� PZMNSObagNUZ\RNOX̂ZNUi

cNSbaZZaRYO�WRNO�O�Wg�O����
� ŜŜRZ�O�NdNbVNSO����O�O�NdNbVNSO����

GHIJIJ�OLMNOPQRNSTUOSN�WaSNbNRZUO[\SÔddNgNŜZNXO\SO[̂UZ�ZŜd�OUdMNXWgaRYeO\SO�M̂UNXOd\RUZSWdZa\ReÔSNOUNZO[\SZMOVNg\Qi
j�pqvsox�rtv�rlq��olq{qvs�rxmlrxt�s�slt�yr���qp�uov�rmlr��t�qpr�mv�sl��somv}~

OLMNOLN̂bOUM\WgXÔUUWbNO�M̂UNXOb\�N�aROZ\ÔUUaUZOaROǸ�NXaZaRYOZMNO�S\�NdZÔUÔgg\QNXOV�OfWZM\SaZaNUO�̂�aRYO
�WSaUXadZa\ROOOO

GHIJIJ�OLMNOPQRNSTUÔRZada�̂ZNXO�WUẐaR̂VgNOPV�NdZa�NO[\SOZMNOcS\�NdZi
j�pqvsox�rtvprpq��lo|qrs�qr zvql¡�r¢��stovt|uqr |£q�sonqrxmlrs�qrklm£q�swroxrtv�}~

OO

GHIJIJ�JIO¤[OZMNOPQRNSOaXNRZa[aNUÔO�WUẐaR̂VgNOPV�NdZa�NeOZMNOPQRNSÔRXO�\RUZSWdZa\RO_ R̂̂YNSOUM̂ggOd\b�gNZNÔRXO
aRd\S�\ŜZNOf¤fO�\dWbNRZO¥�¦�§���̈©eO�WUẐaR̂VgNOcS\�NdZUO¥̀MaVaZeO�\RUZSWdZa\RO_ R̂̂YNSÔUO�\RUZSWdZ\SO
¥XaZa\ReOaRZ\OZMaUOfYSNNbNRZOZ\OXN[aRNOZMNOZNSbUeOd\RXaZa\RUÔRXOUNS�adNUOSNĝZNXOZ\OZMNOPQRNSTUO�WUẐaR̂VgNOPV�NdZa�NªO
¤[O¥�¦����̈©OaUOaRd\S�\ŜZNXOaRZ\OZMaUÔYSNNbNRZeOZMNOPQRNSÔRXO�\RUZSWdZa\RO_ R̂̂YNSOUM̂ggOaRd\S�\ŜZNOZMNO
d\b�gNZNXO¥�¦����̈©OaRZ\OZMNÔYSNNbNRZUOQaZMOZMNOd\RUWgẐRZUÔRXOd\RZŜdZ\SUO�NS[\SbaRYOUNS�adNUO\SO�\S�OaRÔR�O
Q̂�ÔUU\dâZNXOQaZMOZMNO�WUẐaR̂VgNOPV�NdZa�Nª

GHIJIJ«OPZMNSOcS\�NdZOaR[\Sb̂Za\Ri
j�pqvsox�r��q�otur��tlt�sqlo�so��rmlrvqqp�rmxrs�qrklm£q�srvmsr�lmnopqprqu�qz�qlq}~

O¬\OXN[aRNXObN̂UWŜVgNOdSaZNSâOaRdgWXaRYO¥¥�eO]SNNRO]g\VNUO\SO\ZMNSOŜZaRYOU�UZNbUÔSNÔRZada�̂ZNXªOOLMNOXNUaYRO
ZN̂bOQaggOQ\S�OQaZMOZMNO\QRNSOZ\OaRd\S�\ŜZNOVNUZO�ŜdZadNUOVN�\RXOZMNOdWSSNRZOd\XNOSN�WaSNbNRZUªO

GHIJIJ®OLMNOPQRNSOaXNRZa[aNUOZMNO[\gg\QaRYOSN�SNUNRẐZa�NOaRÔdd\SX̂RdNOQaZMO�NdZa\RO�ª�i
j̄o�srvt{qwrtpplq��wrtvprms�qlr�mvst�srovxml{tsomv}~

�̂�aXO°NNVNeO�aSNO�MaN[
_\WRẐaRO±aNQO�aSNO²NUdWN
¦�ḧO¬O�ẐYNd\̂dMO²\̂X
\RYb\RZeO�PO³����



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

F

GG
GG

HIJKJKLGMNOGPOQRSTRGSQGOTUVUVORWGVTGXYYVUVSTGUSGUNOGZ[TOQ\RGQOPQOROTUXUV]OWG[NSGXQOGQÔ_VQOYGUSGQO]VO[GUNOG̀STRUQ_aUVSTG
bXTXcOQ\RGR_deVUUXfRGUSGUNOGZ[TOQGXQOGXRGgSffS[Rh
ijklmnopqrsnptturllnpotnvmwrunxvompxmnkoyvuqpmkvoz{

G|OedOQG}Ta~G
G����G�XRUG�QScQORRG�fXaOWG�_VUOG���G
G�QOOT[SSYG�VffXcOWG̀SfSQXYSG�����G
G�X_fG|OedOQG
GMhG�����G��������G
G�hGec_UVOQQO��[OedOQVTa~aSe

HIJKJKJ�GMNOGZ[TOQGRNXffGQOUXVTGUNOGgSffS[VTcGaSTR_fUXTURGXTYGaSTUQXaUSQRh
ijklmnopqrsn�r�p�nlmpm�lsnptturllsnpotnvmwrunxvompxmnkoyvuqpmkvoz{

KJ �OSUOaNTVaXfG�TcVTOOQh

GGGG
GG
GG
GG
GG

K� V̀]VfG�TcVTOOQh

GGGG
GG
GG
GG
GG

K� ZUNOQWGVgGXT�h
ijklmnpo�nvmwrunxvol��mpomlnurmpkortn��nmwrn��orusnl�xwnplnpn�uv�rxmnvun�uv�upqn�pop�ruz{

GG

HIJKJKJJIMNOG�QaNVUOaU\RGQOPQOROTUXUV]Oh
ijklmnopqrsnptturllsnpotnvmwrunxvompxmnkoyvuqpmkvoz{

�XTYOffG SNTRSTWG�QVTaVPXfG
����G¡VcNfXTYGbOXYS[RG�XQ¢[X�WG£TVUG¤¥WG¦TYG§fSSQ
|VTYRSQWG̀ZG�����GG
QXTYOff~̈SNTRST�VTg_RVSTXQaNVUOaUR~aSe
©��~���~¦©¦�
GG

HIJKJKJ�GMNOG̀STRUQ_aUVSTGbXTXcOQGVYOTUVgVORGUNOGgSffS[VTcGQOPQOROTUXUV]OGVTGXaaSQYXTaOG[VUNG�QUVafOG�h
ijklmnopqrsnptturllsnpotnvmwrunxvompxmnkoyvuqpmkvoz{

G�XUQVa¢G�fYOQWG�QORVYOTUG
G����G�QOOTYXfOG�SXYG
G|VTYRSQWG̀ZG�����G
GMhG�©���G��������G�hGPXUQVa¢�OfYOQaSTRUQ_aUVSTVTa~aSeG
GG
GG



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

F

GHIJIJIKHLMNOPQRNSTUOSNVWXSNYNRZUO[\SOZMNO]\RUZSŴZX\RO_ R̀̀aNSTUOUZ̀[[XRaObc̀RO[\SOdSN̂\RUZSŴZX\ROeNSfX̂NUgÒUO
SNVWXSNhOWRhNSOeN̂ZX\ROijkjlm
nopqrstuvswxuyz{q|y}p~p}szy��pzy�yurqsr�s�yspu}���y�spusr�ysqrt~~pu�s|�tu��

O���\�NSZO�Xaa����OZ\O�NOUWbNSXRZNRhNRZgO���\���OdNS�XRU����OZ\O�NObS\�N̂ZOỲ R̀aNSgO��_ Z̀ZO_NcUUNR����OZ\O�NO
bSN�̂\RUZSŴZX\ROỲ R̀aNSO

GHIJIJI�HLMNOPQRNSTUOSNVWXSNYNRZUO[\SOUW�̂\RZS̀̂Z\SObS\̂WSNYNRZO[\SOZMNObNS[\SỲ R̂NO\[OZMNO�\S�m
nopqrstuvswxuyz{q|y}p~p}szy��pzy�yurqs~�zsq��}�urzt}r�zs|z�}�zy�yur��

ObNSOZMNÒaSNNYNRZOO

GHIJIJI�HPZMNSO�RXZX̀cO�R[\SỲZX\RO\ROQMX̂MOZMXUO�aSNNYNRZOXUO�̀UNhm

OO

GHIJ�OLMNOPQRNSÒRhO]\RUZSŴZX\RO_ R̀̀aNSOỲ�OSNc�O\ROZMNO�RXZX̀cO�R[\SỲZX\RjO�\ZMOb̀SZXNUgOM\QNfNSgOSN̂\aRX�NOZM̀ZO
UŴMOXR[\SỲZX\ROỲ�OỲZNSX̀cc�ÔM̀RaNÒRhgOXROZM̀ZONfNRZgOZMNOPQRNSÒRhOZMNO]\RUZSŴZX\RO_ R̀̀aNSOUM̀ccO
b̀bS\bSX̀ZNc�Òh�WUZOZMNOdS\�N̂ZOÛMNhWcNgOZMNO]\RUZSŴZX\RO_ R̀̀aNSTUOUNSfX̂NUgÒRhOZMNO]\RUZSŴZX\RO_ R̀̀aNSTUO
\̂YbNRÙZX\RjOLMNOPQRNSOUM̀ccÒh�WUZOZMNOPQRNSTUO�WhaNZO[\SOZMNO�ẀS̀RZNNhO_ �̀XYWYOdSX̂NÒRhOZMNOPQRNSTUO
R̀ZX̂Xb̀ZNhOhNUXaRÒRhÔ\RUZSŴZX\ROYXcNUZ\RNUgÒUORN̂NUÙS�gOZ\Ò̂ \̂YY\h̀ZNOỲZNSX̀cÔM̀RaNUOXROZMNO�RXZX̀cO
�R[\SỲZX\Rj

GHIJKO�NXZMNSOZMNOPQRNSTUOR\SOZMNO]\RUZSŴZX\RO_ R̀̀aNSTUOSNbSNUNRZ̀ZXfNOUM̀ccO�NÔM̀RaNhOQXZM\WZOZNROh̀�UTObSX\SO
R\ZX̂NOZ\OZMNO\ZMNSOb̀SZ�j

���� ¡¢H�HHH£¢¤¢��¡H¥�¦§�̈�¦¤̈
GH�JIH�©ªH «¬®̄°H±«°²³ª¬́
LMNO]\RZS̀̂ZOµ\̂WYNRZUÔ\RUXUZO\[OZMXUO�aSNNYNRZgO]\RhXZX\RUO\[OZMNO]\RZS̀̂ZO¶�NRNS̀cgOeWbbcNYNRZ̀S�ÒRhO\ZMNSO
]\RhXZX\RU·gOµS̀QXRaUgOebN̂X[X̂̀ZX\RUgO�hhNRh̀OXUUWNhObSX\SOZ\ON�N̂WZX\RO\[OZMXUO�aSNNYNRZgO\ZMNSOh\̂WYNRZUOcXUZNhO
XROZMXUO�aSNNYNRZgÒRhO_\hX[X̂̀ZX\RUOXUUWNhÒ[ZNSON�N̂WZX\RO\[OZMXUO�aSNNYNRZgÒccO\[OQMX̂MO[\SYOZMNO]\RZS̀̂ZÒRhÒSNO
ÙO[Wcc�ÒOb̀SZO\[OZMNO]\RZS̀̂ZÒUOX[ÒZZ̀̂MNhOZ\OZMXUO�aSNNYNRZO\SOSNbǸZNhOMNSNXRjO̧b\ROZMNOPQRNSTUOQSXZZNRÒ̂ N̂bZ̀R̂NO
\[OZMNO]\RUZSŴZX\RO_ R̀̀aNSTUO�ẀS̀RZNNhO_ �̀XYWYOdSX̂NObS\b\ÙcgOZMNO]\RZS̀̂ZOµ\̂WYNRZUOQXccÒcU\OXR̂cWhNOZMNO
h\̂WYNRZUOhNÛSX�NhOXROeN̂ZX\ROij¹jiÒRhOXhNRZX[XNhOWUXRaOZMNO�kiiOº�MX�XZO�O[\SỲZOQMX̂MOQXccOXR̂cWhNOO�ẀS̀RZNNhO
_ �̀XYWYOdSX̂NO�YNRhYNRZÒRhOSNfXUX\RUObSNb̀SNhO��OZMNO�ŜMXZN̂ZÒRhO[WSRXUMNhO��OZMNOPQRNSÒUOhNÛSX�NhOXRO
eN̂ZX\ROij¹j»jOLMNO]\RZS̀̂ZOSNbSNUNRZUOZMNONRZXSNÒRhOXRZNaS̀ZNhÒaSNNYNRZO�NZQNNROZMNOb̀SZXNUOMNSNZ\ÒRhOUWbNSUNhNUO
bSX\SORNa\ZX̀ZX\RUgOSNbSNUNRZ̀ZX\RUO\SÒaSNNYNRZUgONXZMNSOQSXZZNRO\SO\S̀cjO�[ÒR�ZMXRaOXROZMNO\ZMNSO]\RZS̀̂ZOµ\̂WYNRZUgO
\ZMNSOZM̀RÒO_\hX[X̂̀ZX\RgOXUOXR̂\RUXUZNRZOQXZMOZMXUO�aSNNYNRZgOZMXUO�aSNNYNRZOUM̀ccOa\fNSRjO�RONRWYNS̀ZX\RO\[OZMNO
]\RZS̀̂ZOµ\̂WYNRZUgO\ZMNSOZM̀RÒO_\hX[X̂̀ZX\RgÒbbǸSUOXRO�SZX̂cNOk¼j

GH�J�H�ª½̄¾«¬́©¾¿H«ÀH©ªH¥̄®¾ª́
LMNO]\RUZSŴZX\RO_ R̀̀aNSOUM̀ccOb\UUNUUOSNcNf̀RZON�bNSXNR̂NÒRhỒb̀�XcXZXNUOZ\OhNcXfNSOZMNO�\S�OQXZMOSNàShOZ\OZMXUO
bS\�N̂ZOZ�bNjOLMNO]\RUZSŴZX\RO_ R̀̀aNSÒ̂ N̂bZUOZMNOSNc̀ZX\RUMXbO\[OZSWUZÒRhÔ\R[XhNR̂NONUZ̀�cXUMNhO��OZMXUO�aSNNYNRZO
R̀hÔ\fNR̀RZUOQXZMOZMNOPQRNSOZ\Ô\\bNS̀ZNOQXZMOZMNO�ŜMXZN̂ZÒRhON�NŜXUNOZMNO]\RUZSŴZX\RO_ R̀̀aNSTUOU�XccÒRhO
�WhaYNRZOXRO[WSZMNSXRaOZMNOXRZNSNUZUO\[OZMNOPQRNSOZ\O[WSRXUMON[[X̂XNRZÔ\RUZSŴZX\RÒhYXRXUZS̀ZX\RgOỲ R̀aNYNRZO
UNSfX̂NUgÒRhOUWbNSfXUX\RÁOZ\O[WSRXUMÒZÒccOZXYNUÒRÒhNVẀZNOUWbbc�O\[OQ\S�NSUÒRhOỲZNSX̀cUÁÒRhOZ\ObNS[\SYOZMNO�\S�O
XRÒRON�bNhXZX\WUÒRhON̂\R\YX̂̀cOỲRRNSÔ\RUXUZNRZOQXZMOZMNOPQRNSTUOXRZNSNUZUjOLMNO]\RUZSŴZX\RO_ R̀̀aNSOUM̀ccO
bNS[\SYOXZUO\bNS̀ZX\RUOXRÒRO\bNRO�\\�Ô\cc̀�\S̀ZXfNObS\̂NUUOhWSXRaOZMNOdS\�N̂ZgOXR̂cWhXRaO�\S�ObNS[\SYNhOZMS\WaMO
ZMNO�NRNS̀cO]\RhXZX\RUÔ\UZUjO�RO\bNRO�\\�ÒbbS\̀ M̂OSNVWXSNUOZMNO]\RUZSŴZX\RO_ R̀̀aNSOZ\OỲ�NÒf̀Xc̀�cNOZ\OZMNO
PQRNSgOXROhNZ̀XcgÒccÔ\SSNUb\RhNR̂NgOh\̂WYNRZ̀ZX\RÒRhOZS̀RÙ̂ ZX\RUOSNc̀ZNhOZ\OZMNOdS\�N̂ZgOXRÒOZXYNc�OỲRRNSjOOLMNO
PQRNSÒaSNNUOZ\O[WSRXUMO\SÒbbS\fNgOXRÒOZXYNc�OỲRRNSgOXR[\SỲZX\ROSNVWXSNhO��OZMNO]\RUZSŴZX\RO_ R̀̀aNSÒRhOZ\O
Ỳ�NOb̀�YNRZUOZ\OZMNO]\RUZSŴZX\RO_ R̀̀aNSOXRÒ̂ \̂Sh̀R̂NOQXZMOZMNOSNVWXSNYNRZUO\[OZMNO]\RZS̀̂ZOµ\̂WYNRZUj

GH�JKH£ª¬ª®̄½H «¬Â¾¾«¬́
GH�JKJIOÃ\SOZMNOdSN̂\RUZSŴZX\ROdM̀UNgO���Oµ\̂WYNRZO�¹ÄkÅÆ¹ÄkÇgO�NRNS̀cO]\RhXZX\RUO\[OZMNO]\RZS̀̂ZO[\SO
]\RUZSŴZX\RgÒUOY\hX[XNhÒRhÒaSNNhOZ\O��OPQRNSÒRhO]\RUZSŴZX\RO_ R̀̀aNSgOUM̀ccÒbbc�ÒUO[\cc\QUmOeN̂ZX\ROkj¼gO



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

F

GHIJKLMNOPQIRPSLJPTUPVTWXYJIZL[P\JWZNTIP]̂_̀PVNaNZQbPVQZQPSLJPQIRPcKQILYNLLNTI[P\JWZNTIP]̂d̀PeXNbRNIaPfIUTKYQZNTIP
gTRJbPSLJPQIRPhJbNQIWJ[P\JWZNTIPîîj̀PkTIUNRJIZNQbPfIUTKYQZNTI[P\JWZNTIPl̂]î]m̀PnKTUJLLNTIQbP\JKoNWJL[P\JWZNTIP
]m̂l̀PpQqQKRTXLPgQZJKNQbL[P\JWZNTIP]l̂]̀PrToJKINIaPsQĤPcMJPZJKYPtkTIZKQWZTKtPQLPXLJRPNIPuim]vim]_PLMQbbPYJQIPZMJP
kTILZKXWZNTIPgQIQaJK̂

wxyz{zyP|TKPZMJPkTILZKXWZNTIPnMQLJ̀PZMJPaJIJKQbPWTIRNZNTILPTUPZMJPWTIZKQWZPLMQbbP}JPQLPLJZPUTKZMPNIPuim]vim]_̀PHMNWMP
RTWXYJIZPNLPNIWTKOTKQZJRPMJKJNIP}~PKJUJKJIWĴPcMJPZJKYPtkTIZKQWZTKtPQLPXLJRPNIPuim]vim]_PLMQbbPYJQIPZMJP
kTILZKXWZNTIPgQIQaJK̂

wxyz�x�����������x
wxyz�z�x���x��������zPcMJPVTWXYJIZLPZMQZPUTKYPZMJPkTIZKQWẐPcMJPkTIZKQWZPKJOKJLJIZLPZMJPJIZNKJPQIRPNIZJaKQZJRP
QaKJJYJIZP}JZHJJIPZMJPOQKZNJLPQIRPLXOJKLJRJLPOKNTKPIJaTZNQZNTIL̀PKJOKJLJIZQZNTILPTKPQaKJJYJIZL̀PJNZMJKPHKNZZJIPTKP
TKQb̂PcMJPkTIZKQWZPYQ~P}JPQYJIRJRPTKPYTRNUNJRPTIb~P}~PQPgTRNUNWQZNTÎPcMJPVTWXYJIZLPZMQZPUTKYPZMJPkTIZKQWZP
LMQbbPITZP}JPWTILZKXJRPZTPWKJQZJPQPWTIZKQWZXQbPKJbQZNTILMNOPTUPQI~P�NIRP}JZHJJIPQI~POJKLTILPTKPJIZNZNJLPTZMJKPZMQIPZMJP
GHIJKPQIRPZMJPkTILZKXWZNTIPgQIQaJKP
P
wxyz�zyx���x����zPcMJPZJKYPt�TK�tPYJQILPZMJPWTILZKXWZNTIPQIRPKJbQZJRPLJKoNWJLPKJ�XNKJRPZTPUXbUNbbPZMJPkTILZKXWZNTIP
gQIQaJKLPT}bNaQZNTILPXIRJKPZMJPVTWXYJIZL̀PHMJZMJKPWTYObJZJRPTKPOQKZNQbb~PWTYObJZJR̀PQIRPNIWbXRJLPQbbPbQ}TK̀P
YQZJKNQbL̀PJ�XNOYJIZPQIRPLJKoNWJLPOKToNRJRPTKPZTP}JPOKToNRJRP}~PZMJPkTILZKXWZNTIPgQIQaJK̂PcMJP�TK�PYQ~P
WTILZNZXZJPZMJPHMTbJPTKPQPOQKZPTUPZMJPnKT�JWẐP
P
wxyz�z{x���x�������zPcMJPnKT�JWZPNLPZMJPZTZQbPRJLNaIPQIRPWTILZKXWZNTIPTUPHMNWMPZMJP�TK�POJKUTKYJRPXIRJKPZMJP
VTWXYJIZLPYQ~P}JPZMJPHMTbJPTKPQPOQKZ̀PQIRPYQ~PNIWbXRJPRJLNaIPQIRPWTILZKXWZNTIP}~PZMJPGHIJKPQIRP}~PLJOQKQZJP
WTIZKQWZTKL̂P
P
wxyz�z�x�����������x��x�������zPfILZKXYJIZLPTUP\JKoNWJPQKJPKJOKJLJIZQZNTIL̀PNIPQI~PYJRNXYPTUPJ�OKJLLNTIPITHP�ITHIP
TKPbQZJKPRJoJbTOJR̀PTUPZMJPZQIaN}bJPQIRPNIZQIaN}bJPWKJQZNoJPHTK�POJKUTKYJRP}~PZMJPkTILZKXWZNTIPgQIQaJK̀P
kTIZKQWZTK�L�̀PuKWMNZJWZ̀PQIRPkTILXbZQIZ�L�PXIRJKPZMJNKPKJLOJWZNoJPQaKJJYJIZL̂PfILZKXYJIZLPTUP\JKoNWJPYQ~PNIWbXRJ̀P
HNZMTXZPbNYNZQZNTÌPLZXRNJL̀PLXKoJ~L̀PYTRJbL̀PL�JZWMJL̀PRKQHNIaL̀PLOJWNUNWQZNTIL̀PRNaNZQbPYTRJbLPQIRPTZMJKPLNYNbQKP
YQZJKNQbL̂PP
P
wxyz�z�x�� �����¡zPuP\X}YNZZQbPNLPQI~PLX}YNLLNTIPZTPZMJPGHIJKPUTKPKJoNJHPQIRPQOOKToQbPRJYTILZKQZNIaPMTHPZMJP
kTILZKXWZNTIPgQIQaJKPOKTOTLJLPZTPWTIUTKYPZTPZMJPVTWXYJIZLPUTKPZMTLJPOTKZNTILPTUPZMJP�TK�PUTKPHMNWMPZMJP
VTWXYJIZLPKJ�XNKJP\X}YNZZQbL̂P\X}YNZZQbLPNIWbXRJ̀P}XZPQKJPITZPbNYNZJRPZT̀PLMTOPRKQHNIaL̀POKTRXWZPRQZQ̀PQIRPLQYObJL̂PP
P
wxyz�z¢x£¤���zPcMJPGHIJKPNLPZMJPOJKLTIPTKPJIZNZ~PNRJIZNUNJRPQLPLXWMPNIPZMJPuaKJJYJIZPQIRPNLPKJUJKKJRPZTPZMKTXaMTXZP
ZMJPVTWXYJIZLPQLPNUPLNIaXbQKPNIPIXY}JK̂PcMJPZJKYPtGHIJKtPYJQILPZMJPGHIJKPTKPZMJPGHIJK¥LPQXZMTKNqJRP
KJOKJLJIZQZNoĴP
P
wxyz�z¦x������������x§���̈��zPcMJPkTILZKXWZNTIPgQIQaJKPNLPZMJPOJKLTIPTKPJIZNZ~PNRJIZNUNJRPQLPLXWMPNIPZMJPuaKJJYJIZP
QIRPNLPKJUJKKJRPZTPZMKTXaMTXZPZMJPVTWXYJIZLPQLPNUPLNIaXbQKPNIPIXY}JK̂PcMJPZJKYPtkTILZKXWZNTIPgQIQaJKtPYJQILPZMJP
kTILZKXWZNTIPgQIQaJKPTKPZMJPkTILZKXWZNTIPgQIQaJK¥LPQXZMTKNqJRPKJOKJLJIZQZNoJP

wxyz�z©x�����¡����zPuPkTILXbZQIZPNLPQPOJKLTIPTKPJIZNZ~POKToNRNIaPOKTUJLLNTIQbPLJKoNWJLPUTKPZMJPnKT�JWZPUTKPQbbPTKPQP
OTKZNTIPTUPZMJP�TK�̀PQIRPNLPKJUJKKJRPZTPZMKTXaMTXZPZMJPVTWXYJIZLPQLPNUPLNIaXbQKPNIPIXY}JK̂PcTPZMJPJ�ZJIZPKJ�XNKJRP}~P
ZMJPKJbJoQIZP�XKNLRNWZNTÌPZMJPkTILXbZQIZPLMQbbP}JPbQHUXbb~PbNWJILJRPZTPOKToNRJPZMJPKJ�XNKJRPOKTUJLLNTIQbPLJKoNWJL̂PP
P
wxyz�zªx«��������zPcMJPuKWMNZJWZPNLPQPOJKLTIPTKPJIZNZ~POKToNRNIaPRJLNaIPLJKoNWJLPUTKPZMJPGHIJKPUTKPQbbPTKPQPOTKZNTIPTUP
ZMJP�TK�̀PQIRPNLPbQHUXbb~PbNWJILJRPZTPOKQWZNWJPQKWMNZJWZXKJPNIPZMJPQOObNWQ}bJP�XKNLRNWZNTÎPcMJPuKWMNZJWZPNLPKJUJKKJRPZTP
ZMKTXaMTXZPZMJPVTWXYJIZLPQLPNUPLNIaXbQKPNIPIXY}JK̂

wxyz�z�¬x����������¡x�����������zPkTIUNRJIZNQbPfIUTKYQZNTIPNLPNIUTKYQZNTIPWTIZQNINIaPWTIUNRJIZNQbPTKP}XLNIJLLP
OKTOKNJZQK~PNIUTKYQZNTIPZMQZPNLPWbJQKb~PYQK�JRPQLPtWTIUNRJIZNQb̂tPP
P
wxyz�z����������x����̂PSIbJLLPTZMJKHNLJPOKToNRJR̀PkTIZKQWZPcNYJPNLPZMJPOJKNTRPTUPZNYJ̀PNIWbXRNIaPQXZMTKNqJRP
QR�XLZYJIZL̀PQLPLJZPUTKZMPNIPZMJPuYJIRYJIZPUTKP\X}LZQIZNQbPkTYObJZNTIPTUPZMJP�TK�̂PP
P



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

F

GHIJKJLIHMNOJPQRSPTSUVPWXYZWPY[P\[SXP]̂PTRSP_̀ T̂UYaTPb̀a\VŜT[P[RYccPVSŶPaYcŜXYUPXYZP\̂cS[[P̀TRSUd][SP[eSa]f]aYccZP
XSf]̂SXg

hijklmnHoHHHlpqrjisljkpqHthqhunivrHinrwpqrkxkmkjknr
QRSP_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ PyŶYzSU{[P|USà [̂TU\aT]̀̂ P|RY[SPUS[è [̂]}]c]T]S[PYUSP[STPf̀UTRP]̂P~SaT]̀̂ [P�g�PŶXP�g��PŶXP]̂PTRSP
Yeec]aY}cSPeÙ�][]̀̂ [P̀fP���������PUSfSUŜaSXP]̂P~SaT]̀̂ P�g�g�gPQRSP_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ PyŶYzSU{[P_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ P|RY[SP
US[è [̂]}]c]T]S[PYUSP[STPf̀UTRP]̂P~SaT]̀̂ P�g�gPQRSP�d̂SUPŶXP_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ PyŶYzSUPVYZPYzUSS�P]̂Pà [̂\cTYT]̀̂ Pd]TRPTRSP
�UaR]TSaT�Pf̀UPTRSP_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ P|RY[SPT̀PàVVŜaSPeU]̀UPT̀PàVecST]̀̂ P̀fPTRSP|USà [̂TU\aT]̀̂ P|RY[S�P]̂PdR]aRPaY[S�P
}̀TRPeRY[S[Pd]ccPeÙaSSXPà â\UUŜTcZ�PeÙ�]XSX�PR̀dS�SU�PTRYTPTRSPdU]TTŜPYzUSSVŜTP[RYccP[STPf̀UTRPYPXS[aU]eT]̀̂ P̀fP
TRSP� Ù�PT̀P}SPeSUf̀UVSXP}ZPTRSP_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ PyŶYzSU�PTRSPT]VSP]̂PdR]aRPTRSP� Ù�P][PT̀P}SPeSUf̀UVSX�PVSTR̀XP̀fP
àVeŜ[YT]̀̂ �PŶZP]̂[\UŶaSPŶXP}̀ X̂PUS�\]USVŜT[Pf̀UPTRSP� Ù��PŶXPYPXYTSP̀̂PdR]aRPTRSP_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ PyŶYzSUPVYZP
TSUV]̂YTSPTR][P�zUSSVŜTPe\U[\ŶTPT̀P���g�g�gPQRSP_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ PyŶYzSUP[RYccP]XŜT]fZPYPUSeUS[ŜTYT]�SPY\TR̀U]�SXPT̀P
YaTP̀̂ P}SRYcfP̀fPTRSP_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ PyŶYzSUPd]TRPUS[eSaTPT̀PTRSP|Ù�SaTg

GHoJLHw��������������Hw�N��
GHoJLJLHn�����H��Hi������������O
QRSP_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ PyŶYzSUP[RYccPS�SUa][SPUSY[̀ Ŷ}cSPaYUSP]̂PeSUf̀UV]̂zP]T[P|USà [̂TU\aT]̀̂ P~SU�]aS[gPQRSP�d̂SUPŶXP
�UaR]TSaTP[RYccP}SPŜT]TcSXPT̀PUScZP̀̂ �PŶXP[RYccP̂̀ TP}SPUS[è [̂]}cSPf̀U�PTRSPYaa\UYaZ�PàVecSTŜS[[�PŶXPT]VSc]̂S[[P̀fP
[SU�]aS[PŶXP]̂f̀UVYT]̀̂ Pf\Û][RSXP}ZPTRSP_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ PyŶYzSUgPQRSP_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ PyŶYzSU�PR̀dS�SU�PX̀S[P̂̀ TP
dYUUŶTP̀UPz\YUŶTSSPS[T]VYTS[PŶXP[aRSX\cS[PS�aSeTPTR̀[SP]̂ac\XSXPY[PeYUTP̀fPTRSP \YUŶTSSXPyY�]V\VP|U]aSgPQRSP
_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ PyŶYzSUP][P̂̀ TPUS�\]USXPT̀PY[aSUTY]̂PTRYTPTRSPbUYd]̂z[PŶXP~eSa]f]aYT]̀̂ [PYUSP]̂PYaàUXŶaSPd]TRP
Yeec]aY}cSPcYd[�P[TYT\TS[�P̀UX]̂ŶaS[�PàXS[�PU\cS[PŶXPUSz\cYT]̀̂ [�P̀UPcYdf\cP̀UXSU[P̀fPe\}c]aPY\TR̀U]T]S[�P}\TPTRSP
_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ PyŶYzSUP[RYccPeÙVeTcZPUSèUTPT̀PTRSP�UaR]TSaTPŶXP�d̂SUPŶZP̂̀ ầ f̂̀UV]TZPX][à�SUSXP}ZP̀UPVYXSP
�̂ d̀̂PT̀PTRSP_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ PyŶYzSUPY[PYPUS�\S[TPf̀UP]̂f̀UVYT]̀̂ P]̂P[\aRPf̀UVPY[PTRSP�UaR]TSaTPVYZPUS�\]USg

GHoJLJIPQRSP_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ PyŶYzSUP[RYccPeÙ�]XSPYPeUSc]V]̂YUZPS�Yc\YT]̀̂ P̀fPTRSP�d̂SU{[PeÙzUYV�P[aRSX\cSPŶXP
à [̂TU\aT]̀̂ P}\XzSTPUS�\]USVŜT[�PSYaRP]̂PTSUV[P̀fPTRSP̀TRSUg

GHoJLJoHl������N����
GHoJLJoJLPQRSP_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ PyŶYzSUP[RYccP[aRSX\cSPŶXPà X̂\aTPVSST]̂z[Pd]TRPTRSP�UaR]TSaTPŶXP�d̂SUPT̀PX][a\[[P
[\aRPVYTTSU[PY[PeÙaSX\US[�PeÙzUS[[�Pà ÙX]̂YT]̀̂ �PŶXP[aRSX\c]̂zP̀fPTRSP� Ù�g

GHoJLJoJIPQRSP_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ PyŶYzSUP[RYccPYX�][SPTRSP�d̂SUPŶXP�UaR]TSaTP̀̂ PeÙè[SXP[]TSP\[SPŶXP]VeÙ�SVŜT[�P
[ScSaT]̀̂ P̀fPVYTSU]Yc[�P}\]cX]̂zP[Z[TSV[�PŶXPS�\]eVŜTgPQRSP_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ PyŶYzSUP[RYccPYc[̀PeÙ�]XSP
USàVVŜXYT]̀̂ [PT̀PTRSP�d̂SUPŶXP�UaR]TSaT�Pà [̂][TŜTPd]TRPTRSP|Ù�SaTPUS�\]USVŜT[�P̀̂ Pà [̂TU\aTY}]c]TZ�P
Y�Y]cY}]c]TZP̀fPVYTSU]Yc[PŶXPcY}̀U�PT]VSPUS�\]USVŜT[Pf̀UPeÙa\USVŜT�P]̂[TYccYT]̀̂ PŶXPà [̂TU\aT]̀̂ �PeUSfY}U]aYT]̀̂ �P
ŶXPfYaT̀U[PUScYTSXPT̀Pà [̂TU\aT]̀̂ Pà[TP]̂ac\X]̂z�P}\TP̂̀ TPc]V]TSXPT̀�Pà[T[P̀fPYcTSÛYT]�SPXS[]ẑ[P̀UPVYTSU]Yc[�P
eUSc]V]̂YUZP}\XzST[�Pc]fS�aZacSPXYTY�PŶXPè[[]}cSPà[TPUSX\aT]̀̂ [gPQRSP_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ PyŶYzSUP[RYccPà [̂\cTPd]TRPTRSP
�UaR]TSaTPUSzYUX]̂zPeÙfS[[]̀̂ YcP[SU�]aS[PT̀P}SPeÙ�]XSXP}ZPTRSP_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ PyŶYzSUPX\U]̂zPTRSP_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ P|RY[Sg

GHoJLJoJoPQRSP_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ PyŶYzSUP[RYccPY[[][TPTRSP�d̂SUPŶXP�UaR]TSaTP]̂PS[TY}c][R]̂zP}\]cX]̂zP]̂f̀UVYT]̀̂ P
V̀ XSc]̂zPŶXPX]z]TYcPXYTYPeÙT̀àc[Pf̀UPTRSP|Ù�SaT�P\[]̂zP�¡�Pb̀a\VŜTP¢���£¤�����P¥\]cX]̂zP¡̂f̀UVYT]̀̂ P
y X̀Sc]̂zPŶXPb]z]TYcPbYTYP¢�R]}]T�PT̀PS[TY}c][RPTRSPeÙT̀àc[Pf̀UPTRSPXS�Sc̀eVŜT�P\[S�PTUŶ[V][[]̀̂ �PŶXPS�aRŶzSP̀fP
X]z]TYcPXYTYg

GHoJLJKHw��¦���Hr���§���
�RŜP|Ù�SaTPUS�\]USVŜT[P]̂P~SaT]̀̂ P̈g�g�PRY�SP}SŜP[\ff]a]ŜTcZP]XŜT]f]SX�PTRSP_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ PyŶYzSUP[RYccPeUSeYUSP
ŶXPeSU]̀X]aYccZP\eXYTSPYP|Ù�SaTP[aRSX\cSPf̀UPTRSP�UaR]TSaT{[PUS�]SdPŶXPTRSP�d̂SU{[PYaaSeTŶaSgPQRSP_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ P
yŶYzSUP[RYccP̀}TY]̂PTRSP�UaR]TSaT{[PYeeÙ�YcPf̀UPTRSPèUT]̀̂ P̀fPTRSP|Ù�SaTP[aRSX\cSPUScYT]̂zPT̀PTRSPeSUf̀UVŶaSP̀fPTRSP
�UaR]TSaT{[P[SU�]aS[gPQRSP|Ù�SaTP[aRSX\cSP[RYccPà ÙX]̂YTSPŶXP]̂TSzUYTSPTRSP_̀ [̂TU\aT]̀̂ PyŶYzSU{[P[SU�]aS[�PTRSP
�UaR]TSaT{[P[SU�]aS[�P̀TRSUP�d̂SUPà [̂\cTŶT[{P[SU�]aS[�PŶXPTRSP�d̂SU{[PUS[è [̂]}]c]T]S[�PŶXP]XŜT]fZP]TSV[PTRYTPYffSaTP
TRSP|Ù�SaT{[PT]VScZPàVecST]̀̂ gPQRSP\eXYTSXP|Ù�SaTP[aRSX\cSP[RYccP]̂ac\XSPTRSPf̀cc̀d]̂z©P[\}V][[]̀̂ P̀fPTRSP
 \YUŶTSSXPyY�]V\VP|U]aSPeÙè[Yc�PàVè Ŝ̂T[P̀fPTRSP� Ù��PT]VS[P̀fPàVVŜaSVŜTPŶXPàVecST]̀̂ PUS�\]USXP̀fP
SYaRP~\}à T̂UYaT̀U�P̀UXSU]̂zPŶXPXSc]�SUZP̀fPeÙX\aT[�P]̂ac\X]̂zPTR̀[SPTRYTPV\[TP}SP̀UXSUSXP]̂PYX�ŶaSP̀fP
à [̂TU\aT]̀̂ �PŶXPTRSP̀aa\eŶaZPUS�\]USVŜT[P̀fPTRSP�d̂SUg



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

F

GHIJKJLHMNOPQRHSTUPVWXYVZTU
[\]̂_̀abcdefcg̀âhiaij]dk̂gâf̀abelcicg̀âmgc\̂c\]̂ndf\gc]fck̂b\ill̂od̀pgq]̂d]f̀rr]aqicg̀ab̂mgc\̂d]jidq̂c̀̂
iff]l]dic]q̂̀ d̂sibctcdifûbf\]qelgajk̂od̀fed]r]ack̂iaq̂b]ve]afgaĵs̀d̂o\ib]q̂f̀abcdefcg̀aŵ[\]̂_̀abcdefcg̀âhiaij]d̂
b\ill̂ciu]̂gac̀̂f̀abgq]dicg̀âf̀bĉd]qefcg̀abk̂ric]dgil̂f̀bĉp̀licglgcxk̂f̀bĉgas̀dricg̀ak̂f̀abcdefciyglgcxk̂od̀pgbg̀ab̂s̀d̂
c]ròdidx̂sifglgcg]bk̂iaq̂od̀fed]r]aĉiaq̂f̀abcdefcg̀âbf\]qelgaĵgbbe]bw

GHIJKJzHSTPVH{PVZ|OVQP
GHIJKJzJK̂}ib]q̂̀ âc\]̂od]lgrgaidx̂q]bgjâiaq̂̀ c\]d̂q]bgjâfdgc]dgîod]oid]q̂yx̂c\]̂ndf\gc]fck̂c\]̂_̀abcdefcg̀â
hiaij]d̂b\ill̂od]oid]k̂s̀d̂c\]̂ndf\gc]fc~b̂d]pg]m̂iaq̂c\]̂�ma]d~b̂iood̀pilk̂od]lgrgaidx̂]bcgric]b̂̀ŝc\]̂_̀bĉ̀ŝc\]̂
� d̀û̀ d̂c\]̂f̀bĉ̀ŝod̀jdir̂d]vegd]r]acb̂ebgaĵid]ik̂p̀ler]k̂̀d̂bgrglid̂f̀af]oceil̂]bcgricgaĵc]f\agve]bŵ�ŝc\]̂
ndf\gc]fĉ̀d̂_̀abcdefcg̀âhiaij]d̂bejj]bcb̂ilc]daicgp]̂ric]dgilb̂iaq̂bxbc]rbk̂c\]̂_̀abcdefcg̀âhiaij]d̂b\ill̂
od̀pgq]̂f̀bĉ]pileicg̀ab̂̀ŝc\̀b]̂ilc]daicgp]̂ric]dgilb̂iaq̂bxbc]rbw

GHIJKJzJ�̂nb̂c\]̂ndf\gc]fĉod̀jd]bb]b̂mgc\̂c\]̂od]oidicg̀ầ ŝc\]̂�f\]ricgf̂�]bgjak̂�]bgjâ�]p]l̀or]aĉiaq̂
_̀abcdefcg̀â�̀fer]acbk̂c\]̂_̀abcdefcg̀âhiaij]d̂b\ill̂od]oid]̂iaq̂eoqic]k̂iĉiood̀odgic]̂gac]dpilb̂ijd]]q̂c̀̂yx̂c\]̂
�ma]dk̂_̀abcdefcg̀âhiaij]d̂iaq̂ndf\gc]fck̂iâ]bcgric]̂̀ ŝc\]̂_̀bĉ̀ŝc\]̂� d̀ûmgc\̂gafd]ibgaĵq]cigl̂iaq̂
d]sga]r]acŵ[\]̂_̀abcdefcg̀âhiaij]d̂b\ill̂gafleq]̂gâc\]̂]bcgric]̂c\̀b]̂f̀bcb̂c̀̂ill̀m̂s̀d̂c\]̂sedc\]d̂q]p]l̀or]aĉ̀ŝ
c\]̂q]bgjak̂o]q]bcdgiâiaq̂p]\gfelid̂cdissgf̂f̀acd̀lk̂c]ròdidx̂oidugajk̂ric]dgilb̂bc̀dij]k̂����������������������
������������������̂eacgl̂bef\̂cgr]̂ib̂c\]̂�ma]d̂iaq̂_̀abcdefcg̀âhiaij]d̂ijd]]̂̀ âî�eidiac]]q̂hi�grer̂�dgf]̂
s̀d̂c\]̂� d̀uŵ[\]̂]bcgric]̂b\ill̂y]̂od̀pgq]q̂s̀d̂c\]̂ndf\gc]fc~b̂d]pg]m̂iaq̂c\]̂�ma]d~b̂iood̀pilŵ[\]̂_̀abcdefcg̀â
hiaij]d̂b\ill̂gas̀dr̂c\]̂�ma]d̂iaq̂ndf\gc]fĉgâc\]̂]p]aĉc\iĉc\]̂]bcgric]̂̀ŝc\]̂_̀bĉ̀ŝc\]̂� d̀û]�f]]qb̂c\]̂lic]bĉ
iood̀p]q̂�d̀�]fĉyeqj]ck̂iaq̂riu]̂d]f̀rr]aqicg̀ab̂s̀d̂f̀dd]fcgp]̂ifcg̀aw

GHIJKJzJÎ�ŝc\]̂ndf\gc]fĉgb̂od̀pgqgaĵf̀bĉ]bcgricgaĵb]dpgf]b̂ib̂î�eool]r]acil̂�]dpgf]k̂iaq̂îqgbfd]oiafx̂]�gbcb̂
y]cm]]âc\]̂_̀abcdefcg̀âhiaij]d~b̂f̀bĉ]bcgric]b̂iaq̂c\]̂ndf\gc]fc~b̂f̀bĉ]bcgric]bk̂c\]̂_̀abcdefcg̀âhiaij]d̂iaq̂
c\]̂ndf\gc]fĉb\ill̂m̀dûc̀j]c\]d̂c̀̂d]f̀afgl]̂c\]̂f̀bĉ]bcgric]bw

GHIJKJ�̂nb̂c\]̂ndf\gc]fĉod̀jd]bb]b̂mgc\̂c\]̂od]oidicg̀ầ ŝc\]̂�f\]ricgf̂�]bgjak̂�]bgjâ�]p]l̀or]aĉiaq̂
_̀abcdefcg̀â�̀fer]acbk̂c\]̂_̀abcdefcg̀âhiaij]d̂b\ill̂f̀abelĉmgc\̂c\]̂�ma]d̂iaq̂ndf\gc]fĉiaq̂riu]̂
d]f̀rr]aqicg̀ab̂d]jidqgaĵf̀abcdefciyglgcx̂iaq̂bf\]qel]bk̂s̀d̂c\]̂ndf\gc]fc~b̂d]pg]m̂iaq̂c\]̂�ma]d~b̂iood̀pilw

GHIJKJ�̂[\]̂_̀abcdefcg̀âhiaij]d̂b\ill̂od̀pgq]̂d]f̀rr]aqicg̀ab̂iaq̂gas̀dricg̀âc̀̂c\]̂�ma]d̂iaq̂ndf\gc]fĉ
d]jidqgaĵ]vegor]ack̂ric]dgilbk̂b]dpgf]bk̂iaq̂c]ròdidx̂�d̀�]fĉsifglgcg]bw

GHIJKJ�̂[\]̂_̀abcdefcg̀âhiaij]d̂b\ill̂od̀pgq]̂îbcissgaĵoliâs̀d̂�d]f̀abcdefcg̀â�\ib]̂b]dpgf]b̂s̀d̂c\]̂�ma]d~b̂
d]pg]m̂iaq̂iood̀pilw

GHIJKJK�̂�ŝc\]̂�ma]d̂gq]acgsg]q̂î�ebcigaiyl]̂�y�]fcgp]̂gândcgfl]̂�k̂c\]̂_̀abcdefcg̀âhiaij]d̂b\ill̂selsgll̂gcb̂
�d]f̀abcdefcg̀â�\ib]̂d]bòabgyglgcg]b̂ib̂d]vegd]q̂gân�n̂�̀fer]aĉ�� ¡¢£�¤�¥k̂�ebcigaiyl]̂�d̀�]fcb̂��\gygck̂
_̀abcdefcg̀âhiaij]d̂ib̂_̀abcdefc̀d̂�qgcg̀ak̂iccif\]q̂c̀̂c\gb̂njd]]r]acw

GHIJKJKKH¦X§YTUVWOYVTWPHOURH¦Ẍ ©̈ZQWP
GHIJKJKKJK̂�ŝc\]̂�ma]d̂\ib̂od̀pgq]q̂d]vegd]r]acb̂s̀d̂beyf̀acdifc̀d̂od̀fed]r]aĉgâb]fcg̀â�w�w�¡k̂c\]̂_̀abcdefcg̀â
hiaij]d̂b\ill̂od̀pgq]̂îbeyf̀acdifcgaĵoliak̂iqqd]bbgaĵc\]̂�ma]d~b̂d]vegd]r]acbk̂s̀d̂c\]̂�ma]d~b̂d]pg]m̂iaq̂
iood̀pilw

GHIJKJKKJ�̂[\]̂_̀abcdefcg̀âhiaij]d̂b\ill̂q]p]l̀ôygqq]db~̂gac]d]bĉgâc\]̂�d̀�]fcŵ̂[\]̂_̀abcdefcg̀âhiaij]d̂b\ill̂
sedagb\̂c̀̂c\]̂�ma]d̂iaq̂ndf\gc]fĉs̀d̂d]pg]m̂iaq̂iood̀pilk̂îlgbĉ̀ŝod̀òb]q̂�eyf̀acdifc̀db̂iaq̂ric]dgil̂beoolg]db̂
m\̀ îd]̂c̀̂sedagb\̂ric]dgilb̂̀d̂]vegor]aĉsd̀r̂m\̀r̂ygqb̂mgll̂y]̂d]ve]bc]q̂s̀d̂]if\̂òdcg̀ầ ŝc\]̂� d̀uŵ̂[\]̂�ma]d̂
iaq̂ndf\gc]fĉmgll̂od̀roclx̂d]olx̂gâmdgcgaĵc̀̂c\]̂_̀abcdefcg̀âhiaij]d̂gŝc\]̂�ma]d̂̀d̂ndf\gc]fĉuàmb̂̀ŝiax̂
ỳ�]fcg̀âc̀̂bef\̂�eyf̀acdifc̀d̂̀d̂ric]dgil̂beoolg]dŵ[\]̂d]f]goĉ̀ŝbef\̂lgbĉb\ill̂àĉd]vegd]̂c\]̂�ma]d̂̀d̂ndf\gc]fĉc̀̂
gap]bcgjic]̂c\]̂veilgsgficg̀ab̂̀ŝod̀òb]q̂�eyf̀acdifc̀db̂̀d̂beoolg]dbk̂àd̂b\ill̂gĉmigp]̂c\]̂dgj\ĉ̀ŝc\]̂�ma]d̂̀d̂
ndf\gc]fĉlic]d̂c̀̂ ỳ�]fĉc̀̂ d̀̂d]�]fĉiax̂od̀òb]q̂�eyf̀acdifc̀d̂̀d̂beoolg]dw

ª«¬¬®¬̄°±²³́³µ³²¶
GHIJKJKKJÎ�gd]fĉ� d̀ûb\ill̂y]̂q]sga]q̂ib̂ifceil̂� d̀ûq]bfdgy]q̂gândcgfl]̂·̂̀ ŝc\gb̂njd]]r]aĉc\iĉ\ib̂àĉild]iqx̂
y]]âb]fed]q̂c\d̀ej\̂c\]̂�]a]dil̂_̀aqgcg̀ab̂_̀bcbw



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

F

GHIJKJKKJLMNOPQRSOTQUTVOWMXUTYMVOZ[\M]̂TO_̀MXUTYMaOTQUTVOWMbcM̀dOMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOT\MUi[MQUT_O\jMMk[M̀dOM
OlO[̀M̀dOMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTMaTOQOT\M̀UMaOTQUTVMXUTYMQUTMZ[cMaT̂[_̂aZPMaUT̀̂U[\MUQM̀dOMXUTYmMÙdOTM̀dZ[MnO[OTZPM
eU[Ŵ̀ Û[\MUTMOVOThO[_cM\ZQÒcMZ_̀̂l̂̀ Ô\mMî d̀M̂̀\MUi[MQUT_O\mM̀dOMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTMVf\̀M\O_fTOM̀d̂\MXUTYM
d̀TUfhdMZM_UVaÒ̂`̂lOMaTU_O\\MZaaTUlOWMbcM̀dOMoi[OTjMMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTMVZcM[ÙMaOTQUTVM]̂TO_̀MXUTYMî d̀M
^̀\MUi[MQUT_O\Mf[PO\\M̀dOMoi[OTMZaaTUlO\M̂[MiT̂̀[̂hjMMpdOMoi[OTM\dZPPMbOMO[̀̂ P̀OWM̀UMTOqf̂TOM̀dOMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[M
gZ[ZhOTM̀UMUb̀Ẑ[M_UVaÒ̂`̂lOMb̂W\MQTUVMZ̀MPOZ\̀M̀iUMrstMZWŴ̀ Û[ZPMqfZP̂Q̂OWMZ[WMZaaTUlOWMNfb_U[̀TZ_̀UT\MUTM
hO[OTZPM̀TZWO\M_U[̀TZ_̀UT\jMMpdOMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTM\dZPPMiUTYMî d̀M̀dOMuT_d̂̀O_̀M̀UMWOlOPUaM̀dOMZaaTUaT̂Z̀OMb̂WM
aZ_YZhO\M̀UMaTU_fTOM̀dOMiUTYjMMpdOMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTM\dZPPM\fbV̂ M̀̀̂\MUi[Mb̂WM̀UM̀dOMoi[OTMZ̀MPOZ\̀MU[OMrvtMWZcM
aT̂UTM̀UM̀dOM̀̂VOMUQM̀dOMNfb_U[̀TZ_̀UT\wM\OZPOWMb̂WMWOZWP̂[OjMMpdOMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTMZ[WMNfb_U[̀TZ_̀UT\wM
b̂W\M\dZPPMbOMUaO[OWM\̂VfP̀Z[OUf\PcM̂[M̀dOMaTO\O[_OMUQM̀dOMoi[OTMZ[WMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTmMidUM\dZPPMxÛ[̀PcM
Z[ZPcyOM̀dOMb̂W\MQUTMaT̂_OmM̀dUTUfhd[O\\mM\_dOWfPOmMaTUaU\OWM\̀ZQQMZ[WMTOPOlZ[̀MOzaOT̂O[_OjMMpdOMoi[OTM\dZPPMbOM
O[̀̂ P̀OWM̀UMWÒOTV̂[OmM̂[M̂̀\MbO\̀M̂[̀OTO\̀MZ[WMî d̀M\UPOMZ[WMZb\UPf̀OMŴ\_TÒ̂U[mMidÒdOTM̀dOMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOT\M
TOqfO\̀M̀UM\OPQRaOTQUTVMXUTYMîPPMbOMZf̀dUT̂yOWjMMoi[OTMVZcMTOqf̂TOM̀dOMXUTYM̀UMbOMaOTQUTVOWMbcMZMNfb_U[̀TZ_̀UTM
TOhZTWPO\\MUQMidÒdOTM̂̀MZaaOZT\M̀dZ̀M̀dOMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTM_Z[M\OPQRaOTQUTVM̀dOMXUTYM̂[MZ__UTWZ[_OMî d̀M̀dOM
TOqf̂TOVO[̀\MUQM̀dOMeU[̀TZ_̀M]U_fVO[̀\MZaaP̂_ZbPOM̀dOTÒUjMMpdOTOMVZcMbOMP̂V̂ ÒWM\_UaO\MUQMXUTYM̀dZ̀M̀dOMoi[OTM
VZcMZaaTUlOM̀UMbOM\OPQRaOTQUTVOWMbcM̀dOMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTM̀dZ̀MZTOM[ÙM\O_fTOWM̀dTUfhdMZM_UVaÒ̂`̂lOMaTU_O\\jM
M
GHIJKKJKJ{MeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTM\dZPPMZWV̂[̂\̀OTMZ[WMZ__Uf[̀MQUTMZPPM_U\̀\mMVZ[ZhOVO[̀MZ[WMQ̂[Z[_̂ZPM̀TZ_Ŷ[hMUQMZ[cM
\OPQRaOTQUTVOWMiUTYMZ\M̀dUfhdM̂̀MiOTOMbÔ[hMaOTQUTVOWMf[WOTMZM\OaZTZ̀OM_U[̀TZ_̀jMMkQM\OPQRaOTQUTVOWMXUTYM̂\M
ZiZTWOWM̀UM̀dOMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTM̀dTUfhdMZM_UVaÒ̂`̂lOMZM_UVaÒ̂`̂lOMb̂WŴ[hMaTU_O\\mM̀dOMaT̂_̂[hMQUTM\f_dM
XUTYM\dZPPMbOM̂[MZ__UTWZ[_OMî d̀M̀dOMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTw\Mb̂WMr\fbxO_̀M̀UM̀dOM|̂[ZPMnfZTZ[̀OOWMgZẑVfVMST̂_OtjMM
kQM\OPQRaOTQUTVOWMXUTYM̂\MZiZTWOWM̀UM̀dOMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTMî d̀Uf̀M_UVaÒ̂`̂lOMb̂WŴ[hMQUTMP̂V̂ ÒWM\_UaO\MUQM
iUTYmM\f_dMXUTYM\dZPPMbOMb̂PPOWMZ̀M̀dOMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTw\MZ_̀fZPMŴTO_̀M_U\̀MOz_Pf\̂lOMUQMZ[cMVZTYRfa\MQUTM
aTUQ̂̀mMUlOTdOZWmMnO[OTZPMeU[Ŵ̀ Û[\M_U\̀MUTMÙdOTMQOO\mMÙdOTM̀dZ[M̀dOMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTw\MUlOTZPPMQOOM\̀Z̀OWM̂[M
ZT̀̂_POM}jvjvjMUQM̀d̂\MZhTOOVO[̀j
GHIJKJKKJ~MpdOMaTU_O\\O\MWO\_T̂bOWM̂[MuT̀̂_POM�M\dZPPMZaaPcM̂QMb̂WMaZ_YZhO\MîPPMbOM̂\\fOWMWfT̂[hM̀dOMSTO_U[\̀Tf_̀̂U[M
SdZ\OjMM

GHIJKJK�H�����������
pdOMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTM\dZPPMaTOaZTOmMQUTM̀dOMuT_d̂̀O_̀w\MTOl̂OiMZ[WM̀dOMoi[OTw\MZ__OàZ[_OmMZMaTU_fTOVO[̀M
\_dOWfPOMQUTM̂̀OV\M̀dZ̀MVf\̀MbOMUTWOTOWM̂[MZWlZ[_OMUQM_U[\̀Tf_̀̂U[jMpdOMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTM\dZPPMOzaOŴ̀OMZ[WM
_UUTŴ[Z̀OM̀dOMUTWOT̂[hmWOP̂lOTcmMZ[WM\̀UTZhOMUQMVZ̀OT̂ZP\M̀dZ̀MVf\̀MbOMUTWOTOWM̂[MZWlZ[_OMUQM_U[\̀Tf_̀̂U[jMkQM̀dOM
oi[OTMZhTOO\M̀UMaTU_fTOMZ[cM̂̀OV\MaT̂UTM̀UM̀dOMO\̀ZbP̂\dVO[̀MUQM̀dOMnfZTZ[̀OOWMgZẑVfVMST̂_OmM̀dOMoi[OTM\dZPPM
aTU_fTOM̀dOM̂̀OV\MU[M̀OTV\MZ[WM_U[Ŵ̀ Û[\MZ__OàZbPOM̀UM̀dOMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTjM�aU[M̀dOMO\̀ZbP̂\dVO[̀MUQM̀dOM
nfZTZ[̀OOWMgZẑVfVMST̂_OmM̀dOMoi[OTM\dZPPMZ\\̂h[MZPPM_U[̀TZ_̀\MQUTM̀dO\OM̂̀OV\M̀UM̀dOMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTMZ[WM̀dOM
eU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTM\dZPPM̀dOTOZQ̀OTMZ__OàMTO\aU[\̂b̂P̂̀cMQUTM̀dOVj

GHIJKJKIH�������H���H����������H����H����
pdOMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTM\dZPPM_UVaPcMî d̀MZaaP̂_ZbPOMPZi\mM\̀Z̀f̀O\mMUTŴ[Z[_O\mM_UWO\mMTfPO\MZ[WMTOhfPZ̀̂U[\mMZ[WM
PZiQfPMUTWOT\MUQMafbP̂_MZf̀dUT̂̀Ô\MZaaP̂_ZbPOM̀UM̂̀\MaOTQUTVZ[_OMf[WOTM̀d̂\MeU[̀TZ_̀mMZ[WMî d̀MOqfZPMOVaPUcVO[̀M
UaaUT̀f[̂̀cMaTUhTZV\mMZ[WMÙdOTMaTUhTZV\MZ\MVZcMbOMTOqf̂TOWMbcMhUlOT[VO[̀ZPMZ[WMqfZ\̂RhUlOT[VO[̀ZPMZf̀dUT̂̀Ô\j

GHIJKJKIJ�MpdOMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTM\dZPPM_UVaPcMî d̀MZ[WMĥlOM[Ù̂_O\MTOqf̂TOWMbcMZaaP̂_ZbPOMPZi\mM\̀Z̀f̀O\mM
UTŴ[Z[_O\mM_UWO\mMTfPO\MZ[WMTOhfPZ̀̂U[\mMZ[WMPZiQfPMUTWOT\MUQMafbP̂_MZf̀dUT̂̀Ô\mMZaaP̂_ZbPOM̀UMaOTQUTVZ[_OMUQM̀dOM
XUTYjM
M
GHIJKJKIJIH�[PO\\MÙdOTî\OMaTUl̂WOWM̂[M̀dOM]U_fVO[̀\mM̀dOMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTM\dZPPM\O_fTOMZ[WMaZcMQUTM̀dOM
bf̂PŴ[hMaOTV̂ M̀Z\MiOPPMZ\MZ[cMÙdOTMaOTV̂ \̀mMQOO\mMP̂_O[\O\mMZ[WM̂[\aO_̀̂U[\MbcMhUlOT[VO[̀MZhO[_̂O\mM[O_O\\ZTcMQUTM
aTUaOTMOzO_f̀̂U[MUQM̀dOMXUTYMZ[WMNfb\̀Z[̀̂ZPMeUVaPÒ̂U[MUQM̀dOMSTUxO_̀jMkQMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTw\MnfZTZ[̀OOWM
gZẑVfVMST̂_OM̂[_PfWO\MQOO\M̀dZ̀Moi[OTMdZ\MaẐWMUTM̂\MTOqf̂TOWM̀UMaZcmMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTM\dZPPMWOWf_̀M̀dO\OM
QOO\MQTUVM̀dOMeU[̀TZ_̀MNfVMZ\MZMWOWf_̀̂lOMedZ[hOMoTWOTjMMeU[\̀Tf_̀̂U[MgZ[ZhOTM\dZPPMf[WOT̀ZYOMZ[WMaOTQUTVMZPPM
Z_̀̂U[\MTOqf̂TOWMbcMZ[WMZPPMZ_̀̂U[\M[O_O\\ZTcM̀UMVẐ[̀Ẑ[M̂[MQfPPMQUT_OMZ[WMOQQO_̀\MZPPMaOTV̂ \̀MZ[WMP̂_O[\O\MTOqf̂TOWMQUTM
d̀OMXUTYjM

GHIJKJKIJLM��OcM�Ù̂_O\�Mf[WOTM̀d̂\MeU[̀TZ_̀MZTOM[Ù̂_O\MTOhZTŴ[hMZ[cMeU[̀TZ_̀MWOQZfP̀mM_U[̀TZ_̀fZPMŴ\af̀OmMUTM
ÒTV̂[Z̀̂U[MUQM̀dOMeU[̀TZ_̀jM



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

FG

HIJKLMNOPQRSLTNTUIVVNWLNXRYLZNRZN[\RQRZXNIZ]NTUIVVNWLN]LL̂L]N\LSLRYL]NR_NXRYLZNWM̀NHRJN
SPZ_R\̂L]NLVLSQ\PZRSNQ\IZT̂RTTRPZNHITN]L_RZL]NRZNTaWTLSQRPZNHWJNWLVP[JN[ULZNQ\IZT̂RQQL]bNR_NQ\IZT̂RQQL]NPZNIN
WaTRZLTTN]IMNIZ]N]a\RZXNZP\̂IVNWaTRZLTTNUPa\TNP_NQULN\LSRcRLZQbNIZ]NPQUL\[RTLNPZNQULNZLdQNWaTRZLTTN]IMN_PVVP[RZXN
Q\IZT̂RTTRPZeNHRRJNSL\QR_RL]N̂IRVbN\LQa\ZN\LSLRcQN\LfaLTQL]bNcPTQIXLNc\LcIR]bNQU\LLNHgJNWaTRZLTTN]IMTNI_QL\NWLRZXN
]LcPTRQL]NRZNQULNhZRQL]NiQIQLTN̂IRVeNP\NHRRRJNPYL\ZRXUQNSI\\RL\NTL\YRSLNP\NcL\TPZIVN]LVRYL\MbN[ULZN\LSLRYL]jNkP\NKLMN
OPQRSLTbNQULNcI\QRLTN[RVVN_PVVP[NacNIZMNLVLSQ\PZRSNQ\IZT̂RTTRPZN[RQUNQ\IZT̂RQQIVNP_NINUI\]NSPcMNP_NQULNSP̂ âZRSIQRPZNWMN
QULN̂LIZTN]LTS\RWL]NRZNTaWTLSQRPZNHIJHRRJNP\NHIJHRRRJNIWPYLN[RQURZNQ[LZQMl_Pa\NHmnJNUPa\TNP_NQULNLVLSQ\PZRSNQ\IZT̂RTTRPZjN
oVVNSP̂ âZRSIQRPZTNP\NZPQRSLTNWLQ[LLZNQULNcI\QRLTNQUIQNI\LNZPQNKLMNOPQRSLTN̂IMNWLN]PZLNYRINLVLSQ\PZRSNQ\IZT̂RTTRPZjN
OPQRSLNTUIVVNWLNXRYLZNQPNQULNcI\QRLTNIQNQULN_PVVP[RZXNI]]\LTTLTj

pqOrs̀
NtPaZQIRZNuRL[NkR\LNsLTSaLN
ovvÒNwIYR]NxLLWLbNkR\LNyURL_
gz{|NOjNiQIXLSPISUNsPI]
}PZX̂ PZQbNypN~�z�n
NHg�gJN��ml��|�
N]WLLWL� Ŷ_c]jP\XN

ypOvsoyvps̀
NrV]L\NyPZTQ\aSQRPZN
ovvÒN�IQ\RS�NrV]L\N
N�g~�N�\LLZ]IVLNsPI]N
NqRZ]TP\bNypN~�zz�N
Nv̀NH���JN��zl��|�Nr̀N
cIQ\RS��LV]L\SPZTQ\aSQRPZRZSjSP̂ N

oVVNKLMNOPQRSLTNQPNQULNp[ZL\NTUIVVNRZSVa]LNIN\L_L\LZSLNQPNQULNyPZQ\ISQNRZSVa]RZXNQULNyPZQ\ISQP\�TNN
ZÎLNIZ]NQULN]IQLNP_NQULNyPZQ\ISQj

rVLSQ\PZRSNv\IZT̂RTTRPZTjNvULNcI\QRLTNIX\LLNQUIQ̀NHRJNIZMNZPQRSLNP\NSP̂ âZRSIQRPZNQ\IZT̂RQQL]NWMNLVLSQ\PZRSNQ\IZT̂RTTRPZbN
ITN]L_RZL]NWLVP[bNTUIVVNWLNQ\LIQL]NRZNIVVN̂IZZL\NIZ]N\LTcLSQTNITNIZNP\RXRZIVN[\RQQLZN]PSâ LZQeNHRRJNIZMNTaSUNZPQRSLNP\N
SP̂ âZRSIQRPZNTUIVVNWLNSPZTR]L\L]NQPNUIYLNQULNTÎLNWRZ]RZXNIZ]NVLXIVNL__LSQNITNIZNP\RXRZIVN]PSâ LZQeNIZ]NHRRRJNIQNQULN
\LfaLTQNP_NLRQUL\NcI\QMbNIZMNTaSUNZPQRSLNP\NSP̂ âZRSIQRPZNTUIVVNWLN\Ll]LVRYL\L]NP\N\LlLdLSaQL]bNITNIcc\Pc\RIQLbNWMNQULNcI\QMN
RZNRQTNP\RXRZIVN_P\̂jNvULNcI\QRLTN_a\QUL\NIX\LLNQUIQNQULMNTUIVVNZPQN\IRTLNQULNQ\IZT̂RTTRPZNP_NINZPQRSLNP\NSP̂ âZRSIQRPZbN
LdSLcQN_P\NKLMNOPQRSLTbNWMNLVLSQ\PZRSNQ\IZT̂RTTRPZNITNIN]L_LZTLNRZNIZMNc\PSLL]RZXNP\NISQRPZNRZN[URSUNQULNYIVR]RQMNP_NTaSUN
ZPQRSLNP\NSP̂ âZRSIQRPZNRTNIQNRTTaLNIZ]NUL\LWMN_P\LYL\N[IRYLNTaSUN]L_LZTLjNkP\Nca\cPTLTNP_NQURTNyPZQ\ISQbNQULNQL\̂N
�LVLSQ\PZRSNQ\IZT̂RTTRPZ�N̂LIZTNIZMN_P\̂NP_NSP̂ âZRSIQRPZNZPQN]R\LSQVMNRZYPVYRZXNQULNcUMTRSIVNQ\IZT̂RTTRPZNP_NcIcL\bN
QUIQNS\LIQLTNIN\LSP\]NQUIQN̂IMNWLN\LQIRZL]bN\LQ\RLYL]NIZ]N\LYRL[L]NWMNIN\LSRcRLZQNQUL\LP_bNIZ]NQUIQN̂IMNWLN]R\LSQVMN
\Lc\P]aSL]NRZNcIcL\N_P\̂NWMNTaSUNIN\LSRcRLZQNQU\PaXUNIZNIaQP̂ IQL]Nc\PSLTTbNWaQNTcLSR_RSIVVMNLdSVa]RZXN_ISTR̂RVLN
Q\IZT̂RTTRPZTNIZ]NQLdQTj

���������������������������������������
�ZTL\QNIN]LTS\RcQRPZNP_NIZMNPQUL\N�\LSPZTQ\aSQRPZN�UITLNTL\YRSLTNQPNWLNc\PYR]L]NWMNQULNyPZTQ\aSQRPZNtIZIXL\bNP\N\L_L\LZSLN
IZNLdURWRQNIQQISUL]NQPNQURTN]PSâ LZQ
��� ¡¢£¤�¥¦§̈¥©ª«�¢¥¬¢�¡©§ ª¢¡ª£©§¥¬«¦ �¥ �¢®£¡� ̄¥ ¡«¥¦ ¥°¢©®£±£§²¥¡¦ «¥³́©µ¥°¢©¶�¡ª£©§ ̄¥±�®�́©°·�§ª¥©³¥¦¥°¢©¶�¡ª¥
£§³©¢·¦ª£©§¥·¦§¦²�·�§ª¥ ̈ ª�·̄¥�¦¢́̈¥ �́�¡ª£©§¥©¢¥°¢©¡¢�·�§ª¥©³¥ ¤¡©§ª¢¦¡ª©¢ ̄¥�ª¡̧¹

NN

����º�»�¼�¼����½�¾¼¿�À�À����������Á��¼Â�¼�½�Ã����¼���Ä�À�
����º��NoQNINQR̂LNQPNWLN̂aQaIVVMNIX\LL]NacPZNWMNQULNp[ZL\NIZ]NQULNyPZTQ\aSQRPZNtIZIXL\bNQULNyPZTQ\aSQRPZNtIZIXL\NTUIVVN
c\LcI\LNIN�aI\IZQLL]NtIdR̂â N�\RSLNc\PcPTIVN_P\NQULNp[ZL\�TNIZ]No\SURQLSQ�TN\LYRL[bNIZ]NQULNp[ZL\�TNISSLcQIZSLjNvULN
�aI\IZQLL]NtIdR̂â N�\RSLNRZNQULNc\PcPTIVNTUIVVNWLNQULNTâ NP_NQULNyPZTQ\aSQRPZNtIZIXL\�TNLTQR̂IQLNP_NQULNyPTQNP_NQULN
qP\�bNQULNyPZTQ\aSQRPZNtIZIXL\�TNSPZQRZXLZSMN]LTS\RWL]NRZNiLSQRPZNgjmjnbNIZ]NQULNyPZTQ\aSQRPZNtIZIXL\�TNkLLN]LTS\RWL]N
RZNiLSQRPZN{j|jmj

����º�ºNvPNQULNLdQLZQNQUIQNQULNyPZQ\ISQNwPSâ LZQTNI\LNIZQRSRcIQL]NQPN\LfaR\LN_a\QUL\N]LYLVPĉ LZQbNQULN�aI\IZQLL]N
tIdR̂â N�\RSLNRZSVa]LTNQULNSPTQTNIQQ\RWaQIWVLNQPNTaSUN_a\QUL\N]LYLVPĉ LZQNSPZTRTQLZQN[RQUNQULNyPZQ\ISQNwPSâ LZQTNIZ]N
\LITPZIWVMNRZ_L\IWVLNQUL\L_\P̂ jNiaSUN_a\QUL\N]LYLVPĉ LZQN]PLTNZPQNRZSVa]LNSUIZXLTNRZNTSPcLbNTMTQL̂TbN�RZ]TNIZ]NfaIVRQMN
P_N̂IQL\RIVTbN_RZRTULTbNP\NLfaRĉ LZQbNIVVNP_N[URSUbNR_N\LfaR\L]bNTUIVVNWLNRZSP\cP\IQL]NWMNyUIZXLNp\]L\j



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

FF

GHIJKJILMNOLPQRSTUVWTXQRLYZRZ[OULSNZ\\LXRW\V]OL̂XTNLTNOL_VZUZRTOO]LYZ̀XaVaLbUXWOLcUQcQSZ\LZL̂UXTTORLSTZTOaORTLQdLXTSL
eZSXSfL̂NXWNLSNZ\\LXRW\V]OLTNOLdQ\\Q̂XR[LXRLghiiLj̀NXeXTLgkL

Jl gTTZWNaORTLgLmLnV][OTLoVaaZUpfLZL]OTZX\O]LOSTXaZTOLSTZTXR[LTNOLqOOLrWQRsOUTO]LTQL\VacLSVatfL
_OROUZ\LPQR]XTXQRSLWQSTSfLrZSLZLRQTuTQuÒWOO]LZaQVRTtvL

wxLLLLLLLgTTZWNaORTLnLmLyOTZX\O]L_OROUZ\LPQR]XTXQRSLWQSTSfLrZSLZLRQTuTQuÒWOO]LZaQVRTtvL
wiLLLLLLLgTTZWNaORTLPLmLgccUQsO]LzZeQULnVU]ORLUZTOSvL
w{LLLLLLLgTTZWNaORTLyLmLoTZddLgSSX[RaORTLYZTUX̀vL
w|LLLLLLLgTTZWNaORTLjLmLzXSTLQdLZ\\Q̂ZRWOSvL
w}LLLLLLLgTTZWNaORTLqLmLzXSTLQdLVRXTLcUXWOSvL
w~LLLLLLLgTTZWNaORTL_LmLzXSTLQdLW\ZUXdXWZTXQRSLZR]LÒW\VSXQRSvL
w�LLLLLLLgTTZWNaORTL�LmLPUXTXWZ\LcZTNLWQRSTUVWTXQRLSWNO]V\OvL
w�LLLLLLLgTTZWNaORTL�LmL�RSVUZRWOLPOUTXdXWZTOSvL
wh�LLLLLgTTZWNaORTL�LmLzXSTLQdLPQRTUZWTLyQWVaORTSLVcQRL̂NXWNL_VZUZRTOO]LYZ̀XaVaLbUXWOLXSLeZSO]vL
whhLLLLLgTTZWNaORTL�LmLzXSTLQdLPQRSTUVWTXQRLYZRZ[OULcUQsX]O]LO�VXcaORTLZ\QR[L̂XTNLeX\\Ze\OLUZTOSvL

GHIJKJ�L�RLcUOcZUXR[LTNOLPQRSTUVWTXQRLYZRZ[OU�SL_VZUZRTOO]LYZ̀XaVaLbUXWOLcUQcQSZ\fLTNOLPQRSTUVWTXQRLYZRZ[OULSNZ\\L
XRW\V]OLXTSLWQRTXR[ORWpLZR]L]XSW\QSOLXRLTNOL_YbLcUQcQSZ\LZLWQRTXR[ORWpLQdLRQLaQUOLTNZRLi�wLLMNOLWQRTXR[ORWpL
XSLRQTLTQLeOLVSO]L̂XTNQVTL̂UXTTORLZ]sZRWOLZccUQsZ\LdUQaLTNOL�̂ ROUwLLMNOLPQRSTUVWTXQRLYZRZ[OULSNZ\\LRQTLXRW\V]OLQULZ]]L
ZRpLqOOLTQLTNOLPQRSTUVWTXQRLYZRZ[OUSLPQRTXR[ORWpLXRLTNOL_VZUZRTOO]LYZ̀XaVaLbUXWOwLLMNOLPQRSTUVWTXQRLYZRZ[OUSL
PQRTXR[ORWpLXSLRQTLZsZX\Ze\OLdQULVSOLepLTNOLPQRSTUVWTXQRLYZRZ[OULdQULaXSTZ�OSLTNZTLUOSV\TLdUQaLoO\duLcOUdQUaO]L�QU�fL
aXSTZ�OSLepLTNOLSVeWQRTUZWTQUSLQULaZTOUXZ\LSVcc\XOUSfLQULZRpL̂ZUUZRTpL̂QU�LQULdQULZRpLcVUcQSOL]OOaO]LQVTSX]OLTNOLSWQcOLQdL
�QU�wLLgTLqXRZ\LPQac\OTXQRLQdLTNOLbUQ�OWTfLZRpLVRVSO]LcQUTXQRLQdLTNOLPQRSTUVWTXQRLYZRZ[OU�SLPQRTXR[ORWpLUOaZXRXR[LXRL
TNOL_VZUZRTOO]LYZ̀XaVaLbUXWOLSNZ\\LeOLUOTVURO]LTQLTNOL�̂ ROUw

GHIJKJ�LMNOLPQRSTUVWTXQRLYZRZ[OULSNZ\\LaOOTL̂XTNLTNOL�̂ ROULZR]LgUWNXTOWTLTQLUOsXÔLTNOL_VZUZRTOO]LYZ̀XaVaLbUXWOL
cUQcQSZ\wL�RLTNOLOsORTLTNZTLTNOL�̂ ROULQULgUWNXTOWTL]XSWQsOULZRpLXRWQRSXSTORWXOSLQULXRZWWVUZWXOSLXRLTNOLXRdQUaZTXQRL
cUOSORTO]fLTNOpLSNZ\\LcUQacT\pLRQTXdpLTNOLPQRSTUVWTXQRLYZRZ[OUfL̂NQLSNZ\\LaZ�OLZccUQcUXZTOLZ]�VSTaORTSLTQLTNOL
_VZUZRTOO]LYZ̀XaVaLbUXWOLcUQcQSZ\fLXTSLeZSXSfLQULeQTNwLL�dLTNOL_VZUZRTOO]LYZ̀XaVaLbUXWOLÒWOO]SLTNOL�̂ ROU�SLnV][OTL
TNOLPQRSTUVWTXQRLYZRZ[OUL̂X\\L̂QU�L̂XTNLTNOLgUWNXTOWTLZR]L�̂ ROULTQLeUXR[LTNOLcUQ�OWTL̂XTNXRLeV][OTLXRLZLTXaO\pLaZRROUw

GHIJKJ�L�dLTNOL�̂ ROULRQTXdXOSLTNOLPQRSTUVWTXQRLYZRZ[OULTNZTLTNOL�̂ ROULNZSLZWWOcTO]LTNOL_VZUZRTOO]LYZ̀XaVaLbUXWOL
cUQcQSZ\LXRL̂UXTXR[LeOdQUOLTNOL]ZTOLScOWXdXO]LXRLTNOL_VZUZRTOO]LYZ̀XaVaLbUXWOLcUQcQSZ\fLTNOL_VZUZRTOO]LYZ̀XaVaLbUXWOL
cUQcQSZ\LSNZ\\LeOL]OOaO]LOddOWTXsOL̂XTNQVTLdVUTNOULZWWOcTZRWOLdUQaLTNOLPQRSTUVWTXQRLYZRZ[OUwLqQ\\Q̂XR[LZWWOcTZRWOLQdLZL
_VZUZRTOO]LYZ̀XaVaLbUXWOfLTNOL�̂ ROULZR]LPQRSTUVWTXQRLYZRZ[OULSNZ\\LÒOWVTOLTNOL_VZUZRTOO]LYZ̀XaVaLbUXWOL
gaOR]aORTLZaOR]XR[LTNXSLg[UOOaORTfLZLWQcpLQdL̂NXWNLTNOL�̂ ROULSNZ\\LcUQsX]OLTQLTNOLgUWNXTOWTwLMNOL_VZUZRTOO]L
YZ̀XaVaLbUXWOLgaOR]aORTLSNZ\\LSOTLdQUTNLTNOLZ[UOO]LVcQRL_VZUZRTOO]LYZ̀XaVaLbUXWOLVSXR[LTNOLg�gLghiiLj̀NXeXTLgL
dQUaZTL̂NXWNL̂X\\LXRW\V]OLLTNOLXRdQUaZTXQRLVcQRL̂NXWNLXTLXSLeZSO]w

GHIJKJ�LMNOLPQRSTUVWTXQRLYZRZ[OULSNZ\\LRQTLXRWVULZRpLWQSTLTQLeOLUOXaeVUSO]LZSLcZUTLQdLTNOLPQSTLQdLTNOL�QU�LcUXQULTQLTNOL
ÒOWVTXQRLQdLTNOL_VZUZRTOO]LYZ̀XaVaLbUXWOLgaOR]aORTfLVR\OSSLTNOL�̂ ROULcUQsX]OSLcUXQUL̂UXTTORLZVTNQUX�ZTXQRLdQULSVWNL
WQSTSw

GHIJKJ�LMNOL�̂ ROULSNZ\\LZVTNQUX�OLcUOcZUZTXQRLQdLUOsXSXQRSLTQLTNOLPQRTUZWTLyQWVaORTSLTNZTLXRWQUcQUZTOLTNOLZ[UOO]uVcQRL
ZSSVacTXQRSLZR]LW\ZUXdXWZTXQRSLWQRTZXRO]LXRLTNOL_VZUZRTOO]LYZ̀XaVaLbUXWOLgaOR]aORTwLMNOL�̂ ROULSNZ\\LcUQacT\pL
dVURXSNLSVWNLUOsXSO]LPQRTUZWTLyQWVaORTSLTQLTNOLPQRSTUVWTXQRLYZRZ[OUwLMNOLPQRSTUVWTXQRLYZRZ[OULSNZ\\LRQTXdpLTNOL�̂ ROUL
ZR]LgUWNXTOWTLQdLZRpLXRWQRSXSTORWXOSLeOT̂OORLTNOLZ[UOO]uVcQRLZSSVacTXQRSLZR]LW\ZUXdXWZTXQRSLWQRTZXRO]LXRLTNOL_VZUZRTOO]L
YZ̀XaVaLbUXWOLgaOR]aORTLZR]LTNOLUOsXSO]LPQRTUZWTLyQWVaORTSw

GHIJKJ�LMNOLPQRSTUVWTXQRLYZRZ[OULSNZ\\LXRW\V]OLXRLTNOL_VZUZRTOO]LYZ̀XaVaLbUXWOLZ\\LSZ\OSfLWQRSVaOUfLVSOLZR]LSXaX\ZUL
TZ̀OSLdQULTNOL�QU�LcUQsX]O]LepLTNOLPQRSTUVWTXQRLYZRZ[OULTNZTLZUOL\O[Z\\pLORZWTO]fL̂NOTNOULQULRQTLpOTLOddOWTXsOfLZTLTNOLTXaOL
TNOL_VZUZRTOO]LYZ̀XaVaLbUXWOLgaOR]aORTLXSLÒOWVTO]w

GHIJKJl�LMNOLqXRZ\L_VZUZRTOO]LYZ̀XaVaLbUXWOLSNZ\\LeOLOSTZe\XSNO]LepLXRWQUcQUZTXR[LTNOLPQRSTUVWTXQRLYZRZ[OU�SL_OROUZ\L
PQR]XTXQRLWQSTLZccUQsO]L]VUXR[LTNOLPQRSTUVWTXQRLYZRZ[OULoO\OWTXQRLbUQWOSSwLPQRSTUVWTXQRLYZRZ[OULSNZ\\LWQacOTXTXsO\pL
eX]LZ\\LyXUOWTL̂QU�LTQLZLaXRXaVaLQdLritLoVeWQRTUZWTQUSLdQULOZWNLSVeWQRTUZWTO]LSWQcOLQdL�QU�LVR\OSSLTNOL�̂ ROULZ[UOOSL
QTNOÛXSOLXRLZ]sZRWOL̂UXTXR[wL�RWOLeX]SLZUOLUOWOXsO]fLTNOLPQRSTUVWTXQRLYZRZ[OULSNZ\\LSNZUOLTNOLUOSV\TSLQdLTNOLeX]]XR[L
cUQWOSSL̂XTNLTNOL�̂ ROULZR]LgUWNXTOWTLZR]LaZ�OLUOWQaaOR]ZTXQRSLQRLTNOLSO\OWTXQRLQdLTNOLoVeWQRTUZWTQULQULaZTOUXZ\L



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

FG

HIJJKLMNOPQHMROSTOUSHVWOHUXMRIKMWOQTROSVXMNOYQUVSNHOVXQVOZLKKO[Q\L[L]MOVXMOHIUUMHHOSYOVXMÔNS_MUV̀OaXMObSTHVNIUVLSTO
cQTQdMNOHXQKKOTSVLYeOVXMOfZTMNOLTOQOVL[MKeOYQHXLSTOZXMTOLVOLTVMTRHOVSOUSTRIUVOHUSJMOQTROJNLUMOUSTYLN[QVLSTO[MMVLTdHOZLVXO
PLRRMNH̀OaXMOfZTMNO[QeOQVOLVHOHSKMORLHUNMVLSTOMKMUVOVSOJQNVLULJQVMOLTOVXMOHUSJMOUSTYLN[QVLSTO[MMVLTdHOZLVXOVXMObSTHVNIUVLSTO
cQTQdMǸ

ghijihklmnopqroslmhtuvnw
ghijijxhywmwpvz
ghijijxjxO{SNOJINJSHMHOSYO|MUVLSTO}̀~̀�OSYO���~���~�WOVXMORQVMOSYOUS[[MTUM[MTVOSYOVXMO�SN�OHXQKKO[MQTOVXMORQVMOSYO
US[[MTUM[MTVOSYOVXMObSTHVNIUVLSTÔXQHM̀

ghijijxj�OaXMObSTHVNIUVLSTÔXQHMOHXQKKOUS[[MTUMOIJSTOVXMOfZTMN�HOM\MUIVLSTOSYOVXMO�IQNQTVMMROcQ\L[I[ÔNLUMO
�[MTR[MTVOSNWOJNLSNOVSOQUUMJVQTUMOSYOVXMO�IQNQTVMMROcQ\L[I[ÔNLUMOJNSJSHQKWOPeOZNLVVMTOQdNMM[MTVOSYOVXMOJQNVLMH̀OaXMO
ZNLVVMTOQdNMM[MTVOHXQKKOHMVOYSNVXOQORMHUNLJVLSTOSYOVXMO�SN�OVSOPMOJMNYSN[MROPeOVXMObSTHVNIUVLSTOcQTQdMNWOQTROQTeO
LTHINQTUMOQTROPSTRONM�ILNM[MTVHOYSNO�SN�OJMNYSN[MROJNLSNOVSOM\MUIVLSTOSYOVXMO�IQNQTVMMROcQ\L[I[ÔNLUMO�[MTR[MTV̀

ghijij�h���smsnopvoslm
ghijij�jxOaXMObSTHVNIUVLSTOcQTQdMNOHXQKKOHUXMRIKMOQTROUSTRIUVO[MMVLTdHOVSORLHUIHHOHIUXO[QVVMNHOQHOJNSUMRINMHWOJNSdNMHHWO
USSNRLTQVLSTWOHUXMRIKLTdWOQTROHVQVIHOSYOVXMO�SN�OQHORMVMN[LTMROPeOVXMObSTHVNIUVLSTOcQTQdMNOSNOQHORLNMUVMROPeOVXMOfZTMǸO
aXMObSTHVNIUVLSTOcQTQdMNOHXQKKOJNMJQNMOQTROJNS[JVKeORLHVNLPIVMO[LTIVMHOSYOVXMO[MMVLTdHOVSOVXMOfZTMNOQTRO�NUXLVMUV̀

ghijij�j�O�HOJQNVOSYOVXMO�IQNQTVMMROcQ\L[I[ÔNLUMO�[MTR[MTVWOVXMObSTHVNIUVLSTOcQTQdMNOHXQKKOJNMJQNMOQTROHIP[LVOVSO
VXMOfZTMNOQTRO�NUXLVMUVOQOUSTHVNIUVLSTOHUXMRIKMOYSNOVXMO�SN�OQTROQOHIP[LVVQKOHUXMRIKMOLTOQUUSNRQTUMOZLVXO|MUVLSTO�̀~�OSYO
���~���~�̀

ghijij�jih�lmouz�h�w�lpo
aXMObSTHVNIUVLSTOcQTQdMNOHXQKKONMUSNROVXMOJNSdNMHHOSYOVXMÔNS_MUV̀OfTOQO[STVXKeOPQHLHWOSNOSVXMNZLHMOQHOQdNMMROVSOPeOVXMO
fZTMNWOVXMObSTHVNIUVLSTOcQTQdMNOHXQKKOHIP[LVOZNLVVMTOJNSdNMHHONMJSNVHOVSOVXMOfZTMNOQTRO�NUXLVMUVWOHXSZLTdOJMNUMTVQdMHO
SYOUS[JKMVLSTOQTROSVXMNOLTYSN[QVLSTONM�ILNMROPeOVXMOfZTMǸ

ghijij�j�h�vsz�h�l�n
aXMObSTHVNIUVLSTOcQTQdMNOHXQKKO�MMJWOQTRO[Q�MOQ�QLKQPKMOVSOVXMOfZTMNOQTRO�NUXLVMUVWOQORQLKeOKSdOUSTVQLTLTdOQONMUSNROYSNO
MQUXORQeOSYOZMQVXMNWOJSNVLSTHOSYOVXMO�SN�OLTOJNSdNMHHWOTI[PMNOSYOZSN�MNHOSTOHLVMWOLRMTVLYLUQVLSTOSYOM�ILJ[MTVOSTOHLVMWO
JNSPKM[HOVXQVO[LdXVOQYYMUVOJNSdNMHHOSYOVXMOZSN�WOQUULRMTVHWOLT_INLMHWOQTROSVXMNOLTYSN[QVLSTONM�ILNMROPeOVXMOfZTMǸ

ghijij�j�hklnohklmoplz
aXMObSTHVNIUVLSTOcQTQdMNOHXQKKORM�MKSJOQOHeHVM[OSYOUSHVOUSTVNSKOYSNOVXMO�SN�WOLTUKIRLTdONMdIKQNO[STLVSNLTdOSYOQUVIQKO
USHVHOYSNOQUVL�LVLMHOLTOJNSdNMHHOQTROMHVL[QVMHOYSNOITUS[JKMVMROVQH�HOQTROJNSJSHMROUXQTdMH̀OaXMObSTHVNIUVLSTOcQTQdMNO
HXQKKOLRMTVLYeO�QNLQTUMHOPMVZMMTOQUVIQKOQTROMHVL[QVMROUSHVHOQTRONMJSNVOVXMO�QNLQTUMHOVSOVXMOfZTMNOQTRO�NUXLVMUVWOQTROHXQKKO
JNS�LRMOVXLHOLTYSN[QVLSTOLTOLVHO[STVXKeONMJSNVHOVSOVXMOfZTMNOQTRO�NUXLVMUVWOLTOQUUSNRQTUMOZLVXO|MUVLSTO�̀�̀�̀�OQPS�M̀

����k��h�hhh�������h���t���� �������
gh�jxh�m¡lp�voslmhvm�h�wp¢srwnh�w£qspw�hl¡houwh�¤mwp
gh�jxjxOaXMOfZTMNOHXQKKOJNS�LRMOLTYSN[QVLSTOZLVXONMQHSTQPKMOJNS[JVTMHHWONMdQNRLTdONM�ILNM[MTVHOYSNOQTROKL[LVQVLSTHOSTO
VXMÔNS_MUVWOLTUKIRLTdOQOZNLVVMTOJNSdNQ[OZXLUXOHXQKKOHMVOYSNVXOVXMOfZTMN�HOSP_MUVL�MHWOUSTHVNQLTVHWOQTROUNLVMNLQWOLTUKIRLTdO
HUXMRIKMWOHJQUMONM�ILNM[MTVHOQTRONMKQVLSTHXLJHWOYKM\LPLKLVeOQTROM\JQTRQPLKLVeWOHJMULQKOM�ILJ[MTVWOHeHVM[HWOHIHVQLTQPLKLVeO
QTROHLVMONM�ILNM[MTVH̀

gh�jxj�ÔNLSNOVSOVXMOM\MUIVLSTOSYOVXMO�IQNQTVMMROcQ\L[I[ÔNLUMO�[MTR[MTVWOVXMObSTHVNIUVLSTOcQTQdMNO[QeONM�IMHVOLTO
ZNLVLTdOVXQVOVXMOfZTMNOJNS�LRMONMQHSTQPKMOM�LRMTUMOVXQVOVXMOfZTMNOXQHO[QRMOYLTQTULQKOQNNQTdM[MTVHOVSOYIKYLKKOVXMOfZTMN�HO
SPKLdQVLSTHOITRMNOVXMObSTVNQUV̀O�YVMNOM\MUIVLSTOSYOVXMO�IQNQTVMMROcQ\L[I[ÔNLUMO�[MTR[MTVWOVXMObSTHVNIUVLSTO
cQTQdMNO[QeONM�IMHVOHIUXOLTYSN[QVLSTOQHOHMVOYSNVXOLTO���~¥��~�O|MUVLSTO�̀�̀

gh�jxjiOaXMOfZTMNOHXQKKOMHVQPKLHXOQTROJMNLSRLUQKKeOIJRQVMOVXMOfZTMN�HOPIRdMVOYSNOVXMÔNS_MUVWOLTUKIRLTdO¦~§OVXMOPIRdMVOYSNO
VXMObSHVOSYOVXMO�SN�OQHORMYLTMROLTO�NVLUKMO�WO¦�§OVXMOfZTMN�HOSVXMNOUSHVHWOQTRO¦�§ONMQHSTQPKMOUSTVLTdMTULMHONMKQVMROVSOQKKOSYO
VXMHMOUSHVH̀ÖYOVXMOfZTMNOHLdTLYLUQTVKeOLTUNMQHMHOSNORMUNMQHMHOVXMOfZTMN�HOPIRdMVOYSNOVXMObSHVOSYOVXMO�SN�WOVXMOfZTMNO
HXQKKOTSVLYeOVXMObSTHVNIUVLSTOcQTQdMǸOaXMOfZTMNWOLTOUSTHIKVQVLSTOZLVXOVXMObSTHVNIUVLSTOcQTQdMNWOHXQKKOVXMNMQYVMNOQdNMMO
VSOQOUSNNMHJSTRLTdOUXQTdMOLTOVXMÔNS_MUV�HOHUSJMOQTRO�IQKLVè



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

FG

HIJKLKJIMNOPQNPORSIRTUIVTWXOYTZ[TNRSI\[]N]̂IMPOW[_]IRTUÌ[aYON]Kbcdefghbijkblekmngoiedmifngbljpokqbijkbrsgkebojpttb
udegfojbijkbunttnsfghbfgunevpifngbnebokewfmkobsfijbekpongpxtkbyenvyigkoozb{jkbrsgkebojpttbptonbudegfojbpg|bnijkeb
fgunevpifngbnebokewfmkobdg}kebijkbrsgke~obmngientbpg}bektkwpgibinbijkb�ngoiedmifngb�pgphke~obykeunevpgmkbnubijkb�ne�b
sfijbekpongpxtkbyenvyigkoobpuikebekmkfwfghbijkb�ngoiedmifngb�pgphke~obsefiikgbek�dkoibunebodmjbfgunevpifngbnebokewfmkozb
{jkb�ngoiedmifngb�pgphkebojpttbxkbkgifitk}binbekt|bngbijkbpmmdepm|bnubfgunevpifngbpg}bokewfmkobudegfojk}bx|bijkbrsgkeb
xdibojpttbk�kemfokbyenykebyekmpdifngobektpifghbinbijkbopukbykeunevpgmkbnubijkb�ne�z

HIJKLKJKLb{jkbrsgkebojpttbudegfojbikoioqbfgoykmifngoqbpg}bekyneioqbek�dfek}bx|btpsbpg}bpobnijkesfokbphekk}binbx|bijkbypeifkoz

HIJKLKJK�b{jkbrsgkebojpttbudegfojbodewk|ob}komefxfghbyj|ofmptbmjpepmikefoifmoqbtkhptbtfvfipifngobpg}bdiftfi|btnmpifngobunebijkb
ofikbnubijkblen�kmiqbpg}bpbsefiikgbtkhptb}komefyifngbnubijkbofikzb{jkbodewk|obpg}btkhptbfgunevpifngbojpttbfgmtd}kqbpob
pyytfmpxtkqbhep}kobpg}btfgkobnuboiekkioqbpttk|oqbypwkvkgiobpg}bp}�nfgfghbyenykei|bpg}boiedmideko�b}kofhgpik}bskitpg}o�b
p}�pmkgib}epfgphk�befhjio�nu�sp|qbekoiefmifngoqbkpokvkgioqbkgmenpmjvkgioqb�ngfghqb}kk}bekoiefmifngoqbxndg}pefkobpg}b
mngindeobnubijkbofik�btnmpifngoqb}fvkgofngobpg}bnijkebgkmkoope|b}pipbsfijbekoykmibinbk�foifghbxdft}fghoqbnijkebfvyenwkvkgiob
pg}biekko�bpg}bfgunevpifngbmngmkegfghbpwpftpxtkbdiftfi|bokewfmkobpg}btfgkoqbxnijbydxtfmbpg}byefwpikqbpxnwkbpg}bxktnsbhep}kqb
fgmtd}fghbfgwkeiobpg}b}kyijozb�ttbijkbfgunevpifngbngbijkbodewk|bojpttbxkbekukekgmk}binbpblen�kmibxkgmjvpe�z

HIJKLKJK�b{jkbrsgkeqbsjkgbodmjbokewfmkobpekbek�dkoik}qbojpttbudegfojbokewfmkobnubhknikmjgfmptbkghfgkkeoqbsjfmjbvp|b
fgmtd}kbikoibxnefghoqbikoibyfioqb}kikevfgpifngobnubonftbxkpefghbwptdkoqbykemntpifngbikoioqbkwptdpifngobnubjp�pe}ndobvpikefptoqb
okfovfmbkwptdpifngqbhendg}bmneenofngbikoiobpg}bekofoifwfi|bikoioqbfgmtd}fghbgkmkoope|bnykepifngobunebpgifmfypifghbodxonftb
mng}fifngoqbsfijbsefiikgbekyneiobpg}bpyyenyefpikbekmnvvkg}pifngoz

HIJKLK�bcdefghbijkb�ngoiedmifngbljpokqbijkbrsgkebojpttbudegfojbfgunevpifngbnebokewfmkobek�dfek}bnubijkbrsgkebx|bijkb
�ngiepmibcnmdvkgiobsfijbekpongpxtkbyenvyigkoozb{jkbrsgkebojpttbptonbudegfojbpg|bnijkebfgunevpifngbnebokewfmkobdg}keb
ijkbrsgke~obmngientbpg}bektkwpgibinbijkb�ngoiedmifngb�pgphke~obykeunevpgmkbnubijkb�ne�bsfijbekpongpxtkbyenvyigkoob
puikebekmkfwfghbijkb�ngoiedmifngb�pgphke~obsefiikgbek�dkoibunebodmjbfgunevpifngbnebokewfmkoz

�������������������
HIJK�I��T[O�]I�[]X�TRN[UÌ[aO[][TNRNXW[
{jkbrsgkebojpttbf}kgifu|bpbekyekokgipifwkbpdijnef�k}binbpmibngbxkjptubnubijkbrsgkebsfijbekoykmibinbijkblen�kmizb{jkb
rsgke~obekyekokgipifwkbojpttbekg}keb}kmfofngobyenvyit|bpg}budegfojbfgunevpifngbk�yk}fifndot|qbonbpobinbpwnf}b
dgekpongpxtkb}ktp|bfgbijkbokewfmkobneb�ne�bnubijkb�ngoiedmifngb�pgphkezb��mkyibpobnijkesfokbyenwf}k}bfgb kmifngb¡z¢z£bnub
�¢¤£¥¢¤£¦qbijkb�emjfikmib}nkobgnibjpwkbodmjbpdijnefi|zb{jkbikevb§rsgke§bvkpgobijkbrsgkebnebijkbrsgke~obpdijnef�k}b
ekyekokgipifwkz

HIJK�KLÏ[�RSÌ[©PXO[Z[TN]Kb{jkbrsgkebojpttbudegfojbpttbtkhptqbfgodepgmkbpg}bpmmndgifghbokewfmkoqbfgmtd}fghbpd}fifghb
okewfmkoqbijpibvp|bxkbekpongpxt|bgkmkoope|bpibpg|bifvkbunebijkblen�kmibinbvkkibijkbrsgke~obgkk}obpg}bfgikekoioz

HIJK�IªOQ«XN[QN
{jkbrsgkebojpttbekipfgbpgb�emjfikmibinbyenwf}kbokewfmkoqb}difkobpg}bekoyngofxftfifkobpob}komefxk}bfgb�¬�bcnmdvkgib
£®®̄ ¥¢¤£°qb ipg}pe}b±nevbnub�hekkvkgibkiskkgbrsgkebpg}b�emjfikmiqb�ngoiedmifngb�pgphkebpob�ngoiedmineb
�}fifngqbfgmtd}fghbpg|bp}}fifngptbokewfmkobek�dkoik}bx|bijkb�ngoiedmifngb�pgphkebijpibpekbgkmkoope|bunebijkb
lekmngoiedmifngbpg}b�ngoiedmifngbljpokbokewfmkobdg}kebijfob�hekkvkgizz

ª̀\²³̈VI�III³�́ µV¶Mª\²�¶Iª¶�Iµª·́V¶\MI̧�̀Iµ̀V³�¶M\̀¹³\²�¶IµºªMVIMV̀»²³VM
HI�KLI³YZa[T]RNXYT
HI�KLKLb±nebijkb�ngoiedmifngb�pgphke~oblekmngoiedmifngbljpokbokewfmkob}komefxk}bfgb kmifngob®z£bpg}b®z¢qbijkbrsgkebojpttb
mnvykgopikbijkb�ngoiedmifngb�pgphkebpobunttnso¼
�½¾¿�����ÀÁÂ¾��ÁÃÄ�Á��Å�¿Æ¿�ÃÁ�Ä�ÇÁÀ��¾¿��ÆÁ¾��¾��Æ¾Ç�Â������Æ¿��ÁÃ���ÆÀÅÂ�¿�Å���ÇÁ¿��Æ��À¿Ä��¿�����ÆÇ�Å��È�

bb

HI�KLK�b{jkbjndet|bxfttfghbepikobuneblekmngoiedmifngbljpokbokewfmkobnubijkb�ngoiedmifngb�pgphkebpg}bijkb�ngoiedmifngb
�pgphke~ob�ngodtipgiobpg}b dxmngiepmineoqbfubpg|qbpekbokibuneijbxktnsz
�½Ã�����ÆÇ�Å��Ä�����Ç���¾��É�ÆÅÆ��ÁÃ��ÁÂ��Ê�ÅÆ��Æ¾������¿�Á��Æ¾¿�������À�Å��ÁËÈ�



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

FG

HHIJJHKLMNONPHQ

RSTUVUTWXYZ[\Z][̂U_U[S X̀_a
HH

bZcdedfdeHghijklHONkkNmnHjoPJpHqhjHrjJshmpPjisPNhmHrMopJHpJjtNsJpHNmskiuJHokkHshpPpHPhHOJHvoNuHhjHNmsijjJuHOlHPMJH
whmpPjisPNhmHxomonJjyzopHjJ{iNjJuHOlHko|HhjHshkkJsPNtJHOojnoNmNmnHonjJJ}JmPpyHqhjHPoLJpyHNmpijomsJyHshmPjNOiPNhmpyH
oppJpp}JmPpHomuHOJmJqNPpHomuyHqhjHvJjphmmJkHmhPHshtJjJuHOlHshkkJsPNtJHOojnoNmNmnHonjJJ}JmPpyHsipPh}ojlHOJmJqNPpHpisMHopH
pNs~HkJotJyH}JuNsokHomuHMJokPMHOJmJqNPpyHMhkNuolpyHtosoPNhmpHomuHvJmpNhmpyHomuHpMokkHjJ}oNmHimsMomnJuHimkJppHPMJHvojPNJpH
JLJsiPJHoHxhuNqNsoPNhm�

bZcded�H�qHPMJHrjJshmpPjisPNhmHrMopJHpJjtNsJpHshtJjJuHOlHPMNpH�njJJ}JmPHMotJHmhPHOJJmHsh}vkJPJuH|NPMNmHINLHHH�HH�H�H}hmPMpH
hqHPMJHuoPJHhqHPMNpH�njJJ}JmPyHPMjhinMHmhHqoikPHhqHPMJHwhmpPjisPNhmHxomonJjyHPMJHwhmpPjisPNhmHxomonJj�pHsh}vJmpoPNhmH
qhjHrjJshmpPjisPNhmHrMopJHpJjtNsJpHpMokkHOJHJ{iNPoOklHou�ipPJu�

bZcdfZ]X��aS_̂
bZcdfdeH�mkJppHhPMJj|NpJHonjJJuyHvol}JmPpHqhjHpJjtNsJpHpMokkHOJH}ouJH}hmPMklHNmHvjhvhjPNhmHPhHpJjtNsJpHvJjqhj}Ju�

bZcdfdfHrol}JmPpHojJHuiJHomuHvoloOkJHivhmHvjJpJmPoPNhmHhqHPMJHwhmpPjisPNhmHxomonJj�pHossJvPoOkJHNmthNsJ�H�muNpviPJuH
o}himPpHpMokkHOJHjJ}NPPJuHqjh}H�|mJjHPhHwhmpPjisPNhmH}omonJjH|NPMNmH��HuolpHhqH�|mJj�pHjJsJNvPHhqHossJvPoOkJHNmthNsJ�H
�

�������������������
�̀�R���Z ZZZ�¡¢]�£¤��R¡£Z¥¡̀Z�¡£¤�̀¦��R¡£Z]§�¤�Z¤�̀ R̈��¤
bZ deZ�[S_\X©_Z¤W�
bZ dedeHªMJH�|mJjHpMokkHvolHPMJHwhmpPjisPNhmHxomonJjHPMJHwhmPjosPHIi}HNmHsijjJmPHqimupHqhjHPMJHwhmpPjisPNhmHxomonJj�pH
vJjqhj}omsJHhqHPMJHwhmPjosPHoqPJjHJLJsiPNhmHhqHPMJH«iojomPJJuHxoLN}i}HrjNsJH�}Jmu}JmP�HªMJHwhmPjosPHIi}HNpHPMJH
whpPHhqHPMJH¬hj~HopHuJqNmJuHNmH�jPNskJHHvkipHPMJHwhmpPjisPNhmHxomonJj�pH®JJ�

bZ dedfHªMJHwhmpPjisPNhmHxomonJj�pH®JJ̄
�°��������±²��³±²́����µ�¶�����·̧�¹·³��·̧�����º·�»�·��·�������·¼½³½·¶�̧·�������²½¶½¶������¹·¶³��±µ�½·¶�¾�¶����¿³�À��Á�

PMjJJHomuHoHMokqÂvJjsJmPHH���ÃÄ�HHhqHPMJHPhPokHwhpPHhqHPMJH¬hj~yH|MNsMH|NkkHOJHNmskiuJuHNmHPMJH«iojomPJJuHxoLN}i}HrjNsJ�HH
«iojomPJJuHxoLN}i}HrjNsJH|NkkHOJHshmtJjPJuHPhHoHki}vHpi}HoPHPMJHPN}JHhqHovvjhtokHhqHPMJH«iojomPJJuHxoLN}i}HrjNsJH
�}Jmu}JmP�HH

bZ ded�HªMJH}JPMhuHhqHou�ipP}JmPHhqHPMJHwhmpPjisPNhmHxomonJj�pH®JJHqhjHsMomnJpHNmHPMJH¬hj~̄

�uuNPNtJHwMomnJH�juJjpH|NkkHOJHpiO�JsPHPhHomHNmsjJopJHoPHPMJHjoPJHhqHÂmNmJÂHvJjsJmPH�HÂÅÂ�ÄHhqHPMJHshpPHhqH|hj~�HHªhHPMJH
njJoPJpPHJLPJmPHvjosPNsokHuijNmnHPMJHshijpJHhqHPMJHvjh�JsPyHPMJHwhmpPjisPNhmHxomonJjHpMokkHmJPHNmuNtNuiokHouuNPNtJHuJuisPNtJH
vjhvhpJuHsMomnJuHNPJ}pHPhnJPMJjHNmPhHwMomnJH�juJjpHPhH}NmN}NÆJHNmsjJopJpHPhHPMJHwhmpPjisPNhmHxomonJjpH
ki}vHpi}HqJJ�HHH

bZ dedÇHÈN}NPoPNhmpyHNqHomlyHhmHoHIiOshmPjosPhj�pHhtJjMJouHomuHvjhqNPHqhjHNmsjJopJpHNmHPMJHshpPHhqHNPpHvhjPNhmHhqHPMJH¬hj~̄

ªMJH}oLN}i}Hokkh|oOkJH}oj~ÉivHOlHPMJHIiOshmPjosPhjHhmHNPpHpiOÉshmPjosPhjpHpMokkHOJHªJmHvJjsJmPH�Ê�Ä�HHH

bZ dedcHËJmPokHjoPJpHqhjHwhmpPjisPNhmHxomonJjÉh|mJuHJ{iNv}JmPHpMokkHmhPHJLsJJuHHHHvJjsJmPH�HHHHÄ�HhqHPMJHpPomuojuHjJmPokH
joPJHvoNuHoPHPMJHvkosJHhqHPMJHrjh�JsP�

bZ ded HÈN{iNuoPJuHuo}onJpyHNqHoml̄
�Ì¶³�������²³��¶��µ·¶�½�½·¶³�̧·���½Í±½��������²���³́�½̧��¶ÎÁ�

ªN}JHNpHhqHPMJHJppJmsJHNmHsh}vkJPNmnHPMJH¬hj~�H�mHPMJHJtJmPHhqHuJkolHNmHPMJHsh}vkJPNhmHhqHPMJH¬hj~HopHpvJsNqNJuHOJlhmuHPMJH
wh}vkJPNhmHQoPJyHPMJHwhmpPjisPNhmHxomonJjHpMokkHOJHkNoOkJHqhjHkN{iNuoPJuHuo}onJpHOJsoipJHhqHpisMHuJkol�HH®hjHJosMHomuH
JtJjlHuolHhqHuJkolHvopPHPMJHwh}vkJPNhmHQoPJH�NmskiuNmnHomuyHopHou�ipPJuHOlyHPN}JHJLPJmpNhmp�HhqHPMNpHwhmPjosPyHPMJH



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

FG

HIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMQVPWWQXUQWPSXWUQLIQLYUQZVJUM[QSKQWP\NP]SLU]Q]ŜSTUKQ_SJ]QJILQSKQSQ̀UJSWLab[QPJQLYUQŜINJLQIcQde[fffQ
cIMQUSOYQSJ]QUgUMaQOSWUJ]SMQ]SaQLYUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMQPKQSLQcSNWLQcIMQLYUQ]UWSahQiYUQZVJUMQMUKUMgUKQLYUQMPTYLQLIQ]U]NOLQ
KSP]QWP\NP]SLU]Q]ŜSTUKQcMÎ QSJaQŜINJLQ]NUQLYUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMQNJ]UMQLYPKQHIJLMSOLQIM[QSLQPLKQÌLPIJ[QLIQOIWWUOLQ
KNOYQWP\NP]SLU]Q]ŜSTUKQ]PMUOLWaQcMÎ QLYUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMQIMQPLKQKNMULahQQ
QQ

jklmnmoQZLYUMp
qrstuvwxyvz{|t|zstx}zvx~zs�t�x�ztwxt�{|s�txzvxzw�uvx|s�usw|{ut�x|}x�s��xw��wx�|��wxvut��wx|sx�x���s�uxwzxw�ux�zswv��wx�����

�WWQKSgPJTKQMÛSPJPJTQXULVUUJQLYUQSOLNSWQcPJSWQOIJLMSOLQKN̂ QSJ]QLYUQTNSMSJLUU]Q̂S�P̂N̂ Q̀MPOUQKYSWWQMUgUMLQ�ff�Q
LIQLYUQZVJUMhQQQ

jklm�k����������k�������k�����
iYUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMQTNSMSJLUUKQLYSLQLYUQHIJLMSOLQ�N̂ QKYSWWQJILQU�OUU]QLYUQ NSMSJLUU]QRS�P̂N̂ Q¡MPOUQKULQcIMLYQPJQ
LYUQ NSMSJLUU]QRS�P̂N̂ Q¡MPOUQ�̂ UJ]̂ UJL[QKNX¢UOLQLIQS]]PLPIJKQSJ]Q]U]NOLPIJKQXaQHYSJTUQZM]UMQSKQ̀MIgP]U]QPJQLYUQ
HIJLMSOLQ£ION̂ UJLKhQHIKLKQVYPOYQVINW]QOSNKUQLYUQ NSMSJLUU]QRS�P̂N̂ Q¡MPOUQLIQXUQU�OUU]U]QKYSWWQXUQ̀SP]QXaQLYUQ
HIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMQVPLYINLQMUP̂XNMKÛUJLQXaQLYUQZVJUMh

jklm¤k¥¦��§�̈k��k�¦�k©ª�«
jklm¤mnQiYUQZVJUMQ̂Sa[QVPLYINLQPJgSWP]SLPJTQLYUQHIJLMSOL[QIM]UMQOYSJTUKQPJQLYUQ¬IMQVPLYPJQLYUQTUJUMSWQKOÌUQIcQLYUQ
HIJLMSOLQOIJKPKLPJTQIcQS]]PLPIJK[Q]UWULPIJKQIMQILYUMQMUgPKPIJKhQiYUQZVJUMQKYSWWQPKKNUQKNOYQOYSJTUKQPJQVMPLPJThQiYUQ
HIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMQ̂SaQXUQUJLPLWU]QLIQSJQU\NPLSXWUQS]¢NKL̂UJLQPJQLYUQHIJLMSOLQiP̂UQSKQSQMUKNWLQIcQOYSJTUKQPJQLYUQ¬IM[Q
M̀IgP]U]QSQHYSJTUQZM]UMQYSKQKNXKLSJLPgUQP̂ S̀OLQIJQLYUQOMPLPOSWQ̀SLYQIcQLYUQS̀ M̀IgU]Q̀MI¢UOLQKOYU]NWUh

jklm¤mnmnQiYUQ�MOYPLUOLQ̂SaQIM]UMQ̂PJIMQOYSJTUKQPJQLYUQ¬IMQSKQ̀MIgP]U]QPJQ�MLPOWUQ®QIcQ�̄�Q£ION̂ UJLQ�ef�°ef�®[Q
 UJUMSWQHIJ]PLPIJKQIcQLYUQHIJLMSOLQcIMQHIJKLMNOLPIJh

jklm¤m�Q�]¢NKL̂UJLKQLIQLYUQ NSMSJLUU]QRS�P̂N̂ Q¡MPOUQIJQSOOINJLQIcQOYSJTUKQPJQLYUQ¬IMQKNXKU\NUJLQLIQLYUQU�UONLPIJQIcQ
LYUQ NSMSJLUU]QRS�P̂N̂ Q¡MPOUQ�̂ UJ]̂ UJLQ̂SaQXUQ]ULUM̂PJU]QXaQSJaQIcQLYUQ̂ULYI]KQWPKLU]QPJQ�MLPOWUQ®QIcQ�̄�Q
£ION̂ UJLQ�ef�°ef�®[Q UJUMSWQHIJ]PLPIJKQIcQLYUQHIJLMSOLQcIMQHIJKLMNOLPIJh

jklm¤m¤Q�]¢NKL̂UJLKQLIQKNXOIJLMSOLKQSVSM]U]QIJQLYUQXSKPKQIcQSQKLP̀NWSLU]QKN̂ QKYSWWQXUQ]ULUM̂PJU]QPJQSOOIM]SJOUQVPLYQ
�MLPOWUQ®QIcQ�ef�°ef�®[QSKQLYUaQMUcUMQLIQ±OIKL±QSJ]Q±cUU[±QSJ]QJILQXaQ�MLPOWUKQ²QSJ]Q®QIcQLYPKQ�TMUÛUJLhQ�]¢NKL̂UJLKQLIQ
KNXOIJLMSOLKQSVSM]U]QVPLYQLYUQZVJUM³KQ̀MPIMQVMPLLUJQOIJKUJLQIJQLYUQXSKPKQIcQOIKLQ̀WNKQSQcUUQKYSWWQXUQOSWONWSLU]QPJQ
SOOIM]SJOUQVPLYQLYUQLUM̂KQIcQLYIKUQKNXOIJLMSOLKh

jklm¤ḿQ̄JQOSWONWSLPJTQS]¢NKL̂UJLKQLIQLYUQ NSMSJLUU]QRS�P̂N̂ Q¡MPOU[QLYUQLUM̂KQ±OIKL±QSJ]Q±OIKLK±QSKQNKU]QPJQ�MLPOWUQ®QIcQ
�̄�Q£ION̂ UJLQ�ef�°ef�®QKYSWWQ̂USJQLYUQHIKLQIcQLYUQ¬IMQSKQ]UcPJU]QPJQ�MLPOWUQ®QIcQLYPKQ�TMUÛUJLQSJ]QLYUQLUM̂Q±cUU±Q
KYSWWQ̂USJQLYUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUM³KQµUUQSKQ]UcPJU]QPJQ�UOLPIJQ²h�heQIcQLYPKQ�TMUÛUJLh

q¶�v��v�y�x·u�uwu·�
¹̧º»¥¼½kokkk¥¾¿ºk¾ÀkºÁ½k©¾¹ÂkÀ¾¹k¥¾Ã¿º¹Ä¥º»¾Ãk�Á̧¿½
jkomnk¥ª̈�̈k�ªkÅ�k¹���Æ��̈��
jkomnmnQiYUQLUM̂QHIKLQIcQLYUQ¬IMQKYSWWQ̂USJQOIKLKQJUOUKKSMPWaQPJONMMU]QXaQLYUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMQPJQLYUQ̀MÌUMQ
ÙMcIM̂SJOUQIcQLYUQ¬IMhQiYUQHIKLQIcQLYUQ¬IMQKYSWWQPJOWN]UQIJWaQLYUQPLÛKQKULQcIMLYQPJQ�UOLPIJKQ®h�QLYMINTYQ®h®h

jkomnm�Q¬YUMU[Q̀NMKNSJLQLIQLYUQHIJLMSOLQ£ION̂ UJLK[QSJaQOIKLQPKQKNX¢UOLQLIQLYUQZVJUM³KQ̀MPIMQS̀ M̀IgSW[QLYUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQ
RSJSTUMQKYSWWQIXLSPJQKNOYQS̀ M̀IgSWQPJQVMPLPJTQ̀MPIMQLIQPJONMMPJTQLYUQOIKLh

jkomnm¤QHIKLKQKYSWWQXUQSLQMSLUKQJILQYPTYUMQLYSJQLYUQKLSJ]SM]QMSLUKQ̀SP]QSLQLYUQ̀WSOUQIcQLYUQ¡MI¢UOL[QU�OÙLQVPLYQ̀MPIMQS̀ M̀IgSWQ
IcQLYUQZVJUMh

jkom�k¼�Æª�k¥ª̈�̈
jkom�mnQ¬STUKQIMQKSWSMPUKQIcQOIJKLMNOLPIJQVIMUMKQ]PMUOLWaQÛ ẀIaU]QXaQLYUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMQLIQ̀UMcIM̂QLYUQ
OIJKLMNOLPIJQIcQLYUQ¬IMQSLQLYUQKPLUQIM[QVPLYQLYUQZVJUM³KQ̀MPIMQS̀ M̀IgSW[QSLQIccÇKPLUQVIMKYÌKh



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

FG

HIJKLKLMNOPQRMSTMROUOTVQRMSWMXYQMZS[RXT\]XVS[M̂O[OPQT_RMR\̀QTaVRSTbMO[cMOcdV[VRXTOXVaQM̀QTRS[[QUMeYQ[MRXOXVS[QcMOXMXYQM
RVXQMO[cM̀QTWSTdV[PMNSTfgMeVXYMXYQMhe[QT_RM̀TVSTMÒ T̀SaOUMV[MO]]STcO[]QMeVXYMXYQMÒ T̀SaQcMeOPQRgMROUOTVQRMSTMYS\TUbM
iVUUOiUQMTOXQRMTQWUQ]XQcMV[MjkYViVXMlMeYV]YMV[]U\cQMOUUMWTV[PQMiQ[QWVXRMO[cMUOiSTMi\TcQ[mMn[cQTM[SM]VT]\dRXO[]QRMRYOUUM
ROUOTVQcMQd̀ USbQQRMiQM]Sd̀ Q[ROXQcMWSTMSaQTXVdQMeVXYS\XMXYQMhe[QT_RM̀TVSTMeTVXXQ[MÒ T̀SaOUm

HIJKLKLKoINOPQRMSTMROUOTVQRMSWMXYQMZS[RXT\]XVS[M̂O[OPQT_RMR\̀QTaVRSTbMO[cMOcdV[VRXTOXVaQM̀QTRS[[QUMeYQ[M̀QTWSTdV[PM
NSTfMO[cMRXOXVS[QcMOXMOMUS]OXVS[MSXYQTMXYO[MXYQMRVXQgMi\XMS[UbMWSTMXYOXM̀STXVS[MSWMXVdQMTQp\VTQcMWSTMXYQMNSTfgMV[MO]]STcO[]QM
eVXYMXYQMÒ T̀SaQcMeOPQRgMROUOTVQRMSTMYS\TUbMiVUUOiUQMTOXQRMTQWUQ]XQcMV[MjkYViVXMlMeYV]YMV[]U\cQMOUUMWTV[PQMiQ[QWVXRMO[cMUOiSTM
i\TcQ[mMn[cQTM[SM]VT]\dRXO[]QRMRYOUUMROUOTVQcMQd̀ USbQQRMiQM]Sd̀ Q[ROXQcMWSTMSaQTXVdQMeVXYS\XMXYQMhe[QT_RM̀TVSTMeTVXXQ[M
Ò T̀SaOUmq
rstuvwxyz{w|u{}u~��vvu��{wz}u{�y{��wx�xwz{�vt�{xy{�}}�x����u�{�vz{��~uut{�}�v{}u~�uvw��u{�y{wx�u{w�{�u{tu��wut{w�{w|u{��~���

MM

HIJKLK�MNOPQRMO[cMROUOTVQRMSWMXYQMZS[RXT\]XVS[M̂O[OPQT_RMR\̀QTaVRSTbMSTMOcdV[VRXTOXVaQM̀QTRS[[QUMQ[POPQcMOXMWO]XSTVQRgM
eSTfRYS̀RMSTMeYVUQMXTOaQUV[PgMV[MQk̀QcVXV[PMXYQM̀TSc\]XVS[MSTMXTO[R̀STXOXVS[MSWMdOXQTVOURMSTMQp\V̀dQ[XMTQp\VTQcMWSTMXYQM
NSTfgMi\XMS[UbMWSTMXYOXM̀STXVS[MSWMXYQVTMXVdQMTQp\VTQcMWSTMXYQMNSTfm

HIJKLK�MZSRXRM̀OVcMSTMV[]\TTQcMibMXYQMZS[RXT\]XVS[M̂O[OPQTg�ORMTQp\VTQcMibMUOeMSTM]SUUQ]XVaQMiOTPOV[V[PMOPTQQdQ[XRgMWSTM
XOkQRgMV[R\TO[]QgM]S[XTVi\XVS[RgMORRQRRdQ[XRMO[cMiQ[QWVXRMO[cgMWSTM̀QTRS[[QUM[SXM]SaQTQcMibM]SUUQ]XVaQMiOTPOV[V[PM
OPTQQdQ[XRgM]\RXSdOTbMiQ[QWVXRMR\]YMORMRV]fMUQOaQgMdQcV]OUMO[cMYQOUXYMiQ[QWVXRgMYSUVcObRgMaO]OXVS[RMO[cM̀Q[RVS[RgM
T̀SaVcQcMR\]YM]SRXRMOTQMiORQcMS[MeOPQRMO[cMROUOTVQRMV[]U\cQcMV[MXYQMZSRXMSWMXYQMNSTfM\[cQTM�Q]XVS[RM�m�m�MXYTS\PYM�m�m�m

HIJKLK�M�WMOPTQQcMTOXQRMWSTMUOiSTM]SRXRgMV[MUVQ\MSWMO]X\OUM]SRXRgMOTQM̀TSaVcQcMV[MXYVRM�PTQQdQ[XgMXYQMTOXQRMRYOUUMTQdOV[M
\[]YO[PQcMXYTS\PYS\XMXYQMc\TOXVS[MSWMXYVRM�PTQQdQ[XgM\[UQRRMXYQM̀OTXVQRMQkQ]\XQMOM̂ScVWV]OXVS[m

HIJK�I������� ¡��I¢�£�£
¤ObdQ[XRMdOcQMibMXYQMZS[RXT\]XVS[M̂O[OPQTMXSM�\i]S[XTO]XSTRMV[MO]]STcO[]QMeVXYMXYQMTQp\VTQdQ[XRMSWMXYQMR\i]S[XTO]XRM
O[cMXYVRM�PTQQdQ[Xm

HIJK�I¢�£�£I�¥I¦¡�§ ̈¡©£I¡�ªI«¬�̈®§��Ī��� � ¡�§ªÏ�I�°§I¢�®©§�§ªI¢��£� ���̈��
HIJK�KoMZSRXRgMV[]U\cV[PMXTO[R̀STXOXVS[MO[cMRXSTOPQMOXMXYQMRVXQgMSWMdOXQTVOURMO[cMQp\V̀dQ[XMV[]ST̀STOXQcgMSTMXSMiQM
V[]ST̀STOXQcgMV[MXYQM]Sd̀ UQXQcM]S[RXT\]XVS[m

HIJK�KLMZSRXRMSWMdOXQTVOURMcQR]TViQcMV[MXYQM̀TQ]QcV[PM�Q]XVS[M�m±m�MV[MQk]QRRMSWMXYSRQMO]X\OUUbMV[RXOUUQcMXSMOUUSeMWSTM
TQORS[OiUQMeORXQMO[cMR̀SVUOPQmMn[\RQcMQk]QRRMdOXQTVOURgMVWMO[bgMRYOUUMiQ]SdQMXYQMhe[QT_RM̀TS̀QTXbMOXMXYQM]Sd̀ UQXVS[MSWM
XYQMNSTfMSTgMOXMXYQMhe[QT_RMS̀XVS[gMRYOUUMiQMRSUcMibMXYQMZS[RXT\]XVS[M̂O[OPQTmM�[bMOdS\[XRMTQOUV²QcMWTSdMR\]YMROUQRM
RYOUUMiQM]TQcVXQcMXSMXYQMhe[QTMORMOMcQc\]XVS[MWTSdMXYQMZSRXMSWMXYQMNSTfm

HIJK�I¢�£�£I�¥I³�°§ I¦¡�§ ̈¡©£I¡�ªI«¬�̈®§��́Iµ§®� ¡ ¶I·¡�̈©̈�̈§£I¡�ªI̧§©¡�§ªĪ�§®£
HIJK�KoMZSRXRMSWMXTO[R̀STXOXVS[gMRXSTOPQgMV[RXOUUOXVS[gMcVRdO[XUV[PgMdOV[XQ[O[]QgMO[cMTQdSaOUMSWMdOXQTVOURgMR\̀ ÙVQRgM
XQd̀ STOTbMWO]VUVXVQRgMdO]YV[QTbgMQp\V̀dQ[XMO[cMYO[cMXSSURM[SXM]\RXSdOTVUbMSe[QcMibM]S[RXT\]XVS[MeSTfQTRMXYOXMOTQM
T̀SaVcQcMibMXYQMZS[RXT\]XVS[M̂O[OPQTMOXMXYQMRVXQMO[cMW\UUbM]S[R\dQcMV[MXYQM̀QTWSTdO[]QMSWMXYQMNSTfmMZSRXRMSWMdOXQTVOURgM
R\̀ ÙVQRgMXQd̀ STOTbMWO]VUVXVQRgMdO]YV[QTbgMQp\V̀dQ[XgMO[cMXSSURgMXYOXMOTQM[SXMW\UUbM]S[R\dQcgMRYOUUMiQMiORQcMS[MXYQM]SRXMSTM
aOU\QMSWMXYQMVXQdMOXMXYQMXVdQMVXMVRMWVTRXM\RQcMS[MXYQM¤TS¹Q]XMRVXQMUQRRMXYQMaOU\QMSWMXYQMVXQdMeYQ[MVXMVRM[SMUS[PQTM\RQcMOXMXYQM
¤TS¹Q]XMRVXQmMZSRXRMWSTMVXQdRM[SXMW\UUbM]S[R\dQcMibMXYQMZS[RXT\]XVS[M̂O[OPQTMRYOUUMdQO[MWOVTMdOTfQXMaOU\Qm

HIJK�KLMºQ[XOUM]YOTPQRMWSTMXQd̀ STOTbMWO]VUVXVQRgMdO]YV[QTbgMQp\V̀dQ[XgMO[cMYO[cMXSSURM[SXM]\RXSdOTVUbMSe[QcMibM
]S[RXT\]XVS[MeSTfQTRMXYOXMOTQM̀TSaVcQcMibMXYQMZS[RXT\]XVS[M̂O[OPQTMOXMXYQMRVXQgMO[cMXYQM]SRXRMSWMXTO[R̀STXOXVS[gM
V[RXOUUOXVS[gMcVRdO[XUV[PgMdV[STMTQ̀OVTRgMO[cMTQdSaOUMSWMR\]YMXQd̀ STOTbMWO]VUVXVQRgMdO]YV[QTbgMQp\V̀dQ[XgMO[cMYO[cMXSSURmM
ºOXQRMO[cMp\O[XVXVQRMSWMQp\V̀dQ[XMSe[QcMibMXYQMZS[RXT\]XVS[M̂O[OPQTgMSTMOMTQUOXQcM̀OTXbMORMcQWV[QcMV[M�Q]XVS[M�m»gMRYOUUM
iQMR\i¹Q]XMXSMXYQMhe[QT_RM̀TVSTMÒ T̀SaOUmM¼YQMXSXOUMTQ[XOUM]SRXMSWMO[bMR\]YMQp\V̀dQ[XMdObM[SXMQk]QQcMXYQM̀\T]YORQM̀TV]QMSWM
O[bM]Sd̀ OTOiUQMVXQdm

HIJK�K�MZSRXRMSWMTQdSaOUMSWMcQiTVRMWTSdMXYQMRVXQMSWMXYQMNSTfMO[cMVXRM̀TS̀QTMO[cMUQPOUMcVR̀SROUm

HIJK�K�MZSRXRMSWMXYQMZS[RXT\]XVS[M̂O[OPQT_RMRVXQMSWWV]QgMV[]U\cV[PMPQ[QTOUMSWWV]QMQp\V̀dQ[XMO[cMR\̀ ÙVQRm



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

FG

HIJKLKLMNOPQPMORMSTQUVWTXPMTYZMU[\W]SUYQMP\WQT̂X_MPQOVUZMORRMQ̀UMPWQUMTQMTMS\Q\TXX_MTaaU]QT̂XUMXOaTQWOYbMP\̂cUaQMQOMQ̀UM
deYUVfPM]VWOVMT]]VOgTXh

HIJKiIjklmnoopqnrslItrlul
vwxyxzyx{|}~��������
HIJKiK�M�TXUPbM\PUbMOVMPWSWXTVMQT�UPbMWS]OPUZM̂_MTM�OgUVYSUYQTXMT\Q̀OVWQ_bMQ̀TQMTVUMVUXTQUZMQOMQ̀UM�OV�MTYZMROVMèWàMQ̀UM
NOYPQV\aQWOYM�TYT�UVMWPMXWT̂XUh

HIJKiK�M�UUPMTYZMTPPUPPSUYQPMROVMQ̀UM̂\WXZWY�M]UVSWQbMTYZMROVMOQ̀UVM]UVSWQPbMXWaUYPUPbMTYZMWYP]UaQWOYPbMROVMèWàMQ̀UM
NOYPQV\aQWOYM�TYT�UVMWPMVU[\WVUZM̂_MQ̀UMNOYQVTaQM�Oa\SUYQPMQOM]T_h

HIJKiK�M�UUPMORMXT̂OVTQOVWUPMROVMQUPQPMVU[\WVUZM̂_MQ̀UMNOYQVTaQM�Oa\SUYQP�MU�aU]QMQ̀OPUMVUXTQUZMQOMZURUaQWgUMOVM
YOYaOYROVSWY�M�OV�MROVMèWàMVUWŜ \VPUSUYQMWPMU�aX\ZUZM\YZUVM�VQWaXUM��MORM���M�Oa\SUYQM���������MOVM̂_MOQ̀UVM
]VOgWPWOYPMORMQ̀UMNOYQVTaQM�Oa\SUYQPbMTYZMèWàMZOMYOQMRTXXMeWQ̀WYMQ̀UMPaO]UMORM�UaQWOYM�h�h�h

HIJKiKLM�O_TXQWUPMTYZMXWaUYPUMRUUPM]TWZMROVMQ̀UM\PUMORMTM]TVQWa\XTVMZUPW�YbM]VOaUPPbMOVM]VOZ\aQbMVU[\WVUZM̂_MQ̀UMNOYQVTaQM
�Oa\SUYQPh

HIJKiKLK�I�̀UMaOPQMORMZURUYZWY�MP\WQPMOVMaXTWSPMROVMWYRVWY�USUYQMORM]TQUYQMVW�̀QPMTVWPWY�MRVOSMVU[\WVUSUYQPMORMQ̀UMNOYQVTaQM
�Oa\SUYQPbM]T_SUYQPMSTZUMWYMTaaOVZTYaUMeWQ̀MXU�TXMc\Z�SUYQPMT�TWYPQMQ̀UMNOYPQV\aQWOYM�TYT�UVMVUP\XQWY�MRVOSMP\àM
P\WQPMOVMaXTWSPbMTYZM]T_SUYQPMORMPUQQXUSUYQPMSTZUMeWQ̀MQ̀UMdeYUVfPMaOYPUYQbM\YXUPPMQ̀UMNOYPQV\aQWOYM�TYT�UVM̀TZMVUTPOYM
QOM̂UXWUgUMQ̀TQMQ̀UMVU[\WVUZMZUPW�YbM]VOaUPPbMOVM]VOZ\aQMeTPMTYMWYRVWY�USUYQMORMTMaO]_VW�̀QMOVMTM]TQUYQbMTYZMQ̀UM
NOYPQV\aQWOYM�TYT�UVMRTWXUZMQOM]VOS]QX_MR\VYWP̀MP\àMWYROVSTQWOYMQOMQ̀UM�VàWQUaQMTPMVU[\WVUZM̂_M�VQWaXUM�MORM���M
�Oa\SUYQM���������hM�̀UMaOPQPMORMXU�TXMZURUYPUPbMc\Z�SUYQPbMTYZMPUQQXUSUYQPMP̀TXXMYOQM̂UMWYaX\ZUZMWYMQ̀UMNOPQMORMQ̀UM
�OV�M\PUZMQOMaTXa\XTQUMQ̀UMNOYPQV\aQWOYM�TYT�UVfPM�UUMOVMP\̂cUaQMQOMQ̀UM�\TVTYQUUZM�T�WS\SM�VWaUh

HIJKiKiMNOPQPMROVMaOSS\YWaTQWOYPMPUVgWaUPbMUXUaQVOYWaMU[\W]SUYQbMTYZMPORQeTVUbMZWVUaQX_MVUXTQUZMQOMQ̀UM�OV�MTYZMXOaTQUZMTQM
Q̀UMPWQUbMeWQ̀MQ̀UMdeYUVfPM]VWOVMT]]VOgTXh

HIJKiKJMNOPQPMORMZOa\SUYQMVU]VOZ\aQWOYPMTYZMZUXWgUV_MàTV�UPh

HIJKiK�M�U]OPWQPMXOPQMROVMaT\PUPMOQ̀UVMQ̀TYMQ̀UMNOYPQV\aQWOYM�TYT�UVfPMYU�XW�UYaUMOVMRTWX\VUMQOMR\XRWXXMTMP]UaWRWaM
VUP]OYPŴWXWQ_MWYMQ̀UMNOYQVTaQM�Oa\SUYQPh

HIJKiK�M�YQUYQWOYTXX_MOSWQQUZh

HIJKiK��M �]UYPUPMWYa\VVUZMWYMTaaOVZTYaUMeWQ̀MQ̀UMNOYPQV\aQWOYM�TYT�UVfPMPQTYZTVZMeVWQQUYM]UVPOYYUXM]OXWa_MROVM
VUXOaTQWOYMTYZMQUS]OVTV_MXWgWY�MTXXOeTYaUPMORMQ̀UMNOYPQV\aQWOYM�TYT�UVfPM]UVPOYYUXMVU[\WVUZMROVMQ̀UM�OV�bMeWQ̀MQ̀UM
deYUVfPM]VWOVMeVWQQUYMT]]VOgTXhMdeYUVMeWXXMYOQM]T_MROVMVUXOaTQWOYMTYZMQUS]OVTV_MXWgWY�M\YXUPPMQ̀UPUMU�]UYPUPMeUVUM
aXUTVX_MWYaX\ZUZMeWQ̀WYMQ̀UM]VO]OPUZM�UYUVTXMNOYZWQWOYMaOPQPMTQMQ̀UMQWSUMORMQ̀UMPUXUaQWOYMORMQ̀UMNOYPQV\aQWOYM�TYT�UVM
TYZM̀TgUM̂UUYMT]]VOgUZMWYMeVWQWY�M̂_MQ̀UMdeYUVh

HIJKiK��M�̀TQM]OVQWOYMORMQ̀UMVUTPOYT̂XUMU�]UYPUPMORMQ̀UMNOYPQV\aQWOYM�TYT�UVfPMP\]UVgWPOV_MOVMTZSWYWPQVTQWgUM]UVPOYYUXM
WYa\VVUZMèWXUMQVTgUXWY�MWYMZWPàTV�UMORMZ\QWUPMaOYYUaQUZMeWQ̀MQ̀UM�OV�hMM�VTgUXMU�]UYPUPMS\PQM̂UMT]]VOgUZMWYMeVWQWY�M̂_M
Q̀UMdeYUVM]VWOVMQOMQ̀UMU�]UYPUM̂UWY�MWYa\VVUZhM�T_SUYQMROVMQVTgUXMP̀TXXM̂UMVUWŜ \VPUZMTQMaOPQMeWQ̀O\QMSTV�¡\]hM�VTgUXM
U�]UYPUPMROVMQ̀UMNOYPQV\aQWOYM�TYT�UVfPM �Ua\QWgUPMTYZMdRRWaUVPMeWXXMYOQM̂UMVUWŜ \VPUZM\YZUVMTY_MaWVa\SPQTYaUPbM\YXUPPM
Q̀U_MTVUMTPPW�YUZMR\XXMQWSUMOYMPWQUMQOMQ̀UM�VOcUaQh

HIJKJI¢u£n¤ItrlulIpq¥I¦§n¤̈nqmknl
HIJKJK�MdQ̀UVMaOPQPMWYa\VVUZMWYMQ̀UM]UVROVSTYaUMORMQ̀UM�OV�bMeWQ̀MQ̀UMdeYUVfPM]VWOVMT]]VOgTXh

HIJKJK�MNOPQPMWYa\VVUZMWYMQT�WY�MTaQWOYMQOM]VUgUYQMQ̀VUTQUYUZMZTST�UbMWYc\V_bMOVMXOPPbMWYMaTPUMORMTYMUSUV�UYa_MTRRUaQWY�MQ̀UM
PTRUQ_MORM]UVPOYPMTYZM]VO]UVQ_bMTPM]VOgWZUZMWYM�VQWaXUM��MORM���M�Oa\SUYQM���������h

HIJKJK�MNOPQPMORMVU]TWVWY�MOVMaOVVUaQWY�MZTST�UZMOVMYOYaOYROVSWY�M�OV�MU�Ua\QUZM̂_MQ̀UMNOYPQV\aQWOYM�TYT�UVbM
�\̂aOYQVTaQOVPbMOVMP\]]XWUVPbM]VOgWZUZMQ̀TQMP\àMZTST�UZMOVMYOYaOYROVSWY�M�OV�MeTPMYOQMaT\PUZM̂_MQ̀UMYU�XW�UYaUMORbMOVM



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

FG

HIJKLMNOPQOHLKHJKKOIORSNTJHJTOMNRSQURJVJKJPWOVWXOPYNOZQURPMLTPJQUO[IUI\NMXOIU]OQUKWOPQOPYNON̂PNUPOPYIPOPYNOTQRPOQHOMNSIJMOQMO
TQMMNTPJQUOJROUQPOMNTQ_NMN]OVWOPYNOZQURPMLTPJQUO[IUI\NMOHMQ̀ OJURLMIUTNXORLMNPJNRXOaLVTQUPMITPQMRXORLSSKJNMRXOQMOQPYNMRb

cdefefgOhYNOTQRPRO]NRTMJVN]OJUOaNTPJQUROibjOPYMQL\YOibiORYIKKOVNOJUTKL]N]OJUOPYNOZQRPOQHOPYNOkQMlXOUQPmJPYRPIU]JU\OIUWO
SMQ_JRJQUOQHOnonOpQTL̀ NUPOnqrjsqrjiOQMOQPYNMOZQU]JPJQUROQHOPYNOZQUPMITPOmYJTYÒIWOMNtLJMNOPYNOZQURPMLTPJQUO[IUI\NMO
PQOSIWORLTYOTQRPRXOLUKNRRORLTYOTQRPROIMNON̂TKL]N]OVWOPYNOSMQ_JRJQUROQHOaNTPJQUOibub

cdefvdwxyz{x|d}z~{�d�~z��z�{����
cdefvf�d�QMOSLMSQRNROQHOPYJROaNTPJQUOib�XOPYNOPNM̀O�MNKIPN]OSIMPW�ORYIKKÒNIUO�j�OIOSIMNUPXORLVRJ]JIMWXOIHHJKJIPNXOQMOQPYNMO
NUPJPWOYI_JU\OTQ̀ Q̀UOQmUNMRYJSOQHXOQMORYIMJU\OTQ̀ Q̀UÒIUI\ǸNUPOmJPYXOPYNOZQURPMLTPJQUO[IUI\NM�O�q�OIUWONUPJPWOJUO
mYJTYOIUWORPQTlYQK]NMOJUXOQMÒIUI\ǸNUPOǸSKQWNNOQHXOPYNOZQURPMLTPJQUO[IUI\NMOYQK]ROIUONtLJPWOJUPNMNRPOJUON̂TNRROQHOPNUO
SNMTNUPOJUOPYNOI\\MN\IPN�O���OIUWONUPJPWOmYJTYOYIROPYNOMJ\YPOPQOTQUPMQKOPYNOVLRJUNRROQMOIHHIJMROQHOPYNOZQURPMLTPJQUO[IUI\NM�O
QMO���OIUWOSNMRQUXOQMOIUWÒǸVNMOQHOPYNOJ̀ Ǹ]JIPNOHÌJKWOQHOIUWOSNMRQUXOmYQOYIROPYNOMJ\YPOPQOTQUPMQKOPYNOVLRJUNRROQMO
IHHIJMROQHOPYNOZQURPMLTPJQUO[IUI\NMb

cdefvf�doHOIUWOQHOPYNOTQRPROPQOVNOMNJ̀VLMRN]OIMJRNOHMQ̀ OIOPMIURITPJQUOVNPmNNUOPYNOZQURPMLTPJQUO[IUI\NMOIU]OIOMNKIPN]OSIMPWXO
PYNOZQURPMLTPJQUO[IUI\NMORYIKKOUQPJHWOPYNO�mUNMOQHOPYNORSNTJHJTOUIPLMNOQHOPYNOTQUPǸSKIPN]OPMIURITPJQUXOJUTKL]JU\OPYNO
J]NUPJPWOQHOPYNOMNKIPN]OSIMPWOIU]OPYNOIUPJTJSIPN]OTQRPOPQOVNOJUTLMMN]XOVNHQMNOIUWORLTYOPMIURITPJQUOJROTQURL̀ ÌPN]OQMOTQRPO
JUTLMMN]bOoHOPYNO�mUNMXOIHPNMORLTYOUQPJHJTIPJQUXOILPYQMJ�NROPYNOSMQSQRN]OPMIURITPJQUOJUOmMJPJU\XOPYNUOPYNOTQRPOJUTLMMN]ORYIKKO
VNOJUTKL]N]OIROIOTQRPOPQOVNOMNJ̀VLMRN]XOIU]OPYNOZQURPMLTPJQUO[IUI\NMORYIKKOSMQTLMNOPYNOkQMlXONtLJS̀ NUPXO\QQ]RXOQMO
RNM_JTNXOHMQ̀ OPYNOMNKIPN]OSIMPWXOIROIOaLVTQUPMITPQMXOITTQM]JU\OPQOPYNOPNM̀ROQHOnMPJTKNOubOoHOPYNO�mUNMOHIJKROPQOILPYQMJ�NOPYNO
PMIURITPJQUOJUOmMJPJU\XOPYNOZQURPMLTPJQUO[IUI\NMORYIKKOSMQTLMNOPYNOkQMlXONtLJS̀ NUPXO\QQ]RXOQMORNM_JTNOHMQ̀ ORQ̀ NOSNMRQUO
QMONUPJPWOQPYNMOPYIUOIOMNKIPN]OSIMPWOITTQM]JU\OPQOPYNOPNM̀ROQHOnMPJTKNOub

cdef�d���{�d��{d��d�xdwx����~�x|
cdef�f�OhYNOZQRPOQHOPYNOkQMlORYIKKOUQPOJUTKL]NOPYNOJPǸROKJRPN]OVNKQm�

f� aIKIMJNROIU]OQPYNMOTQ̀ SNURIPJQUOQHOPYNOZQURPMLTPJQUO[IUI\NM�ROSNMRQUUNKORPIPJQUN]OIPOPYNOZQURPMLTPJQUO
[IUI\NM�ROSMJUTJSIKOQHHJTNOQMOQHHJTNROQPYNMOPYIUOPYNORJPNOQHHJTNXON̂TNSPOIRORSNTJHJTIKKWOSMQ_J]N]OJUOaNTPJQUO
ibqXOQMOIRÒIWOVNOSMQ_J]N]OJUOnMPJTKNOj��

f� �QULRNRXOSMQHJPORYIMJU\XOJUTNUPJ_NOTQ̀ SNURIPJQUXOIU]OIUWOQPYNMO]JRTMNPJQUIMWOSIẀ NUPRXOSIJ]OPQOIUWQUNO
YJMN]OVWOPYNOZQURPMLTPJQUO[IUI\NMOQMOSIJ]OPQOIUWOaLVTQUPMITPQMOQMO_NU]QMXOLUKNRROPYNO�mUNMOYIROSMQ_J]N]O
SMJQMOISSMQ_IK�

f� �̂SNURNROQHOPYNOZQURPMLTPJQUO[IUI\NM�ROSMJUTJSIKOQHHJTNOIU]OQHHJTNROQPYNMOPYIUOPYNORJPNOQHHJTN�
fg �_NMYNI]OIU]O\NUNMIKON̂SNURNRXON̂TNSPOIRÒIWOVNON̂SMNRRKWOJUTKL]N]OJUOaNTPJQUROibjOPQOibi�
f� hYNOZQURPMLTPJQUO[IUI\NM�ROTISJPIKON̂SNURNRXOJUTKL]JU\OJUPNMNRPOQUOPYNOZQURPMLTPJQUO[IUI\NM�ROTISJPIKO

ǸSKQWN]OHQMOPYNOkQMl�
f� �̂TNSPOIROSMQ_J]N]OJUOaNTPJQUOibib�OQHOPYJROn\MNǸNUPXOTQRPRO]LNOPQOPYNOUN\KJ\NUTNOQHXOQMOHIJKLMNOPQOHLKHJKKOIO

RSNTJHJTOMNRSQURJVJKJPWOQHOPYNOZQUPMITPOVWXOPYNOZQURPMLTPJQUO[IUI\NMXOaLVTQUPMITPQMRXOIU]ORLSSKJNMRXOQMO
IUWQUNO]JMNTPKWOQMOJU]JMNTPKWOǸSKQWN]OVWOIUWOQHOPYǸOQMOHQMOmYQRNOITPROIUWOQHOPYǸ ÒIWOVNOKJIVKN�

fe nUWOTQRPOUQPORSNTJHJTIKKWOIU]ON̂SMNRRKWO]NRTMJVN]OJUOaNTPJQUROibjOPQOibi�
fv ZQRPRXOQPYNMOPYIUOTQRPROJUTKL]N]OJUOZYIU\NO�M]NMROISSMQ_N]OVWOPYNO�mUNMXOPYIPOmQLK]OTILRNOPYNO

 LIMIUPNN]O[ÎJ̀L̀ O¡MJTNOPQOVNON̂TNN]N]�OIU]
f� ZQRPROHQMORNM_JTNROJUTLMMN]O]LMJU\OPYNO¡MNTQURPMLTPJQUO¡YIRNb

¢w�£�¤¥dvddd¦£§�̈©��§ªdw¥�¢�¥§ªd¢�¦dw¥«©�¦§
cdvf�OZIRYO]JRTQLUPROQVPIJUN]OQUOSIẀ NUPRÒI]NOVWOPYNOZQURPMLTPJQUO[IUI\NMORYIKKOITTMLNOPQOPYNO�mUNMOJHO�j�OVNHQMNO
ÌlJU\OPYNOSIẀ NUPXOPYNOZQURPMLTPJQUO[IUI\NMOJUTKL]N]OPYNOÌQLUPOPQOVNOSIJ]XOKNRRORLTYO]JRTQLUPXOJUOIUOnSSKJTIPJQUOHQMO
¡IẀ NUPOIU]OMNTNJ_N]OSIẀ NUPOHMQ̀ OPYNO�mUNMXOQMO�q�OPYNO�mUNMOYIRO]NSQRJPN]OHLU]ROmJPYOPYNOZQURPMLTPJQUO[IUI\NMO
mJPYOmYJTYOPQÒIlNOSIẀ NUPR�OQPYNMmJRNXOTIRYO]JRTQLUPRORYIKKOITTMLNOPQOPYNOZQURPMLTPJQUO[IUI\NMbOhMI]NO]JRTQLUPRXO
MNVIPNRXOMNHLU]RXOIU]OÌQLUPROMNTNJ_N]OHMQ̀ ORIKNROQHORLMSKLRÒIPNMJIKROIU]ONtLJS̀ NUPORYIKKOITTMLNOPQOPYNO�mUNMXOIU]OPYNO
ZQURPMLTPJQUO[IUI\NMORYIKKÒIlNOSMQ_JRJQURORQOPYIPOPYNWOTIUOVNOQVPIJUN]b

cdvf�Oǹ QLUPROPYIPOITTMLNOPQOPYNO�mUNMOJUOITTQM]IUTNOmJPYOPYNOSMQ_JRJQUROQHOaNTPJQUO�bjORYIKKOVNOTMN]JPN]OPQOPYNO�mUNMOIRO
IO]N]LTPJQUOHMQ̀ OPYNOZQRPOQHOPYNOkQMlb



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

FG

HIJKLMNOPOOOQRSLTUJIHLJQOHUVOTJWNIOHXINNYNUJQ
ZOP[\O]̂_̀abc_def_g̀b_hbêabi_djbêkebêabl_g̀edmnef_gbokgkpadbq_àbg_ebnm̀e_rkdfstbcadh_drbufêbêabl_g̀edmnef_gb
okgkpadv̀b_ugbcad̀_ggasb̀̂kssbwabcadh_draqbmgqadb̀mwn_gedknèb_db_êadbkccd_cdfkeabkpdaaragèbufêbêabl_g̀edmnef_gb
okgkpadxb]̂abyugadbrktbqàfpgkeab̀canfhfnbcad̀_g̀bhd_rbû_rzb_dbagefefàbhd_rbûfn̂zbêabl_g̀edmnef_gbokgkpadb̀̂kssb
_wekfgbwfq̀xb]̂abl_g̀edmnef_gbokgkpadb̀̂kssb_wekfgbwfq̀bhd_rb{mwn_gedkne_d̀zbkgqbhd_rb̀mccsfad̀b_hbrkeadfks̀b_db
a|mfcragebhkwdfnkeaqbàcanfksstbh_dbêabi_djzbû_bkdab|mksfhfaqbe_bcadh_drbêkebc_def_gb_hbêabi_djbfgbknn_dqkgnabufêb
êabda|mfdaragèb_hbêabl_gedkneb}_nmragèxb]̂abl_g̀edmnef_gbokgkpadb̀̂kssbqasf~adb̀mn̂bwfq̀be_bêab�dn̂feanebkgqb
yugadbufêbkgbfgqfnkef_gbk̀be_bûfn̂bwfq̀bêabl_g̀edmnef_gbokgkpadbfgeagq̀be_bknnacexb]̂abyugadbêagb̂k̀bêabdfp̂ebe_b
da~faubêabl_g̀edmnef_gbokgkpadv̀bsf̀eb_hbcd_c_̀aqb̀mwn_gedkne_d̀bkgqb̀mccsfad̀bfgbn_g̀msekef_gbufêbêab�dn̂feanebkgqzb
m̀w�anebe_b{anef_gb�x�x�zbe_b_w�anebe_bkgtb̀mwn_gedkne_db_db̀mccsfadxb�gtbkq~fnab_hbêab�dn̂feanezb_dbkccd_~ksb_db_w�anef_gb
wtbêabyugadzb̀̂kssbg_ebdasfa~abêabl_g̀edmnef_gbokgkpadb_hbfèbdàc_g̀fwfsfetbe_bcadh_drbêabi_djbfgbknn_dqkgnabufêbêab
l_gedkneb}_nmragèxb]̂abl_g̀edmnef_gbokgkpadb̀̂kssbg_ebwabda|mfdaqbe_bn_gedknebufêbkgt_gabe_bû_rbêabl_g̀edmnef_gb
okgkpadb̂k̀bdak̀_gkwsab_w�anef_gx

ZOP[\[\Oi âgbkb̀canfhfnb̀mwn_gedkne_db_db̀mccsfadb���bf̀bdan_rragqaqbe_bêabyugadbwtbêabl_g̀edmnef_gbokgkpad�b���bf̀b
|mksfhfaqbe_bcadh_drbêkebc_def_gb_hbêabi_dj�bkgqb���b̂k̀b̀mwrfeeaqbkbwfqbêkebn_gh_dr̀be_bêabda|mfdaragèb_hbêab
l_gedkneb}_nmragèbufê_mebdàad~kef_g̀b_dba�nacef_g̀zbwmebêabyugadbda|mfdàbêkebkg_êadbwfqbwabknnaceaqzbêagbêab
l_g̀edmnef_gbokgkpadbrktbda|mfdabêkebkbl̂kgpabydqadbwabf̀̀maqbe_bkq�m̀ebêab�mkdkgeaaqbok�frmrb�dfnabwtbêab
qfhhadagnabwaeuaagbêabwfqb_hbêabcad̀_gb_dbagefetbdan_rragqaqbe_bêabyugadbwtbêabl_g̀edmnef_gbokgkpadbkgqbêab
kr_mgeb_hbêab̀mwn_gedkneb_db_êadbkpdaaragebknemksstb̀fpgaqbufêbêabcad̀_gb_dbagefetbqàfpgkeaqbwtbêabyugadx

ZOP[�O{mwn_gedknèb_db_êadbkpdaaragèb̀̂kssbn_gh_drbe_bêabkccsfnkwsabcktragebcd_~f̀f_g̀b_hbêf̀b�pdaaragezbkgqb̀̂kssb
g_ebwabkukdqaqb_gbêabwk̀f̀b_hbn_̀ebcsm̀bkbhaabufê_mebêabyugadv̀bcdf_dbudfeeagbkccd_~ksxb�hbkb̀mwn_gedknebf̀bkukdqaqb_gb
êabwk̀f̀b_hbn_̀ebcsm̀bkbhaazbêabl_g̀edmnef_gbokgkpadb̀̂kssbcd_~fqabfgbêab̀mwn_gedknebh_dbêabyugadbe_bdanaf~abêab̀krab
kmqfebdfp̂èbufêbdapkdqbe_bêab{mwn_gedkne_dbk̀bêabyugadbdanaf~àbufêbdapkdqbe_bêabl_g̀edmnef_gbokgkpadbfgb�defnsab��x

HIJKLMNO\�OOOHLLTRUJKUXOINLTIVQ
]̂abl_g̀edmnef_gbokgkpadb̀̂kssbjaacbkgqbcd_~fqabêabyugadbufêb�nnà̀be_bêabhmssbkgqbqaekfsaqbdan_dq̀bkgqbknn_mgèb
daskeaqbe_bêabl_̀eb_hbêabi_djzbkgqba�adnf̀ab̀mn̂bn_ged_s̀zbk̀brktbwabganà̀kdtbh_dbcd_cadbhfgkgnfksbrkgkparagebmgqadb
êf̀bl_gedknebkgqbe_b̀mẁekgefkeabkssbn_̀èbfgnmddaqxb]̂abknn_mgefgpbkgqbn_ged_sb̀t̀ear̀ b̀̂kssbwab̀kef̀hkne_dtbe_bêabyugadxb
]̂abyugadbkgqbêabyugadv̀bkmqfe_d̀b̀̂ksszbqmdfgpbdapmskdbwm̀fgà̀ b̂_md̀bkgqbmc_gbdak̀_gkwsabg_efnazbwabkhh_dqaqbknnà̀b
e_zbkgqb̀̂kssbwabcadrfeeaqbe_bkmqfebkgqbn_ctzbêabl_g̀edmnef_gbokgkpadv̀bdan_dq̀bkgqbknn_mgèzbfgnsmqfgpbn_rcsaeab
q_nmragekef_gb̀mcc_defgpbknn_mgefgpbagedfàzbw__j̀zb�_wbn_̀ebdac_dèzbn_ddàc_gqagnazbfg̀edmnef_g̀zbqdkufgp̀zbdanafcèzb
m̀wn_gedknèzb{mwn_gedkne_dv̀bcd_c_̀ks̀zb{mwn_gedkne_dv̀bfg~_fnàzbcmdn̂k̀ab_dqad̀zb~_mn̂ad̀zbrar_dkgqkzbkgqb_êadbqkekb
daskefgpbe_bêf̀bl_gedknexb]̂abl_g̀edmnef_gbokgkpadb̀̂kssbcdàad~abêàabdan_dq̀bh_dbkbcadf_qb_hbêdaabtakd̀bkheadbhfgksb
cktragezb_dbh_db̀mn̂bs_gpadbcadf_qbk̀brktbwabda|mfdaqbwtbskux

ZO\�[\[OH�����O
]̂abl_g̀edmnef_gbokgkpadb̀̂kssbjaacbhmssbkgqbqaekfsaqbdan_dq̀bkgqbknn_mgèbdaskeaqbe_bêabn_̀eb_hbêabi_djbkgqb
a�adnf̀ab̀mn̂bn_ged_s̀bk̀brktbwabganà̀kdtbh_dbcd_cadbhfgkgnfksbrkgkparagebmgqadbêf̀bl_gedknebkgqbe_b̀mẁekgefkeab
kssbn_̀èbfgnmddaqxbb]̂abknn_mgefgpbkgqbn_ged_sb̀t̀ear̀ b̀̂kssbwab̀kef̀hkne_dtbe_bêabyugadxbb}mdfgpbêabi_djbkgqbh_dbkb
cadf_qb_hbêdaabtakd̀bh_ss_ufgpbn_rcsaef_gb_hbkssbi_djbn_gearcskeaqb̂adamgqadzbêabyugadbkgqbêab
yugadv̀b�mqfe_d̀b̀̂ksszbqmdfgpbdapmskdbwm̀fgà̀ b̂_md̀zbwabkhh_dqaqbknnà̀be_zbkgqb̀̂kssbwabcadrfeeaqbe_bkmqfebkgqb
n_ctbêabl_g̀edmnef_gbokgkpad̀bdan_dq̀bkgqbknn_mgèzbfgnsmqfgpbn_rcsaeabq_nmragekef_gb̀mcc_defgpbknn_mgefgpb
agedfàzbw__j̀bzbn_ddàc_gqagnazbfg̀edmnef_g̀zbqdkufgp̀zbdanafcèzb̀mwn_gedknèzb{mwn_gedkne_d̀vbcd_c_̀ks̀zbcmdn̂k̀ab
_dqad̀zb~_mn̂ad̀zbrar_dkgqkbkgqb_êadbqkekbdaskefgpbe_bêf̀bl_gedknexb�hbkgtb̀mn̂bkmqfebda~aks̀b_~adcktragebhd_rbyugadb
e_bl_g̀edmnef_gbokgkpadbh_dbêabi_djb_dbkgtbc_def_gbêada_hzbl_g̀edmnef_gbokgkpadb̀̂kssbdarfebcktragebe_byugadb
frraqfkeastbh_dbêabe_eksbkr_mgeb_~adckfqxbb�kfsmdabe_bdarfebcktragebk̀bda|mfdaqb̀̂kssbwabn_g̀fqadaqbkbrkeadfksbwdakn̂b_hb
êf̀bkpdaaragex
b
ZO\�[�[ON��������O
�|mfcragebcmdn̂k̀aqbkgqbn̂kdpaqbe_bêab�d_�anebk̀bkbl_̀eb_hbêabi_djb̀̂kssbwan_rabêabcd_cadetb_hbêabyugadxbb�gtb
sak̀a�cmdn̂k̀abdageksbkddkgparagèbrm̀ebwabqf̀ns_̀aqbe_bêabyugadbfgbkbefrastbrkggadxbb�hbêabl_g̀edmnef_gbokgkpadb
cmdn̂k̀àba|mfcragebmgqadbkbsak̀a�cmdn̂k̀abkddkgparagebûadawtbdageksbcktragèbkdabn̂kdpaqbe_bêabyugadbk̀bkb
n_̀eb_hbêabi_djzbkgbkccd_cdfkeabndaqfeb̀̂kssbwabpf~agbe_bêabyugadbh_dbêabhkfdbrkdjaeb~ksmab_hbêaba|mfcragebkebêab
efrabfebuk̀bsk̀ebm̀aqb_gbêab�d_�anexbb�_dbl_g̀edmnef_gbokgkpadb_ugaqba|mfcragezbêabl_g̀edmnef_gbokgkpadb̀̂kssb
rkfgekfgbqkfstba|mfcragebm̀kpabdac_dèxbb]̂aba|mfcragebm̀abdac_dèb̀̂kssbwabm̀aqbwtbêabl_g̀edmnef_gbokgkpadbe_b



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

FG

HIJIKLMNIOJPIOLQRJOISQNQLMSTUOVMUUMNWOKTWIOXPQYKUZ[O\II]UZ[OLQNJPUẐOJQOJPIO_\NIK̀

abcdefghiihhhjaklgmcnhopbhepmncbqecdpmhjranghngbsdegn
thiiuihjvwxvyzzhj{|}y~�z
thiiuiuiO�TRIHOY�QNO���UMSTJMQNRO�QKO�TZLINJORYVLMJJIHOJQOJPIO�KSPMJISJOVZOJPIO�QNRJKYSJMQNO�TNTWIK[OTNHO�IKJM�MSTJIRO
�QKO�TZLINJOMRRYIHOVZOJPIO�KSPMJISJ[OJPIO_\NIKORPTUUOLT]IO�KQWKIRRO�TZLINJROQNOTSSQYNJOQ�OJPIO�QNJKTSJO�YL[OJQOJPIO
�QNRJKYSJMQNO�TNTWIK[OTRO�KQ�MHIHOVIUQ\OTNHOIURI\PIKIOMNOJPIO�QNJKTSJO�QSYLINJR̀

thiiuiu�O�PIO�IKMQHOSQ�IKIHOVZOITSPO���UMSTJMQNO�QKO�TZLINJORPTUUOVIOQNIOSTUINHTKOLQNJPOINHMNWOQNOJPIOUTRJOHTZOQ�OJPIO
LQNJP̀O�PIO�QNRJKYSJMQNO�TNTWIKOLTZOT��UZO�QKO�TZLINJOJQOJPIO_\NIKONQOLQKIO�KI�YINJUZOJPTNOI�IKZOJPMKJZOX��̂OHTZRO�QKO
�QK]OSQL�UIJIH̀

OO

thiiuiu�O�KQ�MHIHOJPTJOTNO���UMSTJMQNO�QKO�TZLINJOMROKISIM�IHOVZOJPIO�KSPMJISJONQJOUTJIKOJPTNOJPIO��JPOOOHTZOQ�OTOLQNJP[OJPIO
_\NIKORPTUUOLT]IO�TZLINJOQ�OJPIOTLQYNJOSIKJM�MIHOJQOJPIO�QNRJKYSJMQNO�TNTWIKONQJOUTJIKOJPTNOJPIO��JPOOOHTZOQ�OJPIOOOO
LQNJP̀O��OTNO���UMSTJMQNO�QKO�TZLINJOMROKISIM�IHOVZOJPIO�KSPMJISJOT�JIKOJPIOT��UMSTJMQNOHTJIO�M�IHOTVQ�I[O�TZLINJOQ�OJPIO
TLQYNJOSIKJM�MIHORPTUUOVIOLTHIOVZOJPIO_\NIKONQJOUTJIKOJPTNOO��OOXOOOÔOHTZROT�JIKOJPIO�KSPMJISJOKISIM�IROJPIO���UMSTJMQNO�QKO
�TZLINJ̀
���������� ¡�¡��¢���¢£�����¤ �¥�¦���§̈©���ª�¦¥�«¡�¤©¡¬©«���£��¡�©«�ª��©¢��¢�¡©¥�®̄

thiiuiu°O�MJPOITSPO���UMSTJMQNO�QKO�TZLINJ[OJPIO�QNRJKYSJMQNO�TNTWIKORPTUUORYVLMJO�TZKQUUR[O�IJJZOSTRPOTSSQYNJR[OKISIM�JIHO
MN�QMSIROQKOMN�QMSIRO\MJPOSPIS]O�QYSPIKROTJJTSPIH[OTNHOTNZOQJPIKOI�MHINSIOKI�YMKIHOVZOJPIO_\NIKOQKO�KSPMJISJOJQOHILQNRJKTJIO
JPTJO�TZLINJROTUKITHZOLTHIOVZOJPIO�QNRJKYSJMQNO�TNTWIKOQNOTSSQYNJOQ�OJPIO�QRJOQ�OJPIO�QK]OI�YTUOQKOI�SIIHO�KQWKIRRO
�TZLINJROTUKITHZOKISIM�IHOVZOJPIO�QNRJKYSJMQNO�TNTWIK[O�UYROSIKJM�MIHO�TZKQUURO�QKOJPIO�IKMQHOSQ�IKIHOVZOJPIO�KIRINJO
���UMSTJMQNO�QKO�TZLINJ[OUIRROJPTJO�QKJMQNOQ�OJPIO�KQWKIRRO�TZLINJROTJJKMVYJTVUIOJQOJPIO�QNRJKYSJMQNO�TNTWIK±RO²IÌ

thiiuiu³ÓTSPO���UMSTJMQNO�QKO�TZLINJORPTUUOVIOVTRIHOQNOJPIOLQRJOKISINJORSPIHYUIOQ�O�TUYIRORYVLMJJIHOVZOJPIO�QNRJKYSJMQNO
�TNTWIKOMNOTSSQKHTNSIO\MJPOJPIO�QNJKTSJO�QSYLINJR̀O�PIORSPIHYUIOQ�O�TUYIRORPTUUOTUUQSTJIOJPIOINJMKIOµYTKTNJIIHO
�T�MLYLO�KMSIOTLQNW¶OX�̂OJPIO�TKMQYRO�QKJMQNROQ�OJPIO�QK]·OX�̂OTNZOSQNJMNWINSZO�QKOSQRJROJPTJOTKIOMNSUYHIHOMNOJPIO
µYTKTNJIIHO�T�MLYLO�KMSIOVYJONQJOQJPIK\MRIOTUUQSTJIHOJQOTNQJPIKOUMNIOMJILOQKOMNSUYHIHOMNOTO�PTNWIO_KHIK·OTNHOX�̂OJPIO
�QNRJKYSJMQNO�TNTWIK±RO²IÌ

thiiuiu³uiO�PIORSPIHYUIOQ�O�TUYIRORPTUUOVIO�KI�TKIHOMNORYSPO�QKLOTNHORY��QKJIHOVZORYSPOHTJTOJQORYVRJTNJMTJIOMJROTSSYKTSZOTRO
JPIO�KSPMJISJOLTZOKI�YMKÌO�PIORSPIHYUIOQ�O�TUYIRORPTUUOVIOYRIHOTROTOVTRMRO�QKOKI�MI\MNWOJPIO�QNRJKYSJMQNO�TNTWIK±RO
���UMSTJMQNRO�QKO�TZLINJ̀

thiiuiu³u�O�PIOTUUQSTJMQNOQ�OJPIOµYTKTNJIIHO�T�MLYLO�KMSIOYNHIKOJPMRO�ISJMQNO��̀�̀�ORPTUUONQJOSQNRJMJYJIOTORI�TKTJIO
WYTKTNJIIHOLT�MLYLO�KMSIO�QKOJPIO�QRJOQ�OJPIO�QK]OQ�OITSPOMNHM�MHYTUOUMNIOMJILOMNOJPIORSPIHYUIOQ�O�TUYIR̀

thiiuiu³u�O�PINOJPIO�QNRJKYSJMQNO�TNTWIKOTUUQSTJIROSQRJRO�KQLOTOSQNJMNWINSZOJQOTNQJPIKOUMNIOMJILOMNOJPIORSPIHYUIOQ�O
�TUYIR[OJPIO�QNRJKYSJMQNO�TNTWIKORPTUUORYVLMJORY��QKJMNWOHQSYLINJTJMQNOJQOJPIO�KSPMJISJ̀

thiiuiu̧O���UMSTJMQNRO�QKO�TZLINJORPTUUORPQ\OJPIO�IKSINJTWIOQ�OSQL�UIJMQNOQ�OITSPO�QKJMQNOQ�OJPIO�QK]OTROQ�OJPIOINHOQ�O
JPIO�IKMQHOSQ�IKIHOVZOJPIO���UMSTJMQNO�QKO�TZLINJ̀O�PIO�IKSINJTWIOQ�OSQL�UIJMQNORPTUUOVIOJPIOUIRRIKOQ�OX�̂OJPIO�IKSINJTWIO
Q�OJPTJO�QKJMQNOQ�OJPIO�QK]O\PMSPOPTROTSJYTUUZOVIINOSQL�UIJIH[OQKOX�̂OJPIO�IKSINJTWIOQVJTMNIHOVZOHM�MHMNWOXT̂OJPIOI��INRIO
JPTJOPTROTSJYTUUZOVIINOMNSYKKIHOVZOJPIO�QNRJKYSJMQNO�TNTWIKOQNOTSSQYNJOQ�OJPTJO�QKJMQNOQ�OJPIO�QK]OTNHO�QKO\PMSPOJPIO
�QNRJKYSJMQNO�TNTWIKOPTROLTHIO�TZLINJOQKOMNJINHROJQOLT]IO�TZLINJO�KMQKOJQOJPIONI�JO���UMSTJMQNO�QKO�TZLINJ[OVZOXV̂O
JPIORPTKIOQ�OJPIOµYTKTNJIIHO�T�MLYLO�KMSIOTUUQSTJIHOJQOJPTJO�QKJMQNOQ�OJPIO�QK]OMNOJPIORSPIHYUIOQ�O�TUYIR̀

thiiuiu¹O�NOTSSQKHTNSIO\MJPO���O�QSYLINJO����º���»OTNHhRYV¼ISJOJQOQJPIKO�KQ�MRMQNROQ�OJPIO�QNJKTSJO�QSYLINJR[OJPIO
TLQYNJOQ�OITSPO�KQWKIRRO�TZLINJORPTUUOVIOSQL�YJIHOTRO�QUUQ\R¶

thiiuiu¹uih�PIOTLQYNJOQ�OITSPO�KQWKIRRO�TZLINJORPTUUO�MKRJOMNSUYHI¶
ui �PTJO�QKJMQNOQ�OJPIOµYTKTNJIIHO�T�MLYLO�KMSIO�KQ�IKUZOTUUQSTVUIOJQOSQL�UIJIHO�QK]OTROHIJIKLMNIHOVZO

LYUJM�UZMNWOJPIO�IKSINJTWIOQ�OSQL�UIJMQNOQ�OITSPO�QKJMQNOQ�OJPIO�QK]OVZOJPIORPTKIOQ�OJPIOµYTKTNJIIHO
�T�MLYLO�KMSIOTUUQSTJIHOJQOJPTJO�QKJMQNOQ�OJPIO�QK]OMNOJPIOLQRJOKISINJORSPIHYUIOQ�O�TUYIR·



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

FG

HI JKLMNOPQMRPSNPTNMKUNVWLQLSMUUXNYLZR[W[N\QR]UNOQPOUQ̂_NL̂̂P]L̀ ÛNMPN[LMUQRL̂aNLSXNUbWRO[USMNXÛRcUQUXN
LSXNaWRML̀ _̂NaMPQUXNLMNMKUNaRMUNTPQNaẀaUbWUSMNRS]PQOPQLMRPSNRSNMKUN]P[ÔUMUXN]PSaMQW]MRPSNPQdNRTNLOOQPcUXNRSN
eQRMRSfNRSNLXcLS]UǸ_NMKUNgeSUQdNaWRML̀ _̂NaMPQUXNPTTNMKUNaRMUNLMNLN̂P]LMRPSNLfQUUXNWOPSNRSNeQRMRSfh

Hi JKLMNOPQMRPSNPTNjPSaMQW]MRPSNjKLSfUNkRQU]MRcUaNMKLMNMKUNlQ]KRMU]MNXUMUQ[RSUadNRSNMKUNlQ]KRMU]MmaN
OQPTUaaRPSL̂NnWXf[USMdNMPǸUNQULaPSL̀ _̂NnWaMRTRUXhNLSX

Ho JKUNjPSaMQW]MRPSNYLSLfUQmaNpUUdN]P[OWMUXNWOPSNMKUNjPaMNPTNMKUNqPQrNXUa]QR̀UXNRSNMKUNOQU]UXRSfNsU]MRPSaN
ttutuvututNLSXNttutuvutuwNLMNMKUNQLMUNaMLMUXNRSNsU]MRPSNxutuwNPQdNRTNMKUNjPSaMQW]MRPSNYLSLfUQmaNpUUNRaNaMLMUXNLaN
LNTRZUXNaW[NRSNMKLMNsU]MRPSdNLSNL[PWSMNMKLMǸULQaNMKUNaL[UNQLMRPNMPNMKLMNTRZUXyaW[NTUUNLaNMKUNjPaMNPTNMKUN
qPQrNRS]̂WXUXNRSNsU]MRPSaNttutuvututNLSXNttutuvutuwǸULQaNMPNLNQULaPSL̀ ÛNUaMR[LMUNPTNMKUNOQP̀L̀ ÛNjPaMNPTN
MKUNqPQrNWOPSNRMaN]P[ÔUMRPSu

z{||H|H}HI{JKUNL[PWSMNPTNUL]KNOQPfQUaaNOL_[USMNaKL̂̂NMKUSǸUNQUXW]UXǸ_~
H| JKUNLffQUfLMUNPTNLS_NL[PWSMaNOQUcRPWâ_NOLRXǸ_NMKUNgeSUQh
HI JKUNL[PWSMdNRTNLS_dNTPQNqPQrNMKLMNQU[LRSaNWS]PQQU]MUXNLSXNTPQNeKR]KNMKUNlQ]KRMU]MNKLaNOQUcRPWâ_NeRMKKÛXN

LNjUQMRTR]LMUNTPQN\L_[USMNLaNOQPcRXUXNRSNlQMR]̂UN�NPTNl�lNkP]W[USMNlw�t�w�tvh
Hi lS_NL[PWSMNTPQNeKR]KNMKUNjPSaMQW]MRPSNYLSLfUQNXPUaNSPMNRSMUSXNMPNOL_NLNsẀ]PSMQL]MPQNPQN[LMUQRL̂N

aWOÔRUQdNWŜUaaNMKUNqPQrNKLaǸUUSNOUQTPQ[UXǸ_NPMKUQaNMKUNjPSaMQW]MRPSNYLSLfUQNRSMUSXaNMPNOL_h
Ho pPQNqPQrNOUQTPQ[UXNPQNXUTU]MaNXRa]PcUQUXNaRS]UNMKUN̂LaMNOL_[USMNLOÔR]LMRPSdNLS_NL[PWSMNTPQNeKR]KNMKUN

lQ]KRMU]MN[L_NeRMKKP̂XNOL_[USMdNPQNSŴ̂RT_NLNjUQMRTR]LMUNPTN\L_[USMNRSNeKP̂UNPQNRSNOLQMdNLaNOQPcRXUXNRSN
lQMR]̂UN�NPTNl�lNkP]W[USMNlw�t�w�tvh

H� JKUNaKPQMTL̂̂dNRTNLS_dNRSXR]LMUXǸ_NMKUNjPSaMQW]MRPSNYLSLfUQNRSNMKUNXP]W[USMLMRPSNQUbWRQUXǸ_NsU]MRPSN
ttutu�NMPNaẀaMLSMRLMUNOQRPQNlOÔR]LMRPSaNTPQN\L_[USMdNPQNQUaŴMRSfNTQP[NUQQPQaNaẀaUbWUSM̂_NXRa]PcUQUXǸ_N
MKUNgeSUQmaNLWXRMPQaNRSNaW]KNXP]W[USMLMRPShNLSX

H� �UMLRSLfUNeRMKKÛXNOWQaWLSMNMPNsU]MRPSNttutu�u

z{||H|H�{���������
z{||H|H�H|{pPQNUL]KNOQPfQUaaNOL_[USMN[LXUNOQRPQNMPNsẀaMLSMRL̂NjP[ÔUMRPSNPTNMKUNqPQrdNMKUNgeSUQN[L_NeRMKKP̂XNMKUN
TP̂̂PeRSfNL[PWSMdNLaNQUMLRSLfUdNTQP[NMKUNOL_[USMNPMKUQeRaUNXWU~

�SNLXXRMRPSNMPNLS_NL[PWSMaNeRMKKÛXNTQP[NOL_[USMNOWQaWLSMNMPNLS_NPMKUQNOQPcRaRPSNRSNMKRaNlfQUU[USMdNgeSUQNaKL̂̂NQUMLRSN
TQP[NOQPfQUaaNOL_[USMadNWSMR̂NOL_[USMNRaNXWUNWSXUQNMKUNMUQ[aNLSXN]PSXRMRPSaNfPcUQSRSfNTRSL̂NOL_[USMadNL[PWSMaNLaN
TP̂̂Pea~NN

ut geSUQNaKL̂̂NQUMLRSNTRcUNOUQ]USMN����NPTNUL]KNOQPfQUaaNOL_[USMNMPNLN[LZR[W[NPTNTRcUNOUQ]USMN����NPTN
MKUNjPSMQL]MNsW[uNN

uw �SNSPNUcUSMNaKL̂̂NMKUNL[PWSMNQUMLRSUXǸUNQUXW]UXNMPN̂UaaNMKLSNTRcUNOUQ]USMN����NPTNMKUNjPSMQL]MNsW[NWSMR̂N
LTMUQNTRSL̂NL]]UOMLS]UNPTNMKUN\QPnU]MǸ_NMKUNgeSUQuNN

NN

z{||H|H�H|H|NJKUNTP̂̂PeRSfNRMU[aNLQUNSPMNaẀnU]MNMPNQUMLRSLfU~
������������������� ���¡¢£�¤��� ��¥��¦��¥¥ §̈��©� ª��������©�«��¡¤¥����©�����§�¤ �̈��� ��«����¡���¤�«���¤¬

�®���©��̄¥��̈�§���̈\UQ[RMNTUUaNLSXNRSaWQLS]UNLSXǸPSXN]PaMaNNN

z{||H|H°N�TNTRSL̂N]P[ÔUMRPSNPTNMKUNqPQrNRaN[LMUQRL̂̂_NXÛL_UXNMKQPWfKNSPNTLŴMNPTNMKUNjPSaMQW]MRPSNYLSLfUQdNMKUNgeSUQN
aKL̂̂NOL_NMKUNjPSaMQW]MRPSNYLSLfUQNLS_NLXXRMRPSL̂NL[PWSMaNRSNL]]PQXLS]UNeRMKNlQMR]̂UN�NPTNl�lNkP]W[USMNlw�t�w�tvu

z{||H|H|±N²Z]UOMNeRMKNMKUNgeSUQmaNOQRPQNeQRMMUSNLOOQPcL̂dNMKUNjPSaMQW]MRPSNYLSLfUQNaKL̂̂NSPMN[LrUNLXcLS]UNOL_[USMaNMPN
aWOÔRUQaNTPQN[LMUQRL̂aNPQNUbWRO[USMNeKR]KNKLcUNSPMǸUUSNXÛRcUQUXNLSXNaWRML̀ _̂NaMPQUXNLMNMKUNaRMUuNNYLMUQRL̂aNPQNUbWRO[USMN
LOOQPcUXNTPQNLXcLS]UNOL_[USMaNaKL̂̂ǸUNaU]WQÛ_NaMPQUXNRSN̂P]LMRPSaNMKLMNLQUǸPSXUXNLSXNRSaWQUXuNjPSaMQW]MRPSNYLSLfUQN
aKL̂̂NOQPcRXUNUcRXUS]UNPTNLXUbWLMUNOQPOUQM_NRSaWQLS]UNaLMRaTL]MPQ_NMPNMKUNgeSUQNeKUSNQUbWUaMRSfNLXcLS]UXNOL_[USMuN
YLMUQRL̂aNPQNUbWRO[USMNSPMNXÛRcUQUXNLMNMKUNaRMUNLSXNLOOQPcUXNTPQNLXcLS]UXNOL_[USMNeR̂̂NOLaaNMPNgeSUQNPS]UNOL_[USMNKLaN
ÙUSN[LXUuNjPSaMQW]MRPSNYLSLfUQNeR̂̂NOQPcRXUNLSNL]]UOML̀ ÛN³R̂̂NPTNsL̂UNLSXNeR̂̂N]LWaUNaW]KN[LMUQRL̂aNPQNUbWRO[USMNMPǸUN



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

FF

GHIJKLMHNMOPQKIRNMSITUKIVWXMYZM[\N]ĤM\QNUK_V\TQM\NMIK̀]\IKLMaWMVbKMOPQKIcMVbKQM\VMP\̂̂MaKMUIT[\LKLMP\Vb\QMVbKMdTNVMTZMVbKM
eTIJX

fghhihihhgjbKMOPQKIMHQLMVbKMdTQNVI]_V\TQMkHQHlKIMNbĤ̂MHlIKKM]UTQMHMG]V]Ĥ̂WMH__KUVHâKMUIT_KL]IKMZTIMIK[\KPMHQLM
HUUIT[ĤMTZMUHWGKQVNMVTMm]a_TQVIH_VTINcMHQLMVbKMUKI_KQVHlKMTZMIKVH\QHlKMbK̂LMTQMm]a_TQVIH_VNcMHQLMVbKMdTQNVI]_V\TQM
kHQHlKIMNbĤ̂MKnK_]VKMN]a_TQVIH_VNM\QMH__TILHQ_KMP\VbMVbTNKMHlIKKGKQVNX

fghhihihogYQMVHJ\QlMH_V\TQMTQMVbKMdTQNVI]_V\TQMkHQHlKIRNMpUÛ\_HV\TQNMZTIMSHWGKQVMVbKMpI_b\VK_VMNbĤ̂MaKMKQV\V̂KLMVTMIK̂WM
TQMVbKMH__]IH_WMHQLM_TGÛKVKQKNNMTZMVbKM\QZTIGHV\TQMZ]IQ\NbKLMaWMVbKMdTQNVI]_V\TQMkHQHlKIcMHQLMN]_bMH_V\TQMNbĤ̂MQTVMaKM
LKKGKLMVTMaKMHMIKUIKNKQVHV\TQMVbHVMqrsMVbKMpI_b\VK_VMbHNMGHLKMHMLKVH\̂KLMKnHG\QHV\TQcMH]L\VcMTIMHI\VbGKV\_M[KI\Z\_HV\TQcMTZM
VbKMLT_]GKQVHV\TQMN]aG\VVKLM\QMH__TILHQ_KMP\VbMmK_V\TQMrrXrXtMTIMTVbKIMN]UUTIV\QlMLHVHuMqvsMVbHVMVbKMpI_b\VK_VMbHNMGHLKM
KnbH]NV\[KMTIM_TQV\Q]T]NMTQwN\VKM\QNUK_V\TQNuMTIMqxsMVbHVMVbKMpI_b\VK_VMbHNMGHLKMKnHG\QHV\TQNMVTMHN_KIVH\QMbTPMTIMZTIMPbHVM
U]IUTNKNMVbKMdTQNVI]_V\TQMkHQHlKIMbHNM]NKLMHGT]QVNMUIK[\T]N̂WMUH\LMTQMH__T]QVMTZMVbKMdTQVIH_VXMm]_bMKnHG\QHV\TQNcM
H]L\VNcMHQLM[KI\Z\_HV\TQNcM\ZMIK̀]\IKLMaWMVbKMOPQKIcMP\̂̂MaKMUKIZTIGKLMaWMVbKMOPQKIRNMH]L\VTINMH_V\QlM\QMVbKMNT̂KM\QVKIKNVMTZM
VbKMOPQKIX

fghhiogyz{|}g~|���{�
fghhioihM�\QĤMUHWGKQVcM_TQNV\V]V\QlMVbKMKQV\IKM]QUH\LMaĤHQ_KMTZMVbKMdTQVIH_VMm]GcMNbĤ̂MaKMGHLKMaWMVbKMOPQKIMVTMVbKM
dTQNVI]_V\TQMkHQHlKIMPbKQ

ih VbKMdTQNVI]_V\TQMkHQHlKIMbHNMZ]̂̂WMUKIZTIGKLMVbKMdTQVIH_VcMKn_KUVMZTIMVbKMdTQNVI]_V\TQMkHQHlKIRNM
IKNUTQN\a\̂\VWMVTM_TIIK_VMeTIJMHNMUIT[\LKLM\QMpIV\_̂KMrvMTZMpYpM�T_]GKQVMpv�r�v�r�cMHQLMVTMNHV\NZWMTVbKIM
IK̀]\IKGKQVNcM\ZMHQWcMPb\_bMKnVKQLMaKWTQLMZ\QĤMUHWGKQVu

io VbKMdTQNVI]_V\TQMkHQHlKIMbHNMN]aG\VVKLMHMZ\QĤMH__T]QV\QlMZTIMVbKMdTNVMTZMVbKMeTIJMHQLMHMZ\QĤMpUÛ\_HV\TQM
ZTIMSHWGKQVuMHQL

i� HMZ\QĤMdKIV\Z\_HVKMZTIMSHWGKQVMbHNMaKKQM\NN]KLMaWMVbKMpI_b\VK_VM\QMH__TILHQ_KMP\VbMmK_V\TQMrrXvXvXvX
i� HMZ\QĤMdKIV\Z\_HVKMZTIMO__]UHQ_WMbHNMaKKQM\NN]KLMaWMVbKMG]Q\_\UĤ\VWMbH[\QlMH]VbTI\VWX

fghhioioge\Vb\QMx�MLHWNMTZMVbKMOPQKIRNMIK_K\UVMTZMVbKMdTQNVI]_V\TQMkHQHlKIRNMZ\QĤMH__T]QV\QlMZTIMVbKMdTNVMTZMVbKMeTIJcM
VbKMOPQKIMNbĤ̂M_TQL]_VMHQMH]L\VMTZMVbKMdTNVMTZMVbKMeTIJMTIMQTV\ZWMVbKMpI_b\VK_VMVbHVM\VMP\̂̂MQTVM_TQL]_VMHQMH]L\VX

fghhioioihgYZMVbKMOPQKIM_TQL]_VNMHQMH]L\VMTZMVbKMdTNVMTZMVbKMeTIJcMVbKMOPQKIMNbĤ̂cMP\Vb\QMr�MLHWNMHZVKIM_TGÛKV\TQMTZMVbKM
H]L\VcMN]aG\VMHMPI\VVKQMIKUTIVMaHNKLM]UTQMVbKMH]L\VTINRMZ\QL\QlNMVTMVbKMpI_b\VK_VX

fghhioioioge\Vb\QMNK[KQMLHWNMHZVKIMIK_K\UVMTZMVbKMPI\VVKQMIKUTIVMLKN_I\aKLM\QMmK_V\TQMrrXvXvXrcMTIMIK_K\UVMTZMQTV\_KMVbHVMVbKM
OPQKIMP\̂̂MQTVM_TQL]_VMHQMH]L\VcMHQLMUIT[\LKLMVbHVMVbKMTVbKIM_TQL\V\TQNMTZMmK_V\TQMrrXvXrMbH[KMaKKQMGKVcMVbKMpI_b\VK_VMP\̂̂M
K\VbKIM\NN]KMVTMVbKMOPQKIMHMZ\QĤMdKIV\Z\_HVKMZTIMSHWGKQVMP\VbMHM_TUWMVTMVbKMdTQNVI]_V\TQMkHQHlKIcMTIMQTV\ZWMVbKM
dTQNVI]_V\TQMkHQHlKIMHQLMOPQKIM\QMPI\V\QlMTZMVbKMpI_b\VK_VRNMIKHNTQNMZTIMP\VbbT̂L\QlMHM_KIV\Z\_HVKMHNMUIT[\LKLM\QMpIV\_̂KM
�MTZMpYpM�T_]GKQVMpv�r�v�r�XMjbKMV\GKMUKI\TLNMNVHVKLM\QMVb\NMmK_V\TQMrrXvXvMN]UKINKLKMVbTNKMNVHVKLM\QMpIV\_̂KM�MTZMpYpM
�T_]GKQVMpv�r�v�r�XMjbKMpI_b\VK_VM\NMQTVMIKNUTQN\âKMZTIM[KI\ZW\QlMVbKMH__]IH_WMTZMVbKMdTQNVI]_V\TQMkHQHlKIRNMZ\QĤM
H__T]QV\QlX

fghhioioi�gYZMVbKMOPQKIRNMH]L\VTINRMIKUTIVM_TQ_̂]LKNMVbHVMVbKMdTNVMTZMVbKMeTIJcMHNMN]aNVHQV\HVKLMaWMVbKMdTQNVI]_V\TQM
kHQHlKIRNMZ\QĤMH__T]QV\QlcM\NM̂KNNMVbHQM_̂H\GKLMaWMVbKMdTQNVI]_V\TQMkHQHlKIcMVbKMdTQNVI]_V\TQMkHQHlKIMNbĤ̂MaKMKQV\V̂KLM
VTMIK̀]KNVMGKL\HV\TQMTZMVbKML\NU]VKLMHGT]QVMP\VbT]VMNKKJ\QlMHQM\Q\V\ĤMLK_\N\TQMU]IN]HQVMVTMpIV\_̂KMr�MTZMpYpM�T_]GKQVM
pv�r�v�r�XMpMIK̀]KNVMZTIMGKL\HV\TQMNbĤ̂MaKMGHLKMaWMVbKMdTQNVI]_V\TQMkHQHlKIMP\Vb\QMx�MLHWNMHZVKIMVbKMdTQNVI]_V\TQM
kHQHlKIRNMIK_K\UVMTZMHM_TUWMTZMVbKMpI_b\VK_VRNMZ\QĤMdKIV\Z\_HVKMZTIMSHWGKQVXM�H\̂]IKMVTMIK̀]KNVMGKL\HV\TQMP\Vb\QMVb\NM
x�wLHWMUKI\TLMNbĤ̂MIKN]̂VM\QMVbKMN]aNVHQV\HVKLMHGT]QVMIKUTIVKLMaWMVbKMOPQKIRNMH]L\VTINMaK_TG\QlMa\QL\QlMTQMVbKM
dTQNVI]_V\TQMkHQHlKIXMSKQL\QlMHMZ\QĤMIKNT̂]V\TQMTZMVbKML\NU]VKLMHGT]QVcMVbKMOPQKIMNbĤ̂MUHWMVbKMdTQNVI]_V\TQMkHQHlKIM
VbKMHGT]QVM_KIV\Z\KLM\QMVbKMpI_b\VK_VRNMZ\QĤMdKIV\Z\_HVKMZTIMSHWGKQVX

fghhioi�gjbKMOPQKIRNMZ\QĤMUHWGKQVMVTMVbKMdTQNVI]_V\TQMkHQHlKIMNbĤ̂MaKMGHLKMQTM̂HVKIMVbHQM��MqN\nVWsMLHWNMHZVKIMVbKM
\NN]HQ_KMTZMVbKMpI_b\VK_VRNMZ\QĤMdKIV\Z\_HVKMZTIMSHWGKQVcMHQLM_TQZ\IGHV\TQMVbHVMĤ̂M\VKGNM̂\NVKLMTQMVbKM�S]Q_bM�\NV�M
HVVH_bKLMVTMVbKM̂KVVKIMTZMN]aNVHQV\ĤM_TGÛKV\TQMHIKM_TQZ\IGKLM_TGÛKVKMaWMVbKMOPQKIMTIMpI_b\VK_VX

fghhioi�gYZcMN]aNK̀]KQVMVTMZ\QĤMUHWGKQVcMHQLMHVMVbKMOPQKIRNMIK̀]KNVcMVbKMdTQNVI]_V\TQMkHQHlKIM\Q_]INM_TNVNcMLKN_I\aKLM\QM
mK_V\TQNM�XrMVbIT]lbM�X�cMHQLMQTVMKn_̂]LKLMaWMmK_V\TQM�X�cMVTM_TIIK_VMLKZK_V\[KMTIMQTQ_TQZTIG\QlMeTIJcMVbKMOPQKIMNbĤ̂M



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

FG

HIJKLMHNIOPQIORSTNPHMUPJSTOVWTWXIHOYSHONMUQOUSNPNZOWT[OPQIORSTNPHMUPJSTOVWTWXIH\NO]IIOŴ _̂JUWL_IOPQIHIPSZOSTOPQIONWKIO
LWNJNOWNOJYONMUQOUSNPNOQW[OLIITOJTUMHHI[ÔHJSHOPSOYJTW_ÔẀKITPZOLMPOTSPOJTOIaUINNOSYOPQIObMWHWTPII[OVWaJKMKOcHJUId

efghgihgjklmnopoqonr
stuvwxyz{|zzzwxsv}~zs��z�v~��uyzty~�x�uv��
�z{|�{zv������z��������z}����
�z{|�{�{O�T̀OR_WJKONML�IUPOPSZOLMPOTSPOHINS_�I[OL̀ZOKI[JWPJSTOLIP�IITOPQIO��TIHOWT[ORSTNPHMUPJSTOVWTWXIHONQW__OLIO
HINS_�I[OJTOWUUSH[WTUIO�JPQOPQIÔHS�JNJSTNONIPOYSHPQOJTOPQJNO�HPJU_IO��OWT[O�HPJU_IO��OSYO���������dO�S�I�IHZOYSHOR_WJKNO
WHJNJTXOYHSKOSHOHI_WPJTXOPSOPQIORSTNPHMUPJSTOVWTWXIH\NOcHIUSTNPHMUPJSTOcQWNIONIH�JUINZOPQIO��TIHONQW__O[IPIHKJTIOPQIO
WUPMW_O�W_MIOHIUIJ�I[OYHSKOPQIORSTNPHMUPJSTOVWTWXIHNOcHIUSTNPHMUPJSTONIH�JUINdOO�QIORSTNPHMUPJSTOVWTWXIHONQW__OLIO
USK̂ ITNWPI[OYSHOPQINIONIH�JUINOLWNI[OSTOPQIOWUPMW_O�W_MIOPQWPOPQIO��TIHOHIUIJ�INOM̂OPSOPQIOKWaJKMKOWXHII[OPSOWKSMTPOYSHO
PQSNIONIH�JUINd

efghgihgjklmnopoqonr
�z{|�|z������ z���¡¢��zt����¢����
]SHOWT̀OR_WJKONML�IUPOPSZOLMPOTSPOHINS_�I[OL̀OKI[JWPJSTÔMHNMWTPOPSO�HPJU_IO��OSYO�£�O¤SUMKITPO���������ZOPQIOKIPQS[O
SYOLJT[JTXO[JN̂MPIOHINS_MPJSTONQW__OLIOWNOYS__S�N¥
e¦ko§̈mqkomgjjh©jhªgqom«©¬r

®�zz�̄ �HLJPHWPJSTÔMHNMWTPOPSO�HPJU_IO��OSYO�£�O¤SUMKITPO���������

®�z°z�̄ ±JPJXWPJSTOJTOWOUSMHPOSYOUSK̂ IPITPO�MHJN[JUPJST

®�zz�̄ �PQIH¥Oe²jo§ª³́r

OO

£YOPQIO��TIHOWT[ORSTNPHMUPJSTOVWTWXIHO[SOTSPONI_IUPOWOKIPQS[OSYOLJT[JTXO[JN̂MPIOHINS_MPJSTZOSHO[SOTSPONMLNIµMITP_̀OWXHIIO
JTO�HJPJTXOPSOWOLJT[JTXO[JN̂MPIOHINS_MPJSTOKIPQS[OSPQIHOPQWTO_JPJXWPJSTZOR_WJKNO�J__OLIOHINS_�I[OL̀O_JPJXWPJSTOJTOWOUSMHPOSYO
USK̂ IPITPO�MHJN[JUPJSTd

stuvwxyz{¶zzzuyt}v�suv��z�tz~�~�y�~v��
�z{¶�{zu��·�������z�����z��zy̧��¢����z�¹z�º�z»¢��������z}�̧�·¢·z�����zs·���·���
�z{¶�{�{z£YOPQIO��TIHOWT[OPQIORSTNPHMUPJSTOVWTWXIHO[SOTSPOHIWUQOWTOWXHIIKITPOSTOPQIObMWHWTPII[OVWaJKMKOcHJUIZOPQIO
��TIHOKẀOPIHKJTWPIOPQJNO�XHIIKITPOM̂STOTSPO_INNOPQWTONI�ITO[ẀN\O�HJPPITOTSPJUIOPSOPQIORSTNPHMUPJSTOVWTWXIHd

�z{¶�{�|z£TOPQIOI�ITPOSYOPIHKJTWPJSTOSYOPQJNO�XHIIKITPÔMHNMWTPOPSO¼IUPJSTO�½d�d�ZOPQIORSTNPHMUPJSTOVWTWXIHONQW__OLIO
USK̂ ITNWPI[OYSHOcHIUSTNPHMUPJSTOcQWNIONIH�JUINOWT[O¾SH¿ÔIHYSHKI[ÔHJSHOPSOHIUIĴPOSYOWOTSPJUIOSYOPIHKJTWPJSTZOJTO
WUUSH[WTUIO�JPQOPQIOPIHKNOSYOPQJNO�XHIIKITPdO£TOTSOI�ITPONQW__OPQIORSTNPHMUPJSTOVWTWXIH\NOUSK̂ ITNWPJSTOMT[IHOPQJNO
¼IUPJSTOIaUII[OPQIOUSK̂ ITNWPJSTONIPOYSHPQOJTO¼IUPJSTO�d�d

�z{¶�{�¶OcHJSHOPSOPQIOIaIUMPJSTOSYOPQIObMWHWTPII[OVWaJKMKOcHJUIO�KIT[KITPZOPQIO��TIHOKẀOPIHKJTWPIOPQJNO�XHIIKITPO
M̂STOTSPO_INNOPQWTONI�ITO[ẀN\O�HJPPITOTSPJUIOPSOPQIORSTNPHMUPJSTOVWTWXIHOYSHOPQIO��TIH\NOUST�ITJITUIOWT[O�JPQSMPO
UWMNIZOWT[OPQIORSTNPHMUPJSTOVWTWXIHOKẀOPIHKJTWPIOPQJNO�XHIIKITPZOM̂STOTSPO_INNOPQWTONI�ITO[ẀN\O�HJPPITOTSPJUIOPSOPQIO
��TIHZOYSHOPQIOHIWNSTNONIPOYSHPQOJTO�HPJU_IO�ÀOSYO���������d

�z{¶�{�ÁO£TOPQIOI�ITPOSYOPIHKJTWPJSTOSYOPQJNO�XHIIKITPÔMHNMWTPOPSO¼IUPJSTO�½d�d½ZOPQIORSTNPHMUPJSTOVWTWXIHONQW__OLIO
IµMJPWL_̀OUSK̂ ITNWPI[OYSHOcHIUSTNPHMUPJSTOcQWNIONIH�JUINOWT[O¾SH¿ÔIHYSHKI[ÔHJSHOPSOHIUIĴPOSYOWOTSPJUIOSYOPIHKJTWPJSTdO
£TOTSOI�ITPONQW__OPQIORSTNPHMUPJSTOVWTWXIH\NOUSK̂ ITNWPJSTOMT[IHOPQJNO¼IUPJSTOIaUII[OPQIOUSK̂ ITNWPJSTONIPOYSHPQOJTO
¼IUPJSTO�d�d

�z{¶�{�ÂO£YOPQIO��TIHOPIHKJTWPINOPQIORSTPHWUPÔMHNMWTPOPSO¼IUPJSTO�½d�d½OWYPIHOPQIOUSKKITUIKITPOSYOPQIORSTNPHMUPJSTO
cQWNIOLMPÔHJSHOPSOPQIOIaIUMPJSTOSYOPQIObMWHWTPII[OVWaJKMKOcHJUIO�KIT[KITPZOPQIO��TIHONQW__ÔẀOPSOPQIORSTNPHMUPJSTO
VWTWXIHOWTOWKSMTPOUW_UM_WPI[OWNOYS__S�NZO�QJUQOWKSMTPONQW__OLIOJTOW[[JPJSTOPSOWT̀OUSK̂ ITNWPJSTÔWJ[OPSOPQIO
RSTNPHMUPJSTOVWTWXIHOMT[IHO¼IUPJSTO�½d�dÀ¥



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

FG

HI JKLMNOPMNQRSONRTNOPMNURVLNWXYZVVM[N\]NOPMNQRXSOVZYOWRXN̂KXK_MVNORNOPMN[KOMNRTNOMV̀WXKOWRXa
Hb c[[NOPMNQRXSOVZYOWRXN̂KXK_MVdSNeMMNYR̀ fZOM[NZfRXNOPMNQRSONRTNOPMNURVLNORNOPMN[KOMNRTNOMV̀WXKOWRXNKONOPMN

VKOMNSOKOM[NWXNgMYOWRXNhijNRVkNWTNOPMNQRXSOVZYOWRXN̂KXK_MVdSNeMMNWSNSOKOM[NKSNKNTWlM[NSZ̀ NWXNOPKONgMYOWRXkNKXN
K̀RZXONOPKON\MKVSNOPMNSK̀MNVKOWRNORNOPKONTWlM[mSZ̀ NeMMNKSNOPMNQRSONRTNOPMNURVLNKONOPMNOẀMNRTNOMV̀WXKOWRXN
\MKVSNORNKNVMKSRXK\nMNMSOẀKOMNRTNOPMNfVR\K\nMNQRSONRTNOPMNURVLNZfRXNWOSNYR̀ fnMOWRXaNKX[

Ho gZ\OVKYONOPMNK__VM_KOMNRTNfVMpWRZSNfK]̀ MXOSǸK[MN\]NOPMNqrXMVNTRVNQRXSOVZYOWRXNsPKSMNSMVpWYMSi

tuIoHIHvNJPMNqrXMVNSPKnnNKnSRNfK]NOPMNQRXSOVZYOWRXN̂KXK_MVNTKWVNYR̀ fMXSKOWRXkNMWOPMVN\]NfZVYPKSMNRVNVMXOKnNKONOPMNMnMYOWRXN
RTNOPMNqrXMVkNTRVNKX]NMwZWf̀ MXONRrXM[N\]NOPMNQRXSOVZYOWRXN̂KXK_MVNOPKONOPMNqrXMVNMnMYOSNORNVMOKWXNKX[NOPKONWSNXRON
ROPMVrWSMNWXYnZ[M[NWXNOPMNQRSONRTNOPMNURVLNZX[MVNgMYOWRXNjxijiyijiNJRNOPMNMlOMXONOPKONOPMNqrXMVNMnMYOSNORNOKLMNnM_KnN
KSSW_X̀ MXONRTNSZ\YRXOVKYOSNKX[NfZVYPKSMNRV[MVSNzWXYnZ[WX_NVMXOKnNK_VMM̀MXOS{kNOPMNQRXSOVZYOWRXN̂KXK_MVNSPKnnkNKSNKN
YRX[WOWRXNRTNVMYMWpWX_NOPMNfK]̀ MXOSNVMTMVVM[NORNWXNOPWSNcVOWYnMNjxkNMlMYZOMNKX[N[MnWpMVNKnnNSZYPNfKfMVSNKX[NOKLMNKnnNSZYPN
SOMfSkNWXYnZ[WX_NOPMNnM_KnNKSSW_X̀ MXONRTNSZYPNSZ\YRXOVKYOSNKX[NROPMVNYRXOVKYOZKnNVW_POSNRTNOPMNQRXSOVZYOWRXN̂KXK_MVkNKSNOPMN
qrXMVǸK]NVMwZWVMNTRVNOPMNfZVfRSMNRTNTZnn]NpMSOWX_NWXNOPMNqrXMVNOPMNVW_POSNKX[N\MXMTWOSNRTNOPMNQRXSOVZYOWRXN̂KXK_MVN
ZX[MVNSZYPNSZ\YRXOVKYOSNRVNfZVYPKSMNRV[MVSiNcnnNgZ\YRXOVKYOSkNfZVYPKSMNRV[MVSNKX[NVMXOKnNK_VMM̀MXOSNMXOMVM[NWXORN\]NOPMN
QRXSOVZYOWRXN̂KXK_MVNrWnnNYRXOKWXNfVRpWSWRXSNKnnRrWX_NTRVNKSSW_X̀ MXONORNOPMNqrXMVNKSN[MSYVW\M[NK\RpMi

tuIoHIHvHIN|TNOPMNqrXMVNKYYMfOSNKSSW_X̀ MXONRTNSZ\YRXOVKYOSkNfZVYPKSMNRV[MVSNRVNVMXOKnNK_VMM̀MXOSNKSN[MSYVW\M[NK\RpMkNOPMN
qrXMVNrWnnNVMẀ\ZVSMNRVNWX[M̀XWT]NOPMNQRXSOVZYOWRXN̂KXK_MVNTRVNKnnNYRSOSNKVWSWX_NZX[MVNOPMNSZ\YRXOVKYOkNfZVYPKSMNRV[MVN
RVNVMXOKnNK_VMM̀MXOkNWTNOPRSMNYRSOSNrRZn[NPKpMN\MMXNVMẀ\ZVSK\nMNKSNQRSONRTNOPMNURVLNWTNOPMNYRXOVKYONPK[NXRON\MMXN
OMV̀WXKOM[iN|TNOPMNqrXMVNYPRRSMSNXRONORNKYYMfONKSSW_X̀ MXONRTNKX]NSZ\YRXOVKYOkNfZVYPKSMNRV[MVNRVNVMXOKnNK_VMM̀MXONOPKON
rRZn[NPKpMNYRXSOWOZOM[NKNQRSONRTNOPMNURVLNPK[NOPWSNK_VMM̀MXONXRON\MMXNOMV̀WXKOM[kNOPMNQRXSOVZYOWRXN̂KXK_MVNrWnnN
OMV̀WXKOMNOPMNSZ\YRXOVKYOkNfZVYPKSMNRV[MVNRVNVMXOKnNK_VMM̀MXONKX[NOPMNqrXMVNrWnnNfK]NOPMNQRXSOVZYOWRXN̂KXK_MVNOPMNYRSOSN
XMYMSSKVWn]NWXYZVVM[N\]NOPMNQRXSOVZYOWRXN̂KXK_MVN\MYKZSMNRTNSZYPNOMV̀WXKOWRXi

tuIoHbu}~���������u��u����~�����u���������u��~������u��u��~u�������~~�u�������u����~u��~���~��
tuIoHbHIu}~���������
JPMNQRXOVKYOǸK]N\MNOMV̀WXKOM[N\]NOPMNqrXMVNKSNfVRpW[M[NWXNcVOWYnMNj�NRTNc|cN�RYZ̀ MXONc��j���j�i

tuIoHbHbu}~���������u��u��~u ��~�u���u¡���~
tuIoHbHbHIu|TNOPMNqrXMVNOMV̀WXKOMSNOPMNQRXOVKYONTRVNYKZSMNKSNfVRpW[M[NWXNcVOWYnMNj�NRTNc|cN�RYZ̀ MXONc��j���j�kNOPMN
K̀RZXOkNWTNKX]kNORN\MNfKW[NORNOPMNQRXSOVZYOWRXN̂KXK_MVNZX[MVNcVOWYnMNj�NRTNc|cN�RYZ̀ MXONc��j���j�NSPKnnNXRONYKZSMNOPMN
¢ZKVKXOMM[N̂KlẀZ̀ NsVWYMNORN\MNMlYMM[M[kNXRVNSPKnnNWONMlYMM[NKXNK̀RZXONYKnYZnKOM[NKSNTRnnRrS£

HI JKLMNOPMNQRSONRTNOPMNURVLNWXYZVVM[N\]NOPMNQRXSOVZYOWRXN̂KXK_MVNORNOPMN[KOMNRTNOMV̀WXKOWRXa
Hb c[[NOPMNQRXSOVZYOWRXN̂KXK_MVdSNeMMkNYR̀ fZOM[NZfRXNOPMNQRSONRTNOPMNURVLNORNOPMN[KOMNRTNOMV̀WXKOWRXNKONOPMN

VKOMNSOKOM[NWXNgMYOWRXNhijNRVkNWTNOPMNQRXSOVZYOWRXN̂KXK_MVdNeMMNWSNSOKOM[NKSNKNTWlM[NSZ̀ NWXNOPKONgMYOWRXkNKXN
K̀RZXONOPKON\MKVSNOPMNSK̀MNVKOWRNORNOPKONTWlM[mSZ̀ NeMMNKSNOPMNQRSONRTNOPMNURVLNKONOPMNOẀMNRTNOMV̀WXKOWRXN
\MKVSNORNKNVMKSRXK\nMNMSOẀKOMNRTNOPMNfVR\K\nMNQRSONRTNOPMNURVLNZfRXNWOSNYR̀ fnMOWRXa

Ho gZ\OVKYONOPMNK__VM_KOMNRTNfVMpWRZSNfK]̀ MXOSǸK[MN\]NOPMNqrXMVaNKX[
H¤ gZ\OVKYONOPMNYRSOSNKX[N[K̀K_MSNWXYZVVM[kNRVNORN\MNWXYZVVM[kN\]NOPMNqrXMVNZX[MVNcVOWYnMNj�NRTNc|cN

�RYZ̀ MXONc��j���j�i

tuIoHbHbHbNJPMNqrXMVNSPKnnNKnSRNfK]NOPMNQRXSOVZYOWRXN̂KXK_MVNTKWVNYR̀ fMXSKOWRXkNMWOPMVN\]NfZVYPKSMNRVNVMXOKnNKONOPMN
MnMYOWRXNRTNOPMNqrXMVkNTRVNKX]NMwZWf̀ MXONRrXM[N\]NOPMNQRXSOVZYOWRXN̂KXK_MVNOPKONOPMNqrXMVNMnMYOSNORNVMOKWXNKX[NOPKONWSN
XRONROPMVrWSMNWXYnZ[M[NWXNOPMNQRSONRTNOPMNURVLNZX[MVNgMYOWRXNjxi�i�ijijiNJRNOPMNMlOMXONOPKONOPMNqrXMVNMnMYOSNORNOKLMNnM_KnN
KSSW_X̀ MXONRTNSZ\YRXOVKYOSNKX[NfZVYPKSMNRV[MVSNzWXYnZ[WX_NVMXOKnNK_VMM̀MXOS{kNOPMNQRXSOVZYOWRXN̂KXK_MVNSPKnnkNKSNKN
YRX[WOWRXNRTNVMYMWpWX_NOPMNfK]̀ MXOSNVMTMVVM[NORNWXNOPWSNcVOWYnMNjxkNMlMYZOMNKX[N[MnWpMVNKnnNSZYPNfKfMVSNKX[NOKLMNKnnNSZYPN
SOMfSkNWXYnZ[WX_NOPMNnM_KnNKSSW_X̀ MXONRTNSZYPNSZ\YRXOVKYOSNKX[NROPMVNYRXOVKYOZKnNVW_POSNRTNOPMNQRXSOVZYOWRXN̂KXK_MVkNKSNOPMN
qrXMVǸK]NVMwZWVMNTRVNOPMNfZVfRSMNRTNTZnn]NpMSOWX_NWXNOPMNqrXMVNOPMNVW_POSNKX[N\MXMTWOSNRTNOPMNQRXSOVZYOWRXN̂KXK_MVN
ZX[MVNSZYPNSZ\YRXOVKYOSNRVNfZVYPKSMNRV[MVSi

tuIoHbHou}~���������u��u��~u ��~�u���u¡��¥~��~��~
|TNOPMNqrXMVNOMV̀WXKOMSNOPMNQRXOVKYONTRVNYRXpMXWMXYMNWXNKYYRV[KXYMNrWOPNcVOWYnMNj�NRTNc|cN�RYZ̀ MXONc��j���j�kNOPMXN
OPMNqrXMVNSPKnnNfK]NOPMNQRXSOVZYOWRXN̂KXK_MVNKNOMV̀WXKOWRXNTMMNKSNTRnnRrS£
¦§̈©ª«¬¬®ª̄°±²̈¬±³±«°ª¬®±́³±«́ª¬ª«°µ̈µ̈¶¬®ª³ªª·µ³̄̈ ·̧¹̄¸̄º»ª¬±¬®ª¼±̈©¬«²½¬µ±̈¾̄ ¨̄¶ª«³±»»±¿µ̈¶̄
¬ª«°µ̈̄ ¬µ±̈³±«¬®ªÀ¿̈ª«Á©½±̈Âª̈µª̈½ªÃÄ



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

FG

HIJHKLMNHOPHMQKRHSNTUVJLSVOJHPOTHSRNHWXJNTYMHKOJZNJVNJKN[HSRNH\OJMSTQKSVOJH]LJL̂NTHMRL__H̀NHNJSVS_NaHSOHTNKNVZNHbLcUNJSH
POTHdOTeHbTObNT_cHNfNKQSNaHVJK_QaVĴHOZNTRNLaHLJaHbTOPVSgHHHH

hijklkimnopqrostr
uRNHdOTeHULcH̀NHMQMbNJaNaH̀cHSRNHWXJNTHLMHbTOZVaNaHVJHvTSVK_NHwxHOPHvIvHyOKQUNJSHvz{w|z{w}~HVJHMQKRHKLMN[HSRNH
�QLTLJSNNaH]LfVUQUH�TVKNHLJaH\OJSTLKSHuVUNHMRL__H̀NHVJKTNLMNaHLMHbTOZVaNaHVJHvTSVK_NHwxHOPHvIvHyOKQUNJSH
vz{w|z{w}[HNfKNbSHSRLSHSRNHSNTUH�bTOPVS�HMRL__H̀NHQJaNTMSOOaHSOHUNLJHSRNH\OJMSTQKSVOJH]LJL̂NTYMH�NNHLMHaNMKTV̀NaHVJH
�NKSVOJMH�gwHLJaH�g�g�HOPHSRVMHv̂TNNUNJSg

�������ij�iii��m���������mi�����m���m
hij�ljHuNTUMHVJHSRVMHv̂TNNUNJSHMRL__HRLZNHSRNHMLUNHUNLJVĴHLMHSROMNHVJHvz{w|z{w}gHdRNTNHTNPNTNJKNHVMHULaNHVJHSRVMH
v̂TNNUNJSHSOHLHbTOZVMVOJHOPHvIvHyOKQUNJSHvz{w|z{w}HOTHLJOSRNTH\OJSTLKSHyOKQUNJS[HSRNHTNPNTNJKNHTNPNTMHSOHSRLSH
bTOZVMVOJHLMHLUNJaNaHOTHMQbb_NUNJSNaH̀cHOSRNTHbTOZVMVOJMHOPHSRNH\OJSTLKSHyOKQUNJSMg

hij�l�imn��qoot�oi�r�i�oos�ro
hij�l�ljHuRNHWXJNTHLJaH\OJMSTQKSVOJH]LJL̂NT[HTNMbNKSVZN_c[H̀VJaHSRNUMN_ZNM[HSRNVTHbLTSJNTM[HMQKKNMMOTM[HLMMV̂JMHLJaH
_N̂L_HTNbTNMNJSLSVZNMHSOHKOZNJLJSM[HL̂TNNUNJSM[HLJaHÒ_V̂LSVOJMHKOJSLVJNaHVJHSRNH\OJSTLKSHyOKQUNJSMgH�fKNbSHLMHbTOZVaNaH
VJH�NKSVOJHwxgzgzHOPHSRVMHv̂TNNUNJS[HLJaHVJH�NKSVOJHw�gzgzHOPHvz{w|z{w}[HJNVSRNTHbLTScHSOHSRNH\OJSTLKSHMRL__HLMMV̂JHSRNH
\OJSTLKSHLMHLHXRO_NHXVSROQSHXTVSSNJHKOJMNJSHOPHSRNHOSRNTgHIPHNVSRNTHbLTScHLSSNUbSMHSOHULeNHLJHLMMV̂JUNJSHXVSROQSHMQKRH
KOJMNJS[HSRLSHbLTScHMRL__HJNZNTSRN_NMMHTNULVJH_N̂L__cHTNMbOJMV̀_NHPOTHL__HÒ_V̂LSVOJMHQJaNTHSRNH\OJSTLKSg

hij�l�l�HuRNHWXJNTHULc[HXVSROQSHKOJMNJSHOPHSRNH\OJMSTQKSVOJH]LJL̂NT[HLMMV̂JHSRNH\OJSTLKSHSOHLH_NJaNTHbTOZVaVĴH
KOJMSTQKSVOJHPVJLJKVĴHPOTHSRNH�TO�NKS[HVPHSRNH_NJaNTHLMMQUNMHSRNHWXJNTYMHTV̂RSMHLJaHÒ_V̂LSVOJMHQJaNTHSRNH\OJSTLKSH
yOKQUNJSMgHuRNH\OJMSTQKSVOJH]LJL̂NTHMRL__HNfNKQSNHL__HKOJMNJSMHTNLMOJL̀_cHTN�QVTNaHSOHPLKV_VSLSNHSRNHLMMV̂JUNJSg

hij�lki�ron��r�qi�r�i�tr�o
hij�lklji��q�tro��n��stri� �oq
vPSNTHNfNKQSVOJHOPHSRNH�TNKOJMSTQKSVOJHv̂TNNUNJS[HSRNHWXJNTHLJaHSRNH\OJMSTQKSVOJH]LJL̂NTHMRL__HbQTKRLMNHLJaHULVJSLVJH
VJMQTLJKNHLMHMNSHPOTSRHVJHvIvHyOKQUNJSHvw��¡|z{w¢[H�SLJaLTaH�OTUHOPHv̂TNNUNJSH£NSXNNJHWXJNTHLJaH\OJMSTQKSVOJH
]LJL̂NTHLMH\OJMSTQKSOTHXRNTNHSRNH̀LMVMHOPHbLcUNJSHVMHSRNH\OMSHOPHSRNHdOTeH�_QMHLH�NNHXVSRHLH�QLTLJSNNaH]LfVUQUH�TVKN[H
�fRV̀VSH£

¤¥¦§̈©ª«©̈©¬©«
¤®¦̄¦°̄¦±²³ª«©̈©¬©«
hij�lkljĺH���s�str�µi�ron�q�i�¶µs���strolHuRNH\OJMSTQKSVOJH]LJL̂NTHMRL__HKLQMNHSRNHbTVULTcHLJaHNfKNMMHOTHQÙ TN__LH
bO_VKNMHPOTH\OUUNTKVL_H�NJNTL_H·VL̀V_VScHLJaHvQSOUÒV_NH·VL̀V_VScHSOHVJK_QaNHSRNHWXJNTHLJaHSRNHWXJNTYMHTNbTNMNJSLSVZN[H
dNÙ NT[HIJKgHLMHLJHLaaVSVOJL_HVJMQTNaHPOTHK_LVUMHKLQMNaHVJHXRO_NHOTHVJHbLTSH̀cHSRNH\OJMSTQKSVOJH]LJL̂NTYMHJN̂_V̂NJSHLKSMH
OTHOUVMMVOJMgHuRNHLaaVSVOJL_HVJMQTNaHKOZNTL̂NHMRL__H̀NHbTVULTcHLJaHJOJ̧KOJSTV̀QSOTcHSOHLJcHOPHSRNHWXJNTYMHVJMQTLJKNH
bO_VKVNMHLJaHMRL__HLbb_cHSOH̀OSRHOĴOVĴHLJaHKOUb_NSNaHObNTLSVOJMg

hij�lkljl¹HuRNH\OJMSTQKSVOJH]LJL̂NTHMRL__HbTOZVaNHKNTSVPVKLSNMHOPHVJMQTLJKNHMLSVMPLKSOTcHSOHSRNHWXJNTHSRLSHNZVaNJKNH
KOUb_VLJKNHXVSRHSRNHTN�QVTNUNJSMHVJHSRVMH�NKSVOJHwxg�gwg

hij�lkl�i�tro��n��stri� �oq
vPSNTHNfNKQSVOJHOPHSRNH�QLTLJSNNaH]LfVUQUH�TVKNHvUNJaUNJS[HSRNHWXJNTHLJaHSRNH\OJMSTQKSVOJH]LJL̂NTHMRL__HbQTKRLMNH
LJaHULVJSLVJHVJMQTLJKNHLMHMNSHPOTSRHVJHvIvHyOKQUNJSHvw��¡|z{w¢[H�SLJaLTaH�OTUHOPHv̂TNNUNJSH£NSXNNJHWXJNTHLJaH
\OJMSTQKSVOJH]LJL̂NTHLMH\OJMSTQKSOTHXRNTNHSRNH̀LMVMHOPHbLcUNJSHVMHSRNH\OMSHOPHSRNHdOTeH�_QMHLH�NNHXVSRHLH�QLTLJSNNaH
]LfVUQUH�TVKN[H�fRV̀VSH£[HIJMQTLJKNHLJaH£OJaM[HLJaHN_MNXRNTNHVJHSRNH\OJSTLKSHyOKQUNJSMg

hij�lkl�ljHuRNH\OJMSTQKSVOJH]LJL̂NTHMRL__HbTOZVaNHbNTPOTULJKNHLJaHbLcUNJSH̀OJaMHLMHMNSHPOTSRHVJHvIvHyOKQUNJSH
vw��¡|z{w¢H�fRV̀VSH£[HLJaHN_MNXRNTNHVJHSRNH\OJSTLKSHyOKQUNJSMg

hij�lklkH\OJMSTQKSVOJH]LJL̂NTYMHVJMQTLJKNHVMHbTVULTcHLJaHJOJ̧KOJSTV̀QSOTcHXVSRHLJcHOSRNTHVJMQTLJKNHLZLV_L̀_NHSOHSRNH
WXJNTgHHuRNHWXJNTHTNMNTZNMHSRNHTV̂RSHSOHTN�QNMSHKOUb_NSNaHKObVNMHOPHSRNH\OJMSTQKSVOJH]LJL̂NTMHIJMQTLJKNHbO_VKVNMHLJaH
NJaOTMNUNJSMHSOHKOJPVTUHSRNHKOZNTL̂NHaVMK_OMNaHVJHLJcHVJMQTLJKNHKNTSVPVKLSNMHbTNMNJSNaH̀cHSRNH\OJMSTQKSVOJH]LJL̂NTgH
H



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

FG

HIJKLMLKNOPQNRSTUVWXYVZSTN[\T\]QWNUP\̂̂N_\ZTV\ZT̀N\TaNUP\̂̂NbWScZaQNUXdYSTVW\YVSWNaQe\X̂VNZTUXW\TYQN\YYQbV\d̂QNVSNfgTQWN
SWNdQNWQhXZWQaNVSN
bWScZaQNbQWeSW_\TYQNdSTaUN\TaN_\VQWZ\̂Nb\i_QTVNdSTaUNeSWNQ\YPNUXdYSTVW\YVSWN\UN\]WQQaNVSN\VNVPQNVZ_QNSeNVPQN
]X\W\TVQQaN_\jZ_X_NbWZYQkNNlQWeSW_\TYQN\TaNl\i_QTVNmSTaUNUP\̂̂Nn\oNdQNQjQYXVQaNdiNYSWbSW\VQNUXWQViN̂ZYQTUQaNVSNaSN
dXUZTQUUNZTNVPQNpV\VQ̀NndoNdQNZTNYXUVS_\WiNeSW_̀NnYoNdQNZTNVPQN\_SXTVNb\i\d̂QNVSNRSTUVWXYVZSTN[\T\]QWNPQWQXTaQWNSWNVSNUXYPN
UXdYSTVW\YVSWNbXWUX\TVNVSNZVUNYSTVW\YVNgZVPNVPQNRSTUVWXYVZSTN[\T\]QWN\TaNnaoNdQNb\i\d̂QNVSNVPQNSgTQWN\TaNnQoN̂ZUVQaNSTNVPQN
qQaQW\̂NrQ]ZUVQWN\UN\TN\YYQbV\d̂QNYSWbSW\VQNUXWQVZQUk

HIJKLKNsSVZYQNZTNQ̂QYVWSTZYNeSW_\V̀NbXWUX\TVNVSNtWVZŶQNuNSeNtvtNwSYX_QTVNtxyuzxyu{̀N_\iNdQN]ZcQTNZTN\YYSWa\TYQNgZVPN
tvtNwSYX_QTVN|xy}~zxyu}̀NmXẐaZT]NvTeSW_\VZSTN[SaQ̂ZT]N\TaNwZ]ZV\̂Nw\V\N|jPZdZV̀NZeNYS_b̂QVQàNSWN\UNSVPQWgZUQNUQVN
eSWVPNdQ̂Sg�
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����������¡�����������������������
�����������������������������������¢£

NN

HIJKL¤NfVPQWNbWScZUZSTU�

¥¦§̈©ª«IJ¤III¬©®«ĪI§°«I¥±¦««²«³§
HIJ¤LJNOPZUNt]WQQ_QTVNWQbWQUQTVUNVPQNQTVZWQN\TaNZTVQ]W\VQaN\]WQQ_QTVNdQVgQQTNVPQNfgTQWN\TaNVPQNRSTUVWXYVZSTN[\T\]QWN
\TaNUXbQWUQaQUN\̂̂NbWZSWNTQ]SVZ\VZSTÙNWQbWQUQTV\VZSTUNSWN\]WQQ_QTVÙNQZVPQWNgWZVVQTNSWNSW\̂kNOPZUNt]WQQ_QTVN_\iNdQN
\_QTaQaNST̂iNdiNgWZVVQTNZTUVWX_QTVNUZ]TQaNdiNdSVPNfgTQWN\TaNRSTUVWXYVZSTN[\T\]QWk

HIJ¤ĹNOPQNeŜ̂SgZT]NaSYX_QTVUNYS_bWZUQNVPQNt]WQQ_QTV�
LJ tvtNwSYX_QTVNtu}}~zxyuµ̀NpV\Ta\WaNqSW_NSeNt]WQQ_QTVNmQVgQQTNfgTQWN\TaNRSTUVWXYVZSTN[\T\]QWN

\UNRSTUVWXYVSWNgPQWQNVPQNd\UZUNSeNb\i_QTVNZUNVPQNRSUVNSeNVPQN¶SW·Nl̂XUN\NqQQNgZVPN\ŅX\W\TVQQaN[\jZ_X_N
lWZYQ

Ĺ tvtNwSYX_QTVNtu}}~¹xyuµ̀N|jPZdZVNt̀ŅX\W\TVQQaN[\jZ_X_NlWZYQNt_QTa_QTV̀NZeNQjQYXVQa
LM tvtNwSYX_QTVNtu}}~zxyuµ̀N|jPZdZVNm̀NvTUXW\TYQN\TaNmSTaU
LK tvtNwSYX_QTVNtxyu~zxyu{̀ŅQTQW\̂NRSTaZVZSTUNSeNVPQNRSTVW\YVNeSWNRSTUVWXYVZST
L¤ tvtNwSYX_QTVN|xy}~zxyu}̀NmXẐaZT]NvTeSW_\VZSTN[SaQ̂ZT]N\TaNwZ]ZV\̂Nw\V\N|jPZdZV̀Na\VQaN\UN

ZTaZY\VQaNdQ̂Sg�
����������������������������º�������������������������������������¢£

NN

L» fVPQWN|jPZdZVU�
�¼���½�����¡�¾������������ ¢£

¿III�À tvtNwSYX_QTVN|x}Á~zxyuµ̀NpXUV\ZT\d̂QNlWSÂQYVUN|jPZdZV̀NRSTUVWXYVZSTN[\T\]QWN\UN
RSTUVWXYVSWN|aZVZST̀Na\VQaN\UNZTaZY\VQaNdQ̂Sg�
���������������������������Ãº���Ä���������������������������������¢£

NN

¿�II�À pXbb̂Q_QTV\WiN\TaNSVPQWNRSTaZVZSTUNSeNVPQNRSTVW\YV�

ÅÆÇÈÉÊËÌ §ÍÌÎÊ ÅÏÌÊ ®ÏÐÊÑ

NN

LÒ fVPQWNaSYX_QTVÙNZeN\TìN̂ZUVQaNdQ̂Sg�
�Ó����������� ������������������������������������������������������������¼�����������������¢�����
�����������������Ô��������������������������������������������������¡��������������������Õ���������������
�����������¼������������Ö������×��¡������������������������������������������������¡�������������������
����������������������������������������������¡ �����Ø����������������������������������¡������������������



�����

�

����	
��������������������
�������������� ����� ����� �!�"��������##������$���$��%�"��&'��������!����$�������
(����������$ )�&�����!����$�������
(����������$ )�
&��� )���������*
�
 �!�"�&�����
���!���	
�����$)�!�����!"�!�+$�
(�'��������!����$�������
(����������$��'��$�"
������,!$���
"���"�!����-��-.��/'�
��
�.0�10���.���"���2�"���3
����..��.���,������4����$�
���.0�50���. ��$��
��(
����$!#� ��$�#����$�"�(
��
��6�����$��
�#� �!�"�!��
�#��7���$�"����!��
�"!����,����
���������
���!���	
�����$8�'��$�
(�9��%�����'
����
����
��������%�
#!��
�$ ��6!�#�"
���(
:!�!�
���!��$��
�
;<=>?@A�=<B� C����D51�1.E

FG

HIJKLMNKOHINKMPKNQJKRMLNIHSNKTMSUVJLNWKULXJWWKJLUVJIHNJYKZLKNQZWK[\IJJVJLN]K[L̂KWUSQKYMSUVJLNWKWQMUXYK
_JKXZWNJYKQJIJKMLX̂KZPKZLNJLYJYKNMK_JKOHINKMPKNQJKRMLNIHSNKTMSUVJLNW]̀

aa

bcdeafghiijikladeaiklihimadklnaoeanpalciamoqaokmaqiohapdhelarhdllikaosntiu

?? ??

vwxyz{|}Z\LHNUIJ̀ ~vx��z�~��vx{��x��yz{|}Z\LHNUIJ̀

a�otdma�iisiaa�dhia�cdipa a�olhd��a��miha�hiedmiklaa
|�IZLNJYKLHVJKHLYKNZNXJ̀ |�IZLNJYKLHVJKHLYKNZNXJ̀



Initial Program for Monarch Park Place 
General Design Goals 

Building Use and Purpose 
Mountain View Fire Protection District is purchasing a flex space building at 6328 Monarch 

Park Place in unincorporated Boulder County.  A prime reason for the purchase is to consolidate 

several administrative and training functions in one location. We had previously spread them 

over several sites. We would also like to move the central receiving, central supply, and 

quartermaster functions from the district’s maintenance facility to this location.   

The new building has approximately 37,000 square feet of space on two floors. The building axis 

is primarily NNE/SSW.  We will approximate this as a north/south long axis.  Both the first and 

second floors have windows around almost all sides.  The main entrance is centered on the west 

side of the building, with a central core and elevator space at the front entrance.  There is a 

loading dock on the north end, with access through an overhead door to the first floor.  A similar 

loading dock is on the south end of the building, but there is only a passage door leading into a 

kitchen/breakroom space. 

There is a smaller break room/kitchen space on the second floor in the south, next to the core 

area.  The first floor has men’s and women’s locker rooms adjacent to the north and south walls 

of the central core.  The second floor has men’s and women’s restrooms adjacent to the north and 

south walls of the core. 

The existing floor plans are attached at the end of this document. 

Initial Design Wants/Needs 
After initial meetings with the executive staff of the district, we arranged tours for the executive 

staff and department heads.  We conducted a second tour with the staff that might move to this 

building.  I asked each participant to fill out a survey of the current and future needs of the 

division they were part of, as well as their design goals for the building.  We collated those 

comments into a spreadsheet attached at the end of this document. 

First Design Ideas 
After the executive staff tours, our fire chief expressed three broad ideas. 

1. The public spaces, including training rooms and meeting rooms that outside entities 

might use or include members of the public, might best be on the first floor, south of the 

core space.   

2. The location of the central receiving/central storage/quartermaster area (henceforth called 

quartermaster) should be adjacent to the north loading dock space.  We envisaged using 

most of the first floor space north of the central core for this function. 

3. Offices, with a couple of exceptions, would be on the second floor.  The shipping and 

receiving offices would be in the quartermaster area.   

MicheleGutierrez
Text Box
EXHIBIT E



Space/Use Goals 

Office Spaces 

• Each person permanently assigned to the building has a dedicated office.  Where 

possible, these would be single-occupant.   

• Some offices may require sound isolation for confidential conversations.  Number and 

location TBD.   

• There may be a few cubicles/shared office spaces for people  

• Support spaces for supplies, copiers, printers, etc. 

• One meeting/conference room that is large enough for 12 around a conference table.  

Sound isolated enough to hold confidential conversations. AV support to hold Zoom 

meetings. 

• Two smaller meeting/conference rooms for 6–10. AV support to hold Zoom meetings. 

Public Spaces 

• Reception desk at the front door. It is uncertain whether we will staff the reception desk 

at the front door.  Controls set up to keep public contained if not staffed. 

• Access control to keep the public to the first floor/south side, if that is the final location 

of the classrooms.   

• Classroom/Meeting/Multipurpose Room large enough to set for a 50 person class with 

tables and chairs.   

• Perhaps the classroom/meeting room/multipurpose room has a divider, so we can 

subdivide it into two smaller spaces.  AV set up to accommodate that subdivision.   

• Smaller meeting room for 15–18, set as a classroom with appropriate AV technology to 

support the space.  

• Storage near the meeting rooms for tables, chairs, boardroom furniture, public education 

props, and EMS instruction props and supplies.   

• Access from the meeting rooms to a kitchen/lunchroom space for snacks/catered lunch 

and seating during daylong classes. 

• Access to public restrooms from the classrooms/meeting rooms. 

Breakroom/Lunchroom Spaces 

• Larger break/lunchroom/kitchen space on the first floor. 

• Smaller break/meal space on the second floor. 

• Use existing water and drain spaces if workable. 

• Coffee/snack spaces in or near the meeting/classrooms. 

Exterior 

• 3 EV charging stations next to the building.  Use key codes and/or card swipe for access. 

• Expand driveway to accommodate better flow/sight lines to the building. 

• Improve drainage on the north side to eliminate stagnant water/cattails NE of loading 

dock. 



• Confirm drainage on the south side leading from under loading dock/outside eating 

location. 

• Design parking lot to accommodate staff and public vehicles, drive aisles, and parking for 

three fire engines. 

Quartermaster Space 

• Storage space with shelving for fire equipment, uniforms, fire apparel, fire station 

supplies. 

• Secured storage space for bunker gear. 

• Secured storage space for uniform apparel. 

• Clean storage room for medical supplies. 

• Secured, clean storage room for narcotics, and other medications.   

• Flooring suitable for pallet jacks and other rolling carts. 

• One to three offices near the quartermaster space for receiving, EMS supply 

management, etc.   

• Water supply and drain for bunker gear extractor near the secure storage for bunker gear.   

• Electrical for bunker gear dryer. 

• Bunker gear storage area and hose storage area on a separate ventilation system to keep 

vapors out of the balance of the building. 

 

 



3.2 EXHIBIT B CM At-Risk Services RFP

Scope Coordination and Fee Matrix

Printed: 4/8/2024

Submitting Firm:

Description

1 Proposed Construction Value $ Not including Design, General Conditions, Contingency, Insurance or OH&P

2 $

3 Design Services (Scope per RFP Part B, Sub-Part A "Design Services") $
4 Additional/Optional Services $

$

$

$

5 $

6 $

7
$

8

9 General Conditions per Month $

10
$

11

12 Contingency Rate $

13 Umbrella and General Liability Insurance Rate
14 Builder's Risk Insurance Rate
15 Performance and Payment Bond Rate
14

14a

14b

14c

14d

14e

14f

14g

14h

14i

14j

14k

14l

14m

14n

A B C D G H I K

G
C

 P
re

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

G
C

 O
H

&
P

G
C

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s

B
y
 G

C

B
y
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
t 

/ 
E

n
g

in
e
e
rs

B
y
 O

w
n

e
r

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

1 Design Charrette
x x

As Required for Concept Design, Schematic Design and moving through Design 

Development

2 A/V, Telephone, Paging Design x x Locations and Infrastructure by Design Team

3 IT/Data, Network, Cable Design x x Locations and Infrastructure by Design Team

4 Programming x x
A simple and concise Programming process to confirm/update District Program

5 Storm Water Management Plan x x x

6 Drainage Plan: Submittals to agencies as required x x

7 Utility Coordination x x

8 Coordination with Fire Department x x

9 Site Evaluation and Planning x x

10 Flow Tests with Fire Department x x

Door / Frame / Hardware Install

Construction Change Order "Holiday”* ($ amount of aggregate changes allowable without any GC 

markup whether self-performed or subcontractor performed.)

Specialties Installation

Self-Performed Work (General Contractor to list all scopes of work (in whole or part) that are intended to 

be self-performed, in YELLOW cells below)

Construction Change Order Mark-Up (inclusive of all mark-ups OH&P, labor burden and GC's) 

A. DESIGN SERVICES

Construction Completion Time/Anticipated Schedule (in months—decimals are ok)

OWNER/ARCHITECT/GENERAL CONTRACTOR SCOPE COORDINATION MATRIX

Temporary Protection Measures

Safety Measures

Minor Demolition

Daily Cleanup

Backing / Blocking

Att. 3.3 - MFVA CM@R SCOPE and FEE PROPOSAL FORM

GENERAL CONTRACTOR:  Instructions for completing the this Part A: All YELLOW cells are to be filled in with one of the following responses, no items should be left blank: 

1) Actual dollar amount; 2) Months; 3) Percent; 4) Self-Performed Workl; 5) Included in Cell __;   6) N/A.   COST OF WORK or BY OTHERS is not to be entered.  If necessary 

enter an amount and note item as an allowance.

Preconstruction Services Fixed Fee (Scope per RFP Part B, all Sub-Parts with "x" in 

Preconstruction Column below)

Owner will carry contingency

General Conditions (Sum calculated per RFP Part B below) of construction value

Total of Preconstruction, Additional/Optional Services, OH&P and General 

Conditions (2+4+5+6 above)

Allowances will be “normalized” in order to provide accurate comparison of bidder totals.  Favor will not be 

provided based upon assumed allowance values.

Overhead and Profit

Fixed Fee, Design Fee Only

Elder Construction

Services Fixed Fee

Enter % of construction value

ARCHITECT: Instructions for completing the this Part A: All GREEN cells are to be filled in.  Note scope of services anticipated in the matrix that may impact your fee

1



3.2 EXHIBIT B CM At-Risk Services RFP

Scope Coordination and Fee Matrix

Printed: 4/8/2024

A B C D G H I K

G
C

 P
re

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

G
C

 O
H

&
P

G
C

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s

B
y
 G

C

B
y
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
t 

/ 
E

n
g

in
e
e
rs

B
y
 O

w
n

e
r

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

A. DESIGN SERVICES

OWNER/ARCHITECT/GENERAL CONTRACTOR SCOPE COORDINATION MATRIX

11 Architectural Design x x

12 Civil Engineer Design x x

13 Landscape Architect/Irrigation Design x x

14 Structural Engineer Design x x

15 Mechanical Engineer Design x x

16 Electrical Engineer Design x x

17 Lighting Engineer Design x x

18 Plumbing Engineer Design x x

19 Fire Suppression Design x x

20 3D-Renderings and Animations x x As requried to communicate design, not for marketing

21 Acoustical Consultant x x

22 Cost Estimating Consultant x x x Design Team provide estimate validation of General Contractor estimates

23 Furniture Design Consultant (B253
TM

-2007) x x

24 Interior Design (B252
TM

-2007) x x

25 Signage Design x x Code Signage, Building Signage, and interior graphics

26 Specifications Consultant x x

27 Traffic Consultant x

28 Coordination with Owner's Consultants x x

29 Prepare and Present at Public Sessions and Board Meetings x x

30 Commisioning (B211
TM

-2007) x

31 LEED Certification (B214
TM

-2007) x

32 LEED Energy Modeling x

33 LEED Registration and Documentation x

34 Facility Support Services (B210
TM

-2007) Not anticipated

35 Security Evaluation and Planning (B206
TM

-2007) x x

36 PV Panel Design x x

37 Lightning Protection Design x x As requried by code, Design Team to analyze as part of proposal

38 Fast-track Design Services N/A

39 Historic Preservation (B205
TM

-2007) N/A

40 Surveys (Flown, ALTA, TOPO) x Design Team and Owner to determine survey scope and data requirements

41 Code Analysis x x

42 Zoning Analysis x x Design to meet current zoning guidelines

43 Steel Stud Framing Design and Engineering x x

44 Prepare and Issue Meeting Minutes x x for Design Meetings

45 Prepare documents for power application with electrical utility and submit key 

information as required.
x x

By Architect and electrical consultant

46 Prepare bid packages for phasing of construction x x

47 Generate bid alternates x x

48 Prepare Comcheck submittal as required x x

49 Rezoning process TBD - site specific

50 Prepare a submittal log for the contractor to follow based on specifications
x x

51 Documentation of owner existing Furniture Fixtures and Equipment x

52 Assist in grant writing by providing key information to Owner x x Minimal anticipated.  Assume assisting in filling out data in required Owner forms.

53 Submit applications as required for Town Planning or Zoning Approval 

Processes
x x

54 Prepare bid packages, chair pre-bid meeting, log results x x

55 Prepare response to bidders questions, issue addendums x x

56 Construction: Observation and Field Reports x x

57 Construction: Review material inspection reports and advise if corrections are 

required
x x

58 Construction: Review and make recommendations related to shop drawings x x

59 Close Out:  Project Record Documents: Generate As-Builts in paper format 

including ASI, RFI's and install locations.
x x x

60 Close Out:  Project Record Documents: Review contractors posted sets 

during and after construction completion x x

61 Close Out:  Project Record Documents: Generate As-Builts in Revit or 

Autocad format and PDF
x x

62 Close Out:  Prepare letter of substantial completion x x

63 Close Out: Assist Owner on resolution of warranty items x x x

1



3.2 EXHIBIT B CM At-Risk Services RFP

Scope Coordination and Fee Matrix

Printed: 4/8/2024

A B C D G H I K

G
C

 P
re

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

G
C

 O
H

&
P

G
C

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s

B
y
 G

C

B
y
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
t 

/ 
E

n
g

in
e
e
rs

B
y
 O

w
n

e
r

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

A. DESIGN SERVICES

OWNER/ARCHITECT/GENERAL CONTRACTOR SCOPE COORDINATION MATRIX

64 Close Out: Attend 11 month walk through of facility x x x x

1 A/V, Telephone, Paging Design x

2 IT/Data, Network, Cable Design x

3 Programming Consultant x

4 Landscape Architect/Irrigation Design x

5 Architectural Firm x

6 Civil Engineer x

7 Structural Engineer x

8 Mechanical Engineer x

9 Electrical Engineer x

10 Lighting Engineer/Designer x

11 Plumbing Engineer x

12 Acoustical Consultant x

13 Cost Estimating Consultant x

14 Furniture Design Consultant x

15 Interior Design Consultant x

16 Signage Design Consultant x

17 Specifications Consultant x

18 Traffic Consultant x x

19 Commissioning Consultant x

20 LEED Consultant x x

21 Security Consultant x

22 PV Panel Consultant x

23 Historic Preservation Consultant x

24 Environmental Surveys (Phase I and Phase II) x

25 Surveys (Flown, ALTA, TOPO) x

26 Testing & Inspection (Soils) x

27 Testing & Inspection (Construction Materials) x

28 Code Consultant x

29 Moving Consultant x

30 Hazmat Analysis x

31 Building Demolition Crew

1 Review Design Concepts x

2 Develop Bid Packages for sub contractors x

3 Material Selection and Availability Recommendations x

4 Building Systems Recommendations x

5 Coordinate Owner-Supplied Equipment x

6 Life Cycle Costing Analysis x

7 Equipment Selection and Availability Review x

8 Subcontractor Availability Review x

9 Construction Logistical & Execution Plan x

1 Master Budget; Generate and update x x x

2 Recommend approval of Contractor Invoices x

3 Manage cost of Alternates (trend log) x

4 Schematic Design Cost Estimate and Review x

5 Design Development Cost Estimate and Review x

6 Construction Document Estimate and Review x

7 Guaranteed Maximum Price Cost Estimate x

8 Construction Cash Flow Projections (Monthly) x

9 Review estimates for accuracy and value engineering ideas x

10 Verify Correctness of Quantities & Prices of Change Orders x

11 Continuous Project Cost Input and Response to Design Team Queries x x

1 Generate Design Schedule of Events x x

2 Master Schedule of Events including Owner items x x

3 Preconstruction Activity Schedule (Bar Chart) x x

4 Construction Activity Schedule (CPM) x x

C. PRE-CONSTRUCTION

D. PROJECT COST CONTROL

E. PROJECT SCHEDULING

B. Procurement

1



3.2 EXHIBIT B CM At-Risk Services RFP

Scope Coordination and Fee Matrix

Printed: 4/8/2024

A B C D G H I K

G
C

 P
re

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

G
C

 O
H

&
P

G
C

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s

B
y
 G

C

B
y
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
t 

/ 
E

n
g

in
e
e
rs

B
y
 O

w
n

e
r

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

A. DESIGN SERVICES

OWNER/ARCHITECT/GENERAL CONTRACTOR SCOPE COORDINATION MATRIX

5 Const Activity Schedule w/ Milestones (CPM Updates) x x

6 Shop Drawing & Submittal Schedule / Procedure x x

7 Mock-Up Schedule & Procedure x x

8 Generate and coordinate phasing sched w/ Owner x x

9 Short-Interval Schedules x x

10 Occupancy Schedules x x

1 Set Prequalification Criteria including local provisions x x

2 Recommend Subcontractor Selection Methods x x

3 Recommend Subcontractor Award Methods x x

4 Develop Subcontractor Interest x x

5 Prepare Bidding Schedules x x

6 Issue Plans, Specifications & Addenda x x

7 Receive Bids x x

8 Analyze Bids x x

9 Recommend Award x x

10 Determine Local Manpower Availability x x

11 Prepare Subcontracts & Supplier Contracts x x

1 Constructability Review & Recommendations x

2 Review For Inclusion of All Work x

3 Review For Adequately Phased Construction x

4 Identify Long-Lead Items x

5 Identify Commodity Shortages x

6 Review and Coordinate Installation of Owner Supplied Fixed Equip x x x

H. ARCHITECT STAFF

1 Principal x

2 Project Manager x

3 Project Architect x

4 Drafter x

5 Administrative / Clerical x

I. GENERAL CONTRACTOR STAFF
1 Corporate Executives In Overhead and Profit

2 Principal In Charge In Overhead and Profit

3 Project Executive In Overhead and Profit

4 Operations Manager In Overhead and Profit

5 Senior Project Manager x x

6 Project Manager x x

7 Project Engineer x x

8 Safety Manager / Field Audit / Training In Overhead and Profit

9 Human Resources In Overhead and Profit

10 Secretarial In Overhead and Profit

11 Project Estimating In Overhead and Profit

12 Project Accounting In Overhead and Profit

13 Project Scheduling In Overhead and Profit

14 Project Purchasing In Overhead and Profit

15 Project Superintendent(s) x x

16 Assistant Superintendent(s) (as required) x x

17 Field Engineer(s) (as required) x x

18 Mechanical & Electrical Coordinator(s) (as required) x x

19 Quality Control Engineer (As Required) x x

20 Project Assistant / Clerk / Typist (As Required) x x

21 Safety Engineer (As Required) x x

22 Field Accounting (as required) x x

23 Registered Surveyor (As Required) x x

J. QUALITY CONTROL / WARRANTY
1 Develop & Submit Construction Safety Plan x x

2 Testing & Inspection (Construction Materials) x x

3 Soils Investigations / Geotechnical Reports x x

G. CONTRACT DOCUMENT COORDINATION

F. SUBCONTRACTOR SELECTION / PURCHASING

1



3.2 EXHIBIT B CM At-Risk Services RFP

Scope Coordination and Fee Matrix

Printed: 4/8/2024

A B C D G H I K

G
C

 P
re

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

G
C

 O
H

&
P

G
C

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s

B
y
 G

C

B
y
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
t 

/ 
E

n
g

in
e
e
rs

B
y
 O

w
n

e
r

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

A. DESIGN SERVICES

OWNER/ARCHITECT/GENERAL CONTRACTOR SCOPE COORDINATION MATRIX

4 Environmental Surveys

5 HAZMAT Analysis

6 Environmental Cleanup Coordination / Govt Document 

7 Project Progress Photographs x

8 Field Reports x

9 Warranty Inspections Coordination x

10 Air & Water Balancing x

11 Operator On-Site Training x

12 Prepare Operation and Maintenance Manuals x

13 Review Operation and Maintenance Manuals x

14 Attend 11 and 23 month walk throughs of facility and assist on closing out 

warranty items x

15 Drug Testing & Screening (Field Personnel) x

16 Attend punch list walk throughs, prepare punch list, track items through 

completion

x

General Contractor to capture all items identified on punch list walk using 

bluebeam software or approved equivalent.  Architect to attend all punch lists and 

ensure consultants are using the same format as directed by the owner

K. TEMPORARY FACILITIES
1 Temporary Field Office Facility x x

2 Field Office Furniture & Equipment x x

3 Field Office Copier(s) x x

4 Field Office Fax Machine(s) x x

5 Field Office Computer(s) & Software x x

6 Field Office Supplies x x

7 GC's Storage Trailers / Sheds x x

8 Field Office Equipment Maintenance & Repairs x x

9 Architect / Engineer Temporary Office x x

10 Project Sign x x

11 Directional / Warning Signs x x

12 Bulletin Boards x x

13 Potable Drinking Water / Ice / Cups x x

14 Temporary Toilets / Sanitary Sewer x x

15 Temporary Construction Fencing x x

16 Barricades x x

17 Covered Walkways x x

18 Safety Equipment x x

19 First Aid Station & Supplies x x

20 Handrails / Toe Boards / Opening Protection x x

21 Safety Nets x x

22 Temporary Stairs x x

23 Fire Extinguishers x x

24 Flagman / Traffic Control x x

25 Job Hauling Charges x x

26 Site Security x x

L. TEMPORARY UTILITIES
1 Temp Telephone Install Equipment & Monthly Fee x x

2 Telephone Expense (Long Distance Charges) x x

3 Telephone Expense (Internet Charges) x x

4 Cellular Phone Charges x x

5 2-Way Radio Equipment x x

6 Temporary Electrical Service / Distribution x x

7 Temporary Electrical Wiring & Lighting x x

8 Light bulbs & Temp Electrical Maintenance x x

9 Electrical Power Consumption Expense x x

10 Temporary Water Service / Distribution x x

11 Temporary Water Consumption Expense x x

12 Temporary Gas Service / Distribution x x

13 Temporary Gas Service Consumption Expense x x

14 Temporary Field Office Heating Energy Cost x x

15 Temporary Heating Service (Permanent System) x x

16 Permanent Heat System Filter Replacement x x

17 Maintenance Cost (Permanent Heat System) x x

1



3.2 EXHIBIT B CM At-Risk Services RFP

Scope Coordination and Fee Matrix

Printed: 4/8/2024

A B C D G H I K

G
C

 P
re

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

G
C

 O
H

&
P

G
C

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s

B
y
 G

C

B
y
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
t 

/ 
E

n
g

in
e
e
rs

B
y
 O

w
n

e
r

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

A. DESIGN SERVICES

OWNER/ARCHITECT/GENERAL CONTRACTOR SCOPE COORDINATION MATRIX

M. CLEAN-UP
1 Daily Clean-Up x x

2 Final Clean-Up x x

3 Final Glass Cleaning x x

4 Debris Hauling/Removal x x

5 Trash Chutes x x

6 Trash Dumpsters x x

7 Dump Permits & Fees x x

8 Dust Control x x

9 Street Cleaning x x

N. WEATHER PROTECTION
1 Remove Snow & Ice x x

2 Temporary Enclosures (Buildings) x x

3 Temporary Weather Protection for Sub Trades x x

O. ON-SITE EQUIPMENT / HOISTING
1 Automobile(s) & Fuel x x

2 Hoisting Equipment & Fuel x x

3 Material/Personnel Hoist(s) x x

4 Crane & Hoist Operator(s) x x

5 Small Tools (GC's Only) x x

6 Rental Equipment x x

7 Fuel for Rental Equipment x x

P. LEED CERTIFICATION
1 MR2.1 Const Waste Management, Salvage or Recycle 50% 

2 MR2.2 Const Waste Management, Salvage Additional 25% 

3 MR5.1 Local/Regional Materials, 20% Manufactured Locally 

4 MR5.2 Local/Regional Materials, 10% Harvested Locally 

5 IAQ3.1 Construction IAQ Management Plan, Const 

6 IAQ4.1 Low-Emitting Materials, Adhesives & Sealants 

7 IAQ4.2 Low-Emitting Materials, Paints 

8 IAQ4.3 Low-Emitting Materials, Carpet 

9 IAQ4.4 Low-Emitting Materials, Composite Wood 

Q. DOCUMENT REPRODUCTION / PRINTING
1 Schematic Drawings & Specifications

2 Design Document Drawings & Specifications

3 Construction Drawings & Specifications

4 Subcontractor / Supplier Prequalification Forms x x

5 Bidding Instructions x x

6 Postage & Express Delivery Costs x x

7 Subcontract & Supplier Contract Agreement Forms x x

8 Shop Drawing Reproduction x x

9 As-Built Documents (Mark-ups & Recording) x x

10 As-Built Documents (Printing) x x

11 Maintenance Manuals (From Subs) x x

12 Operation Manuals (From Subs) x x

13 Estimating Forms 

14 Schedule Report Forms 

15 Accounting Forms 

16 Field Reporting Forms 

17 Cost Reporting Forms 

18 Special Forms 

R. INSURANCE & BONDS

1 Design professional liability insurance

2 Builder's Risk Insurance 

3 Builder's Risk Deductible x x

4 Special Insurance - O & E x x

5 General Liability Insurance 

6 Umbrella Liability Insurance 

7 Excess Liability Insurance 

1



3.2 EXHIBIT B CM At-Risk Services RFP

Scope Coordination and Fee Matrix

Printed: 4/8/2024

A B C D G H I K

G
C

 P
re

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

G
C

 O
H

&
P

G
C

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s

B
y
 G

C

B
y
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
t 

/ 
E

n
g

in
e
e
rs

B
y
 O

w
n

e
r

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

A. DESIGN SERVICES

OWNER/ARCHITECT/GENERAL CONTRACTOR SCOPE COORDINATION MATRIX

8 Completed Products Insurance 

9 Professional Liability Insurance x x

10 Workman's Compensation Insurance (GC's Only) x x

11 FICA / Medicare Insurance (GC's Only) x x

12 Federal Unemployment Insurance (GC's Only) x x

13 State Unemployment Insurance (GC's Only) x x

14 Payment & Performance Bond x x

15 Subcontractor & Supplier Bonds x x

S. PERMITS & FEES
1 Foundation Permit 

2 Superstructure Permit 

3 Building Permit (General) x x

4 Mechanical Building Permit x x

5 Electrical Building Permit x x

6 Plan Check Fees 

7 Street Use Permit 

8 Curb & Gutter Permit 

9 Sidewalk Permit 

10 Street / Curb Design Charge 

11 Sign Permits 

12 Site Drainage (Erosion Control) Permit x

13 Electrical Primary Construction Fee 

14 Water Service Construction Fee 

15 Gas Service Construction Fee 

16 Water Tap (Inspection) Fee 

17 Sanitary Tap (Inspection) Fee 

18 Storm Tap (Inspection) Fee 

19 Special Tap Fees 

20 Contractor's Licenses x x

21 Zoning Fees 

22 Construction Equipment Licenses 

23 Construction Equipment Permits 

T. OTHER COSTS
1 Sales & Use Taxes (As Required) x x

2 Davis Bacon/Prevailing wages

3 Creation of Owner Moving Transition Manual, RFP and management

4 Owner Moving Costs 

5 Video record with proper sound system Owner Training x x

U. ADDITIONAL ITEMS

1 (enter additional items as necessary)

2 (enter additional items as necessary)

3 (enter additional items as necessary)

4 (enter additional items as necessary)

5 (enter additional items as necessary)

6 (enter additional items as necessary)

7 (enter additional items as necessary)

8 (enter additional items as necessary)

1



������������	
�

�

����
�
����������������������������������� �����������!"#��!�

$%&'(

)

*+*,-./01234,5676,8,976:;,<.=>?@AB4,C,6D:EF,6D:GF,6DG:F,6DD:F,977:,H3I,976:;,*JJ,?@AB4K,?2K2?L2I;,MNB2,*12?@/H3,+3K4@4042,.O,*?/B@42/4KFP,M*12?@/H3,+3K4@4042,.O,
*?/B@42/4KFP,M*+*FP,4B2,*+*,Q.A.F,H3I,M*+*,<.34?H/4,-./01234KP,H?2,4?HI21H?RK,.O,NB2,*12?@/H3,+3K4@4042,.O,*?/B@42/4K;,NB@K,I./01234,SHK,=?.I0/2I,H4,6:TUVT7D,
WN,.3,7EX7UX979E,03I2?,Y?I2?,Z.;966EEV7E9D,SB@/B,2[=@?2K,.3,7EX9:X979EF,@K,3.4,O.?,?2KHJ2F,@K,J@/23K2I,O.?,.32\4@12,0K2,.3J>F,H3I,1H>,.3J>,]2,0K2I,@3,
H//.?IH3/2,S@4B,4B2,*+*,<.34?H/4,-./01234K̂,N2?1K,.O,_2?L@/2;,N.,?2=.?4,/.=>?@AB4,L@.JH4@.3KF,2\1H@J,I./@3O.̀ H@H/.34?H/4K;/.1;
abcdefg'cbh, i6:ED:67D7Ej

k

lmm$n$ofpelfmemqrqn$ofphe

NB2,H04B.?,.O,4B@K,I./01234,BHK,

HII2I,@3O.?1H4@.3,322I2I,O.?,@4K,

/.1=J24@.3;,NB2,H04B.?,1H>,HJK.,

BHL2,?2L@K2I,4B2,42[4,.O,4B2,.?@A@3HJ,

*+*,K4H3IH?I,O.?1;,*3,sttuvuwxyz{xtz

|}~}vuwxyz�}�w�vz4BH4,3.42K,HII2I,

@3O.?1H4@.3,HK,S2JJ,HK,?2L@K@.3K,4.,4B2,

K4H3IH?I,O.?1,42[4,@K,HLH@JH]J2,O?.1,

4B2,H04B.?,H3I,KB.0JI,]2,?2L@2S2I;,*,

L2?4@/HJ,J@32,@3,4B2,J2O4,1H?A@3,.O,4B@K,

I./01234,@3I@/H42K,SB2?2,4B2,H04B.?,

BHK,HII2I,32/2KKH?>,@3O.?1H4@.3,

H3I,SB2?2,4B2,H04B.?,BHK,HII2I,4.,.?,

I2J242I,O?.1,4B2,.?@A@3HJ,*+*,42[4;

NB@K,I./01234,BHK,@1=.?4H34,J2AHJ,

/.3K2�023/2K;,<.3K0J4H4@.3,S@4B,H3,

H44.?32>,@K,23/.0?HA2I,S@4B,?2K=2/4,

4.,@4K,/.1=J24@.3,.?,1.I@O@/H4@.3;

�

����������������������������������������������������������
� ¡¢£¤¥¦§̈¢©¡¦©ª«¬¢¦«®̈¢̄¤¡¬°¢«¡¦¢®«¥±²

	��³����������́����́�µ��́������������������������¶·���̧
�¹«̄ ̈¢º»«º¢§¬«¬¼§̈¢«¦¦¥§§¢«¡¦¢¤¬°¥¢©¡½¤¥̄«¬©¤¡²

¾�¿������À��·�Á����Â��́¿�
�ÃÄÅ�ÆÇ�È��É�́��́��Â���
Ê��É����Ë�Ì¶�Í�Ã��
Î��������̧�ÏÐ��Ñ�ÄÐÍÒÓÍÍÃ

����������́����́�̧
�¹«̄ ̈¢º»«º¢§¬«¬¼§̈¢«¦¦¥§§¢«¡¦¢¤¬°¥¢©¡½¤¥̄«¬©¤¡²

Ô��¿�������́����́��Ë�ÊÊÌ
��ÍÐ�Õ�É������¾����·��Ö×·��ØÙË�����Á����
Ú������Ë�Ì¶�Í�ÃÃ�
Î��������̧�ÏÓÐ�Ñ�ÐÐÃÒ�Ó�Ã

�������������·��É�Ö��Û�́�̧
�¹«̄ ̈¢º¤ª«¬©¤¡¢«¡¦¢¦¬«©º¦¢¦§ª¥©Ü¬©¤¡²

���������������Ù¿�����É�Â���Ý�����
Ä��Í�¾����́��Ö��×�Ö��́�Ë�Ê��É����Ë�Ì¶�

ÔÇ�ÈÌ¶ÖÞ�¶Á�Ú¶Âß̧�

ÞÝ��¿����������Ý����������́��������������·����������������¶���́��Â������Ç
Ò Â�Ý��·�����Ý������������Ö��É���
Ò Ì�����������́������������Òà¿�������·��É�
Ò Ì��������Û�́��́��á��É���������������́���������É�������·
Ò á�Ý�����́��́��������������������������·����́�
Ò Ì������Â����á����È������������́������������́��
Ò Â�Ý��·�����È����������Ý�������Ì��́����Ì����́���������
Ò ÞÝ��¿����������·�Ì��́����Ö������É�����������â�����É�¾ÞÖ�È������
Ò á�Ý���������������á���É��Á���������������Û�́�



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�����$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$����0120� �
3*�
���!4�14���!���%���5�%���6
����!!2�!� �/������7����'�
���!4��4���!"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! ��� �!F

G

HIJKLMNOMIPHQRKLS

T QUQHQIKMQUONPVIHQNU

W IPRXQHLRHYSMPLSZNUSQJQKQHQLS

[ SRNZLMNOMIPRXQHLRHYSMJISQRMSLP\QRLS

] ŜZZKLVLUHIKMIU_MI__QHQNUIKMSLP\QRLS

` NaULPYSMPLSZNUSQJQKQHQLS

b RNSHMNOMHXLMaNPc

d RNZePQfXHSMIU_MKQRLUSLS

g RKIQVSMIU_M_QSẐHLS

h HLPVQUIHQNUMNPMŜSZLUSQNU

Ti VQSRLKKIULN̂SMZPN\QSQNUS

TT RNVZLUSIHQNU

TW SZLRQIKMHLPVSMIU_MRNU_QHQNUS

T[ SRNZLMNOMHXLMIfPLLVLUH

LjXQJQHMIMMMNklmnMZnopnqr
LjXQJQHMJMMMSstmMZuqlMqlvMOuoonMKqwoxt
LjXQJQHMRMMMQlyxzsolMIn{|stm{tzMOmmMVqtns}
LjXQJQHM_MMMQlyxzsolMIn{|stm{tzMXoxnuwMPqtmz
LjXQJQHMLMMMQlyxzsolMIn{|stm{tzMRmntsys{qtmzMoyMQlzxnql{m

IPHQRKLMTMMMQUQHQIKMQUONPVIHQNU
~MT�TM���������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������� ¡�¢� £�¡� ¤�¤��¡ �£¥� £¤��¡�¡��� £¦��¢�¡ �£������¤¡�¡�¢�£¡�¤§����¤�̈£�¡��©©ª ��«ª�̈����̈§£¬£�£��¡�¡ ¢���¦�
�®��§¡ �£̄̈°

~MT�T�TM����±²���³��́���������������µ��¶���·
��̧£¤��¡�¡���¹£��º¤�©��»��¢¥� ¼�£¡ ¦½�¼��§¢�£¡�¡ �£�¡��¡��¤¡�«ª ¤��¤�¡���¹£��º¤�©��»��¢¥����¤¡�¡��¡���¢�££��� £�
� ���¡���©��»��¢� ªª�«��¼�¾�ª�©�¼̄°

¿��������ÀÁ��������Â�±²����µ�������

~MT�T�WM����µ��¶���³��́�Ã���������������������·
�̧¼�£¡ ¦½����¼�¤�� «��©��¡ £�£¡� £¦��¢�¡ �£��«�§¡�¡���Ä��Å��¡º¤�©�½¤ ��ª�������¡�� ¤¡ �¤¥�¤§����¤�¤ Æ�Ç�ª���¡ �£Ç�
¼ ¢�£¤ �£¤Ç�»��¡���£ ��ª���©��¡¤Ç�¤ ¡��«�§£¼�� �¤Ç�¡�©�»��©� ��¤§�¾�½¤Ç�¡��¦¦ ���£¼�§¡ ª ¡½�¤¡§¼ �¤Ç��¾� ª�« ª ¡½��¦�
©§«ª ���£¼�©� ¾�¡��§¡ ª ¡ �¤��£¼�¤��¾ ��¤Ç�ª�»�ª�¼�¤�� ©¡ �£��¦�¡���¤ ¡�¥��¡�̄°

¿��������ÀÁ������È

~MT�T�[M����±²���³���É�������������Ê�����������Ë��ÌÍ�����������������������Î��·
�Ä��¾ ¼��¡�¡�ª��£¼¥� ¦�¬£�£¥���ª £�� ¡�¢�«���¬¼�£̄°

��



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�����$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$����0120� �
3*�
���!4�14���!���%���5�%���6
����!!2�!� �/������7����'�
���!4��4���!"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! ��� �!F

G

HIJKJKLIMNOPQRSOTUVPWSXYZY[WXO\P\OVY]SPWS\PẐSVXT_ZXŶSP̀YaOVX̂SOP\WXOVb

KJ cOVY]SP[NWVOP̀YaOVX̂SOP\WXOVdPYePWSfb

ĝSZO[XPcOVY]SPPhOiPjkjlPmPn[TYaPjkjl

cOVY]SPn[TYaPjkjlPoPp_afPjkjlP

Kq ĝSVXT_ZXŶSPẐ`̀ OSZÒOSXP\WXOb

n_]_VXPjkjlPPPPPPPPP
Kr s_iVXWSXYWaPĝ [̀aOXŶSP\WXOP̂TP\WXOVb

cOZÒiOTPjkjlP

KL QXNOTP̀YaOVX̂SOP\WXOVb

tOT̀YXXYS]Pp_SOPmPp_afPjkjl
uWTTWSXfPcOZÒiOTPjkjlPmPcOZÒiOTPjkjv

HIJKJKwIMNOPQRSOTPYSXOS\VPXNOPêaâRYS]P[T̂Z_TÒOSXPWS\P\OaYxOTfP̀OXN̂\PêTPXNOPtT̂yOZXb
z{|}~������}���|�������������}�����}���|����~}������}|���~�����������}�������~���}����}�}~����������}�}���}|����
�����������|}���~��~|���~��������~���������}���|�������}����������}|���~��������~��

MNOPXOẀPVN̂_a\PWVV_̀ OPWP[NWVO\P̀ x̂OoYSPVZNO\_aOdPWVPWaâRO\�PP

HIJKJK�IMNOPQRSOTUVPWSXYZY[WXO\Ps_VXWYSWiaOPQiyOZXYxOPêTPXNOPtT̂yOZXb
z{|}~������~|�|}�����}���}���~}����������~���}����}����}�������}�����}��������~���

PP

z����������|}�}�}|�
HIJKJK�IMNOPQRSOTPY\OSXYeYOVPXNOPêaâRYS]PTO[TOVOSXWXYxOPYSPWZẐT\WSZOPRYXNPsOZXŶSPv� b
z¡����~��}���||�}�����~|����}����~������~��������~��

cWxY\P¢OOiOdPhYTOPgNYOe
£ _̂SXWYSP¤YORPhYTOP¥OVZ_O
 v¦§P̈�PsXW]OẐWZNP¥̂W\
©̂S]̀ ŜXdPgQPªkvkl
MOaO[N̂SObP« k ¬Pjok§k
®̀ WYaPn\\TOVVbP\iOOiŌ x̀Te[\�̂T]

HIJKJK°IMNOP[OTV̂SVP̂TPOSXYXYOVdPYSPW\\YXŶSPX̂PXNOPQRSOTUVPTO[TOVOSXWXYxOdPRN̂PWTOPTO±_YTO\PX̂PTOxYORPXNOPnTZNYXOZXUVP
V_ì YXXWaVPX̂PXNOPQRSOTPWTOPWVPêaâRVb
z¡����~��}���||�}�����~|����}����~������~��������~��

PP

HIJKJK²IMNOPQRSOTPVNWaaPTOXWYSPXNOPêaâRYS]PẐSV_aXWSXVPWS\PẐSXTWZX̂TVb
z¡����~��}���}�������������||�}�����~|����}����~������~��������~��

KJ
z�����������|}�}�}|�



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�����$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$����0120� �
3*�
���!4�14���!���%���5�%���6
����!!2�!� �/������7����'�
���!4��4���!"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! ��� �!F

G

HIJKJKJLIMNOPQRSNTUOSUPTVOWUTXTOYPUNOPXZ[[Z\TW]PRÔROYOWU_UT̀OPTWP_SSZRV_WSOP\TUNPaOSUTZWPbcde
fghijklmnopkmqqroiipkmlqksjtorkusljmujkhlvsrnmjhslwx

y_WVO[[PzZNWYZW{P|RTWST̂_[P
}}~�P�T]N[_WVP�O_VZ\YP|_R�\_�{P�WTUP��{PbWVP�[ZZR
�TWVYZR{P��P~����PP
R_WVO[[c�ZNWYZW�TWX�YTZW_RSNTUOSUYcSZ�
���c���cb�b�

HIJKJKJJIMNOPQRSNTUOSUPYN_[[PROU_TWPUNOPSZWY�[U_WUYPTVOWUTXTOVPTWPaOSUTZWYP�c�c��c�P_WVP�c�c��cbe
fghijklmnopk�o�m�kijmj�ipkmqqroiipkmlqksjtorkusljmujkhlvsrnmjhslwx

HIJKJKJJKJP�ZWY�[U_WUYPROU_TWOVP�WVORP�_YTSPaOR̀TSOYe
KJ ������������� �¡

¢£¤¥¦§̈©ª«¬

fmrm�rm®tikqo�ojoqx
K̄ °�±²³��±³́¡

µ¶������·́ ¹̧º�� ¡

fmrm�rm®tikqo�ojoqx
µ»������¼́�±���±³́�¼� �����¡

HIJKJKJJK̄I�ZWY�[U_WUYPROU_TWOVP�WVORPa�̂ [̂O�OWU_[PaOR̀TSOYe

PP

HIJKJKJ̄I�UNORP½WTUT_[P½WXZR�_UTZWPZWP\NTSNPUNOPQ]ROO�OWUPTYP¾_YOVe

PP

HIJK̄IMNOP�\WORP_WVPQRSNTUOSUP�_�PRO[�PZWPUNOP½WTUT_[P½WXZR�_UTZWcP�ZUNP̂_RUTOY{PNZ\ÒOR{PROSZ]WT¿OPUN_UPUNOP½WTUT_[P
½WXZR�_UTZWP�_�P�_UORT_[[�PSN_W]OP_WV{PTWPUN_UPÒOWU{PUNOP�\WORP_WVPUNOPQRSNTUOSUP�_�P_̂ R̂ẐRT_UO[�P_V��YUPUNOP
QRSNTUOSUÀYPYOR̀TSOY{PYSNOV�[OPXZRPUNOPQRSNTUOSUÀYPYOR̀TSOY{P_WVPUNOPQRSNTUOSUÀYPSZ�̂ OWY_UTZWcPMNOP�\WORP�_�P_V��YUP
UNOP�\WORÀYP¾�V]OUPXZRPUNOP�ZYUPZXPUNOP�ZR�P_WVPUNOP�\WORÀYP_WUTST̂_UOVPVOYT]WP_WVPSZWYUR�SUTZWP�T[OYUZWOY{P_YP
WOSOYY_R�{PUZP_SSZ��ZV_UOP�_UORT_[PSN_W]OYPTWPUNOP½WTUT_[P½WXZR�_UTZWc

fmrm�rm®tikqo�ojoqx
ÁÂÃÄÅÆÇĪIIIÁÂÅÈÄÃÇÅÃÉÊIÂÇÊËÌÍÊÄÎÄÆÄÃÄÇÊ
HĪKJIMNOPQRSNTUOSUPYN_[[P̂RZ̀TVOP̂RZXOYYTZW_[PYOR̀TSOYP_YPYOUPXZRUNPTWPUNTYPQ]ROO�OWUcPMNOPQRSNTUOSUPRÔROYOWUYPUN_UPTUP
TYP̂RẐOR[�P[TSOWYOVPTWPUNOP��RTYVTSUTZWP\NOROPUNOP|RZ�OSUPTYP[ZS_UOVPUZP̂RZ̀TVOPUNOPYOR̀TSOYPROÏ�TROVP¾�PUNTYPQ]ROO�OWU{P
ZRPYN_[[PS_�YOPY�SNPYOR̀TSOYPUZP¾OP̂ORXZR�OVP¾�P_̂ R̂ẐRT_UO[�P[TSOWYOVPVOYT]WP̂RZXOYYTZW_[Yc

HĪK̄IMNOPQRSNTUOSUPYN_[[P̂ORXZR�PTUYPYOR̀TSOYPSZWYTYUOWUP\TUNPUNOP̂RZXOYYTZW_[PY�T[[P_WVPS_ROPZRVTW_RT[�P̂RZ̀TVOVP¾�P
_RSNTUOSUYP̂R_SUTSTW]PTWPUNOPY_�OPZRPYT�T[_RP[ZS_[TU�P�WVORPUNOPY_�OPZRPYT�T[_RPSTRS��YU_WSOYcPMNOPQRSNTUOSUPYN_[[P
ÔRXZR�PTUYPYOR̀TSOYP_YPOÐ̂OVTUTZ�Y[�P_YPTYPSZWYTYUOWUP\TUNPY�SNP̂RZXOYYTZW_[PY�T[[P_WVPS_ROP_WVPUNOPZRVOR[�P̂RZ]ROYYPZXP
UNOP|RZ�OSUcPPMNOPQRSNTUOSUP�_�OYPWZPZUNORPRÔROYOWU_UTZWYPZRP\_RR_WUTOY{P\NOUNORPOÐ̂ROYYOVPZRPT�̂ [TOV{P\TUNPROŶOSUPUZP
UNOPYOR̀TSOYP̂RZ̀TVOVPUNRZ�]NPUNTYPQ]ROO�OWUc

HĪKÑIMNOPQRSNTUOSUPYN_[[PTVOWUTX�P_PRÔROYOWU_UT̀OP_�UNZRT¿OVPUZP_SUPZWP¾ON_[XPZXPUNOPQRSNTUOSUP\TUNPROŶOSUPUZPUNOP
|RZ�OSUc



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�����$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$����0120� �
3*�
���!4�14���!���%���5�%���6
����!!2�!� �/������7����'�
���!4��4���!"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! ��� �!F

G

HIJKLIMNOPQRSTURVSRVPSWTXPYZ[S\X]T̂P_̀PSaX_SO]X[PXRbSRVPScYOVURPORS[Vâ̂SX]RSPX̀àPSUXSaXdSaORUeURdbS]YSaOOPQRSaXdS
PfQ̂]dfPXRbSUXRPYP[RS]YSO]XRYUghRU]XSRVaRST]ĥ_SYPa[]XaĝdSaQQPaYSR]SO]fQY]fU[PSRVPScYOVURPORZ[SQY]iP[[U]XâS
jh_̀fPXRSTURVSYP[QPORSR]SRVU[SkY]jPORl

HIJKmInVPScYOVURPORS[Vâ̂SfaUXRaUXSRVPSi]̂̂]TUX̀SUX[hYaXOPShXRÛSRPYfUXaRU]XS]iSRVU[Sc̀YPPfPXRlSoiSaXdS]iSRVPS
YPphUYPfPXR[S[PRSi]YRVSgP̂]TSaYPSUXSa__URU]XSR]SRVPSRdQP[SaX_ŜUfUR[SRVPScYOVURPORSX]Yfâ̂dSfaUXRaUX[bSRVPSWTXPYS[Vâ̂S
QadSRVPScYOVURPORSa[S[PRSi]YRVSUXSqPORU]XSrrlsl

HIJKmKtIu]ffPYOUâSvPXPYâSwUagÛURdSTURVSQ]̂UOdŜUfUR[S]iSX]RŜP[[SRVaXSWXPSxÛ̂U]XSyzSrb{{{b{{{SSSSS|Si]YSPaOVS
]OOhYYPXOPSaX_SnT]SxÛ̂U]XSSSyzS}b{{{b{{{SSS|SUXSRVPSà ỲP̀aRPSi]YSg]_ÛdSUXjhYdSaX_SQY]QPYRdS_afàPl

HIJKmKJIchR]f]gÛPSwUagÛURdSO]ePYUX̀SePVUÔP[S]TXP_bSaX_SX]X~]TXP_SePVUÔP[Sh[P_bSgdSRVPScYOVURPORSTURVSQ]̂UOdS
ÛfUR[S]iSX]RŜP[[SRVaXSWXPSxÛ̂U]XSSSyzSrb{{{b{{{SSS|SO]fgUXP_S[UX̀ P̂ŜUfURSQPYSaOOU_PXRSi]YSg]_ÛdSUXjhYdbS_PaRVS]iSaXdS
QPY[]XbSaX_SQY]QPYRdS_afàPSaYU[UX̀S]hRS]iSRVPS]TXPY[VUQbSfaUXRPXaXOPSaX_Sh[PS]iSRV][PSf]R]YSePVUÔP[bSâ]X̀STURVS
aXdS]RVPYS[RaRhR]YÛdSYPphUYP_SahR]f]gÛPSO]ePYàPl

HIJKmK�InVPScYOVURPORSfadSaOVUPePSRVPSYPphUYP_ŜUfUR[SaX_SO]ePYàPSi]YSu]ffPYOUâSvPXPYâSwUagÛURdSaX_SchR]f]gÛPS
wUagÛURdSRVY]h̀VSaSO]fgUXaRU]XS]iSQYUfaYdSaX_SPNOP[[S]YShfgYP̂̂aŜUagÛURdSUX[hYaXOPbSQY]eU_P_S[hOVSQYUfaYdSaX_S
PNOP[[S]YShfgYP̂̂aŜUagÛURdSUX[hYaXOPSQ]̂UOUP[SYP[ĥRSUXSRVPS[afPS]YS̀YPaRPYSO]ePYàPSa[SRVPSO]ePYàP[SYPphUYP_ShX_PYS
qPORU]X[S}l�lrSaX_S}l�l}bSaX_SUXSX]SPePXRS[Vâ̂SaXdSPNOP[[S]YShfgYP̂̂aŜUagÛURdSUX[hYaXOPSQY]eU_PSXaYY]TPYSO]ePYàPS
RVaXSRVPSQYUfaYdSQ]̂UOdlSnVPSPNOP[[SQ]̂UOdS[Vâ̂SX]RSYPphUYPSRVPSPNVah[RU]XS]iSRVPShX_PŶdUX̀ŜUfUR[S]X̂dSRVY]h̀VSRVPS
aORhâSQadfPXRSgdSRVPShX_PŶdUX̀SUX[hYPY[l

HIJKmKLI�]Y\PY[ZSu]fQPX[aRU]XSaRS[RaRhR]YdŜUfUR[l
SqRaRPSfaX_aRP_�S zrb{{{b{{{SPaOVSaOOU_PXR

zrb{{{b{{{SPaOVSPfQ̂]dPPSS

HIJKmKmIMfQ̂]dPY[ZSwUagÛURdSTURVSQ]̂UOdŜUfUR[SX]RŜP[[SRVaXSWXPSxÛ̂U]XSSSyzSrb{{{b{{{SSS|SPaOVSaOOU_PXRbSWXPSxÛ̂U]XSSS
yzSrb{{{b{{{SSS|SPaOVSPfQ̂]dPPbSaX_SWXPSxÛ̂U]XSSSyzSrb{{{b{{{SSS|SQ]̂UOdŜUfURl

HIJKmK�IkY]iP[[U]XâSwUagÛURdSO]ePYUX̀SXP̀ Û̀PXRSaOR[bSPYY]Y[SaX_S]fU[[U]X[SUXSRVPSQPYi]YfaXOPS]iSQY]iP[[U]XâS[PYeUOP[S
TURVSQ]̂UOdŜUfUR[S]iSX]RŜP[[SRVaXSnT]SxÛ̂U]XSyz}b{{{b{{{|SQPYSÔaUfSaX_SnT]SxÛ̂U]XSyz}b{{{b{{{|SUXSRVPSà ỲP̀aRPl

HIJKmK�I����������I�������I�����������KIn]SRVPSiĥ̂P[RSPNRPXRSQPYfURRP_SgdŜaTbSRVPScYOVURPORS[Vâ̂SOah[PSRVPSQYUfaYdSaX_S
PNOP[[S]YShfgYP̂̂aSQ]̂UOP[Si]YSu]ffPYOUâSvPXPYâSwUagÛURdSaX_SchR]f]gÛPSwUagÛURdSR]SUXÔh_PSRVPSWTXPYSa[SaXS
a__URU]XâSUX[hYP_Si]YSÔaUf[SOah[P_SUXSTV]̂PS]YSUXSQaYRSgdSRVPScYOVURPORZ[SXP̀ Û̀PXRSaOR[S]YS]fU[[U]X[lSnVPSa__URU]XâS
UX[hYP_SO]ePYàPS[Vâ̂SgPSQYUfaYdSaX_SX]X~O]XRYUghR]YdSR]SaXdS]iSRVPSWTXPYZ[SUX[hYaXOPSQ]̂UOUP[SaX_S[Vâ̂SaQQ̂dSR]S
g]RVS]X̀]UX̀SaX_SO]fQ̂PRP_S]QPYaRU]X[l

HIJKmK�InVPScYOVURPORS[Vâ̂SQY]eU_PSOPYRUiUOaRP[S]iSUX[hYaXOPSR]SRVPSWTXPYSRVaRSPeU_PXOPSO]fQ̂UaXOPSTURVSRVPS
YPphUYPfPXR[SUXSRVU[SqPORU]XS}l�l

HIJKmK�SoiSa__URU]XâSUX[hYaXOPSO]ePYàPSU[SYPphP[RP_SgdSRVPSWTXPYSaiRPYSRVPSkY]jPORSVa[S[RaYRP_bScYOVURPORSTÛ̂SaRRPfQRS
R]S]gRaUXS[hOVSYPphP[RP_SO]ePYàPlSSWTXPYS[Vâ̂SQadSâ̂SO][R[Sa[[]OUaRP_STURVSa__URU]XâSO]ePYàPlSS

S

�������I�III�����I��I��������� �I¡����I���¢����
HI�KtSnVPScYOVURPORZ[S£a[UOSqPYeUOP[SO]X[U[RS]iSRV][PS_P[OYUgP_SUXSRVU[ScYRUÔPS¤bSa[STP̂̂Sa[SO]̂̂ag]YaRU]XSTURVSRVPS
WTXPYbSWTXPYZ[S¥PQYP[PXRaRUePbSaX_SRVPS[P̂PORP_SvPXPYâSu]XRYaOR]YbSaX_SRV][PS[QPOUiUOS[PYeUOP[SU_PXRUiUP_Sa[S[hOVSUXS
RVPSiPPSfaRYUNbSaRRaOVP_Sa[S¦§̈©ª©«¬lSSoXSRVPSPePXRS]iSaSO]XîUORSgPRTPPXS£a[UOSqPYeUOP[S_PRaÛP_SUXSRVU[Sc̀YPPfPXRSaX_S
MNVUgURSubSMNVUgURSuS[Vâ̂SO]XRY]̂lSqPYeUOP[SX]RS[PRSi]YRVSUXSRVU[ScYRUÔPS¤SaYPSqhQQ̂PfPXRâS]YSc__URU]XâSqPYeUOP[l

HI�KtKtSnVPScYOVURPORS[Vâ̂SfaXàPSRVPScYOVURPORZ[S[PYeUOP[bSYP[PaYOVSaQQ̂UOaĝPS_P[ÙXSOYURPYUabSaRRPX_SkY]jPORS
fPPRUX̀[bSO]ffhXUOaRPSTURVSfPfgPY[S]iSRVPSkY]jPORSRPafbSaX_SYPQ]YRSQY]̀YP[[SR]SRVPSWTXPYl



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�����$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$����0120� �
3*�
���!4�14���!���%���5�%���6
����!!2�!� �/������7����'�
���!4��4���!"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! ��� �!F

G

HIJKLKMNOPQNRSTPUVQTVNWPXYYNTZZS[U\XVQNUVWNWQS]UTQWN̂UVPNVPZWQNWQS]UTQWN_SZ]U[Q[ǸaNVPQNb̂ \QSNX\[NVPQNb̂ \QScWN
TZ\WdYVX\VWeNRSTPUVQTVNX\[NUVWNfZ\WdYVX\VWN̂UYYNQgQSTUWQNSQXWZ\X̀YQNX\[N_SZhQWWUZ\XYNQhhZSVWNVZNXTPUQ]QNX__SZ_SUXVQN
TZZS[U\XVUZ\NZhNVPQN_YX\WNX\[NW_QTUhUTXVUZ\WNUWWdQ[ǸaNVPQiNhZSNVPQNjSZkQTVeNNOPQNRSTPUVQTVcWNSQW_Z\WÙUYUVaNhZSN
TZZS[U\XVUZ\NZhNTZ\WdYVX\VWNSQVXU\Q[ǸaNb̂ \QSNWPXYYǸQNYUiUVQ[NVZNU\TZS_ZSXVUZ\NZhNVPQNU\hZSiXVUZ\lN[XVXlN
SQTZiiQ\[XVUZ\WNX\[N[QYU]QSX̀YQWNWd__YUQ[NVZNVPQNRSTPUVQTVǸaNVPQNb̂ \QSNZSǸaNWdTPNTZ\WdYVX\VWNPUSQ[ǸaNVPQNb̂ \QSN
U\VZNVPQNfZ\VSXTVNmZTdiQ\VWNWZNXWNVZNiU\UiUnQNVPQN_PaWUTXYNX\[NZ̀WQS]X̀YQNTZ\hYUTVWlNXì UodUVUQWlNX\[NU\TZ\WUWVQ\TUQWN
VPXVNRSTPUVQTVNZ̀WQS]QWNZSǸQTZiQWNX̂XSQNZhNU\NXTTZS[X\TQN̂UVPN_SQ]XUYU\oNXSTPUVQTVdSXYN_SZhQWWUZ\XYN_SXTVUTQN
WVX\[XS[WeNNOPQNRSTPUVQTVNWPXYYǸQNQ\VUVYQ[NVZNSQYaNd_Z\NVPQNU\hZSiXVUZ\NWd__YUQ[NVZNUVǸaNVPQNb̂ \QSNX\[NVPQNb̂ \QScWN
TZ\WdYVX\VWNX\[NVZNXWWdiQNVPXVNhZSNXYYN_dS_ZWQWNWdTPNU\hZSiXVUZ\NUWNVQTP\UTXYYaNXTTdSXVQlN_SZhQWWUZ\XYYaNTZi_QVQ\VlNX\[N
X__SZ_SUXVQNhZSNU\TZS_ZSXVUZ\NU\VZN[QWUo\NZhNVPQNjSZkQTVeNNOPQNRSTPUVQTVNWPXYYN_SZ]U[QN_SZi_VN̂SUVVQ\N\ZVUTQNVZNVPQN
b̂ \QSNUhNVPQNRSTPUVQTVǸQTZiQWNX̂XSQNZhNX\aNQSSZSlNZiUWWUZ\lNZSNU\TZ\WUWVQ\TaNU\NWdTPNWQS]UTQWNZSNU\hZSiXVUZ\e

HIJKLKJNRWNWZZ\NXWN_SXTVUTX̀YQNXhVQSNVPQN[XVQNZhNVPUWNRoSQQiQ\VlNVPQNRSTPUVQTVNWPXYYNWd̀iUVNhZSNVPQNb̂ \QScWNX__SZ]XYNXN
WTPQ[dYQNhZSNVPQN_QShZSiX\TQNZhNVPQNRSTPUVQTVcWNWQS]UTQWeNOPQNWTPQ[dYQNU\UVUXYYaNWPXYYNU\TYd[QNX\VUTU_XVQ[N[XVQWNhZSNVPQN
TZiiQ\TQiQ\VNZhNTZ\WVSdTVUZ\NX\[NhZSNpd̀WVX\VUXYNfZi_YQVUZ\NZhNVPQNqZSrNXWNWQVNhZSVPNU\NVPQNs\UVUXYNs\hZSiXVUZ\eNOPQN
WTPQ[dYQNWPXYYNU\TYd[QNXYYẐX\TQWNhZSN_QSUZ[WNZhNVUiQNSQtdUSQ[NhZSNVPQNb̂ \QScWNSQ]UQ̂lNhZSNVPQN_QShZSiX\TQNZhNVPQN
b̂ \QScWNTZ\WdYVX\VWlNX\[NhZSNX__SZ]XYNZhNWd̀iUWWUZ\WǸaNXdVPZSUVUQWNPX]U\oNkdSUW[UTVUZ\NZ]QSNVPQNjSZkQTVeNb\TQN
X__SZ]Q[ǸaNVPQNb̂ \QSlNVUiQNYUiUVWNQWVX̀YUWPQ[ǸaNVPQNWTPQ[dYQNWPXYYN\ZVlNQgTQ_VNhZSNSQXWZ\X̀YQNTXdWQlǸQNQgTQQ[Q[ǸaN
VPQNRSTPUVQTVNZSNb̂ \QSeNqUVPNVPQNb̂ \QScWNX__SZ]XYlNVPQNRSTPUVQTVNWPXYYNX[kdWVNVPQNWTPQ[dYQlNUhN\QTQWWXSalNXWNVPQNjSZkQTVN
_SZTQQ[WNd\VUYNVPQNTZiiQ\TQiQ\VNZhNTZ\WVSdTVUZ\e

HIJKLKuNOPQNRSTPUVQTVNWPXYYN\ZVǸQNSQW_Z\WÙYQNhZSNX\Nb̂ \QScWN[USQTVU]QNZSNWd̀WVUVdVUZ\lNZSNhZSNVPQNb̂ \QScWNXTTQ_VX\TQN
ZhN\Z\vTZ\hZSiU\oNqZSrlNiX[QNZSNoU]Q\N̂UVPZdVNVPQNRSTPUVQTVcWN̂SUVVQ\NX__SZ]XYeww

HIJKLKxNOPQNRSTPUVQTVNWPXYYNTZ\VXTVNoZ]QS\iQ\VXYNXdVPZSUVUQWNSQtdUSQ[NVZNX__SZ]QNVPQNfZ\WVSdTVUZ\NmZTdiQ\VWNX\[N
Q\VUVUQWN_SZ]U[U\oNdVUYUVaNWQS]UTQWNVZNVPQNjSZkQTVeNOPQNRSTPUVQTVNWPXYYNSQW_Z\[NVZNX__YUTX̀YQN[QWUo\NSQtdUSQiQ\VWN
Ui_ZWQ[ǸaNVPZWQNXdVPZSUVUQWNX\[NQ\VUVUQWe

HIJKLKyNOPQNRSTPUVQTVNWPXYYNXWWUWVNVPQNb̂ \QSNU\NTZ\\QTVUZ\N̂UVPNVPQNb̂ \QScWNSQW_Z\WÙUYUVaNhZSNhUYU\oN[ZTdiQ\VWN
SQtdUSQ[NhZSNVPQNX__SZ]XYNZhNoZ]QS\iQ\VXYNXdVPZSUVUQWNPX]U\oNkdSUW[UTVUZ\NZ]QSNVPQNjSZkQTVe

HIJKMIz{|}~���{I�}����I�|��}Iz}���{}�
HIJKMKLNOPQNRSTPUVQTVNWPXYYNSQ]UQ̂NVPQN_SZoSXiNX\[NZVPQSNU\hZSiXVUZ\NhdS\UWPQ[ǸaNVPQNb̂ \QSlNX\[NWPXYYNSQ]UQ̂NYX̂WlN
TZ[QWlNX\[NSQodYXVUZ\WNX__YUTX̀YQNVZNVPQNRSTPUVQTVcWNWQS]UTQWe

HIJKMKMNOPQNRSTPUVQTVNWPXYYN_SQ_XSQNXN_SQYUiU\XSaNQ]XYdXVUZ\NZhNVPQNb̂ \QScWN_SZoSXilNWTPQ[dYQlNX\[Ǹd[oQVNhZSNVPQN
fZWVNZhNVPQNqZSrNjSZkQTVNWUVQlNVPQN_SZ_ZWQ[N_SZTdSQiQ\VNX\[N[QYU]QSaNiQVPZ[lNX\[NZVPQSNs\UVUXYNs\hZSiXVUZ\lNQXTPNU\N
VQSiWNZhNVPQNZVPQSlNVZNXWTQSVXU\NVPQNSQtdUSQiQ\VWNZhNVPQNjSZkQTVeNOPQNRSTPUVQTVNWPXYYN\ZVUhaNVPQNb̂ \QSNZhN���NX\aN
U\TZ\WUWVQ\TUQWN[UWTZ]QSQ[NU\NVPQNU\hZSiXVUZ\lNX\[N���NZVPQSNU\hZSiXVUZ\NZSNTZ\WdYVU\oNWQS]UTQWNVPXVNiXaǸQNSQXWZ\X̀YaN
\QQ[Q[NhZSNVPQNjSZkQTVe

HIJKMKJNOPQNRSTPUVQTVNWPXYYN_SQWQ\VNUVWN_SQYUiU\XSaNQ]XYdXVUZ\NVZNVPQNb̂ \QSNX\[NWPXYYN[UWTdWWN̂UVPNVPQNb̂ \QSN
XYVQS\XVU]QNX__SZXTPQWNVZN[QWUo\NX\[NTZ\WVSdTVUZ\NZhNVPQNjSZkQTVeNOPQNRSTPUVQTVNWPXYYNSQXTPNX\Nd\[QSWVX\[U\oN̂UVPNVPQN
b̂ \QSNSQoXS[U\oNVPQNSQtdUSQiQ\VWNZhNVPQNjSZkQTVe

HIJKMKuN�XWQ[NZ\NVPQNjSZkQTVNSQtdUSQiQ\VWNXoSQQ[Nd_Z\N̂UVPNVPQNb̂ \QSlNVPQNRSTPUVQTVNWPXYYN_SQ_XSQNX\[N_SQWQ\VlNhZSNVPQN
b̂ \QScWNX__SZ]XYlNXN_SQYUiU\XSaN[QWUo\NUYYdWVSXVU\oNVPQNWTXYQNX\[NSQYXVUZ\WPU_NZhNVPQNjSZkQTVNTZi_Z\Q\VWe

HIJKMKxN�XWQ[NZ\NVPQNb̂ \QScWNX__SZ]XYNZhNVPQN_SQYUiU\XSaN[QWUo\NU\N̂SUVU\olNVPQNRSTPUVQTVNWPXYYN_SQ_XSQNpTPQiXVUTN
mQWUo\NmZTdiQ\VWNhZSNVPQNb̂ \QScWNX__SZ]XYeNOPQNpTPQiXVUTNmQWUo\NmZTdiQ\VWNWPXYYNTZ\WUWVNZhN[SX̂U\oWNX\[NZVPQSN
[ZTdiQ\VWNU\TYd[U\oNXNWUVQN_YX\lNUhNX__SZ_SUXVQlNX\[N_SQYUiU\XSaǸdUY[U\oN_YX\WlNWQTVUZ\WNX\[NQYQ]XVUZ\W�NX\[NiXaN
U\TYd[QNWZiQNTZì U\XVUZ\NZhNWVd[aNiZ[QYWlN_QSW_QTVU]QNWrQVTPQWlNZSN[UoUVXYNSQ_SQWQ\VXVUZ\WeNjSQYUiU\XSaNWQYQTVUZ\WNZhN
iXkZSǸdUY[U\oNWaWVQiWNX\[NTZ\WVSdTVUZ\NiXVQSUXYWNWPXYYǸQN\ZVQ[NZ\NVPQN[SX̂U\oWNZSN[QWTSÙQ[NU\N̂SUVU\oe



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�����$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$����0120� �
3*�
���!4�14���!���%���5�%���6
����!!2�!� �/������7����'�
���!4��4���!"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! ��� �!F

G

HIJKLKMKNOPQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZOU[\XV]RTOX̂XWYV\Y_ZRO]RXV̀\OYZWRT\YWVaRXbOX̂UQOYXOcYWRTVYZOUQ[VURXOY\]O_̂VZ]V\̀O
[TVR\WYWV[\bOW[̀RWQRTOdVWQO[WQRTOU[\XV]RTYWV[\XO_YXR]O[\OeT[̀TYcOY\]OYRXWQRWVUXbOV\O]RaRZ[eV\̀OYO]RXV̀\OWQYWOVXO
U[\XVXWR\WOdVWQOWQROfd\RTgXOeT[̀TYcbOXUQR]̂ZROY\]O_̂]̀RWOh[TOWQROi[XWO[hOWQROj[TklOPQROfd\RTOcYmO[_WYV\Oc[TRO
Y]aY\UR]OX̂XWYV\Y_ZRO]RXV̀\OXRTaVURXOYXOYOn̂eeZRcR\WYZOnRTaVURÔ\]RTOnRUWV[\Oolplpl

HIJKLKMKLOPQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZO]VXÛXXOdVWQOWQROfd\RTOWQROaYẐRO[hOYZWRT\YWVaROcYWRTVYZXbO_̂VZ]V\̀OXmXWRcXOY\]O
Rq̂VecR\WbOW[̀RWQRTOdVWQO[WQRTOU[\XV]RTYWV[\XO_YXR]O[\OeT[̀TYcOY\]OYRXWQRWVUXbOV\O]RaRZ[eV\̀OYO]RXV̀\Oh[TOWQROrT[sRUWO
WQYWOVXOU[\XVXWR\WOdVWQOWQROfd\RTgXOeT[̀TYcbOXUQR]̂ZRbOY\]O_̂]̀RWOh[TOWQROi[XWO[hOWQROj[Tkl

HIJKLKtOPQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZOX̂_cVWOWQROnUQRcYWVUOuRXV̀\Ou[ÛcR\WXOW[OWQROfd\RTbOTRaVRdOY\]OU[ccR\WO[\OY\mO
Y]ŝXWcR\WXOW[OWQRORXWVcYWRO[hOWQROi[XWO[hOWQROj[TkOeTReYTR]O_mO[WQRTXbOY\]OTRq̂RXWOWQROfd\RTgXOYeeT[aYZOV\OdTVWV\̀l

vwxyxzyx{|}~�����~�
HIJKJI������I�����������I�����I��������
HIJKJKNO�YXR]O[\OWQROfd\RTgXOYeeT[aYZO[hOWQROnUQRcYWVUOuRXV̀\Ou[ÛcR\WXbOY\]O[\OWQROfd\RTgXOŶWQ[TV�YWV[\O[hOY\mO
Y]ŝXWcR\WXOV\OWQROrT[sRUWOTRq̂VTRcR\WXOY\]OWQRO_̂]̀RWOh[TOWQROi[XWO[hOWQROj[TkbOWQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZOeTReYTROuRXV̀\O
uRaRZ[ecR\WOu[ÛcR\WXOh[TOWQROfd\RTgXOYeeT[aYZlOPQROuRXV̀\OuRaRZ[ecR\WOu[ÛcR\WXOXQYZZOVZẐXWTYWROY\]O]RXUTV_RO
WQRO]RaRZ[ecR\WO[hOWQROYeeT[aR]OnUQRcYWVUOuRXV̀\Ou[ÛcR\WXOY\]OXQYZZOU[\XVXWO[hO]TYdV\̀XOY\]O[WQRTO][ÛcR\WXO
V\UẐ]V\̀OeZY\XbOXRUWV[\XbORZRaYWV[\XbOWmeVUYZOU[\XWT̂UWV[\O]RWYVZXbOY\]O]VỲTYccYWVUOZYm[̂WXO[hO_̂VZ]V\̀OXmXWRcXOW[OhV�O
Y\]O]RXUTV_ROWQROXV�ROY\]OUQYTYUWRTO[hOWQROrT[sRUWOYXOW[OYTUQVWRUŴTYZbOXWT̂UŴTYZbOcRUQY\VUYZOY\]ORZRUWTVUYZOXmXWRcXbOY\]O
[WQRTOYeeT[eTVYWRORZRcR\WXlOPQROuRXV̀\OuRaRZ[ecR\WOu[ÛcR\WXOXQYZZOYZX[OV\UẐ]RO[̂WZV\ROXeRUVhVUYWV[\XOWQYWOV]R\WVhmO
cYs[TOcYWRTVYZXOY\]OXmXWRcXOY\]ORXWY_ZVXQbOV\ÒR\RTYZbOWQRVTOq̂YZVWmOZRaRZXl

HIJKJKLOPQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZOX̂_cVWOWQROuRXV̀\OuRaRZ[ecR\WOu[ÛcR\WXOW[OWQROfd\RTbOTRaVRdOY\]OU[ccR\WO[\OY\mO
Y]ŝXWcR\WXOW[OWQRORXWVcYWRO[hOWQROi[XWO[hOWQROj[TkOeTReYTR]O_mO[WQRTXbOY\]OTRq̂RXWOWQROfd\RTgXOYeeT[aYZOV\OdTVWV\̀l

vwxyxzyx{|}~�����~�
HIJK�I������������I���������I�����I��������
HIJK�KNO�YXR]O[\OWQROfd\RTgXOdTVWWR\OYeeT[aYZO[hOWQROuRXV̀\OuRaRZ[ecR\WOu[ÛcR\WXbOY\]O[\OWQROfd\RTgXO
ŶWQ[TV�YWV[\O[hOY\mOY]ŝXWcR\WXOV\OWQROrT[sRUWOTRq̂VTRcR\WXOY\]OWQRO_̂]̀RWOh[TOWQROi[XWO[hOWQROj[TkbOWQROSTUQVWRUWO
XQYZZOeTReYTROi[\XWT̂UWV[\Ou[ÛcR\WXOh[TOWQROfd\RTgXOYeeT[aYZlOPQROi[\XWT̂UWV[\Ou[ÛcR\WXOXQYZZOVZẐXWTYWROY\]O
]RXUTV_ROWQROĥTWQRTO]RaRZ[ecR\WO[hOWQROYeeT[aR]OuRXV̀\OuRaRZ[ecR\WOu[ÛcR\WXOY\]OXQYZZOU[\XVXWO[hOuTYdV\̀XOY\]O
neRUVhVUYWV[\XOXRWWV\̀Oh[TWQOV\O]RWYVZOWQROq̂YZVWmOZRaRZXOY\]OeRTh[TcY\UROUTVWRTVYO[hOcYWRTVYZXOY\]OXmXWRcXOY\]O[WQRTO
TRq̂VTRcR\WXOh[TOWQROU[\XWT̂UWV[\O[hOWQROj[TklOPQROfd\RTOY\]OSTUQVWRUWOYUk\[dZR]̀ROWQYWbOV\O[T]RTOW[OeRTh[TcOWQRO
j[TkbOWQROi[\WTYUW[TOdVZZOeT[aV]ROY]]VWV[\YZOV\h[TcYWV[\bOV\UẐ]V\̀OnQ[eOuTYdV\̀XbOrT[]̂UWOuYWYbOnYceZRXOY\]O[WQRTO
XVcVZYTOX̂_cVWWYZXbOdQVUQOWQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZOTRaVRdOV\OYUU[T]Y\UROdVWQOnRUWV[\O�l�lol

HIJK�KLOPQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZOV\U[Te[TYWROWQRO]RXV̀\OTRq̂VTRcR\WXO[hÒ[aRT\cR\WYZOŶWQ[TVWVRXOQYaV\̀OŝTVX]VUWV[\O[aRTO
WQROrT[sRUWOV\W[OWQROi[\XWT̂UWV[\Ou[ÛcR\WXl

HIJK�KJOûTV\̀OWQRO]RaRZ[ecR\WO[hOWQROi[\XWT̂UWV[\Ou[ÛcR\WXbOWQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZOYXXVXWOWQROfd\RTOV\OWQRO
]RaRZ[ecR\WOY\]OeTReYTYWV[\O[hOeT[ÛTRcR\WOV\h[TcYWV[\l

HIJK�K�OPQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZOTRaVRdOWQRORXWVcYWROh[TOWQROi[XWO[hOWQROj[TkOeTReYTR]OV\OYUU[T]Y\UROdVWQOnRUWV[\O�l�O
X̂_cVWOWQROi[\XWT̂UWV[\Ou[ÛcR\WXOW[OWQROfd\RTbOY\]OWYkROY\mOYUWV[\OTRq̂VTR]Ô\]RTOnRUWV[\O�l�l

HIJK�KMIi[]ROY\]OZR̀YZOTRq̂VTRcR\WOU[ceZVY\UR�ISTUQVWRUWOdVZZOeTReYTROWQROi[\XWT̂UWV[\Ou[ÛcR\WXOY\]OeRTh[TcOVWXO
[_ZV̀YWV[\XÔ\]RTOWQVXOS̀TRRcR\WOW[OU[ceZmOdVWQOWQROXWY\]YT]O[hOUYTROTRZYWVaROW[OYeeZVUY_ZROZYdXbOXWYŴWRXbOU[]RXbO
[T]V\Y\URXbOT̂ZRXOY\]OTR̀ ẐYWV[\XO[hOY\mOUVWmbOU[̂\WmbOY\]�[TOXWYWROY\]OhR]RTYZOỲR\UVRXO[TO[WQRTÒ[aRT\cR\WYZO[TO
q̂YXV�̀[aRT\cR\WYZOR\WVWVRXOQYaV\̀OŝTVX]VUWV[\O[aRTOWQROrT[sRUWbOV\ORhhRUWOYWOWQROWVcRO[hOWQROU[ccR\URcR\WO[hO
U[\XWT̂UWV[\bOV\X[hYTOYXOWQRmOYeeZmOW[OWQRO]RXV̀\O[hOWQROrT[sRUWlOOSTUQVWRUWOVXO\[WOTRXe[\XV_ZROh[TOY\mOU[]RO
V\WRTeTRWYWV[\XOcY]ROV\OWQROhVRZ]O_mOTReTRXR\WYWVaRXO[hOỲR\UVRXOY\]OŶWQ[TVWVRXOQYaV\̀OŝTVX]VUWV[\O[aRTOWQROrT[sRUWbO
]̂TV\̀OWQROU[̂TXRO[hOU[\XWT̂UWV[\bOdQVUQOcYmO_ROV\U[\XVXWR\WOdVWQO[TOU[\WTYTmOW[OU[ccR\WXO[TOYeeT[aYZXOeTRaV[̂XZmO
eT[aV]R]O_mOWQRXROXYcROỲR\UVRXO[TOŶWQ[TVWVRXl



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�����$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$����0120� �
3*�
���!4�14���!���%���5�%���6
����!!2�!� �/������7����'�
���!4��4���!"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! ��� �!F

G

HIJKLKMINOPQRSTOUVPTVQWOXYYQZWPQSPXW[\X]YPQP̂̂[SVWQV[Q_SP_XSPQVOPQ̀[\WVSZTVU[\Qa[TZbP\VWQV[QT[\̂[SbQV[QVOPQ
SPcZUSPbP\VWQ[̂QVOPQRbPSUTX\WQdUVOQaUWX]UYUVUPWQRTVQ[̂QefgfQX\hQVOPQSPiZYXVU[\WQVOPSPZ\hPSQXWQdPYYQXWQ[VOPSQX__YUTX]YPQ
YXdWQX\hQSPiZYXVU[\WQ_S[VPTVU\iQVOPQhUWX]YPhQjT[YYPTVUkPQlRTTPWWU]UYUVmQnPiUWYXVU[\lopQQq[dPkPSrQVOPQWVX\hXShWQ̂[SQ
hPWUi\Q_SXTVUTPQZ\hPSQRTTPWWU]UYUVmQnPiUWYXVU[\QbXmQ]PQU\QT[\̂YUTVQdUVOQPsUWVU\iQ]ZUYhU\iQT[hPWQX\ht[SQVOPQ
U\VPS_SPVXVU[\QVOPSP[̂pQQNOPSP̂[SPrQVOPQRSTOUVPTVQWOXYYQ\[VQ]PQSPW_[\WU]YPQÛQX\mQXW_PTVQ[̂QVOPQhPWUi\Qh[PWQ\[VQT[\̂[SbQV[Q
RTTPWWU]UYUVmQnPiUWYXVU[\QÛQVOPQTYXUbQ̂[SQ\[\uT[\̂[SbX\TPQXSUWPWQ]PTXZWPQ[̂QX\QU\VPS_SPVXVU[\QbXhPQX̂VPSQVOPQ
_SP_XSXVU[\Q[̂QVOPQ̀[\WVSZTVU[\Qa[TZbP\VWQ[SQWZTOQU\VPS_SPVXVU[\QdXWQ\[VQiP\PSXYYmQv\[d\QV[QWUbUYXSYmQWUVZXVPhQhPWUi\Q
_S[̂PWWU[\XYWQdOP\QVOPQ̀[\WVSZTVU[\Qa[TZbP\VWQdPSPQ_SP_XSPhQX\hQ\[VQU\QkU[YXVU[\QdUVOQVOPQY[TXYQ]ZUYhU\iQT[hPpQQ
wPTXZWPQbX\mQSPcZUSPbP\VWQ[̂QRTTPWWU]UYUVmQnPiUWYXVU[\QXSPQb[SPQYPiXYQVOX\QVPTO\UTXYrQVOPQRSTOUVPTVQbXmrQdOP\Q
X__S[_SUXVPQU\QRSTOUVPTVxWrQVP\hPSQV[Qyd\PSQX\hQyd\PSxWQYPiXYQXhkUWPSWQSPT[bbP\hXVU[\WQSPiXShU\iQVOPQX__YUTX]UYUVmQ
[̂QU\VPS_SPVXVU[\WQ[̂QRTTPWWU]UYUVmQnPiUWYXVU[\pQQyd\PSQXiSPPWQV[QbXvPQhPTUWU[\WQ_S[b_VYmQdOP\QSPcZPWVPhQ]mQ
RSTOUVPTVrQX\hQRSTOUVPTVxWQhZVUPWQSPYXVU\iQVOPSPV[QWOXYYQ]PQYUbUVPhQV[QUhP\VÛmU\iQVOPQSPYPkX\VQUWWZPWQ̂[SQVOPQyd\PSxWQ
T[\WUhPSXVU[\rQT[\WZYVU\iQdUVOQVOPQyd\PSQSPiXShU\iQVOPQhPTUWU[\QX\hQUb_YPbP\VU\iQVOPQhPTUWU[\QbXhPQ]mQVOPQyd\PSQ
X\hQVOPQyd\PSxWQYPiXYQXhkUWPSWpQQyd\PSQXiSPPWQV[QT[[_PSXVPQdUVOQRSTOUVPTVxWQSPXW[\X]YPQSPcZPWVWQU\QT[\\PTVU[\QdUVOQ
h[TZbP\VU\iQVOPQWZ]WVX\TPQ[̂rQSPXW[\WQ̂[SrQX\hQ_S[TPWWQ[̂QSPXTOU\iQPXTOQWZTOQhPTUWU[\p

HIJKLKzQRSTOUVPTVQWOXYYQT[\WUhPSQX\mQyd\PSQSPcZPWVPhQSPkUWU[\WQV[QVOPQ̀[\WVSZTVU[\Qa[TZbP\VWQX̂VPSQRSTOUVPTVQUWWZPWQXQ
gff{QT[b_YPVPQWPVQ[̂QaPWUi\QaPkPY[_bP\VQh[TZbP\VWQXWQX\QRhhUVU[\XYQ|PSkUTPQ_ZSWZX\VQV[QWPTVU[\Q}pepgp}p

HIJK~I�����������I�����I��������
HIJK~K�I�������
NOPQRSTOUVPTVQWOXYYQXWWUWVQVOPQyd\PSQU\QPWVX]YUWOU\iQXQYUWVQ[̂Q_S[W_PTVUkPQT[\VSXTV[SWpQ�[YY[dU\iQVOPQyd\PSxWQX__S[kXYQ
[̂QVOPQ̀[\WVSZTVU[\Qa[TZbP\VWrQVOPQRSTOUVPTVQWOXYYQXWWUWVQVOPQyd\PSQU\QjgoQ[]VXU\U\iQPUVOPSQT[b_PVUVUkPQ]UhWQ[SQ
\Pi[VUXVPhQ_S[_[WXYW�QjeoQT[\̂USbU\iQSPW_[\WUkP\PWWQ[̂Q]UhWQ[SQ_S[_[WXYW�Qj�oQhPVPSbU\U\iQVOPQWZTTPWŴZYQ]UhQ[SQ
_S[_[WXYrQÛQX\m�QX\hrQj}oQXdXShU\iQX\hQ_SP_XSU\iQT[\VSXTVWQ̂[SQT[\WVSZTVU[\p

HIJK~K�I�����������I�������
HIJK~K�K�QwUhhU\iQa[TZbP\VWQWOXYYQT[\WUWVQ[̂Q]UhhU\iQSPcZUSPbP\VWQX\hQ_S[_[WPhQ̀[\VSXTVQa[TZbP\VWp

HIJK~K�K�QNOPQRSTOUVPTVQWOXYYQXWWUWVQVOPQyd\PSQU\Q]UhhU\iQVOPQ�S[�PTVQ]m�
K� X̂TUYUVXVU\iQVOPQhUWVSU]ZVU[\Q[̂QwUhhU\iQa[TZbP\VWQV[Q_S[W_PTVUkPQ]UhhPSW�
K� [SiX\U�U\iQX\hQT[\hZTVU\iQXQ_SPu]UhQT[\̂PSP\TPQ̂[SQ_S[W_PTVUkPQ]UhhPSW�
KJ _SP_XSU\iQSPW_[\WPWQV[QcZPWVU[\WQ̂S[bQ_S[W_PTVUkPQ]UhhPSWQX\hQ_S[kUhU\iQTYXSÛUTXVU[\WQX\hQ

U\VPS_SPVXVU[\WQ[̂QVOPQwUhhU\iQa[TZbP\VWQV[QVOPQ_S[W_PTVUkPQ]UhhPSWQU\QVOPQ̂[SbQ[̂QXhhP\hX�QX\hr
KL [SiX\U�U\iQX\hQT[\hZTVU\iQVOPQ[_P\U\iQ[̂QVOPQ]UhWrQX\hQWZ]WPcZP\VYmQh[TZbP\VU\iQX\hQhUWVSU]ZVU\iQVOPQ

]UhhU\iQSPWZYVWrQXWQhUSPTVPhQ]mQVOPQyd\PSp

HIJK~K�KJQ�̂QVOPQwUhhU\iQa[TZbP\VWQ_PSbUVQWZ]WVUVZVU[\WrQZ_[\QVOPQyd\PSxWQdSUVVP\QXZVO[SU�XVU[\rQVOPQRSTOUVPTVQWOXYYrQ
XWQX\QRhhUVU[\XYQ|PSkUTPrQT[\WUhPSQSPcZPWVWQ̂[SQWZ]WVUVZVU[\WQX\hQ_SP_XSPQX\hQhUWVSU]ZVPQXhhP\hXQUhP\VÛmU\iQX__S[kPhQ
WZ]WVUVZVU[\WQV[QXYYQ_S[W_PTVUkPQ]UhhPSWp

HIJK~KJI����������I���������
HIJK~KJK�QQQ�S[_[WXYQa[TZbP\VWQWOXYYQT[\WUWVQ[̂Q_S[_[WXYQSPcZUSPbP\VWQX\hQ_S[_[WPhQ̀[\VSXTVQa[TZbP\VWp

HIJK~KJK�INOPQRSTOUVPTVQWOXYYQXWWUWVQVOPQyd\PSQU\Q[]VXU\U\iQ_S[_[WXYWQ]m�
K� X̂TUYUVXVU\iQVOPQhUWVSU]ZVU[\Q[̂Q�S[_[WXYQa[TZbP\VWQ̂[SQhUWVSU]ZVU[\QV[Q_S[W_PTVUkPQT[\VSXTV[SWQX\hQ

SPcZPWVU\iQVOPUSQSPVZS\QZ_[\QT[b_YPVU[\Q[̂QVOPQ\Pi[VUXVU[\Q_S[TPWW�
K� [SiX\U�U\iQX\hQ_XSVUTU_XVU\iQU\QWPYPTVU[\QU\VPSkUPdWQdUVOQ_S[W_PTVUkPQT[\VSXTV[SW�
KJ _SP_XSU\iQSPW_[\WPWQV[QcZPWVU[\WQ̂S[bQ_S[W_PTVUkPQT[\VSXTV[SWQX\hQ_S[kUhU\iQTYXSÛUTXVU[\WQX\hQ

U\VPS_SPVXVU[\WQ[̂QVOPQ�S[_[WXYQa[TZbP\VWQV[QVOPQ_S[W_PTVUkPQT[\VSXTV[SWQU\QVOPQ̂[SbQ[̂QXhhP\hX�QX\hr
KL _XSVUTU_XVU\iQU\Q\Pi[VUXVU[\WQdUVOQ_S[W_PTVUkPQT[\VSXTV[SWrQX\hQWZ]WPcZP\VYmQ_SP_XSU\iQXQWZbbXSmQ

SP_[SVQ[̂QVOPQ\Pi[VUXVU[\QSPWZYVWrQXWQhUSPTVPhQ]mQVOPQyd\PSp

HIJK~KJKJI�̂QVOPQ�S[_[WXYQa[TZbP\VWQ_PSbUVQWZ]WVUVZVU[\WrQZ_[\QVOPQyd\PSxWQdSUVVP\QXZVO[SU�XVU[\rQVOPQRSTOUVPTVQWOXYYrQ
XWQX\QRhhUVU[\XYQ|PSkUTPrQT[\WUhPSQSPcZPWVWQ̂[SQWZ]WVUVZVU[\WQX\hQ_SP_XSPQX\hQhUWVSU]ZVPQXhhP\hXQUhP\VÛmU\iQX__S[kPhQ
WZ]WVUVZVU[\WQV[QXYYQ_S[W_PTVUkPQT[\VSXTV[SWp



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�����$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$����0120� �
3*�
���!4�14���!���%���5�%���6
����!!2�!� �/������7����'�
���!4��4���!"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! ��� �!F

G

HIJKLIMNOPQRSTQUNOIVWXPYIZYR[UTYP
HIJKLK\I]YOYRX̂
HIJKLK\K\_̀ab_cdeafgbeg_hidbbj_gk_lbdmkdn_gab_opgfbj_hqo_krsfihgfkqj_fnlkjbo_kq_gab_cdeafgbeg_hj_jbg_mkdga_rbskt_hqo_fq_
cuc_vkepnbqg_cwxyz{wxy|}_~bqbdhs_�kqofgfkqj_km_gab_�kqgdheg_mkd_�kqjgdpegfkq}_tfga_gab_b�eblgfkq_gahg_cdeafgbeg_
tfss_qkg_jbd�b_hj_gab_uqfgfhs_vbefjfkq_�h�bd_hqo_gahg_�ahqib_�dobdj_jahss_rb_ldblhdbo_r�_gab_�kqgdhegkd_hqo_db�fbtbo_
r�_gab_cdeafgbeg�_um_gab_�tqbd_hqo_�kqgdhegkd_nkofm�_cuc_vkepnbqg_cwxy{wxy|}_gakjb_nkofmfehgfkqj_jahss_qkg_hmmbeg_
gab_cdeafgbeg�j_jbd�febj_pqobd_gafj_cidbbnbqg_pqsbjj_gab_�tqbd_hqo_gab_cdeafgbeg_hnbqo_gafj_cidbbnbqg�

HIJKLK\K�_̀ab_cdeafgbeg_jahss_ho�fjb_hqo_ekqjpsg_tfga_gab_�tqbd_hqo_�kqgdhegkd_opdfqi_gab_�kqjgdpegfkq_�ahjb_
�bd�febj�_̀ab_cdeafgbeg_jahss_ah�b_hpgakdfg�_gk_heg_kq_rbahsm_km_gab_�tqbd_kqs�_gk_gab_b�gbqg_ldk�fobo_fq_gafj_
cidbbnbqg�_̀ab_cdeafgbeg_jahss_qkg_ah�b_ekqgdks_k�bd}_eahdib_km}_kd_dbjlkqjfrfsfg�_mkd_gab_ekqjgdpegfkq_nbhqj}_
nbgakoj}_gbeaqf�pbj}_jb�pbqebj_kd_ldkebopdbj}_kd_mkd_jhmbg�_ldbehpgfkqj_hqo_ldkidhnj_fq_ekqqbegfkq_tfga_gab_�kd�}_
qkd_jahss_gab_cdeafgbeg_rb_dbjlkqjfrsb_mkd_gab_�kqgdhegkd�j_mhfspdb_gk_lbdmkdn_gab_�kd�_fq_heekdohqeb_tfga_gab_
db�pfdbnbqgj_km_gab_�kqgdheg_vkepnbqgj�_̀ab_cdeafgbeg_jahss_rb_dbjlkqjfrsb_mkd_gab_cdeafgbeg�j_qbisfibqg_hegj_kd_
knfjjfkqj}_rpg_jahss_qkg_ah�b_ekqgdks_k�bd_kd_eahdib_km}_hqo_jahss_qkg_rb_dbjlkqjfrsb_mkd}_hegj_kd_knfjjfkqj_km_gab_
�kqgdhegkd_kd_km_hq�_kgabd_lbdjkqj_kd_bqgfgfbj_lbdmkdnfqi_lkdgfkqj_km_gab_�kd��

HIJKLK\KJII�pr�beg_gk_�begfkq_��w_hqo_b�eblg_hj_ldk�fobo_fq_�begfkq_�������}_gab_cdeafgbeg�j_dbjlkqjfrfsfg�_gk_ldk�fob_
�kqjgdpegfkq_�ahjb_�bd�febj_eknnbqebj_tfga_gab_hthdo_km_gab_�kqgdheg_mkd_�kqjgdpegfkq_hqo_gbdnfqhgbj_plkq_
�prjghqgfhs_�knlsbgfkq�__um_�tqbd_ofdbegj_cdeafgbeg_gk_rbifq_lbdmkdnfqi_�kqjgdpegfkq_�ahjb_�bd�febj_rbmkdb_gab_
�kqgdheg_mkd_�kqjgdpegfkq_ahj_rbbq_hthdobo}_gab_opdhgfkq_jahss_jghdg_tabq_jpea_hegf�fgfbj_eknnbqeb�__�kqjgdpegfkq_
�ahjb_�bd�febj_lbdmkdnbo_nkdb_gahq_�x_tbb�j_nkqgaj_hmgbd_eknnbqebnbqg_jahss_bqgfgsb_cdeafgbeg_gk_b�gbqo_gab_
�kqjgdpegfkq_�ahjb_�bd�febj_mbb_kq_hq_akpds�_rhjfj�___

HIJKLK�I�[X̂SXQUNOPIN�IQWYI�NR�
HIJKLK�K\Ìab_cdeafgbeg_jahss_�fjfg_gab_jfgb_hg_fqgbd�hsj_hlldkldfhgb_gk_gab_jghib_km_ekqjgdpegfkq}_kd_hj_kgabdtfjb_db�pfdbo_
fq_�begfkq_��w��}_gk_rbeknb_ibqbdhss�_mhnfsfhd_tfga_gab_ldkidbjj_hqo_�phsfg�_km_gab_lkdgfkq_km_gab_�kd�_eknlsbgbo}_hqo_
gk_obgbdnfqb}_fq_ibqbdhs}_fm_gab_�kd�_krjbd�bo_fj_rbfqi_lbdmkdnbo_fq_h_nhqqbd_fqofehgfqi_gahg_gab_�kd�}_tabq_mpss�_
eknlsbgbo}_tfss_rb_fq_heekdohqeb_tfga_gab_�kqgdheg_vkepnbqgj�_�ktb�bd}_gab_cdeafgbeg_jahss_qkg_rb_db�pfdbo_gk_nh�b_
b�ahpjgf�b_kd_ekqgfqpkpj_kq�jfgb_fqjlbegfkqj_gk_eabe�_gab_�phsfg�_kd_�phqgfg�_km_gab_�kd��_�q_gab_rhjfj_km_gab_jfgb_�fjfgj}_
gab_cdeafgbeg_jahss_�bbl_gab_�tqbd_dbhjkqhrs�_fqmkdnbo_hrkpg_gab_ldkidbjj_hqo_�phsfg�_km_gab_lkdgfkq_km_gab_�kd�_
eknlsbgbo}_hqo_ldknlgs�_dblkdg_gk_gab_�tqbd_�y�_�qktq_ob�fhgfkqj_mdkn_gab_�kqgdheg_vkepnbqgj}_�w�_�qktq_
ob�fhgfkqj_mdkn_gab_nkjg_dbebqg_ekqjgdpegfkq_jeabopsb_jprnfggbo_r�_gab_�kqgdhegkd}_hqo_���_obmbegj_hqo_obmfefbqefbj_
krjbd�bo_fq_gab_�kd��__�blkdgj_jahss_rb_jprnfggbo_�fh_bnhfs�__cj_lhdg_km_�kqjgdpegfkq_�ahjb_�bd�febj}_jpr�beg_gk_gab_
sfnfgj_fq_��afrfg_c}_gab_cdeafgbeg_jahss_hggbqo_dbipshds�_jeabopsbo_ekqjgdpegfkq_�kr_nbbgfqij_hqo_tabq_hjjkefhgbo_tfga_
h_�dk�beg_ths��gadkpia_jahss_rb_okepnbqgbo_fq_hq_cdeafgbeg�j_�fbso_�rjbd�hgfkq_�blkdg�__�fqpgbj_mdkn_gab_dbipshd_
ekqjgdpegfkq_�kr_nbbgfqij_jahss_rb_gh�bq_hqo_ofjgdfrpgbo_r�_gab_~bqbdhs_�kqgdhegkd�__�dkidbjj_lh�nbqg_hllsfehgfkq_
nbbgfqij_jahss_keepd_fq_ekq�pqegfkq_tfga_dbipshds�_jeabopsbo_ekqjgdpegfkq_�kr_nbbgfqij�__�kqgdhegkd_jahss_rb_
dbjlkqjfrsb_mkd_eknlfsfqi_hss_fqmkdnhgfkq_qbbobo_r�_cdeafgbeg_gk_db�fbt_hq�_lh�nbqg_hllsfehgfkqj�

HIJKLK�K�_̀ab_cdeafgbeg_ahj_gab_hpgakdfg�_gk_db�beg_�kd�_gahg_okbj_qkg_ekqmkdn_gk_gab_�kqgdheg_vkepnbqgj_hqo_jahss_
qkgfm�_gab_�tqbd_fq_tdfgfqi_km_hq�_�kd�_gahg_okbj_qkg_ekqmkdn_gk_gab_�kqgdheg_vkepnbqgj_tfgafq_gtbs�b_�yw�_akpdj_km_
bjghrsfjafqi_gab_qkq�ekqmkdnhqeb�_�abqb�bd_gab_cdeafgbeg_ekqjfobdj_fg_qbebjjhd�_kd_ho�fjhrsb}_gab_cdeafgbeg_jahss_
ah�b_gab_hpgakdfg�_gk_db�pfdb_fqjlbegfkq_kd_gbjgfqi_km_gab_�kd�_fq_heekdohqeb_tfga_gab_ldk�fjfkqj_km_gab_�kqgdheg_
vkepnbqgj}_tabgabd_kd_qkg_gab_�kd�_fj_mhrdfehgbo}_fqjghssbo_kd_eknlsbgbo�_�ktb�bd}_qbfgabd_gafj_hpgakdfg�_km_gab_
cdeafgbeg_qkd_h_obefjfkq_nhob_fq_ikko_mhfga_bfgabd_gk_b�bdefjb_kd_qkg_gk_b�bdefjb_jpea_hpgakdfg�_jahss_if�b_dfjb_gk_h_opg�_
kd_dbjlkqjfrfsfg�_km_gab_cdeafgbeg_gk_gab_�kqgdhegkd}_�prekqgdhegkdj}_jpllsfbdj}_gabfd_hibqgj_kd_bnlsk�bbj}_kd_kgabd_
lbdjkqj_kd_bqgfgfbj_lbdmkdnfqi_lkdgfkqj_km_gab_�kd��

HIJKLK�KJ_̀ab_cdeafgbeg_jahss_fqgbdldbg_hqo_nh�b_dbeknnbqohgfkqj_ekqebdqfqi_lbdmkdnhqeb_pqobd}_hqo_db�pfdbnbqgj_
km}_gab_�kqgdheg_vkepnbqgj_kq_tdfggbq_db�pbjg_km_bfgabd_gab_�tqbd_kd_�kqgdhegkd�_̀ab_cdeafgbeg�j_dbjlkqjb_gk_jpea_
db�pbjgj_jahss_rb_nhob_fq_tdfgfqi_tfgafq_hq�_gfnb_sfnfgj_hidbbo_plkq_kd_kgabdtfjb_tfga_dbhjkqhrsb_ldknlgqbjj�

HIJKLK�K�I_uqgbdldbghgfkqj_hqo_dbeknnbqohgfkqj_km_gab_cdeafgbeg_jahss_rb_ekqjfjgbqg_tfga_gab_fqgbqg_km}_hqo_dbhjkqhrs�_
fqmbdhrsb_mdkn}_gab_�kqgdheg_vkepnbqgj_hqo_jahss_rb_fq_tdfgfqi_kd_fq_gab_mkdn_km_odhtfqij�_�abq_nh�fqi_jpea_



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�����$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$����0120� �
3*�
���!4�14���!���%���5�%���6
����!!2�!� �/������7����'�
���!4��4���!"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! ��� �!F

GH

IJKLMNMLKOKIPJQROJSRSLTIQIPJQURKVLRWMTVIKLTKRQVOXXRLJSLOYPMRKPRQLTZMLR[OIKV[ZXRNLM[PM\OJTLR]̂R]PKVR_̀ JLMROJSR
aPJKMOTKPMURQVOXXRJPKRQVP̀RNOMKIOXIK̂RKPRLIKVLMUROJSRQVOXXRJPKR]LRXIO]XLR[PMRMLQZXKQRP[RIJKLMNMLKOKIPJQRPMRSLTIQIPJQRMLJSLMLSR
IJRbPPSR[OIKVcR

defghgigjRRkLIKVLMRKVLRNMP[LQQIPJOXROTKIYIKILQRP[RKVLRWMTVIKLTKURJPMRKVLRNMLQLJTLRP[RKVLRWMTVIKLTKRPMRKVLRWMTVIKLTKlQR
TPJQZXKOJKQROKRORTPJQKMZTKIPJRQIKLURQVOXXRMLXILYLRKVLRmLJLMOXRaPJKMOTKPMRPMROĴRPKVLMRLJKIK̂RP[RKVLIMRP]XIbOKIPJQURSZKILQUR
OJSRMLQNPJQI]IXIKILQRIJTXZSIJbUR]ZKRJPKRXI\IKLSRKPURTPJQKMZTKIPJR\LOJQUR\LKVPSQURQLnZLJTLQURKLTVJInZLQURPMRNMPTLSZMLQR
JLTLQQOM̂R[PMRNLM[PM\IJbURQZNLMIJKLJSIJbURPMRTPPMSIJOKIJbROXXRNPMKIPJQRP[RRKVLR̀PMoRP[RTPJQKMZTKIPJRIJROTTPMSOJTLR̀IKVR
KVLRTPJKMOTKRSPTZ\LJKQROJSROĴRVLOXKVRP[RQO[LK̂RNMLTOZKIPJQRMLnZIMLSR]̂ROĴRMLbZXOKPM̂RObLJTILQcRRWMTVIKLTKRQVOXXRVOYLR
JPRMLQNPJQI]IXIK̂RPMRXIO]IXIK̂R[PMRpMPqLTKRQO[LK̂RPMRTP\NXIOJTLR̀IKVROĴRMZXLQURMLbZXOKIPJQRPMRPMSIJOJTLQURbPYLMJIJbR
QO[LK̂URQO[LK̂RLnZIN\LJKRPMRQO[LK̂RNMLTOZKIPJQRPJRKVLRqP]RQIKL

defghgigherKRIQRObMLLSRKVOKRSZMIJbRKVLRTPJQKMZTKIPJRNVOQLURKVLRNMP[LQQIPJOXRQLMYITLQRP[RKVLRWMTVIKLTKROMLRXI\IKLSRKPR
P]QLMYOKIPJRP[RKVLRsPMoRP[RKVLRaPJKMOTKPMRKPROQTLMKOIJRIJRbLJLMOXRKVOKRQZTVRsPMoR̀VLJRTP\NXLKLSRIJROTTPMSOJTLR̀IKVR
KVLRaPJKMOTKRtPTZ\LJKQRQZ]QKOJKIOXX̂RTPJ[PM\QRKPRKVLRSLQIbJRIJKLJKRP[RKVLRaPJKMOTKRtPTZ\LJKQcRRrKRIQR[ZMKVLMRObMLLSR
KVOKRKVLRWMTVIKLTKRQVOXXRVOYLRJPRMLQNPJQI]IXIK̂R̀VOKQPLYLMR[PMRKVLR[OIXZMLRP[RKVLRaPJKMOTKPMRKPRTP\NXLKLRKVLRsPMoRIJR
OTTPMSOJTLR̀IKVRKVLRaPJKMOTKRtPTZ\LJKQROJSRKVOKRJPRXIO]IXIK̂RPMRP]XIbOKIPJR̀VOKQPLYLMRIQRTMLOKLSRKPRPMR[PMRKVLR]LJL[IKR
P[RKVLRaPJKMOTKPMRPJRKVLRNOMKRP[RKVLRWMTVIKLTKRZJSLMRKVLRKLM\QRP[RKVIQRaPJKMOTKc

defghgfeuvwxyzy{|xv}ez~we�|��v�xex~eu~�xw|{x~w
defghgfg�e�VLRWMTVIKLTKRQVOXXRMLYIL̀ROJSRTLMKI[̂RKVLRO\PZJKQRSZLRKVLRaPJKMOTKPMROJSRQVOXXRIQQZLRTLMKI[ITOKLQRIJRQZTVR
O\PZJKQcR�VLRWMTVIKLTKlQRTLMKI[ITOKIPJR[PMRNÔ\LJKRQVOXXRTPJQKIKZKLRORMLNMLQLJKOKIPJRKPRKVLR_̀ JLMUR]OQLSRPJRKVLR
WMTVIKLTKlQRLYOXZOKIPJRP[RKVLRsPMoROQRNMPYISLSRIJR�LTKIPJR�c�c�ROJSRPJRKVLRSOKORTP\NMIQIJbRKVLRaPJKMOTKPMlQR
WNNXITOKIPJR[PMRpÔ\LJKURKVOKURKPRKVLR]LQKRP[RKVLRWMTVIKLTKlQRoJP̀XLSbLURIJ[PM\OKIPJROJSR]LXIL[URKVLRsPMoRVOQR
NMPbMLQQLSRKPRKVLRNPIJKRIJSITOKLSURKVLRnZOXIK̂RP[RKVLRsPMoRIQRIJROTTPMSOJTLR̀IKVRKVLRaPJKMOTKRtPTZ\LJKQUROJSRKVOKRKVLR
aPJKMOTKPMRIQRLJKIKXLSRKPRNÔ\LJKRIJRKVLRO\PZJKRTLMKI[ILScR�VLR[PMLbPIJbRMLNMLQLJKOKIPJQROMLRQZ]qLTKRKPR���ROJRLYOXZOKIPJR
P[RKVLRsPMoR[PMRTPJ[PM\OJTLR̀IKVRKVLRaPJKMOTKRtPTZ\LJKQRZNPJR�Z]QKOJKIOXRaP\NXLKIPJUR���RMLQZXKQRP[RQZ]QLnZLJKR
KLQKQROJSRIJQNLTKIPJQUR���RTPMMLTKIPJRP[R\IJPMRSLYIOKIPJQR[MP\RKVLRaPJKMOTKRtPTZ\LJKQRNMIPMRKPRTP\NXLKIPJUROJSR���R
QNLTI[ITRnZOXI[ITOKIPJQRL�NMLQQLSR]̂RKVLRWMTVIKLTKc

defghgfgiR�VLRIQQZOJTLRP[RORaLMKI[ITOKLR[PMRpÔ\LJKRQVOXXRJPKR]LRORMLNMLQLJKOKIPJRKVOKRKVLRWMTVIKLTKRVOQR���R\OSLR
L�VOZQKIYLRPMRTPJKIJZPZQRPJ�QIKLRP]QLMYOKIPJQRKPRTVLToRKVLRnZOXIK̂RPMRnZOJKIK̂RP[RKVLRsPMoUR���RMLYIL̀LSRTPJQKMZTKIPJR
\LOJQUR\LKVPSQURKLTVJInZLQURQLnZLJTLQRPMRNMPTLSZMLQUR���RMLYIL̀LSRTPNILQRP[RMLnZIQIKIPJQRMLTLIYLSR[MP\R
�Z]TPJKMOTKPMQROJSRQZNNXILMQROJSRPKVLMRSOKORMLnZLQKLSR]̂RKVLR_̀ JLMRKPRQZ]QKOJKIOKLRKVLRaPJKMOTKPMlQRMIbVKRKPRNÔ\LJKUR
PMR���ROQTLMKOIJLSRVP̀RPMR[PMR̀VOKRNZMNPQLRKVLRaPJKMOTKPMRVOQRZQLSR\PJL̂RNMLYIPZQX̂RNOISRPJROTTPZJKRP[RKVLRaPJKMOTKR
�Z\c

defghgfgfR�VLRWMTVIKLTKRQVOXXR\OIJKOIJRORMLTPMSRP[RKVLRWNNXITOKIPJQROJSRaLMKI[ITOKLQR[PMRpÔ\LJKc

defghg�e����yxx|�}
defghg�g�e�VLRWMTVIKLTKRQVOXXRMLYIL̀ROJSRTP\\LJKRPJRKVLRaPJKMOTKPMlQRQZ]\IKKOXRQTVLSZXLROJSRQVOXXRJPKRZJMLOQPJO]X̂R
SLXÔRPMR̀IKVVPXSRONNMPYOXRP[RKVLRQTVLSZXLcR�VLRWMTVIKLTKlQROTKIPJRIJRMLYIL̀IJbROJSRTP\\LJKIJbRPJRQZ]\IKKOXQRQVOXXR
]LRKOoLJRIJROTTPMSOJTLR̀IKVRKVLRONNMPYLSRQZ]\IKKOXRQTVLSZXLRPMURIJRKVLRO]QLJTLRP[ROJRONNMPYLSRQZ]\IKKOXRQTVLSZXLUR
ÌKVRMLOQPJO]XLRNMP\NKJLQQR̀VIXLROXXP̀IJbRQZ[[ITILJKRKI\LURIJRKVLRWMTVIKLTKlQRNMP[LQQIPJOXRqZSb\LJKURKPRNLM\IKR
OSLnZOKLRMLYIL̀c

defghg�giR�VLRWMTVIKLTKRQVOXXRMLYIL̀ROJSRTP\\LJKRPJRPMRKOoLRPKVLMRONNMPNMIOKLROTKIPJRZNPJURKVLRaPJKMOTKPMlQR
QZ]\IKKOXQRQZTVROQR�VPNRtMÒIJbQURpMPSZTKRtOKOROJSR�O\NXLQUR]ZKRPJX̂R[PMRKVLRXI\IKLSRNZMNPQLRP[RTVLToIJbR[PMR
TPJ[PM\OJTLR̀IKVRIJ[PM\OKIPJRbIYLJROJSRKVLRSLQIbJRTPJTLNKRL�NMLQQLSRIJRKVLRaPJKMOTKRtPTZ\LJKQcR�LYIL̀ROJSR
TP\\LJKRP[RQZTVRQZ]\IKKOXQRIQRJPKR[PMRKVLRNZMNPQLRP[RSLKLM\IJIJbRKVLROTTZMOT̂ROJSRTP\NXLKLJLQQRP[RPKVLMRIJ[PM\OKIPJR
QZTVROQRSI\LJQIPJQURnZOJKIKILQUROJSRIJQKOXXOKIPJRPMRNLM[PM\OJTLRP[RLnZIN\LJKRPMRQ̂QKL\QUR̀VITVROMLRKVLRaPJKMOTKPMlQR
MLQNPJQI]IXIK̂cR�VLRWMTVIKLTKlQRMLYIL̀ROJSRTP\\LJKRQVOXXRJPKRTPJQKIKZKLRONNMPYOXRP[RQO[LK̂RNMLTOZKIPJQRPMRTPJQKMZTKIPJR
\LOJQUR\LKVPSQURKLTVJInZLQURQLnZLJTLQRPMRNMPTLSZMLQcR�VLRWMTVIKLTKlQRONNMPYOXRP[RORQNLTI[ITRIKL\RQVOXXRJPKRIJSITOKLR
ONNMPYOXRP[ROJROQQL\]X̂RP[R̀VITVRKVLRIKL\RIQRORTP\NPJLJKc



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�����$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$����0120� �
3*�
���!4�14���!���%���5�%���6
����!!2�!� �/������7����'�
���!4��4���!"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! ��� �!F

GG

HIJKLKMKJNOPNQRSNTUVQWXYQNZUY[\SVQ]N]̂SY_P_YX̀̀aNWSb[_WSNQRSNTUVQWXYQUWNQUN̂WUc_dSN̂WUPS]]_UVX̀NdS]_eVN]SWc_YS]NUWN
YSWQ_P_YXQ_UV]NfaNXNdS]_eVN̂WUPS]]_UVX̀NWS̀XQSdNQUN]a]QS\]gN\XQSW_X̀]gNUWNSb[_̂\SVQgNQRSNhWYR_QSYQN]RX̀̀N]̂SY_PaNQRSN
X̂ ŴÛW_XQSN̂SWPUW\XVYSNXVdNdS]_eVNYW_QSW_XNQRXQN][YRN]SWc_YS]N\[]QN]XQ_]PaiNjRSNhWYR_QSYQN]RX̀̀NWSc_SkNXVdNQXlSN
X̂ ŴÛW_XQSNXYQ_UVNUVNmRÛNZWXk_Ve]NXVdNUQRSWN][f\_QQX̀]NWS̀XQSdNQUNQRSNnUWlNdS]_eVSdNUWNYSWQ_P_SdNfaNQRSN
TUVQWXYQUWo]NdS]_eVN̂WUPS]]_UVX̀gN̂WUc_dSdNQRSN][f\_QQX̀]NfSXWN][YRN̂WUPS]]_UVX̀o]N]SX̀NXVdN]_eVXQ[WSNkRSVN][f\_QQSdN
QUNQRSNhWYR_QSYQiNjRSNhWYR_QSYQo]NWSc_SkN]RX̀̀NfSNPUWNQRSǸ_\_QSdN̂[ŴU]SNUPNYRSYl_VeNPUWNYUVPUW\XVYSNk_QRN_VPUW\XQ_UVN
e_cSVNXVdNQRSNdS]_eVNYUVYŜQNSp̂WS]]SdN_VNQRSNTUVQWXYQNZUY[\SVQ]iNjRSNhWYR_QSYQN]RX̀̀NfSNSVQ_Q̀SdNQUNWS̀aN[̂UVgNXVdN
]RX̀̀NVUQNfSNWS]̂UV]_f̀SNPUWgNQRSNXdSb[XYaNXVdNXYY[WXYaNUPNQRSN]SWc_YS]gNYSWQ_P_YXQ_UV]gNXVdNX̂ ŴUcX̀]N̂SWPUW\SdNUWN
ŴUc_dSdNfaN][YRNdS]_eVN̂WUPS]]_UVX̀]i

HIJKLKMKMNm[fqSYQNQUNmSYQ_UVNrisgNQRSNhWYR_QSYQN]RX̀̀NWSc_SkNXVdNWS]̂UVdNQUNWSb[S]Q]NPUWN_VPUW\XQ_UVNXfU[QNQRSNTUVQWXYQN
ZUY[\SVQ]iNjRSNhWYR_QSYQN]RX̀̀N]SQNPUWQRgN_VNQRSNTUVQWXYQNZUY[\SVQ]gNQRSNWSb[_WS\SVQ]NPUWNWSb[S]Q]NPUWN_VPUW\XQ_UViN
tSb[S]Q]NPUWN_VPUW\XQ_UVN]RX̀̀N_VỲ[dSgNXQNXN\_V_\[\gNXNdSQX_̀SdNkW_QQSVN]QXQS\SVQNQRXQN_Vd_YXQS]NQRSN]̂SY_P_YNZWXk_Ve]N
UWNm̂SY_P_YXQ_UV]N_VNVSSdNUPNỲXW_P_YXQ_UVNXVdNQRSNVXQ[WSNUPNQRSNỲXW_P_YXQ_UVNWSb[S]QSdiNjRSNhWYR_QSYQo]NWS]̂UV]SNQUN][YRN
WSb[S]Q]N]RX̀̀NfSN\XdSN_VNkW_Q_VeNk_QR_VNXVaNQ_\SǸ_\_Q]NXeWSSdN[̂UVgNUWNUQRSWk_]SNk_QRNWSX]UVXf̀SN̂WU\̂ QVS]]iNOPN
X̂ ŴÛW_XQSgNQRSNhWYR_QSYQN]RX̀̀N̂WŜXWSNXVdN_]][SN][̂^̀S\SVQX̀NZWXk_Ve]NXVdNm̂SY_P_YXQ_UV]N_VNWS]̂UV]SNQUNQRSN
WSb[S]Q]NPUWN_VPUW\XQ_UVi

HIJKLKMKuNjRSNhWYR_QSYQN]RX̀̀N\X_VQX_VNXNWSYUWdNUPN][f\_QQX̀]NXVdNYÛ_S]NUPN][f\_QQX̀]N][̂^̀_SdNfaNQRSNTUVQWXYQUWN_VN
XYYUWdXVYSNk_QRNQRSNWSb[_WS\SVQ]NUPNQRSNTUVQWXYQNZUY[\SVQ]i

HIJKLKuIvwxyz{|I}yI~w{I����
HIJKLKuK�NjRSNhWYR_QSYQN\XaNUWdSWN\_VUWNYRXVeS]N_VNQRSNnUWlNQRXQNXWSNYUV]_]QSVQNk_QRNQRSN_VQSVQNUPNQRSNTUVQWXYQN
ZUY[\SVQ]NXVdNdUNVUQN_VcÙcSNXVNXdq[]Q\SVQN_VNQRSNTUVQWXYQNm[\NUWNXVNSpQSV]_UVNUPNQRSNTUVQWXYQNj_\SiNm[fqSYQNQUN
mSYQ_UVNrisgNQRSNhWYR_QSYQN]RX̀̀N̂WŜXWSNTUV]QW[YQ_UVNTRXVeSNZ_WSYQ_cS]NPUWNQRSN�kVSWo]NX̂ ŴUcX̀NXVdNSpSY[Q_UVN_VN
XYYUWdXVYSNk_QRNQRSNTUVQWXYQNZUY[\SVQ]i

HIJKLKuK�NjRSNhWYR_QSYQN]RX̀̀N\X_VQX_VNkW_QQSVNWSYUWd]NWS̀XQ_cSNQUNX̀̀NX̂ ŴUcSdNYRXVeS]N_VNQRSNnUWli

HIJKLKLI����{�~Iv����{~}�y
HIJKLKLK�NjRSNhWYR_QSYQN]RX̀̀�

K� YUVd[YQNUf]SWcXQ_UV]NQUNdSQSW\_VSNQRSNdXQSNUWNdXQS]NUPNm[f]QXVQ_X̀NTU\̂ S̀Q_UVNXVdNQRSNdXQSNUPNP_VX̀N
YU\̂ S̀Q_UV�

K� _]][SNTSWQ_P_YXQS]NUPNm[f]QXVQ_X̀NTU\̂ S̀Q_UV�
KJ PUWkXWdNQUNQRSN�kVSWgNPUWNQRSN�kVSWo]NWSc_SkNXVdNWSYUWd]gNkW_QQSVNkXWWXVQ_S]NXVdNWS̀XQSdNdUY[\SVQ]N

WSb[_WSdNfaNQRSNTUVQWXYQNZUY[\SVQ]NXVdNWSYS_cSdNPWU\NQRSNTUVQWXYQUW�NXVdg
KM _]][SNXNP_VX̀NTSWQ_P_YXQSNPUWN�Xa\SVQNfX]SdN[̂UVNXNP_VX̀NUf]SWcXQ_UVN_Vd_YXQ_VeNQRXQgNQUNQRSNfS]QNUPNQRSN

hWYR_QSYQo]NlVUk̀SdeSgN_VPUW\XQ_UVgNXVdNfS̀_SPgNQRSNnUWlNYU\̂ _̀S]Nk_QRNQRSNWSb[_WS\SVQ]NUPNQRSN
TUVQWXYQNZUY[\SVQ]i

HIJKLKLK�K�IjRSNhWYR_QSYQN]RX̀̀N̂SWPUW\NUVSN̂[VYRǸ_]QNkX̀l�QRWU[eRNXVdNUVSN̂U]Q�̂[VYRNkX̀l�QRWU[eRNk_QRNQRSN�kVSWN
XVdNQRSN�SVSWX̀NTUVQWXYQUWNPUWNQRSN̂[ŴU]SNUPNdSQSW\_V_VeNQRSNdXQSNUPNm[f]QXVQ_X̀NTU\̂ S̀Q_UViNNh]NXVNhdd_Q_UVX̀N
mSWc_YSgNQRSN�kVSWN\XaNWSb[S]QNQRSNhWYR_QSYQNQUN̂SWPUW\NXdd_Q_UVX̀NUWN\UWSNPWSb[SVQN̂[VYRǸ_]Q]Nc_]_Q]N_VNUWdSWNQUNX]]_]QN
QRSN�SVSWX̀NTUVQWXYQUWN_VNSp̂Sd_Q_VeNQRSNYU\̂ S̀Q_UVNUPNQRSNnUWliNNOPNQR_]N]SWc_YSN_]NWSb[S]QSdgNQRSNXdd_Q_UVX̀NYU]QNPUWN
QR_]N]SWc_YSN_]Nf_̀̀SdNRU[ẀaNfX]SdN[̂UVNQRSNhWYR_QSYQo]NmQXVdXWdN�U[ẀaNtXQS]iNNhWYR_QSYQNX]][\S]NVUǸ_Xf_̀_QaNPUWN
ŴUc_d_VeN̂[VYRǸ_]QN]SWc_YS]NUPNXVaNl_VdNQUNXVaN̂SW]UVNUWNSVQ_QaNUQRSWNQRXVN�kVSWi

HIJKLKLK�NjRSNhWYR_QSYQo]NUf]SWcXQ_UV]N]RX̀̀NfSNYUVd[YQSdNk_QRNQRSN�kVSWNQUNYRSYlNYUVPUW\XVYSNUPNQRSNnUWlNk_QRNQRSN
WSb[_WS\SVQ]NUPNQRSNTUVQWXYQNZUY[\SVQ]NXVdNQUNcSW_PaNQRSNXYY[WXYaNXVdNYU\̂ S̀QSVS]]NUPNQRSǸ_]QN][f\_QQSdNfaNQRSN
TUVQWXYQUWNUPNnUWlNQUNfSNYU\̂ S̀QSdNUWNYUWWSYQSdi

HIJKLKLKJInRSVNm[f]QXVQ_X̀NTU\̂ S̀Q_UVNRX]NfSSVNXYR_ScSdgNQRSNhWYR_QSYQN]RX̀̀N_VPUW\NQRSN�kVSWNXfU[QNQRSNfX̀XVYSNUPN
QRSNTUVQWXYQNm[\NWS\X_V_VeNQUNfSN̂X_dNQRSNTUVQWXYQUWgN_VỲ[d_VeNQRSNX\U[VQNQUNfSNWSQX_VSdNPWU\NQRSNTUVQWXYQNm[\gN_PN
XVagNPUWNP_VX̀NYU\̂ S̀Q_UVNUWNYUWWSYQ_UVNUPNQRSNnUWli



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�����$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$����0120� �
3*�
���!4�14���!���%���5�%���6
����!!2�!� �/������7����'�
���!4��4���!"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! ��� �!F

GH

IJKLMLMLNOPQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZO[\T]YT̂OW\OWQRO_]̀RTOWQRO[\ZZ\]V̀aOV̀[\TbYWV\̀OTRURVcR̂O[T\bOWQROd\̀WTYUW\TeOfghO
U\̀XR̀WO\[OXiTRWjO\TOXiTRWVRXkOV[OỲjkOW\OTR̂iUWV\̀OV̀O\TOlYTWVYZOTRZRYXRO\[OTRWYV̀YaRO\TOWQRObYmV̀aO\[O[V̀YZOlYjbR̀WnOfohO
Y[[V̂YcVWXkOTRURVlWXkOTRZRYXRXOỲ Ô]YVcRTXO\[OZVR̀XkO\TOp\̀ X̂OV̀̂ Rb̀ V[jV̀aOWQRO_]̀RTOYaYV̀XWOZVR̀XnOỲ ÔfqhOỲjO\WQRTO
\̂UibR̀WYWV\̀OTRriVTR̂O\[OWQROd\̀WTYUW\TOì R̂TOWQROd\̀WTYUWOs\UibR̀WXt

IJKLMLMLuJvl\̀OTRriRXWO\[OWQRO_]̀RTkOỲ ÔW]VUROlTV\TOW\OWQRORwlVTYWV\̀O\[OW]\OjRYTXO[T\bOWQRÔYWRO\[OxipXWỲWVYZO
d\blZRWV\̀kOWQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZkO]VWQ\iWOŶ V̂WV\̀YZOU\blR̀XYWV\̀kOU\̀ îUWOYObRRWV̀aO]VWQOWQRO_]̀RTOW\OTRcVR]OWQRO
[YUVZVWjO\lRTYWV\̀XOỲ ÔlRT[\TbỲURt

IJKLMLMLMJyRU\T̂ORZRUWT\̀VUOsTY]V̀aXkOV[OV̀UZîR̂OV̀OWQROXU\lRO\[OXRTcVURXOYXOXWYWR̂ORZXR]QRTROV̀OWQVXOSaTRRbR̀WkO\TOV[O
TRriRXWR̂OYXOxillZRbR̀WYZOxRTcVURkOXQYZZOpROpYXR̂O\̀OWQROzR̀RTYZOd\̀WTYUW\T{XOTRU\T̂O[VRẐÔTY]V̀aXO\[OWQROlT\|RUWO
]\TmOỲ ÔWQRTR[\TRObYjÒ\WÒRURXXYTVZjOpROỲOYUUiTYWROTRlTRXR̀WYWV\̀O\[OYUWiYZORwVXWV̀aOU\̀ V̂WV\̀Xt

}~�����JNJJJ����������}�J��~�����
IJNL�J������������J��������
IJNL�L�JPQROXRTcVURXOZVXWR̂OpRZ\]OYTRÒ\WOV̀UZîR̂OV̀O�YXVUOxRTcVURXOpiWObYjOpROTRriVTR̂O[\TOWQRO�T\|RUWtOPQROSTUQVWRUWO
XQYZZOlT\cV̂ROWQROZVXWR̂OxillZRbR̀WYZOxRTcVURXO\̀ZjOV[OXlRUV[VUYZZjÔRXVàYWR̂OV̀OWQROWYpZROpRZ\]OYXOWQROSTUQVWRUW{XO
TRXl\̀XVpVZVWjkOỲ ÔWQRO_]̀RTOXQYZZOU\blR̀XYWROWQROSTUQVWRUWOYXOlT\cV̂R̂OV̀OxRUWV\̀OggtotOv̀ZRXXO\WQRT]VXRO
XlRUV[VUYZZjOŶ T̂RXXR̂OV̀OWQVXOSaTRRbR̀WkOV[ÒRVWQRTOWQRO_]̀RTÒ\TOWQROSTUQVWRUWOVXÔRXVàYWR̂kOWQROlYTWVRXOYaTRROWQYWOWQRO
ZVXWR̂OxillZRbR̀WYZOxRTcVUROVXÒ\WOpRV̀aOlT\cV̂R̂O[\TOWQRO�T\|RUWt
������ ¡¢�£¢¤�£¥¦§¤�¢�§¢̈�£©ª««¬�� ¢¡¬£©�¦®�§��£¡ ̄£¢¤�£°± �¦̈�£©ª««¬�� ¢¡¬£©�¦®�§��£¦�²ª�¦�̄£³́¦£¢¤�£µ¦́¶�§¢£·̧£
� ̄�§¡¢� �£±¤�¢¤�¦£¢¤�£¥¦§¤�¢�§¢£́¦£°± �¦£�¤¡¬¬£·�£¦��«́ ��·¬�£³́¦£«¦́®�̄� �£¢¤�£�̄� ¢�³��̄£©ª««¬�� ¢¡¬£©�¦®�§�¹£
º ��¦¢£¡£̄��§¦�«¢�́ £́³£¢¤�£©ª««¬�� ¢¡¬£©�¦®�§��£� £©�§¢�́ £»¹¼¹½£·�¬́±£́¦£¡¢¢¡§¤£¢¤�£̄��§¦�«¢�́ £́³£��¦®�§��£¡�£¡ £
�¾¤�·�¢£¢́£¢¤��£¥�¦��� ¢¹¿

������������J�������� ~���À���Á����Â
�¥¦§¤�¢�§¢Ã£°± �¦Ã£́¦£ ́¢£«¦́®�̄�̄¿

IJNL�L�L� �T\aTYbbV̀a OO

IJNL�L�LÄ ÅiZWVlZROlTRZVbV̀YTjÔRXVàX

IJNL�L�LK ÅRYXiTR̂ÔTY]V̀aX

IJNL�L�LN ÆwVXWV̀aO[YUVZVWVRXOXiTcRjX

IJNL�L�Lu xVWRORcYZiYWV\̀OỲ ÔlZỲ V̀̀a
IJNL�L�LM �iVẐV̀aOÇ̀[\TbYWV\̀OÅ\̂RZObỲYaRbR̀WO

TRXl\̀XVpVZVWVRX
IJNL�L�LÈ sRcRZ\lbR̀WO\[O�iVẐV̀aOÇ̀[\TbYWV\̀OÅ\̂RZXO[\TO

l\XWOU\̀XWTiUWV\̀OiXR

IJNL�L�LÉ dVcVZOR̀aV̀RRTV̀a ÊËÌÍÎÏÐÌÏ

IJNL�L�LÑ ÒỲ X̂UYlRÔRXVà ÊËÌÍÎÏÐÌÏ

IJNL�L�L�ÓSTUQVWRUWiTYZOV̀WRTV\TÔRXVà ÊËÌÍÎÏÐÌÏ

IJNL�L�L�ÄsRWYVZR̂OU\XWORXWVbYWV̀aOpRj\̀ ÔWQYWO
TRriVTR̂OV̀OxRUWV\̀OÔtq

IJNL�L�L�K_̀ÕXVWROlT\|RUWOTRlTRXR̀WYWV\̀

IJNL�L�L�Nd\̀[\TbR̂Ô\UibR̀WXO[\TOU\̀XWTiUWV\̀

IJNL�L�L�uSXÕ̂RXVàR̂OTRU\T̂ÔTY]V̀aX

IJNL�L�L�MSXÕU\̀XWTiUWR̂OTRU\T̂ÔTY]V̀aX

IJNL�L�L�È�\XWÕ\UUilỲUjORcYZiYWV\̀

IJNL�L�L�ÉÖYUVZVWjOXill\TWOXRTcVURX

IJNL�L�L�ÑPR̀ỲWÕTRZYWR̂OXRTcVURX
IJNL�L�LÄÓSTUQVWRUW{XOU\\T̂V̀YWV\̀O\[OWQRO_]̀RT{XO

U\̀XiZWỲWX
×ØÏÙÚËØÛÎÜÐÜ



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�����$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$����0120� �
3*�
���!4�14���!���%���5�%���6
����!!2�!� �/������7����'�
���!4��4���!"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! ��� �!F

GH

IJKKLMNMOPQLRIMSTUVMW XMWKYOWUZULUP[
\]̂_̀abc_bdefghĉdeîehibeĵikalclm

nRopqpqprqstutvwxxyz{v|}{wz~��|}|��t~{�z

nRopqpqprr�tvy�{}��t�|uy|}{wz�|z���u|zz{z�

nRopqpqpr��wxx{~~{wz{z�
nRopqpqpro�y~}|{z|�ut���w�tv}��t��{vt~��y�~y|z}�}w��tv}{wz�

�����

nRopqpqpr��|~}�}�|v���t~{�z�~t��{vt~

nRopqpqpr��yu}{�ut��{���|v�|�t~

nRopqpqpr��{~}w�{v���t~t��|}{wz

nRopqpqpr��y�z{}y�t���y�z{~�{z�~��|z��t�y{�xtz}��t~{�z

nRopqpqpr��}�t��~t��{vt~���w�{�t�����~�tv{|u}���wz~yu}|z}~

nRopqpqp� �}�t���y��utxtz}|u��t��{vt~
nRopqpqp�q�tv�|z{v|u�¡z�{ztt�{z� ¢£¤¥¦§̈¤§

nRopqpqp�r¡utv}�{v|u�¡z�{ztt�{z� ¢£¤¥¦§̈¤§

nRopqpqp���uyx�{z��¡z�{ztt�{z� ¢£¤¥¦§̈¤§

nRopqpqp�o©tw}tv�z{v|u��t��{vt~ ª«¬̈£

nRopqpqp��y�{w�®{�tw��wz~yu}{z�

nRopqpqp��vwy~}{v|u��wz~yu}{z� ¢£¤¥¦§̈¤§

nRopqpqp�� {̄��}{z��°t~{�z

nRopqpqp��±|}t���|z|�txtz}�¡z�tuw�t��wz~yu}|z}

nRopqpqp��st~}{z���t��{vt~

nRopqpqpo ²{}v�tz�¡�y{�xtz}��wz~yu}|z}

nRopqpqpoq³��{�|}{wz�°t~{�z

nRopqpqpor�w�t�́�{�tµ��wz~yu}|z}

nRopqpqpo��w�t�́°µ��wz~yu}|z}

nRopqpqpoo�}��wz~yu}|z}

nRopqpqpo��{�z|�t�°t~{�z

nRopqpqpo���¶¡���wvy�txtz}��t��{vt~�́·̧¹̧�º�̧»»¼µ

nRopqpqpo��wwu��wz~yu}|z}

nRopqpqpo��|��½|�t��wz~yu}|z}

nRopqpqpo�s�{����|�}��°wvyxtz}�¾t�{t½

nRopqpqp� ±|��|z}����|~t��t��{vt~�́�w~}��vvy�|zv�µ

nRopqpqp�q¡z}{}utxtz}~��y�u{v���wvt~~���|~t��t��{vt~

nRopqpqp�r�zw½��|z|�txtz}��wz~yu}{z�

nRopqpqp���|��t}{z��©�|��{v~���°��wz~yu}{z�

nRRopqpqp�oRRs�|�tu�

nRRopqpqp��RR��tv{�{v|}{wz~�|z��w����tv{�{v|}{wz�±�{}t�

nRopqprR¿MWVSUKPUYORYÀRIJKKLMNMOPQLRIMSTUVMW
nRopqprpqR��t~v�{�}{wz�w��t|v���y��utxtz}|u��t��{vt�{�tz}{�{t��{z��tv}{wz�������|~�}�t��v�{}tv}Á~��t~�wz~{�{u{}��{~�
\ÂÃ̂ÃÄ̂Ãj̀ÅelcÆcbclm
{�tz}{�{t��{z�¡Ç�{�{}����
\ÂÃ̂ÃÄ̂Ãj̀ÅelcÆcbclm
nRopqp�RªÈ¦§§̈É



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�����$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$����0120� �
3*�
���!4�14���!���%���5�%���6
����!!2�!� �/������7����'�
���!4��4���!"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! ��� �!F

GH

IJKLMJNOPQRSTPSUVJNWWRSRXYZ[J\TO]RPTV
_̂̀abcd_ef̀dfaghiajcklem̀abmmefeknhoap̀cled̀qahrf̀càs̀dtfeknakraf_eqabuc̀̀ g̀nfavef_ktfaenlhoemhfenuaf_̀abuc̀̀ g̀nfwa
xsd̀jfarkcaq̀cled̀qac̀ytec̀mamt̀afkaf_̀arhtofakraf_̀abcd_ef̀dfzahniabmmefeknhoap̀cled̀qajcklem̀maenahddkcmhnd̀avef_af_eqa
p̀dfekna{w|aq_hooànfefòaf_̀abcd_ef̀dfafkadkgj̀nqhfeknajtcqthnfafkap̀dfekna}}w~ahnmahnahjjckjcehf̀ahm�tqfg̀nfaenaf_̀a
bcd_ef̀df�qaqd_̀mtòw

IJKLML�a�jknac̀dkune�enuaf_̀aǹ m̀afkaj̀crkcgaf_̀arkookvenuabmmefeknhoap̀cled̀qzaf_̀abcd_ef̀dfaq_hooankferiaf_̀a�vǹca
vef_ac̀hqknh�òajckgjfǹqqahnmàsjohenaf_̀arhdfqahnmadecdtgqfhnd̀qauelenuaceq̀afkaf_̀aǹ m̀wâ_̀abcd_ef̀dfaq_hooankfa
jckd̀ m̀afkajcklem̀af_̀arkookvenuabmmefeknhoap̀cled̀qatnfeoaf_̀abcd_ef̀dfac̀d̀el̀qaf_̀a�vǹc�qavceff̀nahtf_kce�hfekn�

L� p̀cled̀qaǹd̀qqefhf̀ma�iahad_hnùaenaf_̀a�nefehoa�nrkcghfeknzajc̀lektqaenqfctdfeknqakcahjjcklhoqauel̀na�ia
f_̀a�vǹczakcahaghf̀cehoad_hnùaenaf_̀a�ck�̀dfaendotmenuaqe�̀zaythoefizadkgjòsefizaf_̀a�vǹc�qa
qd_̀mtòakca�tmùfarkca�kqfakraf_̀a�kc�zakcajckdtc̀g̀nfakcam̀oel̀ciag̀f_km�

LM p̀cled̀qaǹd̀qqefhf̀ma�iaf_̀ànhdfg̀nfakcac̀leqeknakradkm̀qzaohvqzakcac̀utohfeknqzaendotmenuad_hnuenuakca
m̀efenuajc̀lektqoiajc̀jhc̀ma�nqfctg̀nfqakrap̀cled̀�

L� �_hnuenuakcàmefenuajc̀lektqoiajc̀jhc̀ma�nqfctg̀nfqakrap̀cled̀aǹd̀qqefhf̀ma�iakrredehoaenf̀cjc̀fhfeknqa
krahjjoedh�òadkm̀qzaohvqakcac̀utohfeknqaf_hfahc̀àef_̀ca�h�adknfchciafkaqj̀deredaenf̀cjc̀fhfeknqa�iaf_̀a
hjjoedh�òahtf_kcefèqa_hlenua�tceqmedfeknaghm̀ajcekcafkaf_̀aeqqthnd̀akraf_̀a�teomenuaj̀cgefzakca���a
dknfchciafkac̀ytec̀g̀nfqakraf_̀a�nqfctg̀nfqakrap̀cled̀av_̀naf_kq̀a�nqfctg̀nfqakrap̀cled̀av̀c̀a
jc̀jhc̀maenahddkcmhnd̀avef_af_̀ahjjoedh�òaqfhnmhcmakradhc̀�

LK p̀cled̀qaǹd̀qqefhf̀ma�ia�vǹc�qac̀yt̀qfafkagkmeria�knqfctdfekna�kdtg̀nfqahrf̀caeqqthnd̀akraha}���a
dkgjòf̀a�̀qeuna�̀l̀okjg̀nfaq̀faf_hfac̀ytec̀aghf̀cehoam̀qeunàrrkcfqa�iabcd_ef̀dfakcaefqa�knqtofhnfq�

L� �c̀jhcenuameuefhoagkm̀oqakcakf_̀cam̀qeunamkdtg̀nfhfeknarkcafchnqgeqqeknafkaf_̀a�vǹc�qadknqtofhnfqa
hnmadknfchdfkcqzakcafkakf_̀ca�vǹc�htf_kce�̀mac̀dejènfq�

L� �c̀jhchfeknakram̀qeunahnmamkdtg̀nfhfeknarkcahof̀cnhf̀a�emakcajckjkqhoac̀yt̀qfqajckjkq̀ma�iaf_̀a�vǹcza
kcàlhothfenuaqt�qfeftfeknqajckjkq̀ma�ia�vǹcakca�knfchdfkcahnmagh�enuaqt�q̀yt̀nfac̀leqeknqafka
�nqfctg̀nfqakrap̀cled̀ac̀qtofenuaf_̀c̀rckg�

L� �c̀jhchfeknarkczahnmahff̀nmhnd̀ahfzahajt�oedajc̀q̀nfhfeknzag̀ f̀enuakca_̀hcenu�
L� �c̀jhchfeknarkczahnmahff̀nmhnd̀ahfzahameqjtf̀ac̀qkotfeknajckd̀ m̀enuakcaòuhoajckd̀ m̀enuzàsd̀jfav_̀c̀a

f_̀abcd_ef̀dfaeqajhcfiaf_̀c̀fk�
L� xlhothfeknakraf_̀aythoeredhfeknqakrànfefèqajcklemenua�emqakcajckjkqhoq�
L�� �knqtofhfeknadknd̀cnenuac̀johd̀g̀nfakra�kc�ac̀qtofenuarckgarec̀akcakf_̀cadhtq̀amtcenuadknqfctdfekn�
L�� bqqeqfhnd̀afkaf_̀a�nefehoa�̀deqekna�h�̀czaerakf_̀caf_hnaf_̀abcd_ef̀df�akc
w��aaaâchl̀oafeg̀ahnmàsj̀nq̀qac̀ohf̀mafkaf_̀a�ck�̀df�

IJKLMLMĴkahlkemam̀ohiaenaf_̀a�knqfctdfekna�_hq̀zaf_̀abcd_ef̀dfaq_hooajcklem̀af_̀arkookvenuabmmefeknhoap̀cled̀qzankferia
f_̀a�vǹcavef_ac̀hqknh�òajckgjfǹqqzahnmàsjohenaf_̀arhdfqahnmadecdtgqfhnd̀qauelenuaceq̀afkaf_̀aǹ m̀wa�rzatjkna
c̀d̀ejfakraf_̀abcd_ef̀df�qankfed̀zaf_̀a�vǹcam̀f̀cgeǹqaf_hfahooakcajhcfqakraf_̀aq̀cled̀qahc̀ankfac̀ytec̀mzaf_̀a�vǹcaq_hooa
uel̀ajckgjfavceff̀nankfed̀afkaf_̀abcd_ef̀dfakraf_̀a�vǹc�qam̀f̀cgenhfeknwâ_̀a�vǹcaq_hooadkgj̀nqhf̀af_̀abcd_ef̀dfa
rkcaf_̀aq̀cled̀qajcklem̀majcekcafkaf_̀abcd_ef̀df�qac̀d̀ejfakraf_̀a�vǹc�qankfed̀w

L� �̀lèvenuaha� ¡¢£¤¥¢ £¦§aqt�geffhoaktfakraq̀yt̀nd̀arckgaf_̀aqt�geffhoaqd_̀mtòahjjckl̀ma�iaf_̀a
bcd_ef̀df�

LM �̀qjknmenuafkaf_̀a�knfchdfkc�qac̀yt̀qfqarkcaenrkcghfeknaf_hfahc̀ankfajc̀jhc̀maenahddkcmhnd̀avef_af_̀a
�knfchdfa�kdtg̀nfqakcav_̀c̀aqtd_aenrkcghfeknaeqahlheoh�òafkaf_̀a�knfchdfkcarckgahadhc̀rtoaqftmiahnma
dkgjhceqknakraf_̀a�knfchdfa�kdtg̀nfqzarèomadknmefeknqzakf_̀ca�vǹc�jcklem̀maenrkcghfeknza
�knfchdfkc�jc̀jhc̀madkkcmenhfeknamchvenuqzakcajcekca�ck�̀dfadkcc̀qjknm̀nd̀akcamkdtg̀nfhfekn�

L� �c̀jhcenua�_hnùa�cm̀cqahnma�knqfctdfekna�_hnùa�ec̀dfel̀qaf_hfac̀ytec̀àlhothfeknakra�knfchdfkc�qa
jckjkqhoqahnmaqtjjkcfenuamhfhzakcaf_̀ajc̀jhchfeknakcac̀leqeknakra�nqfctg̀nfqakrap̀cled̀�

LK xlhothfenuahnàsf̀nqel̀antg�̀cakra�ohegqahqaf_̀a�nefehoa�̀deqekna�h�̀c�akcz
©̈ª«ª¬«ª®̄°±²±³±°́
IJKLML�Ĵ_̀abcd_ef̀dfaq_hooajcklem̀a�knqfctdfekna�_hq̀ap̀cled̀qàsd̀ m̀enuaf_̀aoegefqaq̀farkcf_a�̀okvahqabmmefeknhoa
p̀cled̀qwa�_̀naf_̀aoegefqa�̀okvahc̀ac̀hd_̀mzaf_̀abcd_ef̀dfaq_hooankferiaf_̀a�vǹc�

L� v̂ka�a|a�ac̀lèvqakràhd_ap_kja�chvenuza�ckmtdfa�hfhaef̀gzaqhgjòahnmaqegeohcaqt�geffhoqakraf_̀a
�knfchdfkc

LM v̂̀nfia�a|�a�aleqefqafkaf_̀aqef̀a�iaf_̀abcd_ef̀dfamtcenuadknqfctdfekn
L� �ǹaa�aa}aa�ak�q̀clhfeknarkcahniajkcfeknakraf_̀a�kc�afkam̀f̀cgeǹav_̀f_̀caqtd_ajkcfeknakraf_̀a�kc�aeqa

qt�qfhnfehooiadkgjòf̀aenahddkcmhnd̀avef_af_̀ac̀ytec̀g̀nfqakraf_̀a�knfchdfa�kdtg̀nfq



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�����$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$����0120� �
3*�
���!4�14���!���%���5�%���6
����!!2�!� �/������7����'�
���!4��4���!"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! ��� �!F

GH

IJ KLMNONPNQNRSTMUVWXYRLNZRUNWL[N\RUXYRLNRZNX]MN̂RU_NXRǸMXMUaYLMNZYLWbNcRa\bMXYRLd

efghgihgjklmnopoqonr
stuvwvuNxUc]YXMcXNT]WbbNcRRÙYLWXMNyYX]NX]MNKyLMUzTN{M\UMTMLXWXYVMNRLNX]MN|TMNRZNWLNRLbYLMN\UR}McXNaWLW~MaMLXNT[TXMaN
ZRUǸRc|aMLXNcRLXURbT�NT|SaYXXWb�N{��N{MVYMy�Nx��T�N�YMb̀N{M\RUXTNWL̀NRX]MUN�xN�Rc|aMLXWXYRLd

������������������������������������
���I�N�LbMTTNRX]MUyYTMN\URVỲM̀NZRUN|L̀MUNX]YTNx~UMMaMLX�NX]MNKyLMUNT]WbbN\URVỲMNYLZRUaWXYRLNYLNWNXYaMb[NaWLLMUN
UM~WÙYL~NUM�|YUMaMLXTNZRUNWL̀NbYaYXWXYRLTNRLNX]MN�UR}McX�NYLcb|̀YL~NWNyUYXXMLN\UR~UWa�Ny]Yc]NT]WbbNTMXNZRUX]NX]MN
KyLMUzTNRS}McXYVMT�NTc]M̀|bM�NcRLTXUWYLXTNWL̀NcUYXMUYW�NYLcb|̀YL~NT\WcMNUM�|YUMaMLXTNWL̀NUMbWXYRLT]Y\T�NZbM�YSYbYX[�N
M�\WL̀WSYbYX[�NT\McYWbNM�|Y\aMLX�NT[TXMaT�NWL̀NTYXMNUM�|YUMaMLXTd

���I�I���]MNKyLMUNT]WbbN\URVỲMNX]MNxUc]YXMcXNyYX]NWNcR\[NRZNWL[NW~UMMaMLXNUM~WÙYL~NX]MN�UR}McXNSMXyMMLNX]MNKyLMUN
WL̀NX]MN�RLXUWcXRU�NWL̀NSMXyMMLNX]MNKyLMUNWL̀NWL[NKyLMUzTNUM\UMTMLXWXYVMd

���I�N�]MNKyLMUNT]WbbNMTXWSbYT]NX]MNKyLMUzTNS|̀~MXNZRUNX]MN�UR}McX�NYLcb|̀YL~NOPQNX]MNS|̀~MXNZRUNX]MN�RTXNRZNX]MN̂RU_N
WTǸMZYLM̀NYLN�McXYRLN�dP�NO�QNX]MNKyLMUzTNRX]MUNcRTXT�NWL̀�NO QNUMWTRLWSbMNcRLXYL~MLcYMTNUMbWXM̀NXRNWbbNRZNX]MTMNcRTXTdN
�]MNKyLMUNT]WbbN|\̀WXMNX]MNKyLMUzTNS|̀~MXNZRUNX]MN�UR}McXNWTNLMcMTTWU[NX]UR|~]R|XNX]MǸ|UWXYRLNRZNX]MN�UR}McXN|LXYbN
ZYLWbNcRa\bMXYRLdN�ZNX]MNKyLMUNTY~LYZYcWLXb[NYLcUMWTMTNRUǸMcUMWTMTNX]MNKyLMUzTNS|̀~MXNZRUNX]MN�RTXNRZNX]MN̂RU_�NX]MN
KyLMUNT]WbbNLRXYZ[NX]MNxUc]YXMcXdN�]MNKyLMUNWL̀NX]MNxUc]YXMcXNT]WbbNX]MUMWZXMUNW~UMMNXRNWNcRUUMT\RL̀YL~Nc]WL~MNYLNX]MN
�UR}McXzTNTcR\MNWL̀N�|WbYX[d

���I¡N�]MNKyLMUNT]WbbNỲMLXYZ[NWNUM\UMTMLXWXYVMNW|X]RUY¢M̀NXRNWcXNRLNX]MNKyLMUzTNSM]WbZNyYX]NUMT\McXNXRNX]MN�UR}McXdN�]MN
KyLMUNT]WbbNUML̀MUǸMcYTYRLTNWL̀NW\\URVMNX]MNxUc]YXMcXzTNT|SaYXXWbTNYLNWNXYaMb[NaWLLMUNYLNRÙMUNXRNWVRỲN|LUMWTRLWSbMN
M̀bW[NYLNX]MNRÙMUb[NWL̀NTM�|MLXYWbN\UR~UMTTNRZNX]MNxUc]YXMcXzTNTMUVYcMTd

���IJN�]MNKyLMUNT]WbbNZ|ULYT]NT|UVM[TNXRǸMTcUYSMN\][TYcWbNc]WUWcXMUYTXYcT�NbM~WbNbYaYXWXYRLTNWL̀N|XYbYX[NbRcWXYRLTNZRUNX]MN
TYXMNRZNX]MN�UR}McX�NWL̀NWNyUYXXMLNbM~WbǸMTcUY\XYRLNRZNX]MNTYXMdN�]MNT|UVM[TNWL̀NbM~WbNYLZRUaWXYRLNT]WbbNYLcb|̀M�NWTN
W\\bYcWSbM�N~UẀMTNWL̀NbYLMTNRZNTXUMMXT�NWbbM[T�N\WVMaMLXTNWL̀NẀ}RYLYL~N\UR\MUX[NWL̀NTXU|cX|UMT�ǸMTY~LWXM̀NyMXbWL̀T�N
Ẁ}WcMLXǸUWYLW~M�NUY~]XT£RZ£yW[�NUMTXUYcXYRLT�NMWTMaMLXT�NMLcURWc]aMLXT�N¢RLYL~�ǸMM̀NUMTXUYcXYRLT�NSR|L̀WUYMTNWL̀N
cRLXR|UTNRZNX]MNTYXM�NbRcWXYRLT�ǸYaMLTYRLT�NWL̀NRX]MUNLMcMTTWU[ǸWXWNyYX]NUMT\McXNXRNM�YTXYL~NS|Yb̀YL~T�NRX]MUN
Ya\URVMaMLXTNWL̀NXUMMT�NWL̀NYLZRUaWXYRLNcRLcMULYL~NWVWYbWSbMN|XYbYX[NTMUVYcMTNWL̀NbYLMT�NSRX]N\|SbYcNWL̀N\UYVWXM�N
WSRVMNWL̀NSMbRyN~UẀM�NYLcb|̀YL~NYLVMUXTNWL̀ǸM\X]TdNxbbNX]MNYLZRUaWXYRLNRLNX]MNT|UVM[NT]WbbNSMNUMZMUMLcM̀NXRNWN�UR}McXN
SMLc]aWU_d

���I�N�]MNKyLMUNT]WbbNZ|ULYT]NTMUVYcMTNRZN~MRXMc]LYcWbNML~YLMMUT�Ny]Yc]NaW[NYLcb|̀MNXMTXNSRUYL~T�NXMTXN\YXT�N
M̀XMUaYLWXYRLTNRZNTRYbNSMWUYL~NVWb|MT�N\MUcRbWXYRLNXMTXT�NMVWb|WXYRLTNRZN]W¢WÙR|TNaWXMUYWbT�NTMYTaYcNMVWb|WXYRL�N~UR|L̀N
cRUURTYRLNXMTXTNWL̀NUMTYTXYVYX[NXMTXT�NYLcb|̀YL~NLMcMTTWU[NR\MUWXYRLTNZRUNWLXYcY\WXYL~NT|STRYbNcRL̀YXYRLT�NyYX]NyUYXXMLN
UM\RUXTNWL̀NW\\UR\UYWXMNUMcRaaML̀WXYRLTd

���I¤��]MNKyLMUNT]WbbN\URVỲMNX]MN�|\\bMaMLXWbN�MUVYcMTǸMTY~LWXM̀NWTNX]MNKyLMUzTNUMT\RLTYSYbYX[NYLN�McXYRLN¥dPdPd

���I¦NK§���̈�

���I©N�]MNKyLMUNT]WbbNcRRÙYLWXMNX]MNTMUVYcMTNRZNYXTNRyLNcRLT|bXWLXTNyYX]NX]RTMNTMUVYcMTN\URVỲM̀NS[NX]MNxUc]YXMcXdN
�\RLNX]MNxUc]YXMcXzTNUM�|MTX�NX]MNKyLMUNT]WbbNZ|ULYT]NcR\YMTNRZNX]MNTcR\MNRZNTMUVYcMTNYLNX]MNcRLXUWcXTNSMXyMMLNX]MN
KyLMUNWL̀NX]MNKyLMUzTNcRLT|bXWLXTdN�]MNKyLMUNT]WbbNZ|ULYT]NX]MNTMUVYcMTNRZNcRLT|bXWLXTNRX]MUNX]WLNX]RTMǸMTY~LWXM̀NWTN
X]MNUMT\RLTYSYbYX[NRZNX]MNxUc]YXMcXNYLNX]YTNx~UMMaMLX�NRUNW|X]RUY¢MNX]MNxUc]YXMcXNXRNZ|ULYT]NX]MaNWTNWLNx̀ ỲXYRLWbN
�MUVYcM�Ny]MLNX]MNxUc]YXMcXNUM�|MTXTNT|c]NTMUVYcMTNWL̀ǸMaRLTXUWXMTNX]WXNX]M[NWUMNUMWTRLWSb[NUM�|YUM̀NS[NX]MNTcR\MNRZN
X]MN�UR}McXdN�]MNKyLMUNT]WbbNUM�|YUMNX]WXNYXTNcRLT|bXWLXTNWL̀NcRLXUWcXRUTNaWYLXWYLNYLT|UWLcM�NYLcb|̀YL~N\URZMTTYRLWbN
bYWSYbYX[NYLT|UWLcM�NWTNW\\UR\UYWXMNXRNX]MNTMUVYcMTNRUNyRU_N\URVỲM̀d

���IªN�]MNKyLMUNT]WbbNZ|ULYT]NXMTXT�NYLT\McXYRLTNWL̀NUM\RUXTNUM�|YUM̀NS[NbWyNRUNX]MN�RLXUWcXN�Rc|aMLXT�NT|c]NWTN
TXU|cX|UWb�NaMc]WLYcWb�NWL̀Nc]MaYcWbNXMTXT�NXMTXTNZRUNWYUNWL̀NyWXMUN\Rbb|XYRL�NWL̀NXMTXTNZRUN]W¢WÙR|TNaWXMUYWbTd



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�����$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$����0120� �
3*�
���!4�14���!���%���5�%���6
����!!2�!� �/������7����'�
���!4��4���!"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! ��� �!F

GH

IJKLMNOPQROSTURVOWQXYYOZ[VU\WQOXYYOYR]XŶO\UW[VXU_ROXÙOX__a[Ub\U]OWRVc\_RŴO\U_Y[̀\U]OX[̀\b\U]OWRVc\_RŴObQXbOdXeOfRO
VRXWaUXfYeOUR_RWWXVeOXbOXUeOb\dROZaVObQROgVahR_bObaOdRRbObQROSTURViWOURR̀WOXÙO\UbRVRWbWj

IJKLMMJPQROSTURVOWQXYYOkVac\̀ROkVadkbOTV\bbRUOUab\_RObaObQROlV_Q\bR_bO\ZObQROSTURVOfR_adRWOXTXVROaZOXUeOZX[YbOaVO
R̀ZR_bO\UObQROgVahR_b̂O\U_Y[̀\U]ORVVaVŴOad\WW\aUWOaVO\U_aUW\WbRU_\RWO\UObQROlV_Q\bR_biWOmUWbV[dRUbWOaZOnRVc\_Rj

IJKLMoJPQROSTURVOWQXYYO\U_Y[̀RObQROlV_Q\bR_bO\UOXYYO_add[U\_Xb\aUWOT\bQObQROpaUbVX_baVObQXbOVRYXbRObaOaVOXZZR_bObQRO
lV_Q\bR_biWOWRVc\_RWOaVOkVaZRWW\aUXYOVRWkaUW\f\Y\b\RWjOPQROSTURVOWQXYYOkVadkbYeOUab\ZeObQROlV_Q\bR_bOaZObQROW[fWbXU_ROaZO
XUeÒ\VR_bO_add[U\_Xb\aUWOfRbTRRUObQROSTURVOXÙObQROpaUbVX_baVOabQRVT\WROVRYXb\U]ObaObQROgVahR_bjOpadd[U\_Xb\aUWO
feOXÙOT\bQObQROlV_Q\bR_biWO_aUW[YbXUbWOWQXYYOfRObQVa[]QObQROlV_Q\bR_bj

IJKLMqJrRZaVRORsR_[b\U]ObQROpaUbVX_bOZaVOpaUWbV[_b\aÛObQROSTURVOWQXYYO_aaV̀\UXbRObQROlV_Q\bR_biWÒ[b\RWOXÙO
VRWkaUW\f\Y\b\RWOWRbOZaVbQO\UObQROpaUbVX_bOZaVOpaUWbV[_b\aUOT\bQObQROlV_Q\bR_biWOWRVc\_RWOWRbOZaVbQO\UObQ\WOl]VRRdRUbjOPQRO
STURVOWQXYYOkVac\̀RObQROlV_Q\bR_bOXO_akeOaZObQRORsR_[bR̀OX]VRRdRUbOfRbTRRUObQROSTURVOXÙOpaUbVX_baV̂O\U_Y[̀\U]ObQRO
tRURVXYOpaÙ\b\aUWOaZObQROpaUbVX_bOZaVOpaUWbV[_b\aUj

IJKLMuOPQROSTURVOWQXYYOkVac\̀RObQROlV_Q\bR_bOX__RWWObaObQROgVahR_bOW\bROkV\aVObaO_addRU_RdRUbOaZObQROvaVwOXÙOWQXYYO
afY\]XbRObQROpaUbVX_baVObaOkVac\̀RObQROlV_Q\bR_bOX__RWWObaObQROvaVwOTQRVRcRVO\bO\WO\UOkVRkXVXb\aUOaVOkVa]VRWWj

IJKLMKOv\bQ\UOxyÒXeWOXZbRVOVR_R\kbOaZOXOTV\bbRUOVRz[RWbOZVadObQROlV_Q\bR_b̂ObQROSTURVOWQXYYOZ[VU\WQObQROVRz[RWbR̀O
\UZaVdXb\aUOXWOUR_RWWXVeOXÙOVRYRcXUbOZaVObQROlV_Q\bR_bObaORcXY[XbR̂O]\cROUab\_ROaẐOaVORUZaV_ROY\RUOV\]QbWj

{|}~���J�JJJ���}J��J}��J��|�
IJ�LMO�aVOk[VkaWRWOaZObQ\WOl]VRRdRUb̂ObQROpaWbOaZObQROvaVwOWQXYYOfRObQRObabXYO_aWbObaObQROSTURVObaO_aUWbV[_bOXYYO
RYRdRUbWOaZObQROgVahR_bÒRW\]UR̀OaVOWkR_\Z\R̀OfeObQROlV_Q\bR_bOXÙOWQXYYO\U_Y[̀RO_aUbVX_baVWiO]RURVXYO_aÙ\b\aUWO_aWbŴO
acRVQRX̀OXÙOkVaZ\bjOPQROpaWbOaZObQROvaVwOXYWaO\U_Y[̀RWObQROVRXWaUXfYROcXY[ROaZOYXfaV̂OdXbRV\XYŴOXÙORz[\kdRUb̂O
àUXbR̀ObâOaVOabQRVT\WROZ[VU\WQR̀OfêObQROSTURVjOPQROpaWbOaZObQROvaVwÒaRWOUabO\U_Y[̀RObQRO_adkRUWXb\aUOaZObQRO
lV_Q\bR_b�ObQRO_aWbWOaZObQROYXÙ ÔV\]QbW�aZ�TXêOZ\UXU_\U]̂OXÙO_aUb\U]RU_\RWOZaVO_QXU]RWO\UObQROvaVw�OaVOabQRVO_aWbWO
bQXbOXVRObQROVRWkaUW\f\Y\beOaZObQROSTURVj

IJ�LoOPQROSTURViWOf[̀]RbOZaVObQROpaWbOaZObQROvaVwO\WOkVac\̀R̀O\UOmU\b\XYOmUZaVdXb\aÛOXÙOWQXYYOfROX̀h[WbR̀ObQVa[]Qa[bO
bQROgVahR_bOXWOVRz[\VR̀O[ÙRVOnR_b\aUWOyj�̂O�j�OXÙO�jyjO�cXY[Xb\aUWOaZObQROSTURViWOf[̀]RbOZaVObQROpaWbOaZObQROvaVŵO
XÙObQROkVRY\d\UXVeORWb\dXbROaZObQROpaWbOaZObQROvaVwOXÙO[k̀XbR̀ORWb\dXbRWOaZObQROpaWbOaZObQROvaVŵOkVRkXVR̀OfeO
SbQRVŴOVRkVRWRUbObQROlV_Q\bR_biWOh[̀]dRUbOXWOXÒRW\]UOkVaZRWW\aUXYjOmbO\WOVR_a]U\�R̀ ÔQaTRcRV̂ObQXbOUR\bQRVObQRO
lV_Q\bR_bOUaVObQROSTURVOQXWO_aUbVaYOacRVObQRO_aWbOaZOYXfaV̂OdXbRV\XYŴOaVORz[\kdRUb�ObQROpaUbVX_baViWOdRbQàWOaZO
R̀bRVd\U\U]Of\̀OkV\_RW�OaVO_adkRb\b\cROf\̀̀ \U]̂OdXVwRb̂OaVOUR]ab\Xb\U]O_aÙ\b\aUWjOl__aV̀\U]YêObQROlV_Q\bR_bO_XUUabO
XÙÒaRWOUabOTXVVXUbOaVOVRkVRWRUbObQXbOf\̀WOaVOUR]ab\XbR̀OkV\_RWOT\YYOUabOcXVeOZVadObQROSTURViWOf[̀]RbOZaVObQROpaWbOaZO
bQROvaVŵOaVOZVadOXUeORWb\dXbROaZObQROpaWbOaZObQROvaVŵOaVORcXY[Xb\aÛOkVRkXVR̀OaVOX]VRR̀ObaOfeObQROlV_Q\bR_bj

IJ�LqJpaUWbV[_b\aUO_aWbORWb\dXbRWOT\YYOUabOfROkVac\̀R̀OfeObQROlV_Q\bR_bjOOPQROkVRY\d\UXVeO_aWbORWb\dXbROXÙOW[__RR̀\U]O
kVa]VRWWOWbXbRdRUbWOaZOkVafXfYRO_aWbWOT\YYOfROkVac\̀R̀OfeObQROtRURVXYOpaUbVX_baV̂OSTURViWO�RkVRWRUbXb\cR̂O\ZOXUêO
XÙ�aVObQROpaUWbV[_b\aUO�XUX]RVOT\bQO\Uk[bOfeObQROlV_Q\bR_bO_aU_RVU\U]ÒRW\]UO_aUW\̀RVXb\aUWjOOmUObQRORcRUbObQXbO
lV_Q\bR_bOkVac\̀RWOXUeORcXY[Xb\aÛOX̀c\_R̂OVR_addRÙXb\aUOaVO_addRUbOXfa[bOkVafXfYROaVORWb\dXbR̀O_aUWbV[_b\aUO
_aWb̂O\bÒaRWOWaO\UO\bWOVaYROXWOXÒRW\]UOkVaZRWW\aUXYjOOlV_Q\bR_bOXÙOSTURVOX]VRRObQXbOZaVOXYYOk[VkaWRŴOlV_Q\bR_bO\WORUb\bYR̀O
baOVRYeO[kaUObQROkVaZRWW\aUXYO_adkRbRU_eOXÙObR_QU\_XYOX__[VX_eOaZOXYYO_aWbORWb\dXb\U]OWRVc\_RWOkVac\̀R̀ObaO\bOfeObQRO
paUbVX_baV̂O\bWOn[f_aUbVX_baVWOXÙObQROpaUWbV[_b\aUO�XUX]RVj

���������������� ��¡
{|}~���J¢JJJ��£¤|~¥�}�J{¦§J�~��¦���
IJ¢LMOPQROlV_Q\bR_bOXÙObQROSTURVOTXVVXUbObQXbO\UObVXUWd\bb\U]OmUWbV[dRUbWOaZOnRVc\_R̂OaVOXUeOabQRVO\UZaVdXb\aÛObQRO
bVXUWd\bb\U]OkXVbeO\WObQRO_akeV\]QbOaTURVOaZOW[_QO\UZaVdXb\aÛOQXWOkRVd\WW\aUOZVadObQRO_akeV\]QbOaTURVObaObVXUWd\bO
W[_QO\UZaVdXb\aUOZaVO\bWO[WROaUObQROgVahR_b̂OaVOQXWOXOYR]XYOV\]QbObaO\U_Y[̀ROW[_QO\UZaVdXb\aUj

IJ¢LoOPQROlV_Q\bR_bOXÙObQROlV_Q\bR_biWO_aUW[YbXUbWOWQXYYOfRÒRRdR̀ObQROX[bQaVWOXÙOaTURVWOaZObQR\VOVRWkR_b\cRO
mUWbV[dRUbWOaZOnRVc\_R̂O\U_Y[̀\U]ObQRÖVXT\U]WOXÙOnkR_\Z\_Xb\aUŴOXÙOWQXYYOVRbX\UOXYYO_addaUOYXT̂OWbXb[baVeOXÙO
abQRVOVRWRVcR̀OV\]QbŴO\U_Y[̀\U]O_akeV\]QbWjOn[fd\WW\aUOaVÒ\WbV\f[b\aUOaZOmUWbV[dRUbWOaZOnRVc\_RObaOdRRbOaZZ\_\XYO



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�����$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$����0120� �
3*�
���!4�14���!���%���5�%���6
����!!2�!� �/������7����'�
���!4��4���!"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! ��� �!F

GH

IJKLMNOPIQRIJSLTIJUJVOWRPIRXPIRWTUTMNIRYLIYPWJWRTVRZPVVJZOTPVR[TO\RO\JR]IP̂JZORTWRVPOROPR_JRZPVWOILJ̀RNWRYL_MTZNOTPVRTVR
J̀IPKNOTPVRPXRO\JRIJWJIaJ̀RITK\OWRPXRO\JRbIZ\TOJZORNV̀RO\JRbIZ\TOJZOcWRZPVWLMONVOWd

efghiRj\JRbIZ\TOJZORKINVOWROPRO\JRk[VJIRNRVPVJlZMLWTaJRMTZJVWJROPRLWJRO\JRbIZ\TOJZOcWRmVWOILUJVOWRPXRnJIaTZJRWPMJMQRNV̀R
JlZMLWTaJMQRXPIRYLIYPWJWRPXRZPVWOILZOTVKoRLWTVKoRUNTVONTVTVKoRNMOJITVKRNV̀RǸ T̀VKROPRO\JR]IP̂JZOdRj\JRbIZ\TOJZORW\NMMR
P_ONTVRWTUTMNIRVPVJlZMLWTaJRMTZJVWJWRXIPURO\JRbIZ\TOJZOcWRZPVWLMONVOWRZPVWTWOJVOR[TO\RO\TWRbKIJJUJVOdRj\JRMTZJVWJR
KINVOJ̀RLV̀JIRO\TWRWJZOTPVRYJIUTOWRO\JRk[VJIROPRNLO\PITpJRO\JRqPVOINZOPIoRnL_ZPVOINZOPIWoRnL_rWL_ZPVOINZOPIWoRNV̀R
WLYYMTJIWoRNWR[JMMRNWRO\JRk[VJIcWRZPVWLMONVOWRNV̀RWJYNINOJRZPVOINZOPIWoROPRIJYIP̀LZJRNYYMTZN_MJRYPIOTPVWRPXRO\JR
mVWOILUJVOWRPXRnJIaTZJoRWL_̂JZOROPRNVQRYIPOPZPMWRJWON_MTW\J̀RYLIWLNVOROPRnJZOTPVRsdtoRWPMJMQRNV̀RJlZMLWTaJMQRXPIRLWJRTVR
YJIXPIUTVKRWJIaTZJWRPIRZPVWOILZOTPVRXPIRO\JR]IP̂JZOdRmXRO\JRbIZ\TOJZORITK\OXLMMQROJIUTVNOJWRO\TWRbKIJJUJVORXPIRZNLWJRNWR
YIPaT̀J̀RTVRnJZOTPVRudvoRk[VJIRNV̀RbIZ\TOJZORW\NMMRVJKPOTNOJRTVRKPP̀RXNTO\ROPR̀JOJIUTVJRNRXJJROPR_JRYNT̀ROPRO\JR
bIZ\TOJZOoRZPVWTWOJVOR[TO\RTV̀LWOIQRWONV̀NÌWRTVRO\JRMPZNMTOQRPXRO\JR]IP̂JZOoROPRZPVOTVLJRO\JRVPVrJlZMLWTaJRMTZJVWJRNXOJIR
OJIUTVNOTPVRPXRO\TWRbKIJJUJVORTVRPÌJIROPRZPUYMJOJRO\JR]IP̂JZOd

efghihwfmVRO\JRJaJVORO\JRk[VJIRLWJWRO\JRmVWOILUJVOWRPXRnJIaTZJR[TO\PLORIJONTVTVKRO\JRNLO\PIWRPXRO\JRmVWOILUJVOWRPXR
nJIaTZJoRO\JRk[VJIRIJMJNWJWRO\JRbIZ\TOJZORNV̀RbIZ\TOJZOcWRZPVWLMONVOxWyRXIPURNMMRZMNTUWRNV̀RZNLWJWRPXRNZOTPVRNITWTVKR
XIPURWLZ\RLWJWdRj\JRk[VJIoROPRO\JRJlOJVORYJIUTOOJ̀R_QRMN[oRXLIO\JIRNKIJJWROPRTV̀JUVTXQRNV̀R\PM̀R\NIUMJWWRO\JR
bIZ\TOJZORNV̀RTOWRZPVWLMONVOWRXIPURNMMRZPWOWRNV̀RJlYJVWJWoRTVZML̀TVKRO\JRZPWORPXR̀JXJVWJoRIJMNOJ̀ROPRZMNTUWRNV̀RZNLWJWRPXR
NZOTPVRNWWJIOJ̀R_QRNVQRO\TÌRYJIWPVRPIRJVOTOQROPRO\JRJlOJVORWLZ\RZPWOWRNV̀RJlYJVWJWRNITWJRXIPURO\JRk[VJIcWRLWJRPXRO\JR
mVWOILUJVOWRPXRnJIaTZJRLV̀JIRO\TWRnJZOTPVRzdtdsdRj\JROJIUWRPXRO\TWRnJZOTPVRzdtdsRW\NMMRVPORNYYMQRTXRO\JRk[VJIRITK\OXLMMQR
OJIUTVNOJWRO\TWRbKIJJUJVORXPIRZNLWJRLV̀JIRnJZOTPVRudvd

efgh{R|lZJYORXPIRO\JRMTZJVWJWRKINVOJ̀RTVRO\TWRbIOTZMJRzoRVPRPO\JIRMTZJVWJRPIRITK\ORW\NMMR_JR̀JJUJ̀RKINVOJ̀RPIRTUYMTJ̀R
LV̀JIRO\TWRbKIJJUJVOdRj\JRk[VJIRW\NMMRVPORNWWTKVoR̀JMJKNOJoRWL_MTZJVWJoRYMJ̀KJRPIRPO\JI[TWJROINVWXJIRNVQRMTZJVWJR
KINVOJ̀R\JIJTVROPRNVPO\JIRYNIOQR[TO\PLORO\JRYITPIR[ITOOJVRNKIJJUJVORPXRO\JRbIZ\TOJZOdRbVQRLVNLO\PITpJ̀RLWJRPXRO\JR
mVWOILUJVOWRPXRnJIaTZJRW\NMMR_JRNORO\JRk[VJIcWRWPMJRITW}RNV̀R[TO\PLORMTN_TMTOQROPRO\JRbIZ\TOJZORNV̀RO\JRbIZ\TOJZOcWR
ZPVWLMONVOWd

efgh~R|lZJYORNWRPO\JI[TWJRWONOJ̀RTVRnJZOTPVRzdtoRO\JRYIPaTWTPVWRPXRO\TWRbIOTZMJRzRW\NMMRWLIaTaJRO\JROJIUTVNOTPVRPXRO\TWR
bKIJJUJVOd

�������f�fff������f���f��������
ef�hwf�������
ef�hwhwfj\JRk[VJIRNV̀RbIZ\TOJZORW\NMMRZPUUJVZJRNMMRZMNTUWRNV̀RZNLWJWRPXRNZOTPVRNKNTVWORO\JRPO\JIRNV̀RNITWTVKRPLORPXRPIR
IJMNOJ̀ROPRO\TWRbKIJJUJVOoR[\JO\JIRTVRZPVOINZOoROPIOoRPIRPO\JI[TWJoRTVRNZZPÌNVZJR[TO\RO\JRIJSLTIJUJVOWRPXRO\JR_TV̀TVKR
T̀WYLOJRIJWPMLOTPVRUJO\P̀RWJMJZOJ̀RTVRO\TWRbKIJJUJVORNV̀R[TO\TVRO\JRYJITP̀RWYJZTXTJ̀R_QRNYYMTZN_MJRMN[dRj\JRk[VJIR
NV̀RbIZ\TOJZOR[NTaJRNMMRZMNTUWRNV̀RZNLWJWRPXRNZOTPVRVPORZPUUJVZJ̀RTVRNZZPÌNVZJR[TO\RO\TWRnJZOTPVR�dsdsd

ef�hwh�fjPRO\JRJlOJVOR̀NUNKJWRNIJRZPaJIJ̀R_QRYIPYJIOQRTVWLINVZJoRO\JRk[VJIRNV̀RbIZ\TOJZOR[NTaJRNMMRITK\OWRNKNTVWOR
JNZ\RPO\JIRNV̀RNKNTVWORO\JRZPVOINZOPIWoRZPVWLMONVOWoRNKJVOWoRNV̀RJUYMPQJJWRPXRO\JRPO\JIRXPIR̀NUNKJWoRJlZJYORWLZ\RITK\OWR
NWRO\JQRUNQR\NaJROPRO\JRYIPZJJ̀WRPXRWLZ\RTVWLINVZJRNWRWJORXPIO\RTVRbmbR�PZLUJVORb��s���szoR�JVJINMRqPV̀TOTPVWRPXR
O\JRqPVOINZORXPIRqPVWOILZOTPVdRj\JRk[VJIRPIRO\JRbIZ\TOJZOoRNWRNYYIPYITNOJoRW\NMMRIJSLTIJRPXRO\JRZPVOINZOPIWoRZPVWLMONVOWoR
NKJVOWoRNV̀RJUYMPQJJWRPXRNVQRPXRO\JUoRWTUTMNIR[NTaJIWRTVRXNaPIRPXRO\JRPO\JIRYNIOTJWRJVLUJINOJ̀R\JIJTVd

ef�hwhifj\JRbIZ\TOJZORNV̀Rk[VJIR[NTaJRZPVWJSLJVOTNMR̀NUNKJWRXPIRZMNTUWoR̀TWYLOJWoRPIRPO\JIRUNOOJIWRTVRSLJWOTPVoR
NITWTVKRPLORPXRPIRIJMNOTVKROPRO\TWRbKIJJUJVOdRj\TWRULOLNMR[NTaJIRTWRNYYMTZN_MJoR[TO\PLORMTUTONOTPVoROPRNMMRZPVWJSLJVOTNMR
ǸUNKJWR̀LJROPRJTO\JIRYNIOQcWROJIUTVNOTPVRPXRO\TWRbKIJJUJVOoRJlZJYORNWRWYJZTXTZNMMQRYIPaT̀J̀RTVRnJZOTPVRudzd

ef�h�f���������
ef�h�hwfbVQRZMNTUoR̀TWYLOJRPIRPO\JIRUNOOJIRTVRSLJWOTPVRNITWTVKRPLORPXRPIRIJMNOJ̀ROPRO\TWRbKIJJUJVORW\NMMR_JRWL_̂JZOROPR
UJ̀TNOTPVRNWRNRZPV̀TOTPVRYIJZJ̀JVOROPR_TV̀TVKR̀TWYLOJRIJWPMLOTPVdRmXRWLZ\RUNOOJIRIJMNOJWROPRPIRTWRO\JRWL_̂JZORPXRNRMTJVR
NITWTVKRPLORPXRO\JRbIZ\TOJZOcWRWJIaTZJWoRO\JRbIZ\TOJZORUNQRYIPZJJ̀RTVRNZZPÌNVZJR[TO\RNYYMTZN_MJRMN[ROPRZPUYMQR[TO\RO\JR
MTJVRVPOTZJRPIRXTMTVKR̀JǸMTVJWRYITPIROPRIJWPMLOTPVRPXRO\JRUNOOJIR_QRUJ̀TNOTPVRPIR_QR_TV̀TVKR̀TWYLOJRIJWPMLOTPVd

ef�h�h�Rj\JRk[VJIRNV̀RbIZ\TOJZORW\NMMRJV̀JNaPIRTVRKPP̀RXNTO\ROPRIJWPMaJRZMNTUWoR̀TWYLOJWRNV̀RPO\JIRUNOOJIWRTVRSLJWOTPVR
_JO[JJVRO\JUR_QRUJ̀TNOTPVoR[\TZ\oRLVMJWWRO\JRYNIOTJWRULOLNMMQRNKIJJRPO\JI[TWJoRW\NMMR_JRǸUTVTWOJIJ̀R_QRO\JR�L̀TZTNMR



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�����$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$����0120� �
3*�
���!4�14���!���%���5�%���6
����!!2�!� �/������7����'�
���!4��4���!"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! ��� �!F

GH

IJKLMNJOPJQRSOQTOUNVWNJXOYQZQJ[\Q]OIOJN̂RN_MOTQJÒN\L[MLQVO_a[ZZOKNÒ[\NOLVObJLMLVcXO\NZLWNJN\OMQOMaNOQMaNJOS[JMdOMQO
MaL_OIcJNǸNVMXO[V\OTLZN\ObLMaOMaNOSNJ_QVOQJONVMLMdO[\̀ LVL_MNJLVcOMaNÒN\L[MLQV]OeaNOJN̂RN_MÒ[dOKNÒ[\NO
fQVfRJJNVMZdObLMaOMaNOTLZLVcOQTO[OfQ̀ SZ[LVMOQJOQMaNJO[SSJQSJL[MNO\Ǹ[V\OTQJOKLV\LVcO\L_SRMNOJN_QZRMLQVOKRMXOLVO_RfaO
NWNVMXÒN\L[MLQVO_a[ZZOSJQfNN\OLVO[\W[VfNOQTOKLV\LVcO\L_SRMNOJN_QZRMLQVOSJQfNN\LVc_XObaLfaO_a[ZZOKNO_M[dN\OSNV\LVcO
Ǹ\L[MLQVOTQJO[OSNJLQ\OQTOghO\[d_OTJQ̀ OMaNO\[MNOQTOTLZLVcXORVZN__O_M[dN\OTQJO[OZQVcNJOSNJLQ\OKdO[cJNǸNVMOQTOMaNOS[JMLN_O
QJOfQRJMOQJ\NJ]O

ijklmlnOeaNOS[JMLN_O_a[ZZO_a[JNOMaNÒN\L[MQJo_OTNNO[V\O[VdOTLZLVcOTNN_ON̂R[ZZd]OeaNÒN\L[MLQVO_a[ZZOKNOaNZ\OLVOMaNOSZ[fNO
baNJNOMaNOpJQqNfMOL_OZQf[MN\XORVZN__O[VQMaNJOZQf[MLQVOL_ÒRMR[ZZdO[cJNN\ORSQV]OIcJNǸNVM_OJN[faN\OLVÒN\L[MLQVO_a[ZZO
KNONVTQJfN[KZNO[_O_NMMZǸNVMO[cJNǸNVM_OLVO[VdOfQRJMOa[WLVcOqRJL_\LfMLQVOMaNJNQT]

ijklmlnlrOpNV\LVcOMaNOJN_QZRMLQVOQTÒN\L[MLQVXOMaNOIJfaLMNfMO_a[ZZOfQVMLVRNOMQOSNJTQJ̀OLM_OQKZLc[MLQV_ORV\NJOMaNO
YQVMJ[fMXO[V\OMaNOsbVNJO_a[ZZOfQVMLVRNOMQÒ[tNOS[d̀ NVM_OQTO[ZZO[̀QRVM_O\RNOMQOMaNOIJfaLMNfMOMa[MO[JNOVQMOLVO\L_SRMN]

ijklmluOvTOMaNOS[JMLN_O\QOVQMOJN_QZWNO[O\L_SRMNOMaJQRcaÒN\L[MLQVOSRJ_R[VMOMQOMaL_OwNfMLQVOx]yXOMaNÒNMaQ\OQTOKLV\LVcO
\L_SRMNOJN_QZRMLQVO_a[ZZOKNOMaNOTQZZQbLVcz
{|}~����}~�����������~������

��OO�� IJKLMJ[MLQVOSRJ_R[VMOMQOwNfMLQVOx]�OQTOMaL_OIcJNǸNVM

��O�O�� �LMLc[MLQVOLVO[OfQRJMOQTOfQ̀ SNMNVMOqRJL_\LfMLQV�OWNVRNO_a[ZZOKNO_QZNZdOLVOMaNO�QRZ\NJOYQRVMdOUL_MJLfMO
YQRJMXOwM[MNOQTOYQZQJ[\Q]

��OO�� sMaNJzO{��~�����

OO

vTOMaNOsbVNJO[V\OIJfaLMNfMO\QOVQMO_NZNfMO[ÒNMaQ\OQTOKLV\LVcO\L_SRMNOJN_QZRMLQVXOQJO\QOVQMO_RK_N̂RNVMZdO[cJNNOLVO
bJLMLVcOMQO[OKLV\LVcO\L_SRMNOJN_QZRMLQVÒNMaQ\OQMaNJOMa[VOZLMLc[MLQVXOMaNO\L_SRMNObLZZOKNOJN_QZWN\OLVO[OfQRJMOQTOfQ̀ SNMNVMO
qRJL_\LfMLQV]OO

ijklnj�������

{��������}���~ ~�~��
ijkluOeaNOSJQWL_LQV_OQTOMaL_OIJMLfZNOxO_a[ZZO_RJWLWNOMaNOMNJ̀LV[MLQVOQTOMaL_OIcJNǸNVM]

¡¢£¤¥¦§j̈jjj£§¢©¤ª¡£¤�ªj�¢j«¬«§ª«¤�ª
ij̈lrOvTOMaNOsbVNJOT[LZ_OMQÒ[tNOS[d̀ NVM_OMQOMaNOIJfaLMNfMOLVO[ffQJ\[VfNObLMaOMaL_OIcJNǸNVMXO_RfaOT[LZRJNO_a[ZZOKNO
fQV_L\NJN\O_RK_M[VML[ZOVQVSNJTQJ̀[VfNO[V\Of[R_NOTQJOMNJ̀LV[MLQVOQJXO[MOMaNOIJfaLMNfMo_OQSMLQVXOf[R_NOTQJO_R_SNV_LQVOQTO
SNJTQJ̀[VfNOQTO_NJWLfN_ORV\NJOMaL_OIcJNǸNVM]OvTOMaNOIJfaLMNfMONZNfM_OMQO_R_SNV\O_NJWLfN_XOMaNOIJfaLMNfMO_a[ZZOcLWNO
_NWNVO\[d_oObJLMMNVOVQMLfNOMQOMaNOsbVNJOKNTQJNO_R_SNV\LVcO_NJWLfN_]OvVOMaNONWNVMOQTO[O_R_SNV_LQVOQTO_NJWLfN_XOMaNO
IJfaLMNfMO_a[ZZOa[WNOVQOZL[KLZLMdOMQOMaNOsbVNJOTQJO\NZ[dOQJO\[̀[cNOf[R_N\OMaNOsbVNJOKNf[R_NOQTO_RfaO_R_SNV_LQVOQTO
_NJWLfN_]O�NTQJNOJN_R̀ LVcO_NJWLfN_XOMaNOsbVNJO_a[ZZOS[dOMaNOIJfaLMNfMO[ZZO_R̀ _O\RNOSJLQJOMQO_R_SNV_LQVO[V\O[VdO
N®SNV_N_OLVfRJJN\OLVOMaNOLVMNJJRSMLQVO[V\OJN_R̀ SMLQVOQTOMaNOIJfaLMNfMo_O_NJWLfN_]OeaNOIJfaLMNfMo_OTNN_OTQJOMaNO
JǸ[LVLVcO_NJWLfN_O[V\OMaNOML̀NO_faN\RZN_O_a[ZZOKNON̂RLM[KZdO[\qR_MN\]

ij̈lmOvTOMaNOsbVNJO_R_SNV\_OMaNOpJQqNfMXOMaNOIJfaLMNfMO_a[ZZOKNOfQ̀ SNV_[MN\OTQJO_NJWLfN_OSNJTQJ̀N\OSJLQJOMQOVQMLfNOQTO
_RfaO_R_SNV_LQV]ŌaNVOMaNOpJQqNfMOL_OJN_R̀ N\XOLTOMaNO\NZ[dOb[_OVQMOf[R_N\OLVObaQZNOQJOLVOS[JMOKdOMaNOIJfaLMNfMXOMaNO
IJfaLMNfMO_a[ZZOKNOfQ̀ SNV_[MN\OTQJOJN[_QV[KZNON®SNV_N_O\LJNfMZdOLVfRJJN\OLVOMaNOLVMNJJRSMLQVO[V\OJN_R̀ SMLQVOQTOMaNO
IJfaLMNfMo_O_NJWLfN_]OeaNOIJfaLMNfMo_OTNN_OTQJOMaNOJǸ[LVLVcO_NJWLfN_O[V\OMaNOML̀NO_faN\RZN_Ò[dOKNON̂RLM[KZdO[\qR_MN\]O
vTOMaNOsbVNJO_R_SNV\_OMaNOpJQqNfMOTQJÒQJNOMa[VO°hOfR̀ RZ[MLWNO\[d_OTQJOJN[_QV_OQMaNJOMa[VOMaNOT[RZMOQTOMaNOIJfaLMNfMXO
MaNOIJfaLMNfMÒ[dOMNJ̀LV[MNOMaL_OIcJNǸNVMOKdOcLWLVcOVQMOZN__OMa[VO_NWNVO\[d_oObJLMMNVOVQMLfN]OO

ij̈lnOvTOMaNOsbVNJON®MNV\_OMaNO\N_LcVO_faN\RZNOKdÒQJNOMa[VO±²O\[d_XOsbVNJO[V\OIJfaLMNfMO_a[ZZOÒNNMOMQO\L_fR__O
IJfaLMNfMo_OMaNVON®L_MLVcO_M[TTLVcOfQ̀ L̀M̀NVM_OMQO\NMNJ̀LVNO[OML̀NZdOJN_R̀ SMLQVOQTOMaNŌQJt]



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�����$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$����0120� �
3*�
���!4�14���!���%���5�%���6
����!!2�!� �/������7����'�
���!4��4���!"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! ��� �!F

GH

IJKLMNOPQRSTNUVTQWNXVWNQSTXPYVQSNQRPZN[\TSSXSYQN]ÛYNŶQN_SZZNQRVYNZS̀SYNaVWZbNcTPQQSYNŶQPdSNZR̂]_aNQRSN̂QRSTNUVTQWN
eVP_NZ]fZQVYQPV__WNQ̂NUSTêTXNPYNVdd̂TaVYdSNcPQRNQRSNQSTXZN̂eNQRPZN[\TSSXSYQNQRT̂]\RNŶNeV]_QN̂eNQRSNUVTQWNPYPQPVQPY\NQRSN
QSTXPYVQP̂Yg

IJKLhNiRSNjcYSTNXVWNQSTXPYVQSNQRPZN[\TSSXSYQN]ÛYNŶQN_SZZNQRVYNZS̀SYNaVWZbNcTPQQSYNŶQPdSNQ̂NQRSN[TdRPQSdQNêTNQRSN
jcYSTbZNd̂ỲSYPSYdSNVYaNcPQR̂]QNdV]ZSg

IJKLkNleNQRSNjcYSTNQSTXPYVQSZNQRPZN[\TSSXSYQNêTNPQZNd̂ỲSYPSYdSNU]TZ]VYQNQ̂NmSdQP̂YNngopN̂TNQRSN[TdRPQSdQNQSTXPYVQSZN
QRPZN[\TSSXSYQNU]TZ]VYQNQ̂NmSdQP̂YNngqpNQRSNjcYSTNZRV__Nd̂XUSYZVQSNQRSN[TdRPQSdQNêTNZST̀PdSZNZVQPZeVdQ̂TP_WN
USTêTXSaNUTP̂TNQ̂NQSTXPYVQP̂YNVYaNrSPXf]TZVf_SNOsUSYZSZNPYd]TTSaNUTP̂TNQ̂NQSTXPYVQP̂Yg

IJKLtNleNQRSNjcYSTNQSTXPYVQSZNQRSN[TdRPQSdQNêTNPQZNd̂ỲSYPSYdSN]YaSTNmSdQP̂YNngopN̂TNQRSN[TdRPQSdQNQSTXPYVQSZNQRPZN
[\TSSXSYQN
uvwxwyxwz{|}~�����~�
]YaSTNmSdQP̂YNngqpNQRSNjcYSTbZNTP\RQZNQ̂N_PdSYZSNQRSNPYZQT]XSYQZN̂eNZST̀PdSN]YaSTNmSdQP̂YN�NVTSNTS̀ �̂SapN]Y_SZZNVN
X]Q]V_N[\TSSXSYQNPZNTSVdRSaN\TVYQPY\NQRSNjcYSTNd̂YQPY]SaN]ZSN̂eNQRSN[TdRPQSdQbZNlYZQT]XSYQZN̂eNmST̀PdSNẐ_S_WNêTNQRSN
U]TÛZSN̂eNd̂XU_SQPY\pN]ZPY\NVYaNXVPYQVPYPY\NQRSN�T̂�SdQgNN

uvwxwyxwz{|}~�����~�
�������J��JJJ�������������J����������
IJ��L�NiRPZN[\TSSXSYQNZRV__NfSN\̂ S̀TYSaNfWNQRSN_VcN̂eNQRSNU_VdSNcRSTSNQRSN�T̂�SdQNPZN_̂dVQSapNSsd_]aPY\NQRVQN
�]TPZaPdQP̂YbZNdR̂PdSN̂eN_VcNT]_SZgN

IJ��L�N�SePYSaNiSTXZNPYNQRPZN[\TSSXSYQNZRV__NRV̀SNQRSNZVXSNXSVYPY\NVZNQR̂ZSNPYN[l[N�̂d]XSYQN[q���q���pN�SYSTV_N
�̂YaPQP̂YZN̂eNQRSN�̂YQTVdQNêTN�̂YZQT]dQP̂Yg

IJ��L�NiRSNjcYSTNVYaN[TdRPQSdQpNTSZUSdQP̀S_WpNfPYaNQRSXZS_̀SZpNQRSPTNV\SYQZpNZ]ddSZẐTZpNVZZP\YZpNVYaN_S\V_N
TSUTSZSYQVQP̀SZNQ̂NQRPZN[\TSSXSYQgN�SPQRSTNQRSNjcYSTNŶTNQRSN[TdRPQSdQNZRV__NVZZP\YNQRPZN[\TSSXSYQNcPQR̂]QNQRSNcTPQQSYN
d̂YZSYQN̂eNQRSN̂QRSTpNSsdSUQNQRVQNQRSNjcYSTNXVWNVZZP\YNQRPZN[\TSSXSYQNQ̂NVN_SYaSTNUT̂̀ PaPY\NePYVYdPY\NêTNQRSN�T̂�SdQN
PeNQRSN_SYaSTNV\TSSZNQ̂NVZZ]XSNQRSNjcYSTbZNTP\RQZNVYaN̂f_P\VQP̂YZN]YaSTNQRPZN[\TSSXSYQpNPYd_]aPY\NVYWNUVWXSYQZNa]SNQ̂N
QRSN[TdRPQSdQNfWNQRSNjcYSTNUTP̂TNQ̂NQRSNVZZP\YXSYQgNNiRSN[TdRPQSdQNZRV__NŶQpNPYNd̂YYSdQP̂YNcPQRNVYWNZ]dRNVZZP\YXSYQN
fWNjcYSTpNfSNTS ]PTSaNQ̂NSsSd]QSNVYWNâd]XSYQZNQRVQNPYNVYWNcVWNXP\RQpNPYNQRSNẐ_SN�]a\XSYQN̂eNQRSN[TdRPQSdQpNPYdTSVZSN
QRSN[TdRPQSdQbZNd̂YQTVdQ]V_N_S\V_N̂f_P\VQP̂YZN̂TNTPZ�ZpN_PXPQNVYWNV̀VP_VfP_PQWN̂TNd̂ZQN̂eNPQZNUT̂eSZZP̂YV_N̂TN\SYSTV_N_PVfP_PQWN
PYZ]TVYdSNd̂ S̀TV\Sg

IJ��LMNleNQRSNjcYSTNTS ]SZQZNQRSN[TdRPQSdQNQ̂NSsSd]QSNdSTQPePdVQSZpNQRSNUT̂ÛZSaN_VY\]V\SN̂eNZ]dRNdSTQPePdVQSZNZRV__NfSN
Z]fXPQQSaNQ̂NQRSN[TdRPQSdQNêTNTS̀PScNVQN_SVZQN�¡NaVWZNUTP̂TNQ̂NQRSNTS ]SZQSaNaVQSZN̂eNSsSd]QP̂YgNleNQRSNjcYSTNTS ]SZQZN
QRSN[TdRPQSdQNQ̂NSsSd]QSNd̂YZSYQZNTSVẐYVf_WNTS ]PTSaNQ̂NeVdP_PQVQSNVZZP\YXSYQNQ̂NVN_SYaSTpNQRSN[TdRPQSdQNZRV__NSsSd]QSN
V__NZ]dRNd̂YZSYQZNQRVQNVTSNd̂YZPZQSYQNcPQRNQRPZN[\TSSXSYQpNUT̂̀ PaSaNQRSNUT̂ÛZSaNd̂YZSYQNPZNZ]fXPQQSaNQ̂NQRSN[TdRPQSdQN
êTNTS̀PScNVQN_SVZQN�¡NaVWZNUTP̂TNQ̂NSsSd]QP̂YgNiRSN[TdRPQSdQNZRV__NŶQNfSNTS ]PTSaNQ̂NSsSd]QSNdSTQPePdVQSZN̂TNd̂YZSYQZN
QRVQNĉ]_aNTS ]PTSN�Ŷc_Sa\SpNZST̀PdSZpN̂TNTSZÛYZPfP_PQPSZNfSŴYaNQRSNZd̂USN̂eNQRPZN[\TSSXSYQpN̂TNcRPdRNcVP̀SpN
TSZQTPdQN̂TNPXUVPTNVYWNd̂YQTVdQ]V_pN_S\V_N̂TNZQVQ]Q̂TWNaSeSYZSN̂TNTSXSaWg

IJ��LhN�̂QRPY\Nd̂YQVPYSaNPYNQRPZN[\TSSXSYQNZRV__NdTSVQSNVNd̂YQTVdQ]V_NTS_VQP̂YZRPUNcPQRpN̂TNVNdV]ZSN̂eNVdQP̂YNPYNeV̀ T̂N
êpNVNQRPTaNUVTQWNV\VPYZQNSPQRSTNQRSNjcYSTN̂TN[TdRPQSdQgNN[TdRPQSdQbZNZST̀PdSZN]YaSTNQRPZN[\TSSXSYQNVTSNfSPY\NUSTêTXSaN
Ẑ_S_WNêTNQRSNjcYSTbZNfSYSePQpNVYaNŶN̂QRSTNUVTQWN̂TNSYQPQWNZRV__NRV̀SNVYWNd_VPXNV\VPYZQNQRSN[TdRPQSdQNfSdV]ZSN̂eNQRPZN
[\TSSXSYQN̂TNQRSNUSTêTXVYdSN̂TNŶYUSTêTXVYdSN̂eNZST̀PdSZNRSTS]YaSTgNNiRSNjcYSTNVYaN[TdRPQSdQNV\TSSNQ̂NTS ]PTSN
ZPXP_VTNUT̂̀ PZP̂YNPYNV__Nd̂YQTVdQZNcPQRNd̂YQTVdQ̂TZpNZ]fd̂YQTVdQ̂TZpNZ]fd̂YZ]_QVYQZpǸSYâTZpNVYaN̂QRSTNSYQPQPSZNPỲ _̂̀SaN
PYNQRPZN�T̂�SdQNQ̂NdVTTWN̂]QNQRSNPYQSYQN̂eNQRPZNUT̂̀ PZP̂Yg

IJ��LkNiRSN[TdRPQSdQNZRV__NRV̀SNŶNTSZÛYZPfP_PQWNêTNQRSNaPZd̂ S̀TWpNUTSZSYdSpNRVYa_PY\pNTSX̂ V̀_N̂TNaPZÛZV_N̂epN̂TN
SsÛZ]TSN̂eNUSTẐYZNQ̂pNRV¢VTâ]ZNXVQSTPV_ZN̂TNQ̂sPdNZ]fZQVYdSZNPYNVYWNêTXNVQNQRSN�T̂�SdQNZPQSgNN�̂QRPY\NPYNQRPZN
[\TSSXSYQNZRV__NPXÛZSN_PVfP_PQWN̂YN[TdRPQSdQN̂TN[TdRPQSdQbZN�̂YZ]_QVYQZNêTNd_VPXZpN_VcZ]PQZpNSsUSYZSZN̂TNaVXV\SZN
VTPZPY\NeT̂XpN̂TNPYNVYWNXVYYSTNTS_VQSaNQ̂NQRSNSsÛZ]TSNQ̂pN̂TNQRSNRVYa_PY\pNXVY]eVdQ]TSN̂TNaPZÛZV_N̂eNVZfSZQ̂ZpN
VZfSZQ̂ZNUT̂a]dQZN̂TNRV¢VTâ]ZNcVZQSNPYNVYWN̂eNPQZǸVTP̂]ZNêTXZpNVZNaSePYSaNfWNQRSNOỲPT̂YXSYQV_N�T̂QSdQP̂YN[\SYdWgNN
jcYSTNZRV__Ne]TYPZRNQRSNZST̀PdSZN̂eNVYNPYaSUSYaSYQNQSZQPY\N_Vf̂TVQ̂TWNêTNQRSNX̂ YPQ̂TPY\N̂eNVZfSZQ̂ZNSsÛZ]TSN_S̀S_ZN



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�����$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$����0120� �
3*�
���!4�14���!���%���5�%���6
����!!2�!� �/������7����'�
���!4��4���!"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! ��� �!F

GH

IJKLMNJLMIOIJPOPQIRKPOSTUPTILTOKPVLWSXOLYPKSIRLQZOO[IORTOMQ\PKTILL\OSQ\OSNKPP\OIJSIOIJPOJSQ\XRQNOLKOKPVLWSXOL]OSTUPTILTO
LKOSTUPTILTOYKL\M̂ITORQWLXWPTÔPKISRQOJPSXIJOKRT_TOIJSIOKP̀MRKPOTYP̂R]R̂OTS]PIaOVPSTMKPTZ

bcdefgOhJPOiK̂JRIP̂IOTJSXXOJSWPOIJPOKRNJIOILORQ̂XM\POYJLILNKSYJR̂OLKOSKIRTIR̂OKPYKPTPQISIRLQTOL]OIJPO\PTRNQOL]OIJPOjKLkP̂IO
SVLQNOIJPOiK̂JRIP̂IlTOYKLVLIRLQSXOSQ\OYKL]PTTRLQSXOVSIPKRSXTZOhJPOiK̂JRIP̂IOTJSXXOUPONRWPQOKPSTLQSUXPOŜ P̂TTOILOIJPO
L̂VYXPIP\OjKLkP̂IOILOVS_POTM̂JOKPYKPTPQISIRLQTZOmLnPWPKoOIJPOiK̂JRIP̂IlTOVSIPKRSXTOTJSXXOQLIORQ̂XM\POIJPOpnQPKlTO
L̂Q]R\PQIRSXOLKOYKLYKRPISKaORQ]LKVSIRLQOR]OIJPOpnQPKOJSTOYKPWRLMTXaOS\WRTP\OIJPOiK̂JRIP̂IORQOnKRIRQNOL]OIJPOTYP̂R]R̂O
RQ]LKVSIRLQÔLQTR\PKP\OUaOIJPOpnQPKOILOUPÔLQ]R\PQIRSXOLKOYKLYKRPISKaZOhJPOpnQPKOTJSXXOYKLWR\POYKL]PTTRLQSXÔKP\RIO]LKO
IJPOiK̂JRIP̂IORQOIJPOpnQPKlTOYKLVLIRLQSXOVSIPKRSXTO]LKOIJPOjKLkP̂IZqhJRTOrP̂IRLQOstZuOTJSXXOTMKWRWPOIJPOIPKVRQSIRLQOL]O
IJRTOiNKPPVPQIOMQXPTTOIJPOpnQPKOIPKVRQSIPTOIJRTOiNKPPVPQIO]LKÔSMTPOYMKTMSQIOILOrP̂IRLQOvZwZ

bcdefxO[]OIJPOiK̂JRIP̂IOLKOpnQPKOKP̂PRWPTORQ]LKVSIRLQOTYP̂R]R̂SXXaO\PTRNQSIP\OSTOŷLQ]R\PQIRSXyOLKOyUMTRQPTTO
YKLYKRPISKaoyOIJPOKP̂PRWRQNOYSKIaOTJSXXO_PPYOTM̂JORQ]LKVSIRLQOTIKR̂IXaÔLQ]R\PQIRSXOSQ\OTJSXXOQLIO\RT̂XLTPORIOILOSQaOLIJPKO
YPKTLQOPẑPYIOSTOTPIO]LKIJORQOrP̂IRLQOstZ{ZsZOhJRTOrP̂IRLQOstZ{OTJSXXOTMKWRWPOIJPOIPKVRQSIRLQOL]OIJRTOiNKPPVPQIZ

bcdefxfdOhJPOKP̂PRWRQNOYSKIaOVSaO\RT̂XLTPOŷLQ]R\PQIRSXyOLKOyUMTRQPTTOYKLYKRPISKayORQ]LKVSIRLQOS]IPKOuO\SaTlOQLIR̂POILO
IJPOLIJPKOYSKIaoOnJPQOKP̀MRKP\OUaOXSnoOSKURIKSILKlTOLK\PKoOLKÔLMKIOLK\PKoORQ̂XM\RQNOSOTMUYLPQSOLKOLIJPKO]LKVOL]O
L̂VYMXTLKaOXPNSXOYKL̂PTTORTTMP\OUaOSÔLMKIOLKONLWPKQVPQISXOPQIRIaoOLKOILOIJPOPzIPQIOTM̂JORQ]LKVSIRLQORTOKPSTLQSUXaO
QP̂PTTSKaO]LKOIJPOKP̂PRWRQNOYSKIaOILO\P]PQ\ORITPX]ORQOSQaO\RTYMIPZOhJPOKP̂PRWRQNOYSKIaOVSaOSXTLO\RT̂XLTPOTM̂JO
RQ]LKVSIRLQOILORITOPVYXLaPPToÔLQTMXISQIToOLKÔLQIKŜILKTORQOLK\PKOILOYPK]LKVOTPKWR̂PTOLKOnLK_OTLXPXaOSQ\OPẑXMTRWPXaO
]LKOIJPOjKLkP̂IoOYKLWR\P\OIJLTPOPVYXLaPPToÔLQTMXISQITOSQ\ÔLQIKŜILKTOSKPOTMUkP̂IOILOIJPOKPTIKR̂IRLQTOLQOIJPO\RT̂XLTMKPO
SQ\OMTPOL]OTM̂JORQ]LKVSIRLQOSTOTPIO]LKIJORQOIJRTOrP̂IRLQOstZ{Z

bcdef|OhJPORQWSXR\RIaOL]OSQaOYKLWRTRLQOL]OIJPOiNKPPVPQIOTJSXXOQLIORQWSXR\SIPOIJPOiNKPPVPQIOLKORITOKPVSRQRQNO
YKLWRTRLQTZO[]ORIORTO\PIPKVRQP\OIJSIOSQaOYKLWRTRLQOL]OIJPOiNKPPVPQIOWRLXSIPTOSQaOXSnoOLKORTOLIJPKnRTPORQWSXR\OLKO
MQPQ]LK̂PSUXPoOIJPQOIJSIOYKLWRTRLQOTJSXXOUPOKPWRTP\OILOIJPOPzIPQIOQP̂PTTSKaOILOVS_POIJSIOYKLWRTRLQOXPNSXOSQ\O
PQ]LK̂PSUXPZO[QOTM̂JÔSTPOIJPOiNKPPVPQIOTJSXXOUPÔLQTIKMP\oOILOIJPO]MXXPTIOPzIPQIOYPKVRIIP\OUaOXSnoOILONRWPOP]]P̂IOILOIJPO
YSKIRPTlORQIPQIRLQTOSQ\OYMKYLTPTORQOPzP̂MIRQNOIJPOiNKPPVPQIZ

bcdefdeOpnQPKÔLQ]RKVTOIJSIOQPRIJPKOiK̂JRIP̂IOQLKOSQaOL]OiK̂JRIP̂IlTO}LQTMXISQITOJSTOL]]PKP\OSQaO]R\M̂RSKaOTPKWR̂PTOILO
pnQPKToOSQ\OIJSIOQLO]R\M̂RSKaOKPTYLQTRURXRIaOTJSXXOUPOLnP\OILOpnQPKOUaOiK̂JRIP̂IOLKOiK̂JRIP̂IlTO}LQTMXISQITOSTOSO
L̂QTP̀MPQ̂POL]OPQIPKRQNORQILOIJRTOiNKPPVPQIZ

bcdefddO~�������������~�������������������ZOhJRTOiNKPPVPQIoOSQaOSVPQ\VPQITOLKOQLIR̂PTOJPKPMQ\PKOVSaOUPO
PzP̂MIP\OUaOJSQ\OTRNQSIMKPTOLKOUaOPXP̂IKLQR̂OTRNQSIMKPTORQOVMXIRYXPÔLMQIPKYSKITZOrM̂JOTRNQSIMKPTOVSaOUPOIKSQTVRIIP\O
UaO]ŜTRVRXPOLKOPVSRXZOiQaOTM̂JOPXP̂IKLQR̂OTRNQSIMKPTOLKOPXP̂IKLQR̂OIKSQTVRTTRLQTOL]OTRNQSIMKPTOTJSXXOUPO\PPVP\OILO
L̂QTIRIMIPOLKRNRQSXTZO[QOS\\RIRLQoOPRIJPKOYSKIaOVSaOKPXaOMYLQOSQaOPXP̂IKLQR̂OIKSQTVRTTRLQOL]OSQaO\L̂MVPQIOIJSIORTO
YKLYPKXaOPzP̂MIP\OUaOIJPOLIJPKOYSKIaZO

�������cddccc������������
bcddfdc�LKOIJPOiK̂JRIP̂IlTO�STR̂OrPKWR̂PTO\PT̂KRUP\OMQ\PKOiKIR̂XPO�oOIJPOpnQPKOTJSXXÔLVYPQTSIPOIJPOiK̂JRIP̂IOSTO
]LXXLnT�

fd rIRYMXSIP\OrMV
�� ¡¢£¤q¥¦§̈ ¤©

ª«s{¬ottZttOªpQPOJMQ\KP\OPRNJIa®InLOIJLMTSQ\O]R]IaO\LXXSKTOSQ\ŌPKLÔPQITOO
f° jPK̂PQISNPO�STRT

�� ¡¢£¤q±¢£²¢ ¤¥³¢q́¥µ̈¢©

OOOªOOO¶O·OL]OIJPOpnQPKlTOUM\NPIO]LKOIJPO}LTIOL]OIJPO̧LK_oOSTq̂SX̂MXSIP\ORQOŜ L̂K\SQ̂POnRIJOrP̂IRLQOssZ¹Z

fº pIJPK
�»¢¡²£¼½¢q¤¾¢q¦¢¤¾§¿q§Àq²§¦±¢ ¡¥¤¼§ ©



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�����$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$����0120� �
3*�
���!4�14���!���%���5�%���6
����!!2�!� �/������7����'�
���!4��4���!"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! ��� �!F

GH

IJKKLMJNOPQRSTQUPVSWRTVRXYQZ[\\]T̂T_R̀]QZTPaWVTYQbTYWc_̀RTbQW_QZTVRWO_QdefefQ̀_bQgOPQ̀_hQZ[YR̀W_̀iW]WRhQZTPaWVTYQ
PTj[WPTbQ\[PY[̀_RQROQZTVRWO_QdefeklQRSTQmn_TPQYS̀]]QVÔ \T_ỲRTQRSTQUPVSWRTVRQ̀YQgO]]OnYo
pqrstuvwxyz{rvwz|}wzuw~xs�sw|zu}w�zy�trsxv�zr�wq|wrt�tssxu�}w��svws�t��|��wstu���tswvzw�����w�xuv��{�xuwytv�z�swz|w
�zy�trsxv�zrwx������

ZTTQ��SWiWRQ�Q�Q�_g[YWO_QUPVSWRTVRYQ�O[P]hQ�̀RTY

IJKKL�JNOPQUbbWRWO_̀]QZTPaWVTYQRS̀RQ̂ h̀Q̀PWYTQb[PW_cQRSTQVO[PYTQOgQRSTQ�PO�TVRlQW_V][bW_cQRSOYTQ[_bTPQZTVRWO_Qde�lQRSTQ
mn_TPQYS̀]]QVÔ \T_ỲRTQRSTQUPVSWRTVRQ̀YQgO]]OnYo
pqrstuvwxyz{rvwz|}wzuw~xs�sw|zu}w�zy�trsxv�zr��

ZTTQ��SWiWRQ�Q�Q�_g[YWO_QUPVSWRTVRYQ�O[P]hQ�̀RTYQ

IJKKL�J�Ô \T_ỲRWO_QgOPQZ[\\]T̂T_R̀]Q̀_bQUbbWRWO_̀]QZTPaWVTYQOgQRSTQUPVSWRTVRXYQVO_Y[]R̀_RYQnST_Q_ORQW_V][bTbQW_Q
ZTVRWO_Qffe�QOPQffeklQYS̀]]QiTQRSTQ̀̂ O[_RQW_aOWVTbQROQRSTQUPVSWRTVRQ\][YQQQQ\TPVT_RQ�QQQ��lQOPQ̀YQgO]]OnYo
pqrstuvwxyz{rvwz|}wzuw~xs�sw|zuw�zy�{v�r�}w�u���vt�v�sw�zrs{�vxrvs�w�zy�trsxv�zrw|zuw�{���tytrvx�wzuw����v�zrx�w
�tu���ts��

ZTTQ��SWiWRQ�Q�Q�_g[YWO_QUPVSWRTVRYQ�O[P]hQ�̀RTYQ

IJKKL�J�ST_QVÔ \T_ỲRWO_QgOPQ ̀YWVQZTPaWVTYQWYQìYTbQO_Q̀QYRW\[]̀RTbQY[̂ QOPQ̀Q\TPVT_R̀cTQìYWYlQRSTQ\PO\OPRWO_QOgQ
VÔ \T_ỲRWO_QgOPQT̀VSQ\S̀YTQOgQYTPaWVTYQYS̀]]QiTQ̀YQgO]]OnYo

ZVST̂ R̀WVQ�TYWc_Q�S̀YT QQ\TPVT_RQQ� QQ ��
�TYWc_Q�TaT]O\̂ T_RQ�S̀YT QQ\TPVT_RQQ� QQ ��
�O_YRP[VRWO_Q�OV[̂ T_RYQ
�S̀YT

QQ\TPVT_RQQ� QQ ��

�POV[PT̂T_RQ�S̀YT QQ\TPVT_RQQ� QQQQ ��
�O_YRP[VRWO_Q�S̀YT QQ\TPVT_RQQ� QQ ��

p¡z�w�t�tvt��
¢OR̀]Q ̀YWVQ�Ô \T_ỲRWO_Q O_TQS[_bPTbQ \TPVT_RQQ� f££Q ��

IJKKL¤J�ST_QVÔ \T_ỲRWO_QWbT_RWgWTbQW_QZTVRWO_QffefQWYQO_Q̀Q\TPVT_R̀cTQìYWYlQ\POcPTYYQ\̀ĥ T_RYQgOPQT̀VSQ\S̀YTQOgQ
 ̀YWVQZTPaWVTYQYS̀]]QiTQV̀]V[]̀RTbQihQ̂[]RW\]hW_cQRSTQ\TPVT_R̀cTYQWbT_RWgWTbQW_QRSWYQUPRWV]TQihQRSTQROR̀]QbTYWc_QgTTeQ
¢SWYQ]ŴWR̀RWO_QYS̀]]Q_ORQ̀\\]hQROQ\POcPTYYQ\̀ĥ T_RYQgOPQUPVSWRTVRXYQ�O_Y[]R̀_RYlQnSWVSQYS̀]]QiTQiW]]TbQìYTbQO_QRSTWPQ
PTY\TVRWaTQ\TPVT_R̀cTQOgQVÔ \]TRWO_e

IJKKL¤LKJ�ST_QVÔ \T_ỲRWO_QWYQO_Q̀Q\TPVT_R̀cTQìYWYQ̀_bQ̀_hQ\OPRWO_YQOgQRSTQ�PO�TVRQ̀PTQbT]TRTbQOPQORSTPnWYTQ_ORQ
VO_YRP[VRTblQVÔ \T_ỲRWO_QgOPQRSOYTQ\OPRWO_YQOgQRSTQ�PO�TVRQYS̀]]QiTQ\̀h̀i]TQROQRSTQT�RT_RQYTPaWVTYQ̀PTQ\TPgOP̂TbQO_Q
RSOYTQ\OPRWO_YeQ¢STQUPVSWRTVRQYS̀]]QiTQT_RWR]TbQROQVÔ \T_ỲRWO_QW_Q̀VVOPb̀_VTQnWRSQRSWYQUcPTT̂T_RQgOPQ̀]]QYTPaWVTYQ
\TPgOP̂TbQnSTRSTPQOPQ_ORQRSTQ�O_YRP[VRWO_Q�S̀YTQWYQVÔ T̂_VTbe

IJKKL¥J¢STQSO[P]hQiW]]W_cQP̀RTYQgOPQYTPaWVTYQOgQRSTQUPVSWRTVRQ̀PTQYTRQgOPRSQiT]OneQ¢STQP̀RTYQYS̀]]QiTQ̀b�[YRTbQW_Q
V̀VOPb̀_VTQnWRSQRSTQUPVSWRTVRXYQ_OP̂ ]̀QPTaWTnQ\P̀VRWVTYe
pq|wx�����x~�t}wxvvx��wxrwt¦��~�vwz|w�z{u��w~����r�wuxvtswzuw�rstuvwv�tyw~t�z���

ZTTQ��SWiWRQ�Q�Q�_g[YWO_QUPVSWRTVRYQ�O[P]hQ�̀RTYQ

§̈ ©ª«¬J«®J̄°±²«®¬ ³°±J́µ¶L¶¶·
QQ

IJKKĻJ̄«̈©¹º°±»«¹J¼«®J³»̈½¾®º°½ªJ§¿©¹ºº
IJKKĻLKJ�TŴi[PỲi]TQ��\T_YTYQ̀PTQW_Q̀bbWRWO_QROQVÔ \T_ỲRWO_QgOPQ ̀YWVlQZ[\\]T̂T_R̀]lQ̀_bQUbbWRWO_̀]QZTPaWVTYQ
_̀bQW_V][bTQT�\T_YTYQW_V[PPTbQihQRSTQUPVSWRTVRQ̀_bQRSTQUPVSWRTVRXYQVO_Y[]R̀_RYQbWPTVR]hQPT]̀RTbQROQRSTQ�PO�TVRlQ̀YQ
gO]]OnYo

LK ¢P̀_Y\OPR̀RWO_Q̀_bQ̀[RSOPWÀTbQO[RÁOgÁROn_QRP̀aT]Q̀_bQY[iYWYRT_VTÂ



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�����$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$����0120� �
3*�
���!4�14���!���%���5�%���6
����!!2�!� �/������7����'�
���!4��4���!"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! ��� �!F

GG

HI JKLMNOPQRSLTUNQUVWPTUQXNOUOPTSRUONOSRSNSLONTKYYZLPTSRPKLNQUVWPTUQXNRU[UTKL\UVULTUQXN]VK̂UTRN_ÙNQPRUQXN
SLONUaRVSLURQb

Hc ]UVYPRRPLMNSLONKRdUVN\UUQNVUeZPVUOǸfNSZRdKVPRPUQNdSWPLMN̂ZVPQOPTRPKLNKWUVNRdUN]VK̂UTRb
Hg ]VPLRPLMXNVUhVKOZTRPKLQXNh[KRQXNSLONQRSLOSVON\KVYNOKTZYULRQb
Hi ]KQRSMUXNdSLO[PLMXNSLONOU[PWUVfb
Hj kahULQUNK\NKWUVRPYUN_KVlNVUeZPVPLMNdPMdUVNRdSLNVUMZ[SVNVSRUQXNP\NSZRdKVPmUONPLNSOWSLTUǸfNRdUNn_LUVb
Ho pULOUVPLMQXNhdfQPTS[NYKOU[QXNYKTlqZhQXNhVK\UQQPKLS[NhdKRKMVShdfXNSLONhVUQULRSRPKLNYSRUVPS[QN

VUeZUQRUOǸfNRdUNn_LUVNKVNVUeZPVUON\KVNRdUN]VK̂UTRb
Hr s\NVUeZPVUOǸfNRdUNn_LUVXNSLON_PRdNRdUNn_LUVtQNhVPKVN_VPRRULNShhVKWS[XNRdUNuVTdPRUTRtQNTKLQZ[RSLRQtN

UahULQUQNK\NhVK\UQQPKLS[N[PS̀P[PRfNPLQZVSLTUNOUOPTSRUONUaT[ZQPWU[fNRKNRdPQN]VK̂UTRXNKVNRdUNUahULQUNK\N
SOOPRPKLS[NPLQZVSLTUNTKWUVSMUNKVN[PYPRQNPLNUaTUQQNK\NRdSRNLKVYS[[fNYSPLRSPLUOǸfNRdUNuVTdPRUTRtQN
TKLQZ[RSLRQb

Hv u[[NRSaUQN[UWPUONKLNhVK\UQQPKLS[NQUVWPTUQNSLONKLNVUPỲ ZVQS̀[UNUahULQUQb
Hwx yPRUNK\\PTUNUahULQUQb
Hww pUMPQRVSRPKLN\UUQNSLONSLfNKRdUVN\UUQNTdSVMUOǸfNRdUNzUVRP\fPLMNuZRdKVPRfNKVǸfNKRdUVNULRPRPUQNSQN

LUTUQQSVfNRKNSTdPUWUNRdUNyZQRSPLS̀[UNǹ ÛTRPWUbNSLOX
HwI nRdUVNQPYP[SVN]VK̂UTRqVU[SRUONUahULOPRZVUQ{

|}wwHrHI}~KVNpUPỲ ZVQS̀[UNkahULQUQNSVUNPOULRP\PUONKLNkadP̀PRNz{NNpUPỲ ZVQS̀[UNkahULQUQNLKRN[PQRUONPLNkadP̀PRNzNN
PLTZVVUOǸfNRdUNuVTdPRUTRNSLONRdUNuVTdPRUTRtQNTKLQZ[RSLRQNQdS[[ǸUǸP[[UONSRNSTRZS[NTKQRNh[ZQNRULNhUVTULRN�N��N��{

|}wwHv}�����������}���������HNs\NRdUNRfhUQNSLON[PYPRQNK\NTKWUVSMUNVUeZPVUONPLNyUTRPKLN�{�NSVUNPLNSOOPRPKLNRKNRdUNRfhUQNSLON
[PYPRQNRdUNuVTdPRUTRNLKVYS[[fNYSPLRSPLQXNRdUNn_LUVNQdS[[NhSfNRdUNuVTdPRUTRN\KVNRdUNSOOPRPKLS[NTKQRQNPLTZVVUOǸfNRdUN
uVTdPRUTRN\KVNRdUNSOOPRPKLS[NTKWUVSMUQNSQNQURN\KVRdǸU[K_�
���������������� ��¡
|}wwHwx}¢�£¤����}�¥}���}���������
|}wwHwxHw}������¦}¢�£¤����
|}wwHwxHwHw}uLNPLPRPS[NhSfYULRNK\N§UVKN̈K[[SVQNSLON§UVKNzULRQN�©N�{��N�NQdS[[ǸUNYSOUNZhKLNUaUTZRPKLNK\NRdPQN
uMVUUYULRNSLONPQNRdUNYPLPYZYNhSfYULRNZLOUVNRdPQNuMVUUYULR{NsRNQdS[[ǸUNTVUOPRUONRKNRdUNn_LUVtQNSTTKZLRNPLNRdUN\PLS[N
PLWKPTU{

|}wwHwxHwHINs\NSNyZQRSPLS̀P[PRfNzUVRP\PTSRPKLNPQNhSVRNK\NRdUNyZQRSPLS̀[UNǹ ÛTRPWUXNSLNPLPRPS[NhSfYULRNRKNRdUNuVTdPRUTRNK\NNNN
�©NNNN�NQdS[[ǸUNYSOUNZhKLNUaUTZRPKLNK\NRdPQNuMVUUYULRN\KVNVUMPQRVSRPKLN\UUQNSLONKRdUVN\UUQNhSfS̀[UNRKNRdUNzUVRP\fPLMN
uZRdKVPRfNSLONLUTUQQSVfNRKNSTdPUWUNRdUNyZQRSPLS̀P[PRfNzUVRP\PTSRPKL{NªdUNuVTdPRUTRtQNhSfYULRQNRKNRdUNzUVRP\fPLMN
uZRdKVPRfNQdS[[ǸUNTVUOPRUONRKNRdUNn_LUVtQNSTTKZLRNSRNRdUNRPYUNRdUNUahULQUNPQNPLTZVVUO{

|}wwHwxHI}¢�¥«����}¢�£¤����
|}wwHwxHIHw}¬L[UQQNKRdUV_PQUNSMVUUOXNhSfYULRQN\KVNQUVWPTUQNQdS[[ǸUNYSOUNYKLRd[fNPLNhVKhKVRPKLNRKNQUVWPTUQN
hUV\KVYUO{N]SfYULRQNSVUNOZUNSLONhSfS̀[UN�NOSfQNS\RUVNRdUNPLWKPTUNOSRU{NuYKZLRQNZLhSPONyPaRfN�N®�N�NOSfQNS\RUVNRdUN
PLWKPTUNOSRUNQdS[[ǸUSVNPLRUVUQRNSRNRdUNVSRUNULRUVUOǸU[K_XNKVNPLNRdUNS̀QULTUNRdUVUK\NSRNRdUN[UMS[NVSRUNhVUWSP[PLMN\VKYNRPYUN
RKNRPYUNSRNRdUNhVPLTPhS[Nh[STUNK\ǸZQPLUQQNK\NRdUNuVTdPRUTR{
�̄°��� ��� ��±²�³±° ��́�±���°°µ���¶° ���� ��������µ�±°·¡

�{��NNN�NYKLRd[f̧�¹�NhUVNuLLZYNN

|}wwHwxHIHI}ªdUNn_LUVNQdS[[NLKRN_PRddK[ONSYKZLRQN\VKYNRdUNuVTdPRUTRtQNTKYhULQSRPKLNRKNPYhKQUNSNhULS[RfNKVN
[PeZPOSRUONOSYSMUQNKLNRdUNuVTdPRUTRXNKVNRKNK\\QURNQZYQNVUeZUQRUOǸfNKVNhSPONRKNTKLRVSTRKVQN\KVNRdUNTKQRNK\NTdSLMUQNPLNRdUN
ºKVlXNZL[UQQNRdUNuVTdPRUTRNSMVUUQNKVNdSQǸUULN\KZLON[PS̀[UN\KVNRdUNSYKZLRQNPLNSǸPLOPLMNOPQhZRUNVUQK[ZRPKLNhVKTUUOPLM{

|}wwHwxHIHc}pUTKVOQNK\NpUPỲ ZVQS̀[UNkahULQUQXNUahULQUQNhUVRSPLPLMNRKNyZhh[UYULRS[NSLONuOOPRPKLS[NyUVWPTUQXNSLON
QUVWPTUQNhUV\KVYUONKLNRdUǸSQPQNK\NdKZV[fNVSRUQNQdS[[ǸUNSWSP[S̀[UNRKNRdUNn_LUVNSRNYZRZS[[fNTKLWULPULRNRPYUQ{

�»¼�½¾¿}wI}}}À¢¿½��¾}¼¿»ÁÀ}�ÂÃ}½ÄÂÃ�¼�ÄÂÀ
yhUTPS[NRUVYQNSLONTKLOPRPKLQNRdSRNYKOP\fNRdPQNuMVUUYULRNSVUNSQN\K[[K_Q�
�̄°Å�µ���± ���� ��³���°��Å±°�¶ ¶±°������¶Å�Æ��� ±� �¶��Ç����³�° ·¡



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�����$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$����0120� �
3*�
���!4�14���!���%���5�%���6
����!!2�!� �/������7����'�
���!4��4���!"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! ��� �!F

GH

IJKLMKJJNOPQRSROTUVOWUXVYZ[O\]UÛR\_ROU\_R̀\YUWVYaUQbÙ[S[Rc\UdeO[̀Ua_VffÙVRa[UVOYUgh[a\RQOaUQ̀UQij[S\RQOaUe_RS_UR\U
ZVYU_VP[UROU\_[UbQ̀ZV\UQbUQ̀URObQ̀ZV\RQOUROUVOYUROPQRS[]

IJKLMLJJkQ̀S[UlVj[h̀[]UUNOU\_[U[P[O\U\_[Um̀S_R\[S\URaU_ROW[̀[WnUW[fVY[WUQ̀Uc̀[P[O\[WUROUc[̀bQ̀ZROTUR\aUQifRTV\RQOaUhOW[̀U
\_RaUmT̀[[Z[O\UVaUVÙ[ahf\UQbUVUbR̀[nUbfQQWnUfVOWafRW[nU\Q̀OVWQUQ̀UVOYUmS\UQbUoQWnUZVfRSRQhaUZRaS_R[bnU\_[b\nUa\̀Rp[nU
fQSpqQh\nUQ̀UVOYUfViQ̀Uc̀Qif[ZanUa_Q̀\VT[UQbUUZV\[̀RVfUQ̀UfViQ̀nUcVOW[ZRSnUbVRfh̀[UQbUVOYUTQP[̀OZ[O\VfUVT[OSYUQ̀U
deO[̀U\QUbh̀ORa_URObQ̀ZV\RQOUQ̀U\QUVcc̀QP[UQ̀UWRaVcc̀QP[Um̀S_R\[S\raUeQ̀pnUQ̀UVOYUSVha[Ui[YQOWU\_[Ù[VaQOVif[U
SQO\̀QfUQbU\_[Um̀S_R\[S\nU\_[U\RZ[UbQ̀USQZcf[\RQOUQbU\_[Um̀S_R\[S\raUeQ̀pUa_VffUi[U[s\[OW[WUiYU\_[Uc[̀RQWUQbÙ[ahf\ROTU
W[fVY]

IJKLMtJuRZR\V\RQOUQbUuRViRfR\Y]vw_[UdeO[̀UVT̀[[anU\QU\_[Ubhff[a\U[s\[O\Uc[̀ZR\\[WUiYUfVenU\QUfRZR\U\_[UfRViRfR\YUQbU\_[U
m̀S_R\[S\U\QU\_[UdeO[̀UbQ̀UVOYUVOWUVffUSfVRZanUfQaa[anUSQa\anU[sc[Oa[anUQ̀UWVZVT[aUQbUVOYUOV\h̀[Ue_V\aQ[P[̀nUROSfhWROTU
V\\Q̀O[YraUVOWU[sc[̀\qeR\O[aarUb[[aUVOWUSQa\anUb̀QZUVOYUSVha[UQ̀USVha[anUaQU\_V\U\_[U\Q\VfUVTT̀[TV\[UfRViRfR\YUQbU\_[U
m̀S_R\[S\U\QU\_[UdeO[̀Ua_VffUOQ\U[sS[[WUxynzzznzzz]zzUQ̀U\_[UfRZR\aUQbUVccfRSVif[UROah̀VOS[nUe_RS_[P[̀URaUT̀[V\[̀]UUN\URaU
RO\[OW[WU\_V\U\_RaUfRZR\V\RQOUVccfYU\QUVOYUVOWUVffUfRViRfR\YUQ̀USVha[aUQbUVS\RQOUVTVROa\Um̀S_R\[S\nUVOWUR\aUcV̀\O[̀anUVT[O\aU
VOWU[ZcfQY[[aU_Qe[P[̀UVff[T[WUQ̀UV̀RaROTnUhOf[aaUac[SRbRSVffYUc̀Q_RiR\[WUiYUfVe]UUdeO[̀UVOWUm̀S_R\[S\Ubh̀\_[̀UVT̀[[aU
\_V\U\QU\_[Ubhff[a\U[s\[O\Uc[̀ZR\\[WUiYUfVenU\_V\UO[R\_[̀UcV̀\YUa_VffUi[UfRVif[U\QU\_[UQ\_[̀UbQ̀UVOYUac[SRVfnUchOR\RP[nU
ROWR̀[S\UQ̀USQOa[gh[O\RVfUWVZVT[aUe_V\aQ[P[̀nUe_[\_[̀USVha[WUiYUm̀S_R\[S\raUO[TfRT[OS[nU[̀̀Q̀anUQZRaaRQOanUa\̀RS\U
fRViRfR\YnUì[VS_UQbUSQO\̀VS\nUì[VS_UQbUeV̀̀VO\YUQ̀UQ\_[̀USVha[UQ̀USVha[aUe_V\aQ[P[̀nUROSfhWROTUih\UOQ\UfRZR\[WU\QnUfQaaU
QbUha[UQbU\_[Uc̀Qj[S\nUVOWUfQaaUQbUc̀QbR\aUQ̀Ù[P[Oh[]UUdeO[̀UVT̀[[aUVOWUVSpOQef[WT[aU\_V\UR\U_VaU_VWU\_[UQccQ̀\hOR\YU\QU
[̀PR[eUVOWUO[TQ\RV\[U\_RaUuRZR\V\RQOUQbUuRViRfR\YUc̀QPRaRQOUVOWU_VaUi[[OUTRP[OU\_[UQccQ̀\hOR\YU\QUQc\UQh\UQbU\_RaU
uRZR\V\RQOUQbUuRViRfR\YUc̀QPRaRQOnUROU[sS_VOT[UbQ̀UVU_RT_[̀USQa\UQbUeQ̀pnUVaUc̀QPRW[WUbQ̀UROUm̀\RSf[UyyUViQP[{U_Qe[P[̀U
_VaUS_Qa[OU\QUVSS[c\UVOWUi[UiQhOWUiYU\_RaUuRZR\V\RQOUQbUuRViRfR\YUc̀QPRaRQO]

|}~��UU�[WhS\RQOUROU�QOa\̀hS\RQOUX_Va[U�[̀PRS[a]UUNbU\_[UdeO[̀U\[̀ZROV\[anUZQWRbR[aUQ̀Ù[WhS[aUVffUQ̀UVOYUcQ̀\RQOUQbU
\_[Um̀S_R\[S\raU�QOa\̀hS\RQOUX_Va[U�[̀PRS[aU�[sS[c\UbQ̀USVha[�nU\_[UdeO[̀Ua_VffnU\QU\_[U[s\[O\Uc[̀ZR\\[WUiYUfVenU
[̀f[Va[nUROW[ZORbYUVOWU_QfWU\_[Um̀S_R\[S\nUR\aU[ZcfQY[[aUVOWUR\aUSQOahf\VO\aU_V̀Zf[aaUb̀QZUVOWUVTVROa\UWVZVT[anUfQaa[aU
VOWUjhWTZ[O\aUV̀RaROTUb̀QZUVOYUSfVRZaUiYUVOYU\_R̀WUcV̀\R[anUROSfhWROTÙ[VaQOVif[UV\\Q̀O[YarUb[[aUVOWU[sc[Oa[aU
[̀SQP[̀Vif[UhOW[̀UVccfRSVif[UfVenÙ[fV\[WU\QU�QOa\̀hS\RQOUX_Va[URaah[anUa[̀PRS[aUQ̀UVS\RPR\R[aU\_[Um̀S_R\[S\UWRWUOQ\U
c̀QPRW[UQ̀UROUe_RS_U\_[Um̀S_R\[S\UWRWUOQ\UcV̀\RSRcV\[]

IJKLM�JX̀[q[sRa\ROTU�QOWR\RQOa�UNOU\_[U[P[O\U\_[UX̀Qj[S\Ù[ghR̀[aU\_V\US[̀\VROUVaahZc\RQOaUi[UZVW[UiYUm̀S_R\[S\U
[̀TV̀WROTU[sRa\ROTUSQOWR\RQOanUVOWUi[SVha[UaQZ[UQbU\_[a[UVaahZc\RQOaUZVYUOQ\Ui[UP[̀RbR[WUeR\_Qh\U\_[UdeO[̀U
[sc[OWROTUahia\VO\RVfUahZaUQbUZQO[YUQ̀UW[a\̀QYROTUQ\_[̀eRa[UVW[ghV\[UQ̀Ua[̀PRS[Vif[UcQ̀\RQOaUQbU\_[Ua\̀hS\h̀[nU\_[U
deO[̀UVT̀[[anU\QU\_[Ubhff[a\U[s\[O\Uc[̀ZR\\[WUiYUfVenU\QUROW[ZORbYUVOWU_QfWU_V̀Zf[aaUm̀S_R\[S\nUR\aUdbbRS[̀anU�R̀[S\Q̀anU
�ZcfQY[[aUVOWU�QOahf\VO\aU�SQff[S\RP[fYnUm̀S_R\[S\�UVTVROa\UVffUWVZVT[anUfRViRfR\R[aUQ̀USQa\anUROSfhWROTÙ[VaQOVif[U
V\\Q̀O[YarUb[[aUVOWUW[b[Oa[USQa\anUV̀RaROTUQh\UQbU\_[Uc̀[q[sRa\ROTUSQOWR\RQOanU[sS[c\ROTUQOfYU\_Qa[UWVZVT[anUfRViRfR\R[aU
Q̀USQa\aUV\\̀Rih\Vif[U\QU\_[UaQf[UO[TfRT[OS[UVOWUeRffbhfUZRaSQOWhS\UiYU\_[Um̀S_R\[S\]

IJKLM�J�������������v����������v���v�������������vw_[Uu���Uò[[OU�hRfWROTU�V\ROTU�Ya\[ZUQ̀UaRZRfV̀U
[OPR̀QOZ[O\VfUThRW[fRO[aUh\RfR�[US[̀\VROUW[aRTOnUSQOa\̀hS\RQOUVOWUhaVT[US̀R\[̀RVUROUQ̀W[̀U\QUc̀QZQ\[UVOU[OPR̀QOZ[O\VffYU
b̀R[OWfYUihRfWROT]UUw_[UdeO[̀UVSpOQef[WT[aUVOWUhOW[̀a\VOWaU\_V\Uu���URaUahij[S\U\QURO\[̀c̀[\V\RQOnUVOWUVS_R[PROTU
f[P[faUQbUSQZcfRVOS[UROPQfP[aUbVS\Q̀aUi[YQOWUSQO\̀QfUQbU\_[Um̀S_R\[S\nUROSfhWROTnUih\UOQ\UfRZR\[WU\QnU\_[UdeO[̀raUha[nU
Qc[̀V\RQOUVOWUZVRO\[OVOS[UQbU\_[USQZcf[\[WUc̀Qj[S\]UUNOUVWẀ[aaROTUu���nU\_[Um̀S_R\[S\Ua_VffUc[̀bQ̀ZUR\aUa[̀PRS[aUROUVU
ZVOO[̀USQOaRa\[O\UeR\_U\_V\UW[T̀[[UQbUapRffUVOWUSV̀[UQ̀WROV̀RfYU[s[̀SRa[WUiYUW[aRTOUc̀Qb[aaRQOVfaUc[̀bQ̀ZROTUaRZRfV̀U
a[̀PRS[aUROU\_[UaVZ[UfQSVfR\YnUVOWUhOW[̀U\_[UaVZ[UQ̀UaRZRfV̀USR̀ShZa\VOS[aUVOWUSQOWR\RQOa]UUw_[Um̀S_R\[S\nU_Qe[P[̀nU
WQ[aUOQ\UeV̀̀VO\UQ̀Ù[c̀[a[O\U\_V\U\_[Uc̀Qj[S\UeRffUVS\hVffYUVS_R[P[Uu���US[̀\RbRSV\RQOUQ̀U[O[̀TYUaVPROTa]UUw_[U
m̀S_R\[S\UeRffUOQ\Ui[Ù[acQOaRif[UbQ̀UVOYU[OPR̀QOZ[O\VfUQ̀U[O[̀TYUc[̀bQ̀ZVOS[URaah[aUV̀RaROTUQh\UQbU\_[UdeO[̀raUha[U
VOWUQc[̀V\RQOUQbU\_[USQZcf[\[WUc̀Qj[S\]UUU

IKLM UuRZR\[WUuRViRfR\YU�O\R\Y]UUN\URaUhOW[̀a\QQWU\_V\U[VS_UcV̀\YU_[̀[\QURaUVUSQ̀cQ̀V\[U[O\R\YnUVOWU[VS_UcV̀\YUVT̀[[aU\_V\U
R\aUaQf[Ù[Z[WYUbQ̀UVOYUSfVRZUQ̀UfQaaUV̀RaROTUQh\UQbUQ̀Ù[fV\[WU\QU\_RaUmT̀[[Z[O\UVOW¡Q̀U\_[UX̀Qj[S\nUe_[\_[̀UbQ̀U
O[TfRT[OS[nUì[VS_UQbUSQO\̀VS\nUQ̀UQ\_[̀Uf[TVfU\_[Q̀YnUa_VffUi[UVUSfVRZUVTVROa\U\_[UQ\_[̀UcV̀\YU_[̀[\QnUVOWUOQ\UVTVROa\UVOYU
ROWRPRWhVfanUcVa\UQ̀Uc̀[a[O\U[ZcfQY[[anUQbbRS[̀anÙ[c̀[a[O\V\RP[anUZ[Zi[̀anUa_V̀[_QfW[̀anUQ̀UQeO[̀aUQbU\_[UQ\_[̀UcV̀\Y]



lnll 

§12.8 Indemnification by Architect The Architect shall, to the extent permitted by law, defend, indemnify, and hold 
harmless the Owner, its officers, employees, and agents, including but not limited to the Owner's Representative, from 
any and all legal claims, costs, or damages, including but not limited to attorneys' fees and costs, arising from or 
related to the services provided by Architect under this Agreement, but only to the extent of the negligent acts or 
omissions of Architect 

ARTICLE 13 SCOPE OF THE AGREEMENT 
§ 13.1 This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement between the Owner and the Architect and 
supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements, either written or oral. This Agreement may be 
amended only by written instrument signed by both the Owner and Architect 

§ 13.2 This Agreement is comprised of the following documents identified below: 
.1 A1A Document BI0}Tl\l_2017, Standard Form Agreement Between Owner and Architect 

(Paragraphs deleted) 
.2 Exln'bits: 

(Check the appropriate box for any exhibits incorporated into this Agreement.) 

[ ] A1A Document E204TM._2017, Sustainable Projects Exhibit, dated as indicated below: 
(Insert the date of the £204-2017 incorporated into this agreement.) 

[ X ] Other Exhibits incorporated into this Agreement: 
(Clearly identify any other exhibits incorporated into this Agreement, including any exhibits 
and scopes of services identified as exhibits in Section 4.1.2.) 

Exhibit A- Owner Program 
Exhibit B - Site Plan and Floor Layouts 
Exhibit C - Infusion Architects' Fee Matrix 
Exhibit D - Infusion Architects' Hour Rates 
Exlu'bit E - ARCHITECT & Consultants Certificates of Insurance 

A Other documents: 
(List other dacuments, if any, forming part of the Agreement.) 

This Agre=mt ..-d mto as of the day md Y"" fim written abovo. .!JJD lL 
OWNER (Sig,wlw-,/ AJIC~ (Sig,,a,3jj 

David Beebe, Fire Chief Randell Johnson, Principal 
(Printed name and title) (Printed name, title, and license number, if required) 

AIA Document 8101-2017. CopyrightC 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017. All rights raserwd. "The American Institute of Atchitects," "American Institute of 
Architeclll, • "AJA.· the AJA Logo, and • AJA Contract Documents" are lrademarb of The American Institute of Architects. This document was produced at 17:53:09 24 
ET on 04A'.l5/2024 under Order No2114430429 which expires on 04/27/2024, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in 
accordance with the AJA Contract 0ocurnemse Tenns of Selvice. To report copyright violations, &-mail docinfo@alacontracls.com. 
User Nobis: (1749710904) 



Initial Program for Monarch Park Place 
General Design Goals 

Building Use and Purpose 
Mountain View Fire Protection District is purchasing a flex space building at 6328 Monarch 

Park Place in unincorporated Boulder County.  A prime reason for the purchase is to consolidate 

several administrative and training functions in one location. We had previously spread them 

over several sites. We would also like to move the central receiving, central supply, and 

quartermaster functions from the district’s maintenance facility to this location.   

The new building has approximately 37,000 square feet of space on two floors. The building axis 

is primarily NNE/SSW.  We will approximate this as a north/south long axis.  Both the first and 

second floors have windows around almost all sides.  The main entrance is centered on the west 

side of the building, with a central core and elevator space at the front entrance.  There is a 

loading dock on the north end, with access through an overhead door to the first floor.  A similar 

loading dock is on the south end of the building, but there is only a passage door leading into a 

kitchen/breakroom space. 

There is a smaller break room/kitchen space on the second floor in the south, next to the core 

area.  The first floor has men’s and women’s locker rooms adjacent to the north and south walls 

of the central core.  The second floor has men’s and women’s restrooms adjacent to the north and 

south walls of the core. 

The existing floor plans are attached at the end of this document. 

Initial Design Wants/Needs 
After initial meetings with the executive staff of the district, we arranged tours for the executive 

staff and department heads.  We conducted a second tour with the staff that might move to this 

building.  I asked each participant to fill out a survey of the current and future needs of the 

division they were part of, as well as their design goals for the building.  We collated those 

comments into a spreadsheet attached at the end of this document. 

First Design Ideas 
After the executive staff tours, our fire chief expressed three broad ideas. 

1. The public spaces, including training rooms and meeting rooms that outside entities 

might use or include members of the public, might best be on the first floor, south of the 

core space.   

2. The location of the central receiving/central storage/quartermaster area (henceforth called 

quartermaster) should be adjacent to the north loading dock space.  We envisaged using 

most of the first floor space north of the central core for this function. 

3. Offices, with a couple of exceptions, would be on the second floor.  The shipping and 

receiving offices would be in the quartermaster area.   

MicheleGutierrez
Text Box
Exhibit A

MicheleGutierrez
Text Box
December 20, 2023



Space/Use Goals 

Office Spaces 

• Each person permanently assigned to the building has a dedicated office.  Where 

possible, these would be single-occupant.   

• Some offices may require sound isolation for confidential conversations.  Number and 

location TBD.   

• There may be a few cubicles/shared office spaces for people  

• Support spaces for supplies, copiers, printers, etc. 

• One meeting/conference room that is large enough for 12 around a conference table.  

Sound isolated enough to hold confidential conversations. AV support to hold Zoom 

meetings. 

• Two smaller meeting/conference rooms for 6–10. AV support to hold Zoom meetings. 

Public Spaces 

• Reception desk at the front door. It is uncertain whether we will staff the reception desk 

at the front door.  Controls set up to keep public contained if not staffed. 

• Access control to keep the public to the first floor/south side, if that is the final location 

of the classrooms.   

• Classroom/Meeting/Multipurpose Room large enough to set for a 50 person class with 

tables and chairs.   

• Perhaps the classroom/meeting room/multipurpose room has a divider, so we can 

subdivide it into two smaller spaces.  AV set up to accommodate that subdivision.   

• Smaller meeting room for 15–18, set as a classroom with appropriate AV technology to 

support the space.  

• Storage near the meeting rooms for tables, chairs, boardroom furniture, public education 

props, and EMS instruction props and supplies.   

• Access from the meeting rooms to a kitchen/lunchroom space for snacks/catered lunch 

and seating during daylong classes. 

• Access to public restrooms from the classrooms/meeting rooms. 

Breakroom/Lunchroom Spaces 

• Larger break/lunchroom/kitchen space on the first floor. 

• Smaller break/meal space on the second floor. 

• Use existing water and drain spaces if workable. 

• Coffee/snack spaces in or near the meeting/classrooms. 

Exterior 

• 3 EV charging stations next to the building.  Use key codes and/or card swipe for access. 

• Expand driveway to accommodate better flow/sight lines to the building. 

• Improve drainage on the north side to eliminate stagnant water/cattails NE of loading 

dock. 

MicheleGutierrez
Text Box
December 20, 2023



• Confirm drainage on the south side leading from under loading dock/outside eating 

location. 

• Design parking lot to accommodate staff and public vehicles, drive aisles, and parking for 

three fire engines. 

Quartermaster Space 

• Storage space with shelving for fire equipment, uniforms, fire apparel, fire station 

supplies. 

• Secured storage space for bunker gear. 

• Secured storage space for uniform apparel. 

• Clean storage room for medical supplies. 

• Secured, clean storage room for narcotics, and other medications.   

• Flooring suitable for pallet jacks and other rolling carts. 

• One to three offices near the quartermaster space for receiving, EMS supply 

management, etc.   

• Water supply and drain for bunker gear extractor near the secure storage for bunker gear.   

• Electrical for bunker gear dryer. 

• Bunker gear storage area and hose storage area on a separate ventilation system to keep 

vapors out of the balance of the building. 

 

 

MicheleGutierrez
Text Box
December 20, 2023



Mountain View Fire Rescue

6328 Monarch Park Pl

© 2023 CoStar Group - Licensed to Coldwell Banker Commercial - 1002890. 11/16/2023

MicheleGutierrez
Text Box
Exhibit B





Loading 
Dock Quartermaster 

and 
EMS Storage
Quadrant

Public Classroom 
Board Room 
Fitness Room
Quadrant

Reception and 
Public entry

Kitchen
Break 
Room



Prevention
Community Outreach 
Teaching and Storage
Quadrant

Admin 
Finance HR 
PIO 
Quadrant



Professional Design Services RFP

Master Scope of Services Matrix

Submitting Firm:

Description

1 Proposed Construction Value $ 3,000,000.00                 
2 $

-                                 0.0%

3 Design Services $
182,050.00                    

6.07%

4 $ -                                 N/A
5 $

-                                 
0.00%

6
$ y

8
10.00                             mos.

9 General Conditions per Month $ -                                 /mo.

10
$

11

12 Contingency Rate N/A
13 Umbrella and General Liability Insurance Rate 0.00%
14 Errors and Ommissions (E&O) Insurance Rate 0.00%
15 Performance and Payment Bond Rate
16

17

A B C D E F G H I K

P
re

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

O
H

&
P

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s

A
m

o
u

n
t

P
la

c
e
 “

X
”
 i
f 

a
ll
o

w
a
n

c
e
*

B
y
 G

C

B
y
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
t 

/ 

E
n

g
in

e
e
rs

B
y
 O

w
n

e
r

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

$182,050

1 Design Charrette
x x

Included in Fees

2 A/V, Telephone, Paging Design x $0 x Basic included in Electrical Fee

3 IT/Data, Network, Cable Design x $0 x Basic included in Electrical Fee

4 Programming x $0 x Included in Fees

Owner has inserted expected duration from construction completion to 

certificate of occupancy

N/A

GC Only

Owner will carry contingency

GC Only

Construction Completion Time/Anticipated Schedule (in 

months—decimals are ok)

Construction Change Order "Holiday”* ($ amount of aggregate changes 

allowable without any markup)

Construction Change Order Mark-Up (inclusive of all mark-ups including 

surety, insurances, OH&P) 

Other Items

GC Only

A. DESIGN SERVICES

NON-Self-Performed Work (list all scopes of work (in whole or part) that are 

intended to be contracted out, in YELLOW cells below)

PART B - SCOPE COORDINATION MATRIX

Instructions for completing Part B:  

"X" represents the party responsible for the item as listed within the corresponding column A.  

All YELLOW cells are to be filled in with one of the following responses, and no items should be left blank: 

1) actual dollar amount; 2) "incl. in other" (indicate where this has been included with; ex: incl. in Architectural Design) ; or 3) "N/A", if not required for the performance of this 

Project.  Place an "X" in the cell (column F) for any GC costs that are proposed as allowances (for CM@R only).

PART A - FEE PROPOSAL FORM - MVFA-Administration Building Renovations RFP  - Att. 4.1

Instructions for completing Part A: 

1) Design Services (see note to far right of this row); 2) YELLOW cells are for items not noted in Part B below that you would like to clarify

of construction value. GC Only

Fee is a total of items listed under Part B, Sub-parts Q, R, & U;                                    

% of construction value is for reference only

DESIGN FEE

Preconstruction Services Fixed Fee (per RFP Part B below)

We feel the design fees can be negotiated once the scope is further 

designed 

Total Summary of  Preconstruction, Design Services (incl. 

reimbursable expenses and additional/optional services)

of construction value, GC only

Overhead and Profit
Printing, Insurance, Additional Items

Instructions for completing the this Part A: All YELLOW cells are to be filled in with one of the following responses, no items should be left blank: 

1) Actual dollar amount; 2) Months; 3) Percent; 4) Self-Performed Work

INFUSION ARCHITECTS

1

MicheleGutierrez
Text Box
Exhibit C



Professional Design Services RFP

Master Scope of Services Matrix

5 Storm Water Management Plan x NA

6 Drainage Plan: Submittals to agencies as required x x

7 Utility Coordination x x

8 Coordination with Fire Department x x

9 Site Evaluation and Planning x x

10 Flow Tests with Fire Department x x

11 Architectural Design x $79,000 x

12 Civil Engineer Design x $17,500 x

13 Landscape Architect/Irrigation Design x $0 x

14 Structural Engineer Design x $2,500 x

15 Mechanical Engineer Design x $26,650 x

16 Electrical Engineer Design x $27,600 x

17 Lighting Engineer Design x $0 x

18 Plumbing Engineer Design x $0 x

19 Fire Suppression Design x x As required for any updates to the system.

20 3D-Renderings and Animations x $0 x
Basic 3D modelling is part of the base Interior 

Design and Architectural Fees

21 Acoustical Consultant x $0 x N/A

22 Cost Estimating Consultant x $0 x x Cost Validation included in fees

23 Furniture Design Consultant (B253
TM

-2007) x x N/A

24 Interior Design (B252
TM

-2007) x $28,800 x

25 Signage Design
x x

N/A

26 Specifications Consultant x $0 x Included in Architectural Fee

27 Traffic Consultant x N/A

28 Coordination with Owner's Consultants x $0 x Included in Fees

29 Prepare and Present at Public Sessions and Board 

Meetings
x $0 x

Included in Architectural Fee

30 Commisioning (B211
TM

-2007)
31 LEED Certification (B214

TM
-2007) x N/A

32 LEED Energy Modeling x N/A

33 LEED Registration and Documentation x N/A

34 Facility Support Services (B210
TM

-2007) Not anticipated

35 Security Evaluation and Planning (B206
TM

-2007) x $0 x Included in Fees

36 PV Panel Design x $0 x N/A

37 Lightning Protection Design x x
As requried by code, Design Team to analyze as 

part of proposal

38 Fast-track Design Services N/A

39 Historic Preservation (B205
TM

-2007) N/A

40 Surveys (Flown, ALTA, TOPO) x
Design Team and Owner to determine survey 

scope and data requirements

41 Code Analysis x $0 x Included in Fees

42 Zoning Analysis x $0 x Included in Fees

43 Steel Stud Framing Design and Engineering x

44 Prepare and Issue Meeting Minutes x $0 x Included in Fees

45 Prepare documents for power application with electrical 

utility and submit key information as required.
x $0 x

Included in Fees

46 Prepare bid packages for phasing of construction x $0 x Included in Fees

47 Generate bid alternates x $0 x Included in Fees

48 Prepare Comcheck submittal as required x $0 x Included in Fees

49 Rezoning process

50 Prepare a submittal log for the contractor to follow based on 

specifications
x $0 x

Included in Fees

51 Documentation of owner existing Furniture Fixtures and 

Equipment
x $0 x

By Wember

52 Assist in grant writing by providing key information to Owner

53 Submit applications as required for Town Planning or 

Zoning Approval Processes
x $0 x

Goal is to not involve planning as part of our 

scope

54 Prepare bid packages, chair pre-bid meeting, log results x x

55 Prepare response to bidders questions, issue addendums
x x

56 Construction: Observation and Field Reports x $0 x Included in Fees

57 Construction: Review material inspection reports and 

advise if corrections are required
x x

58 Construction: Review and make recommendations related 

to shop drawings
x $0 x

Included in Fees

59 Close Out:  Project Record Documents: Generate As-Builts 

in paper format including ASI, RFI's and install locations. x $0 x x

Included in Fees

60 Close Out:  Project Record Documents: Review contractors 

posted sets during and after construction completion x $0 x

Included in Fees

1



Professional Design Services RFP

Master Scope of Services Matrix

61 Close Out:  Project Record Documents: Generate As-Builts 

in Revit or Autocad format and PDF
x $0 x

Included in Fees

62 Close Out:  Prepare letter of substantial completion
x $0 x

Included in Fees

63 Close Out: Assist Owner on resolution of warranty items
x $0 x x

Included in Fees

64 Close Out: Attend 11 and 23 month walk throughs of facility
x $0 x x x

Included in Fees

$0

1 A/V, Telephone, Paging Design x x x

2 IT/Data, Network, Cable Design x x x

3 Programming Consultant x x

4 Landscape Architect/Irrigation Design x x

5 Architectural Firm x x

6 Civil Engineer x x

7 Structutal Engineer x x

8 Mechanical Engineer x x

9 Electrical Engineer x x

10 Lighting Engineer/Designer x x

11 Plumbing Engineer x x

12 Acoustical Consultant x

13 Cost Estimating Consultant x x

14 Furniture Design Consultant x x

15 Interior Design Consultant x x

16 Signage Design Consultant x x

17 Specifications Consultant x x

18 Traffic Consultant x N/A

19 Commisioning Consultant x x

20 LEED Consultant x x Sustainability and energy efficient

21 Security Consultant x x

22 PV Panel Consultant x x

23 Historic Preservation Consultant N/A

24 Environmental Surveys (Phase I and Phase II) x x

25 Surveys (Flown, ALTA, TOPO) x x

26 Testing & Inspection (Soils) x x Soils Report

27 Testing & Inspection (Construction Materials) x x Testing during construction

28 Code Consultant x

29 Moving Consultant x x

30 Hazmat Analysis x x

31 Building Demolition Crew n/a

$0

1 Review Design Concepts x x x x

2 Develop Bid Packages for sub contractors x x x

3 Material Selection and Availability Recommendations x x x

4 Building Systems Recommendations x x x

5 Coordinate Owner-Supplied Equipment x x x

6 Life Cycle Costing Analysis x x x

7 Equipment Selection and Availability Review x x x

8 Subcontractor Availability Review x x

9 Construction Logistical & Execution Plan x x

$0

1 Master Budget; Generate and update x x

2 Recommend approval of Contractor Invoices x x x

3 Manage cost of Alternates (trend log) x x x

4 Schematic Design Cost Estimate and Review x x x

5 Design Development Cost Estimate and Review x x x

6 Construction Document Estimate and Review x x x

7 Guaranteed Maximum Price Cost Estimate x x

8 Construction Cash Flow Projections (Monthly) x x x

9 Review estimates for accuracy and value engineering ideas x x x x

10 Verify Correctness of Quantities & Prices of Change Orders x x x Design Team to be first review

11 Continuous Project Cost Input and Response to Design 

Team Queries x x x

$0

1 Generate Design Schedule of Events x x

2 Master Schedule of Events including Owner items x x

3 Preconstruction Activity Schedule (Bar Chart) x x x

4 Construction Activity Schedule (CPM) x x

D. PROJECT COST CONTROL

E. PROJECT SCHEDULING

B. Procurement

C. PRE-CONSTRUCTION

1



Professional Design Services RFP

Master Scope of Services Matrix

5 Const Activity Schedule w/ Milestones (CPM Updates) x x

6 Shop Drawing & Submittal Schedule / Procedure x x x Design team review then owner review

7 Mock-Up Schedule & Procedure x x x

8 Generate and coordinate phasing sched w/ Owner x x x

9 Short-Interval Schedules x x

10 Occupancy Schedules x x x

$0

1 Set Prequalification Criteria including local provisions x x x x

2 Recommend Subcontractor Selection Methods x x x x

3 Recommend Subcontractor Award Methods x x x

4 Develop Subcontractor Interest x x x

5 Prepare Bidding Schedules x x

6 Issue Plans, Specifications & Addenda x x

7 Receive Bids x x

8 Analyze Bids x x x x

9 Recommend Award x x x x

10 Determine Local Manpower Availability x x

11 Prepare Subcontracts & Supplier Contracts x x

$0

1 Constructability Review & Recommendations x x x

2 Review For Inclusion of All Work x x x

3 Review For Adequately Phased Construction x x x x

4 Identify Long-Lead Items x x

5 Identify Commodity Shortages x x

6 Review and Coordinate Installation of Owner Supplied 

Fixed Equip x x x x

H. ARCHITECT STAFF $0

1 Principal x x

2 Project Manager x x

3 Project Architect x x

4 Drafter x x

5 Administrative / Clerical x x

I. GENERAL CONTRACTOR STAFF $0

1 Corporate Executives x x

2 Principal In Charge x x

3 Project Executive x x

4 Operations Manager x x

5 Construction Manager x x

6 Project Manager x x

7 Project Engineer x x

8 Mechanical & Electrical Coordinator x x

9 Safety Manager / Field Audit / Training x x

10 Human Resources x x

11 Secretarial x x

12 Project Estimating x x

13 Project Accounting x x

14 Project Scheduling x x

15 Project Purchasing x x

16 Project Superintendent(s) x x

17 Assistant Superintendent(s) (as required) x x

18 Field Engineer(s) (as required) x x

19 Mechanical & Electrical Coordinator(s) (as required) x x

20 Quality Control Engineer (As Required) x x

21 Project Assistant / Clerk / Typist (As Required) x x

22 Safety Engineer (As Required) x x

23 Field Accounting (as required) x x

24 Registered Surveyor (As Required) x x
n/a

J. QUALITY CONTROL / WARRANTY $0

1 Develop & Submit Construction Safety Plan x x

2 Testing & Inspection (Construction Materials) x

3 Soils Investigations / Geotechnical Reports x Owner to provide initial report

4 Environmental Surveys x

5 HAZMAT Analysis x

6 Environmental Cleanup Coordination / Govt Document x

7 Project Progress Photographs x x x x

8 Field Reports x x x x Including sub-consultants/engineers

9 Warranty Inspections Coordination x x x

F. SUBCONTRACTOR SELECTION / PURCHASING

G. CONTRACT DOCUMENT COORDINATION

1



Professional Design Services RFP

Master Scope of Services Matrix

10 Air & Water Balancing 
x x

Documents to be reviewed and approved by 

engineers

11 Operator On-Site Training x x

12 Prepare Operation and Maintenance Manuals x x x

13 Review Operation and Maintenance Manuals x x x Architect review prior to Owner

14 Attend 11 and 23 month walk throughs of facility and assist 

on closing out warranty items x x x x

15 Drug Testing & Screening (Field Personnel) x x

16 Attend punch list walk throughs, prepare punch list, track 

items through completion
x x x x

Contractor led.  Use unified form or software to 

prepare, track and close out punch list items

K. TEMPORARY FACILITIES $0

1 Temporary Field Office Facility x x

2 Field Office Furniture & Equipment x x

3 Field Office Copier(s) x x

4 Field Office Fax Machine(s) x x

5 Field Office Computer(s) & Software x x

6 Field Office Supplies x x

7 GC's Storage Trailers / Sheds x x

8 Field Office Equipment Maintenance & Repairs x x

9 Architect / Engineer Temporary Office x x

10 Project Sign x x

11 Directional / Warning Signs x x

12 Bulletin Boards x x

13 Potable Drinking Water / Ice / Cups x x

14 Temporary Toilets / Sanitary Sewer x x

15 Temporary Construction Fencing x x

16 Barricades x x

17 Covered Walkways x x

18 Safety Equipment x x

19 First Aid Station & Supplies x x

20 Handrails / Toe Boards / Opening Protection x x

21 Safety Nets x x

22 Temporary Stairs x x

23 Fire Extinguishers x x

24 Flagman / Traffic Control x x

25 Job Hauling Charges x x

26 Site Security x x

L. TEMPORARY UTILITIES $0

1 Temp Telephone Install Equipment & Monthly Fee x x

2 Telephone Expense (Long Distance Charges) x x

3 Telephone Expense (Internet Charges) x x

4 Cellular Phone Charges x x

5 2-Way Radio Equipment x x

6 Temporary Electrical Service / Distribution x x

7 Temporary Electrical Wiring & Lighting x x

8 Light bulbs & Temp Electrical Maintenance x x

9 Electrical Power Consumption Expense x x

10 Temporary Water Service / Distribution x x

11 Temporary Water Consumption Expense x x

12 Temporary Gas Service / Distribution x x

13 Temporary Gas Service Consumption Expense x x

14 Temporary Field Office Heating Energy Cost x x

15 Temporary Heating Service (Permanent System) x x

16 Permanent Heat System Filter Replacement x x

17 Maintenance Cost (Permanent Heat System) x x

M. CLEAN-UP $0

1 Daily Clean-Up x x

2 Final Clean-Up x x

3 Final Glass Cleaning x x

4 Debris Hauling/Removal x x

5 Trash Chutes x x

6 Trash Dumpsters x x

7 Dump Permits & Fees x x

8 Dust Control x x

9 Street Cleaning x x

N. WEATHER PROTECTION $0

1 Remove Snow & Ice x x

2 Temporary Enclosures (Buildings) x x

1



Professional Design Services RFP

Master Scope of Services Matrix

3 Temporary Weather Protection for Sub Trades x x

O. ON-SITE EQUIPMENT / HOISTING $0

P. LEED CERTIFICATION $0

1 MR2.1 Const Waste Management, Salvage or Recycle 50% 
x x

project is not LEED but consideration for 

sustainable practices are being incorporated

2 MR2.2 Const Waste Management, Salvage Additional 25% 
x x

3 MR5.1 Local/Regional Materials, 20% Manufactured Locally N/A

4 MR5.2 Local/Regional Materials, 10% Harvested Locally N/A

5 IAQ3.1 Construction IAQ Management Plan, Const N/A

6 IAQ4.1 Low-Emitting Materials, Adhesives & Sealants N/A

7 IAQ4.2 Low-Emitting Materials, Paints N/A

8 IAQ4.3 Low-Emitting Materials, Carpet N/A

9 IAQ4.4 Low-Emitting Materials, Composite Wood N/A

Q. DOCUMENT REPRODUCTION / PRINTING $0

1 Schematic Drawings & Specifications x x

2 Design Document Drawings & Specifications x x

3 Construction Drawings & Specifications x x

4 Subcontractor / Supplier Prequalification Forms x x

5 Bidding Instructions x x

6 Postage & Express Delivery Costs x x x

7 Subcontract & Supplier Contract Agreement Forms x x

8 Shop Drawing Reproduction x x x digital

9 As-Built Documents (Mark-ups & Recording) x x x

R. INSURANCE & BONDS $0

1 Design professional liability insurance x x

2 Builder's Risk Insurance x x

3 Builder's Risk Deductable x x

4 Special Insurance - O & E x x x

5 General Liability Insurance x x x

6 Umbrella Liability Insurance x x

7 Excess Liability Insurance x x

8 Completed Products Insurance x x

9 Professional Liability Insurance x x x

10 Workman's Compensation Insurance (GC's Only) x x x

11 FICA / Medicare Insurance (GC's Only) x x

12 Federal Unemployment Insurance (GC's Only) x x

13 State Unemployment Insurance (GC's Only) x x

14 Payment & Performance Bond x x

15 Subcontractor & Supplier Bonds x x

S. PERMITS & FEES $0

1 Foundation Permit N/A

2 Superstructure Permit N/A

3 Building Permit (General) x

4 Mechanical Building Permit x x

5 Electrical Building Permit x x

6 Plan Check Fees x

7 Street Use Permit N/A

8 Curb & Gutter Permit N/A

9 Sidewalk Permit N/A

10 Street / Curb Design Charge N/A

11 Sign Permits N/A

12 Site Drainage (Erosion Control) Permit x x

13 Electrical Primary Construction Fee N/A

14 Water Service Construction Fee N/A

15 Gas Service Construction Fee N/A

16 Water Tap (Inspection) Fee N/A

17 Sanitary Tap (Inspection) Fee N/A

18 Storm Tap (Inspection) Fee x

19 Special Tap Fees N/A

20 Contractor's Licenses x x

21 Zoning Fees N/A

22 Construction Equipment Licenses N/A

23 Construction Equipment Permits N/A

T. OTHER COSTS $0

1



Professional Design Services RFP

Master Scope of Services Matrix

1 Sales & Use Taxes (As Required) Owner is a tax exempt entity? however it is the 

responsibility of the CM to confer with governing 

entities to determine the actual tax liability for the 

project as such taxes need to be part of the 

construction budget.

2 Davis Bacon/Prevailing wages N/A

3 Creation of Owner Moving Transition Manual, RFP and 

management x

4 Owner Moving Costs x

5 Video record with proper sound system Owner Training x x

U. ADDITIONAL ITEMS $0

1 (enter additional items as necessary) x

2 (enter additional items as necessary) x

3 (enter additional items as necessary) x

4 (enter additional items as necessary) x

5 (enter additional items as necessary) x

6 (enter additional items as necessary) x

7 (enter additional items as necessary) x

8 (enter additional items as necessary) x

9 (enter additional items as necessary) x

10 (enter additional items as necessary) x

1



Project Name – Professional Design Services RFP   Page 13 of 13 
 

3.0 SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL BILLING RATES 

 
 

RESPONDENT:          
 

 

PERSONNEL 
CLASSIFICATION 

BILLING RATE  
PER HOUR 

  
Principal $ __________ 

  
Associate Principal $ __________ 

  
Owner $ __________ 

  
Project Architect $ __________ 

  
Architect $ __________ 

  
Intern Architect $ __________ 

  
Senior Engineer $ __________ 

  
Engineer $ __________ 

  
Engineer In Training $ __________ 

  
Urban Designer $ __________ 

  
Senior CAD Operator $ __________ 

  
CAD Operator $ __________ 

  
Licensed Surveyor $ __________ 

  
Other: $ __________ 

  
Other: $ __________ 

  
Other: $ __________ 

 
 

MicheleGutierrez
Text Box
EXHIBIT D



 
Upcoming Board Items 

 
April 16th Meetings:   Regularly Scheduled Foundation and Board Meetings 

April 25th Special Meeting:  Discussion Item: Collective Bargaining Resolution 

May 21st Meeting:   Regularly Scheduled Meeting 

June 6th Event Promotion and Swearing-In ceremony, 1 pm at United 
Power 

June 13th Special Meeting:  Negotiation Prep 

June 18th Meeting:    Regularly Scheduled Pension and Board Meetings 

July 16th Meeting:   Regularly Scheduled Meeting 

July 25th Special Meeting:    

August 20th Meeting:   Regularly Scheduled Meeting 

September 9-12: SDA Conference in Keystone. Afternoon of the 9th through 
mid-day of the 12th. 

September 17th Meeting:  Regularly Scheduled Pension and Board Meetings 

October 8th Meeting:   2025 Budget Presentation 

October Special Meeting:  Discussion Item: 2025 Budget   

November 19th Meeting:  Regularly Scheduled Meeting 

December 10th Meeting:  Adoption of the 2025 Budget 

 

Projects 
Collective Bargaining Resolution 
Strategic and Master Plans 
Negotiations Preparation 



�� � ����

����������		�
���	���	��
���������
�����������

���������������������������������	����	���������������������������	���� !"�#���$�%������$����������&����������������'(�����������)�������������*��+�$��������$���������������������		�,���	���	��#�����-�.���#/��0����������$��-����������������������	���.����/�������	�����������������	$������$��$���������������������		�,���	���	��#�����-�.���#/��������	�����������������������������	�������-�������	����	�������������&&������	�����1��)	�����-��������	����������������0��&��������������������$���+�����������	��������+���������$���������&�&�&+��	������$��������	$����������1��0�$����$����$������	����������-���������������$������������#��$������2�����������������������������������+���0����&������*������.�0*/���-�3�������	����0�+��&���$����������������������45441��3$�����#�����������������	���	��&����������$����������������	$��	��$���$�������$����������������	$��������%�+������������$������������+�1��6��$�����������$����������#�����������	����+�����789:;<=>?@ABC�����&������DB:8EF?G��������������H����7C<BI?@<J����������$��$������������	����D?KL<M�DB:8EF?G�:CN�O?FPBLL@FC:Q@L81�������������2�������������	��������������&+�������	���$������#��R��)%��������$��������&	������$������������	�������������	�.')	/1��3$�	����-�$���	�����$��������6�������	�������������������������*$�������	�����������$�����������	������	������$������$������������$�������	���	����	������$�����1��S�	����-�$�	�+��������	���+��+��$�����	������������&��������	�����$��	��������&��$�����������&�����$������������		�����$������&�����������&�����������������������	1��3$�������������$�	���	��������-������$����&����-���������	����		��$�����������������	��������$����	�����������������+����	���-�������$���)%3�0�'����&�%�&&�������������������1��T���������������������R�������������H��������������$�����$��+���������	����$�&������$������	��������������������������$�	����	��������1��3$�	�%����������������������������$��$��T�����	���������		�$�	���	�.������/�U�-��+���������������S����$�%����	��������	��������$��+�R������	��$������������	����$���#��R��)%��������$��������&	�������������������&&�+�����V��������	1��0���	�����$�����$����$�	��$���������������	���$������$�����	�+��������������������$���	��������������&1�������������������	�������������W������������+�R&���$������#�%��-�$�������������	1��S������	�$�	��������$���������$�H�����	�&�������	��W�����	����������$�����������+��$���������	�����������	������$���������	����	����&�6�����)��&	������&����)����$������������&�������������	1������������������$�	���	���		�	�������$�������	���$����X��	�����������������	�����$��Y�����+����Z�������������	����������������������������������$���	�����$��������R[���	+����.�[/���	��1����



�� � ����

����������		�
���	���	��
���������
�����������

��������������������������	�����	��������������	����	������������������������� ������������!�����"��#�����$�%�	�&'&���������������	��	������	��!���!���!������	��������(���������������)������*�%����+����������!��������,�	�!��	����	������	�-���������.��������������,���	��������$���	�	���	�����-������������	�������������,�����	�	�(	����	�/0123456784���	�������������	�����9���:6;�<0==>6784�?0@?�A3B=057�C02>D���	�(������	���(����������	���!�����!������	����	����#��������"����������E	��������	��*��FG���	�-�������(�����������!������	����*���-��	���	������������������	*�������	�	��������		�	���������"��#����(��������������������������"���!�+��(������	���������������!����!�		�����	�������	������������	�����	�������	�!��������������-���*������������!��-�������	��������-��������	���������	���!����*� �)���G��,������������)������������


	4.16.2024 - BOD Meeting Agenda
	3.19.2024 BOD Meeting Minutes
	IAFF L3214 Update
	Chief's Report
	April and May Community Outreach Calendars
	March 2024 Financials
	ESCI Proposal for Master and Strategic Plan
	Wember Project Update
	Elder Agreement
	Infusion Architects Agreement
	Upcoming Board Items
	Letter of Appreciation


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}

	RESPONDENT: Infusion Architecs
	$: 170
	$ (1): 150
	$ (2): 170
	$ (3): 145
	$ (4): 120
	$ (5): 90
	$ (6): 
	$ (7): 
	$ (8): 
	$ (9): 
	$ (10): 
	$ (11): 
	$ (12): 
	$ (13): 
	$ (14): 
	$ (15): 


